


Karlheinz Schreiber

Suite 908, 350 Sparks Street, Otawa, Ontario
Telephone: (613) 563-3321 Fax: (613) 563-7648

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL
FOR HIS EYES ONLY

18 October 1990
The Hon. Bill McKnight
Minister of National Defence
Room 401 ;
Confederation Building
Ottawa, Orit,
K1A 0A6

Dear Bill:

I have always regarded you as a friend who shares many common friends within the
Conservative Party. Therefore, I take the opportunity to write this letter to express some
concerns to you on a private basis.

Years ago, we worked hard 1o elect a Conservative Government in Canada and finally in
1984 and 1988 found success with back to back majority governments under Brian
Mulroney. I am very proud that I was able to contribute to this cause. I did this having
complete confidence in Brian Muilroney as the leader who would carry Canada into a
better future.

As a member of the 1990 Atlantic Bridge Conference this past week in Ottawa, I was
amazed how speakers such as Mr. John Godfrey, Dr. Sylvia Ostry, Mr. de Montigny
Marchand, and Senator Roch Boldue, were so frank in their comments on the frustrating
situation Canadians are in. Your parliamentary colleague Felix Holtman MP and Senator
Guy Charbonneau were also present, and they may have shared this with you already.

The German participants of this meeting find it hard to understand why a country so rich
in natural resources can find itself in such a situation.
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The cutcome of the Atlantic Bridge Conference was as follows:
1. The dramatic challenges in the world will be economic.

2. These problems cannot be handled by Governments. Governments’ role
will be only to support industry as the engine of recovery.

3. NATO will continue in a role of keeping the trans-Atlantic Family
together and as the key player in UN peace-keeping.

4. Finally, the problems of the enviromment will also only be solved by
private sector activities supported by Government.

‘What Canada needs is increased business in exports, exports, exports. Not only in. natural
resources but increasingly in finished products.

The Canada-US Free Trade Agreement secures an open door to the most important
market in the world and gives Canada ope of the greatest opportunities, so long as we can
deliver what that market demands. History will prove the vision of the Mulroney
Government in having secured a treaty to guarantee Canada’s access to the US market.

Five years ago, the Thyssen Company was ready to extend its activity in North America.
In response to solicitation from the Canadian Ambassador to Germany and statements by
Federal Government Ministers that Canada was "open for business”, it was decided to
choose Canada instead of the U.S. as a base for this new activity in North America. The
priority activity planned for this new facility was defence production and representatives
of the Canadian Government readily argued that under the Canada-United States Defence
Production Sharing Agreement a Canadian site would be considered equal to an American
site from the perspective of trade in defence goods. Furthermore, Ministers of the Crown
specifically cited the Prime Minister’s priority to bring new jobs and industrial
diversification into Atlantic Canada. This was the main reason that I committed myself to
bring this investment to Canpada.

As you know, Thyssen is a broadly diversified industrial company with some 136,000
employees worldwide, achieving 2 billion DM in profits last year and an equally strong
outlook for this year. In the United States, Thyssen employs some 16,000 persons with two
new plants under construction, while in Canada, there are some 2,000 employees, mainly
in Ontario.
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I hope you understand that Thyssen does not need an order from DND to survive. What
Thyssen does need is a reason to locate its plant for military vehicles and environmental
protection technology in Canada. T expect that you may agree it is reasonable that the
Americans would find it hard to understand why we want to produce in Canada vehicles
for their procurement, when we have not yet received any order from the Canadian DND.

Thyssen does not need grants from the Government, nor does it want to be involved in
another industrial tombstone erected at Canadian tax payers expense. What Thyssen needs
is a start-up order for 250 Fox armoured persomnel vehicles, an order that could be
adjustable to the MRCYV specifications. Both vehicles are especially well suited to peace-
keeping missions due to protection against 7.62nun armour piercing ammunition and the
nuclear, biological and chemical (NBC) threat.

I would like to inform you again that the Governments of the United States, United
Kingdom, Saudi Arabia, Turkey and France have all petttioned the German Government
for supply of the Fox vehicle on an urgent basis from German Army stocks. Delivery of
the first thirty vehicles to the U.S. Forces in Saudi Arabja is complete and the result of
their performance is very positive.

It surprises me that the Canadian DND has taken no similar action to protect Canadian
military personnel stationed in the Guif. It is also amazing to read today’s press accounts
that the Canadian Forces had to recover defemsive weapons from a museum for
deployment on the Naval vessels in the Gulf

I for one wonld feel guilty having not done enough to change these problems in shortfalls
of equipment capability. You may well imagine how I felt when, in February 1990, I
learned from your officials that NBC protection was considered an unnecessary
requirement in Canadian armoured vehicles.

Then in trying to help and bring the project forward and bring the necessary equipment
to the Canadian Forces, I learned from LGen. David Huddleston:

1 "will ruin the reputation of Thyssen within DND completely

and end up with nothing".
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When I responded that I felt confused by such a remark, because we were invited by the
Canadian Government he said:
"We are the Government”.

1 then said that Ministers soliciting investment for Canada abroad should explain to
investors that Canada has two different Governments. LGen Huddleston’s concluding
remark was:

"We don’t care what *#@ ™ *# Ministers whisper in your ears

and cannot’ deliver later on."

I will try to put this remarks aside as an unpleasant memory.

More recently, I learned from you that financing is the only problem that prevents you
from equipping your soldiers with a modemn vehicle. Thyssen is in a position to explore
a varjety of financing optiops which would assist in overcoming the obstacle of near term
financial restrictions and I stand ready to help in finding the right solution for DND. In
any event, we should do everything we can to give Canadian soldiers proper equipment
and at least the same protection as our NATO allies seek for their soldiers.

Furthermore, activation of the Bear Head project will benefit the objectives of the
Canadian ecopomy through increased exports to the United States. I can see how, in
meeting the primary equipment needs of the Forces, we also can multiply the effect by
using the Forces needs to enhance our export position, a result that will help to address
critical economic and employment problems all over Canada. Moreover, in exporting a
system like this which requires ongoing maintenance, spare part supplies, and upgrading,
we stand to create constant economic benefits for Canada of a significant and long term
nature. For your interest, I enclose an article by Hyman Solomon which appeared in the
Financial Post 10/17/1990, which argues strongly for the need of such linkage between
Government and industry.

I stand ready to meet with you at the earliest opportunity to meet this challenge.

Kind personal regards,
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK TELEPHONE 613 748 7330

OTTAWA,CANADA KIL EK § TELEFAX 611 748 9697
schrejberbarbel@aolcom :

The Honourable Vic Toews, P.C., M.P.
Minister of Justice and Attomey General of Canada

Honse of Commons
Ottawa, Ontario o . '
K1A 0A6 Ottawa, October 25, 2006

Subjecf: “Political Justice Scandal” and the “Airbus™ Affair
From Allan Rock to Irwin Cotler

Dear Mr, Minister,
I am taking the liberty to sending you copies of the

“Political Justice Scandal” Canadian Case (Binder),
“Political Justice Scandal” Inmternational Case (Binder),
“Political Justice Scandal” International Case and the “Airbus™ Affair, Case Report
(attachment tab18),
“Political Justice Scandal” Intcmahonal Case the “Airbus™ Affair — Allan Rock &
William Corbett (attachment tab19) ’
for your personal political information.

On May 17, 2006 and on August 10, 2006 my lawyer Edward Greenspan Q.C,,
LL. D. sent letters and submissions to you concerning the political aspeets of my
extradition case, including his submissions to the then Minister of Justice and Atiomey
General of Canada, Irwin Cotler together with the Minister’s decision for surtender.

Since your decision-in my case is of highly important po!itmal nature in Canada
and Germany, I feel strongly that I have an obligation and a right to give to you my vncws
of the story and the scandal. Let me tell you why:

Disclosura Set D03 . 1 of 14
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All my lifc [ was and I am a Conservative on an intemnational level,
The conservative Govemments of the Province of Bavaria, Germany with Premier Franz
Josef Strauss (Chairman of the CSU) and the conservative Governinent of the Province of
Alberta, Canada with Premier Peter Lougheed made me come to Canada in 1974.

On September 2. 1978 1 became a Canadian landed irmmierant,
On February 23, 1982 I became a Canadian Cilizen.

As requested T brought jobs and subslantial amounts of money to Canada,
1 felt very comfortable with my new Cenadian conservaiive friends and was happy to
provide support and financial help to them when required and became a member of the
Conservative 500.

I don't want to drop names to impress you, but it might be that we share some
friends or there are also people you may want to speak to.

The Hon. Dr. Hugh Homer’s son, The Hon. Doug Horncr M.L.A.

] The Hon, Ken Kowalski, M.L.A.
o Rowldand McFrrlaness’s widow Jan :

William (Bil) Skoreyko M.P.”s widow Helen and his son Alan Skoreyko
The Hon. Dr. Horst A, Schmid

Norman Wagner professor and University presujcnt’s widow Cathy

Rod Sykes (Major of Calgary)

Dr. Eric Waldmanon professor
Robert Hladun, Q.C.

The Hon. Jack Major, Q.C., LL.D.
Lee Richardson, M.P,

-

The Right Hon. Brian Mulroney

The Hon, Don Mazankowski

The Hon. Elmer MacKay

The Hon, Frank Oberle

The Hon, Charles Mayer

The Hon. Robert Coates

The Hon. Frank D. Moores’s widow Beth
The Hon. Bill McKnight

The Hon, Paul Dick

The Hon. Sinclair Stevens

The Hon. John M. Buchanan - : v
The Hon, Don W, Cameron

The Hon. Peler MacKay, M. E,

LI " —— — A —
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The Hon. Jean Charest

The Hon. Benoit Bouchard

The Hon. Marcell Masse

The Hon. Monique Vezina

The Hon. Jean Corbeil

The Hon. Michel Cogger

M. Fred Doucet

Mr, Gerry Doucet

Mz. Garry Ouelett’s widow Renee

Lieutenant — General J.E. Vance CMM, CD. RT and Army Major lan Read
Major — General G.M. Reay, Commander MBE, CD’s widow Lesley
Lieutenant- General J. A. Fox, Commander RT

The older we become the more friends we loose.

1997 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE ATf’ ORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA

Allan Rock, then the Minizl;tcr of Justice and Attorney General of Canada initiated the
“Airbus” affuir based on talks with journalists (for all the details see the reports and the
Binder Canadian Cese).

On Auguost 24, 2006 my Lawyer, Robert Hladun, Q.C. filed an appointment for
Examination for Discovery concerning Allan Rock in the Court of Queen’s Bench of
Alberta in BEdmonton.

On October 2, 2006 John H. Sims, Deputy Attorney General of Canada filed a
Notice of Motion with the Court in Edmonton that he will bring an application for an
order setting aside the Appointment for Examination of Allan Rock, which will start
another battle all the way up to the Supreme Coust of Canada, This is another chapter of
the 9 year-delay tactics of the Liberal Underground Government of Canada - the Liberal
bureaucracy (attachment tab 1}.

The aiin is still the same: make sure that Capadians will never find outi about
the secrets of the “Airbus” Mulreoney Vendetta and the biggest “Political Justice
Scandal” s Canadian history with internationn! pelitical implicativas.

. \GC Disclosura Set D03 dof 14
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When the legal battle begun the Attoruey General was with a Liberal -
Government, responsible for the scandal and trying everything 1o stop the lawsit,

Since February 6, 2006 the situation has changed and the Attomey General of

Canada is a member of the Conservative Government, but the bureancrats are still the
same.

1 will send all this material and information to you in order to bring the situstion
to your attention. 1 will ask The Right Honourable Stephen Harper M.P., Prime Minister
of Canada for help to make sure that it gets to you because yon are shielded by those who
are the target of my legal proceedings.

CANADIAN GREAT LIARS: ALLAN ROCK, HERB GRAY, STEVIE CAMERON!

CBC Watch, Thursday, June 3, 2004 -
RCMP luunched fraud investigation after hearing journalist Stevie Cameron on
CBC Radio. The Cameron interview spurred police on.

Supt. Mathews said that two senior officers contacted her afier the 1993
broadcast, They persuaded her to supply potential evidence in return for anonvmity
and insider information, an arrangement that recently erupted iméo a mafor lepal
and journalistic controversy (attachment tab 2).

The arrangement paid well for Steve Cameron, not for the RCMP, not for
the Minister of Justice and Attorney Generul of Canada, not for the Solicitor
General of Canada, not for the Government of Canads, not for several governments
sbroad, not for Canadian international reputation, not for important international
industrial companies and not for Brian Mulroney, Frank Moores, Garry Ouelett
and Karlheinz Schreiber,

Stevie Cameron provided stories with the support of Giorgio Pelossi(a ..

. convicted Swiss criminal) and helped the Mounties and other Canadian officials to find

reasons to travel the world for 11 years on Canadian taxpayer’s money. This siaried the
lonpest RCMP criminal investigation in Canadian history, It cost millions of dollars
without any result,

With the insider infonnation from the RCMP Stevie Cameron (ak.a. “Stevie
Wonderful™) published her second book On the Take: Crime, Corruption and Greed in
the Mulroney Years in October 1995 DRAMATIC NEW MATERIAL ADDED and her
book The Lasi Amigo: Karltheinz Schreiber and the Anatomy of a Scandal in 2001, (See
the Case Report September 27, 2006 page 3.)

3C Disclosure Sat 003 40f 14 AGCO0252
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The books created public support for the RCMP and the Liberal
Government conceyning the polifical vendetta agaimst Brian Mulroney and

- Karlheinz Schreiber.

On January 6, 1997 in a Statement by Allan Rock and Herb Gray regarding the
case with Brian Mulroney and the Seiflement Agtccmcnt, Herb Gruy, the then-Solicitor
General of Canada pointed out:.

-anal{v, we learned three days ago that, during the Iinvesﬁga!_fon there may have

been a disclosure by a member of the RCMP investigative leam jo an unauthorized third -

party outside governmeni, aboui who was named in the Letter of Request.

While the Privacy Act prevents disclosure of the names of either individual
involved, 1 can tell you that the Commissioner has already initiated a Code of Conduct
investigation and he will be available to you following this press conference to discuss
the details of this process (attachment 1ab 3).

Stevie Cameron wntcs in her book. ﬂze Last Amigo on page 289:

The Privacy Act nomithrtandmg; wn‘hm hours of the press conference’s
conclusion, Rock's senior staff and counsel, as well as public relations specialists hired
1o give him advice ont how to handle the affair, were telling reporters openly that the
Mountie in question was Staff Sergeant Fraser Fiegenwald and the “third party Y was
Stevie Cameron (aitachment tab 4).

Mike Niebudek, President, Mounted Police Association of Ontario, reparied:
Southam wanted to caver the disciplinary hearing of S/SGT. Fraser Fiegenwald, who was
charged with two offenses under the Code of Conduct following the Airbus Affair. Judge
Rutherford ruled that the section of the RCMP Act which allowed hearing in private was
unconstitutional. Following this ruling, the RCMP decided to negotiate a deal with good
old Fraser instead of carrying on with the disciplinary hearing. And I could go on....

Considering all these legal battles, which cost hundreds of thousands of dollars 1o
Canadian taxpayers, maybe we should send a copy of the Constingtional Act of 1 982 to
the Commissioner and to the Attorney General of Canada,

You have to agree that it is inconceivable that the leaders of our country and of a
national police force ignore this Act which takes precedence over any other legislation in

. our land. After all, our main mandate is to mairtain the law, as says our motto, Before

Nsclesure Set 003

insuring that the Canadian people respect the laws of our country, maybe the
RCMP should set the exarnple in its own back yard (attachment tab 5),
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Dear Mr, Minister, do you understand what is going on with this case?

Why was Fraser Fiegenwald fired because h'e; spoke to Stevie Cameron (the confidentiat
RCMP informant Code A 2948) when she was entitled to insider information?

Why did Fraser Fiegenwald get a nice deal after Judge Rutherford's ruling?

Why did Herb Gray, then the Solicitor General of Canada, lie sbout Fraser Fiepenwald
unethically speaking to Stevie Cameron when he ought to know that she was entitled to
receive RCMP insider information? )

Why did Allan Rock, then the Minister of Justice and Attorney General, who initiated
the whole affair send people out to broadeast the untrue story on Fraser Fiegenwald and
Stevie Cameron?

Why did all the individuals - from the Department of Justice, the International
Assistance Group (IAG) and the RCMP - who are involved in the case, iry to stop me
with my lawsuit through delay, detention or extradition?

There is an explanstion as long as it concemns individuals of the previous Liberal
Governrments, or the Canadian Underground Government - of the Liberal bureaucracy:

PLAIN FEAR!

Imagine the truth abont the biggest “Political Justice Scandal” in Canadian History
with all the international implications comes to light in a Canadian court.

Imagine Canadians will learn that the “Airbus”™ affair was nothing more than &
political vendetia against Brian Mulroney and Karlheinz Schreiber is the innocent victim.

The case of Maher Arar shows what can happen to an innocent victim of the
RCMP and the Canadian Department of Justice.

What would happen if a Judge, like Mr. Justice Dennis O*Connor, conducted an
inquiry into the “Airbus” affair and the “Political Justice Scandal”? Both affairs tortured
for 11 years the families of Brian Mulroney and Karlheinz Schreiber. They damaged their
reputation with confidential RCMP informant Stevie Cameron's books and their skiliful
manipulation of the media.

6 of 14
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On June 5, 2006 Christine Asherofi, a lawyer of the Department of Justice, acting
for the Atiorney General of Canada in the lawsuit with Karlheinz Schreiber is asking in
her letter for & better Affidavit of records, regarding the business of Mr. Schreiber and
payments to Brian Mulroney (attachment tab 6).

On July 31, 2006 Christine Ashcroft writes in her letter: We can adyise that we
b;cct to any examination of Mr. Rock (attachment tab 7).

Since this situation is not in accordance with the announcement of the Prime Minister to
clean up the Government in Ottawa, it seems to be obvious that you have no knowledge
about the legal proceedings in Edmonton. T hope this information is of some help to you,

THE LIBERAL GOVERNMENT AND THE EXTRADITION
OF
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

In 1985, 1 became the Chairman of Thyssen — Bearhead Industries and came to
Otltawa on the request of the Canadian Governmerit and The Right Hon. Primne Minister
Brian Mulroney to create jobs in the Province of Nova Scotia and to bring success to the
USA-Canadian Defense Production Sharing Agreement.

For eight years I worked on the project. 1 learned, through bitter experience, that
the Liberal buresucracy in Ottawa with Paul Tellier, Bob Fowler and the support of Joe
Clark nndermmined the policies of the Govermnment of Brian Mulroney cverywhere, What 1
did find were lies, frands, conspiracy, greed, ignorance, arrogance, disappointment and
great sadness for Canada and Canadians. The failure to nse the superior military products

developed by Thyssen — Bearhead (especially their armoured personnel carriers) cost the

lives of Canadian soldiers and for what. The only gain was to achieve the Liberal
Underground Government's goal to fiustrate the policies of the legitimately-elected
Conservative govemment of Canada.

Thyssen, the Canadian soldiers, the people of Nova Scotia, Quebec and [ have
been misused and betrayed after Thyssen spent more than $60 Million on the project for
peacekeeping and environment — protection.

Tn other words, it was easy for me to make enemies with the second Canadian
Government (the Liberal bureaucracy).

If Canadians will ever get to kmow what really happened they will be shocked -

from coast to coast. I am still in contact with the witnesses including four Generals
of the Canadian Armed Forces and several Ministers of previcoas Canadian
Governments,

T of 14
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Having this situation in mind it is easy to understand why my enemies in the spring
of 1995 teamed up with the German prosecutors, Stevie Cameron the RCMP informant
and Giorgio Pelossi, the Swiss convicted criminal (see the Case Report).

On April 1, 1998 R. Bretischneider, RCMP Liaison Qfficer at the Canadian
Embassy in Bonn, Germany send a letter 1o the German authorities and wrote;
“Canadian_investigators are equally interested in having Schreiber arrested,. You will be
caontacted immediately in the everni of any information which would assist you."”

Why and on what legal basis did the RCMP want Schreiber arrested? There was
never a charge or an arrest warrant issued against Mr. Schreiber (the document is in the
International Case binder tab 5).

. From the 11™ to the 15" of September 1999 and from the 4™ {0 the 9™ of October
1999 some lawyers of the Canadian Department of Justice (IAG) were in, Augsburg,
Germany and assisted the German prosecutors to prepare the record of the case for Mr,
Schreiber’s extradition from Canada (read the whole story in the Case Report).

The cooperation is still working.

My lawsuit against the Liberal Attorpey General of Canada is the only legal route
besides a public inquiry to bring the “Political Justice Scandal” in a Canadien court to
light. This is why my enemies try everything to stop my actions. Their greatest wish is to

‘have me extradited to Germany, hoping that 1 will disclose matiers of interest to themn

during a trial in court and at the seme time bring the lawsnit to an end in Edmonton,
(Read all the details in the Case Report, in the report on Allan Rock & William Corbett
and in the binder of the Canadian Case and the International Case of the “Paolitical Justice
Scandal”) .

IRWIN COTLER'S LIBERAL RESCUE ACTION

When The Hon. Irwin Cotler, then the Minister of Justice and Attomey General of
Canada, signed the warrants ordering Mr. Schreiber's surender to the Federal Republic
of Germany on October 31, 2004 he wrote to my Lawyer Edward Greenspan Q.C., LL.D

Y1 Conclusion
It is my opinion that none of the circumstances which you raise, either individually

or curmdatively, lead o a finding that Mr. Schreiber’s surrender jo Germany would be
“shocking or fimdamentally unacceptable to our society”, or that his circumstances are
such that they “constitutionally vitiate an order of surrender”. [ have also determined
that there are no other considerations that would justify ignoring Canada's obligations
under the Treaty between Canada and Germany Concerning Extradition. .

On page 13 of the same letter Mr. Cotler wrote: My decision on surrender is a
political one which involves balanclug the interests of the person soughf with Canada’s

international obligation,

8 of 14
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With bis conclusion and decision he presents the evidence that he is either fillly -
integraied in the cover up of the “Political Justice Scandal” initiated by Allan Rock,
' Stevie Cameron RCMP informant, Herb Gray and other Liberal companions or he was
totally under the control of the JAG and ignorant.

It looks to me that Mr. Cotler ascribed to the same credo, as do all the other
people who are involved in the “Airbus” vendetta and the *Political Justice Scandal™
maintain at all costs the prineiple of the “Constant Lie”

There is no Canadian oblipation fo extradite ity Nationals o Germany.

Mr, Cotler kreows that Germany will never extradite one of its Nationals to
Canada. The German Consiitution, Article 18 (2) will not allow the extradition of

it Nationaly.

ARTICLE V OF THE TREATY : EXTRADITION OF NATIONALS

(1) NEITHER OF THE CONTRACTING PARTIES SHALL BE BOUND
TO EXTRADITE ITS OWN NATIONALS .

The truth is: Te TREATY BETWEEN CANADA AND THE FEDERAL
REPUBLIC OF GERMANY CONCERNING EXTRADITION applies only to
individuals, who are not German Nationals,

Canada bag 49 not 50 Bilateral Extradition Treaties (attachment 12b 8).
15 of the Treaties entered into force dyring the last Centuries,
22 countries, with the highest standards of civilization and culture do not cxﬁadltc their
Nationals.
21 countries have reserved the rights to decide on the extradition of their Nationals, Only
7 countries exiradite their Nationals. See the Treaties and the publication of the RCMP,
Interpo] the Canadian Central Authority and the JIAG (aftachment tab 9).

I reviewed every smg]e Extradition Treaty whbich is on the list and found
another hage lie: imagioe the government of Canada signed 42 out of 49 Extradition
Treaties without reciprocity, which is the most elementary commmon basis of each
Treaty, and the misled members of the Canadian House of Commons ratified the
Treaties (Treaty attachments 1abs 15 — Genmany, 16 — Finland, 17 — Korea as examples).

: Dlsclosura Sat D03 Sof 14 AGCE0252
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RCMP Interpol Ottawa published an Interpel History Report (attachment tab10).
On page 3 you will read: Assistance o the Canadian Law Community and Interpo)
Member Countries - point 5:

CANADA EXTRADITES ITS NATIONALS

Dear Minister, people from argund the world followed the invitation of the
Canadian government and came to Canada like myself and helped to grow the couniry. |
saw quite a few of thetn with tears in their eyes at the day, when they became Canadian
Citizens. Don’t you think that all of them expected to receive a Canadian Citizenship
with quality standards other civilized countries provide for their Nationals?

I have never seen 3 Government advertizsing the extradition of ite Nationals.
I wonder what yoo may think when you read this.

. On May 5, 1995 the Department of Justice announced:
EXTRADITION REFORMS TABLED. The signature of Kimberly Prost (1AG) was on
ihe document.
On June 17, 1999 the Department of Justice announced:
NEW EXTRADITION ACT COMES INTO FORCE. The signature of William Corbett
(LAG) was on the document. (See the report attached “Political Justice Scandal”

International Casc).

. The new Extradition Act reduced the jurisdiction of the Extradition Judge and
increased substantially the Jurisdiction of the Minisier of Yustice and Atiomey General.

In my case the Extradition Judpe had to believe in the staternents made by a
German prosecutor and ignore the rulings of Liechienstein Cots, the decisions of
Liechienstein Investigative Judges and prosecintors, the swomn affidavit of a lawyer (a
previous Swiss prosecutor), the decision of the Minister of Justice in Switzerland whe

refused to grant legal assistance related to my case and the only statement from the so

called Crown witness Giorgio Pelossi even given under oath in the Court of Aupsburg:
“None of the Liechtenstein companies mentioned in the accusations was incorporated
for the purpose of tax evasion.” '

Irwin Cotler then the Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Capada had the
duty to examine my case snd 10 make a personal decision. .
. RCMP Interpol} I - The Canadian Central Authority publication page 14:

iC Disciosure Sot 003 10 of 14 AGCD0252
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“While the Minister relles upon advise from the IAG, ke or she decides each case
personally, .

The Minister relies upon advice from the JAG, the officials who drafted and sent the
Letter of Request to Switzerland, who are responsible for the “Political Justice Scandal,”
the “Airbus” affair and my lawsuit against the Attorney General of Canada.

The RCMP and the IAG officials conspire with the German prosecutors to cover up
the buge problems they have with the threat of disclosure and exposure through my legal
proceedings in Edmonton, knowing that they lost the lawsuit at the moment when the
RCMP finally closed the files on the Brian Mulroney “Ajrbus™ vendetta.

Let me show to you a perfect example: On Mai 17, 2006 and oo August 10, 2006 my
Lawyer Edward Greenspan, Q.C. sent letters to you concerning the political prejudgment
of the Gexman authorities in my case. There is no law or extradition request or charges
for the introduction of political cotruption in Germany. The staiements of Judge Haeusler
brought the truth about the political reasons of my case to light.

On March 9, 2006 the following adlicle was available on the Deutsche Presse —
Agentur website (DPA is one of the world’s leading intemnational news agencies
supplying news on a global basis):

Schreiber Requests that Supreme Court of Canada Refuse Extradition.

In that article the following comments were made:

....Judge Karl Heinz Haeusler, spokesman for the Regional Court of Augsburg, told
dpa that afier his extradition, Schreiber would have to reckon with the “full force of the
law”, “He is the trigger of the entire affair snd hag cauged damape to Germany.”

-..Until the Schreiber case, Germany had been considered a conntry immune to

byibery [he stated] — the arms dealer’s “unconcealed exertion of influence” on
politicians and swanapers made the “unspeskable™ reality, Schreiber had done
Germany a “disservice”, said the Court spokesman.,,

(Mr. Greenspans letters, attachments tabs 11 and 13).

The IAG officials know that the German authorities ruined my extradition case by
themselves and therefore it is in their own interest to try to rescue it.
On July 28, 2006 Barbara Kothe, Senior Counsel, International Assistance Group
sent a memoranduin to you regarding the case, which spesks for it self (attachment 12).

On October14, 2004 Jacqueline Palumbo, Counsel, Intemational Assistance Group,
Barbara Kothe, A/Direcior, Interoational Assistance Group and William Corbett, Senior
General Counsel, Criminal Law Section sent 2 memorandum to Irwin Cotler, then the
Minister of Justice and Attorney General for Canada,

3C Disciosura Set 003 itaf 14
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The memorandum was the basic document for the Minister’s decision to surrender
Mr. Schreiber. The memorandum speaks for itself {see the report “Political Justice
Scandal” International Case, The “Adsbus” Affair — Allan Rock & Willism Corbett).

The LIAG, the Department of Justice and the office of the Attorney General of Canada
seck to delay the legal proceedings for many more years. Their aim is to help the Liberals
to cover the Brian Mulroney “Airbus” affair and the biggest “Political Justice Scandal” in
Canadian history with great intemational political implications (see the Case Report and
the “Political Justice Scandal” binders attached).

The continuation of the already lost lawsuit will just increase the amount of the
already wasted Canadian taxpayer's money under your responsibility, you inherited from
Allan Rock and Irwin Cotler,

How will you ever get to know what is poing on if you have to relay on the advice of

the IAG who are the enemies of the Canadian Conservatives ip this case since 19957

How is the continuation of this case in accord with the Conservative’s federal election
promise to Canadian voters to clean up government in Ottawa?

‘1 am an expert on the tactics of the Liberal Underground Government and the often-
-used arguments to prevent the ministers responsible to do the right thing:

Mr. Minister, don’t do this, the matier is before the court (and there it will be
dragged along for the next five to ten years). Who cares about the citizens involved and
the tax payer’s money?

_Mr. Minister, don't do this, the Mer is a RCMP investigation, which we cannof
jeopardize. They know what they are doing, They are our frignds. Who cares when they
travel for ten vears to Germany, Liechtenstein, Switzerland, Iltaly, France, Unijled
Kingdom, United States and Mexico enjoving life in nice hotels on the account of
Canadian taxpayers' money as long as they hunt Brian Mulroney and Karlheinz
Schreiber and keep the Conservatives busy?

Mr. Minister, don’t do this, we had already calls from the Oitawa Citizen, the CBC
Fifth Estate Harvey Cashore and Stevie Cameron, you better get prepared for question
hour {oday and tomorrow.

Dear Minister, | am cerain that you have heard similar stories many times since you
began your career in politics.,
None of the stories applies to my case, becanse you have nothing tb hide, yon can only be
interested in the clean up in the “Airbus” affair and the “Political Justice Scandal”.
You are the central authority; you have the jurisdiction for the final politiea! decision
concerning my extradition.
You are the responsible Attomey General of Canada, representing the government in my

" legal proceedings against the previous Attorney General of Canada,

|
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Dear Minister, 21l the decisions on the cases have fo be made by you and nobody

else, The Canadian Courts play no role concerning the political decisions. Only you
have the jurisdictiong and the regponsibilities reluted to these cases.

On Janunary 20, 1997 | sent a letter to Allan Rock, then the Minister of Justice and
Attorney General of Canada and réspended to his Letter of Apology to me.
I wrote:

I recognize your apology but thrs matter will only be properly clarified In a court room '
(attachment tab 14).

Today, nine years and nine months later, I take the liberty to ask you
respeetfully Tor your support and help by reviewing my case and let me bring to
light to Canadians the biggest “Political Justice'Scandal” in Canadian history and to
bring fo an end the nightmare of this case for my family and me.

The new Extradition Act grants you the jurisdiction and the political mandate to
inform the Supreme Court of Canada about your review of my case and ask the Supreme
Court of Canada fo put the extradition rcqucst on hold.

I believe thal my request is in accordance-with the Pritne Minister Stephcn Harper’s
anmouncement to clean up the Government in Ottawa and the need for a Director of
Public Prosecutions when he referred to the Mulroney — Airbus affair.

The history of Canada proves that the Conservative governments were always interim
solutions. The Liberals govemed Canada most of the time. This is the success of the
Liberal bureaucracy, the underground Government of Canada, which brought down the
Conservative government of The Right Honourable Brian Mulroney from 211 seats in
1984 to two seats in 1993,

Dear Minister, please stop the support from the Department of Justice and the IAG in
favor of the Liberal Underground Government concerning the “Airbus” Vendetta,

There is no Conservative future in C&nada without & real clean up‘!

Copy to The Right Honourable Stephen J. Harper, P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister

AGC Disclosure Set 003 13 of 14
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

. TELEFON(OB191)7884 - TELEFAX {OB8191)}7888

g‘# B912Z KAUFERING ' RAIFFEISENSTRASSE 27
;
B Mr. Alexander M. Halg jun.
i President
i Worldwide Asscciates Inc.

| Washington, DC. 2005

Fax no. 001-202-833-52%96

E ' July 1st, 1991
E
% LN
Dear Alexander:
qg Thank you very much for your fax dated June 2Z28th, 1991.
It is good to heayr that you had a wonderful meeting with

Ministerprisident Streibl. In fact, I am not much surprised

considering how popular you are in Bavaria — because of
your friendship with the late Franz Josef Strauss and your

always helping hand when safety and interests of Germany
were concerned,

g

I very much enjoyed our Munich meeting and ask you to give
my and ny wife's best personal regards to Mrs. Haig and

Mr. Goldberqg.

-

Ii‘i
La

q
) Ten
E\,

and
VR . You can reach me in Ottawa via Thyssen Bear Head Industries
¢ Ltd., tel. no. 613-563-3321, fax no. 613-563-7648,

.
.o
- -

Wednesday, July 3rd, I will £ly to Ottawa and on Friday I
will meet with some Ministers of the Canadian Government.

Prime Minister Brian Mulroney arranged this meeting to
discuss and decide about the Canadian participation in

the overall project. I will inform you after this meeting
discuss our further proceedings concerning this project.

Thank you for your cooperation and looking forward to a
future team work, '

Yours sincerely,

Schreiber







[

Karlheinz Schreiber

Suite 908, 350 Sparks Street, Ottawa, Ontario
“Telephone: (613) 563-3321 FPax: (613) 563-7648

PRIVATE AND COMMERCIAL, CONFIDENTIAL
FOR_HIS EYES ONLY!

29 Hovember 1989

The Hon. Elner MacKay

Room 509 )
Confederation Building
Ottawa, Ontario

K1A 0A6

Dear Elmer:

I just finished the letter you find attached, dealing with the Bear
Head Industries (BHI) situation.

Reading this letter, I cannot stay away from sending you anothex
private note on the same subject.

When you think of our lack of progress, it is ironic to look back
at the phrases that we started out with in 1984/85, "come to Canada

to invest", "cCanada is open for business”.

The Hon. John Crosbie and dozens of delegations are travelling
around the world and especially in Germany to invite companies to
invest in Canada. In Germany, I receive an invitation every few
weeks from the Canadian Ambassador or the Canadian Counsel General
in Munich to attend meetings with these groups. Recently, the
Premiers of New Brunswick, British Columbia, Quebec, Mayor of
Montreal, Trade Commissioner from Alberta, etc., have all come to

Germany with the same basic reguests.

Now consider, Thyssen

—~ one of the largest industrial and high technology

companies in Europe

- 130,000 employees worldwide

-~ extensive diversification,

- extensive international sales,

- some 15,000 employees in the U.S. and;
- almost 2,000 in Canada.

For five years Thyssen has been prepared to carry out exactly what
all the aforementioned delegations are asking for.
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The main conditions to start the project:

- a star£~up order to design and build 250 armoured
vehicles to meet the operational requirements of Canada’s

army

- suéport from the Government of Canada on exports to the
Uu.s

- the land and basic infrastructure of road, rail and
services.

on the other hand, EBastern Nova Scotia faces high unemployment in
light of the difficulties encountered in Sydney, Trenton, Sheet
Harbour, and with the close of the Heavy water plants.

Nova Scotians who have left their home Province to find work have
written us from all over Canada, to tell us that they would like
to return to Nova Scotia if they can find work with us.

The poor Canadian scldiers with inferior eguipment, face the danger
of being shot on a peace keeping mission aven while they are inside
their so called armoured personal carriers ( which are of a more
than 30 year old design), with no capability to stop 7.62mm (armour
piercing) machine gun bullets, This type of ammunition is now used
all over the world as standard issue to soldiers. You yourself have
seen the samples of how this small bullet pierces through the so
called armour aluminum plate, having a thickness of more than one
inch.

Canadian soldiers, aboard either their M113 or the AVGP would be
wiped out by as common a weapon as the standard artillery shell.

Of course, in light of the changing international scene there is
a temptation to delay and delay any decision on acquisitions for
the Canadian Armed Forces. But experts starting with NATO’s
Secaretary General confirm that the events occurring in the east
bloc are the direct result of NATO’s very existence. All are agreed
starting with our own Prime Minister that now is not the time to
disband or withdraw from NATO.

Let’s look at the NATO partners and the moves they are making to
acquire vehicles with a multi-role combat capability for their
forces. The British have launched their program for 7,500 vehicles,
the Norwegians for 400, the Swiss for 400, the French have a new
requirement for 2,000, the Americans have a broad range of vehicle
programs that reach $200 billion in value. As I mention the Swiss,
with their reputation of a neutral country, not only are they
buying these 400 heavily protected vehicles, they do this having
just held a national referendum which decided 2 to 1 in favour of
retaining thelr armed forces.

NATO nations together are facing the need to devote their attention’
and resources to equip their armed forces wlth a multi-role vehicle
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that will allow them to carry out their role in peace-keeping as
well as maintaining the ability to serve other roles such as

territorial defence.

No NATO nation needs such a vehicle more than' Canada,
recognized leader among all NATO for our peace-Keeping role.
In short, Canada needs a single modern vehicle which can be used
in a variety of roles from NATO to peace-keeping while providing

an adecquate degree of protection in each scenario.

the

This is exactly the vehicle concept which Thyssen has proposed to
develop and build in Nova Scotia for Canada’s Forces and for the

United States.

Canada is finding a lead role in the international scene with
efforts to protect the environment. Thyssen is regarded as a world
leader in environmental protection technology, in particular with
their scrubbers which stop acid rain causing sulphur dioxide.
Thyssen’s environmental systems are the first priority among their
broad range of non-military technology which Thyssen have committed
to the production line at Bear Head Industries.

To me there seems an obviocus opportunity for HNova Scotia; just

consider the following :

Coal 1is an essential part of the economy in Nova Scotia,as well

as New Brunswick and British Columbia,
- mining coal provides essential employment,
Coal’s major use is for fuel in thermal power generating,
- the power denerated serves the domestic market and can be a

valuable export as 1ls envisaged by the Blue Nose Project of
Nova Scotia Power. -

If we simply burn coal we will continue to release into the

environment, acid rain causing sulphur dioxide and nitric oxide,
unless power stations are fitted with scrubbers. Thyssen want to
produce those very scrubbers in Nova Scotia for Canada and for

export.

Why shouldn’t we build the technology in Canada which will solve
coal’s impact on the environment and give coal a continued future

as a safe energy source,

Every Canadian taxpayer must be frustrated with the constant losses
they see through industrial development programs of grants which
have left a trail of industrial tombstones. Grants are not a
foundation for success. What 1s required to assure success 1is
technological expertise, internationally competitive capability,

and new private investment.
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Thyssen has proven this by its annual return of increasing profits.,

A healthy industrial infrastructure has to‘emerge ip Atlantic
Canada, and Thyssen is prepared to make their contribution to that

infrastructure.

Here we sit in BHI, having spent well over %2 million on travel,
office operations, staffing, etc, having seen all the efforts you
have made championing this project with the support of the Prime

Minister, and nothing has yet been accomplished.
50: I ask what is going on in our country?

Is it really necessary that a company - from abroad with the
intention to place a substantial investment in Canada must first
give a controlling share of its own company to a U.S. company and
locate in Ontario to make it work. By this, you know, I refer to
the "shotgun® marriage" orchestrated by DRIE officials between
Thyssen and General Motors. Is this the Canadian Savereignty we

have to protect so badly?

On top of this history, you are also aware that we are in
competition in the U.S. to supply our NBC Fox vehicle to the U.S.
Army. Our teaming partner is General Dynamics and if we win this
praject and can establish BHI in time, we will bring the Fox hull
fabrication to Nova Scotia. The competition to this bid in the T.S.
is General Motors teamed with TRW. We have learned that the
technical evaluation team has recommended our Fox vehicle for
selection, and last week, this information appeared in Washington’s
defence media. Now we are finding that the champion of an assault
on the Thyssen selection is none other than the Canadian Ewmbassy.
This seems to suggest that our intention to bring jobs te Nova
Scotia is less valued than the interests of Ontario,

Elmer, I truly cannct believe that the Prime Minister with his busy
schedule is aware of what is really going on with and around the
project. What 1s going on here hurts the Prime Minister’s
reputation and is damaging the interest of the Canadian people.

If it is in the interests of the Government to see the Bear Head
Industries plant come into being with 1its associated jobs in
construction, engineering, production, etc, then I must draw your
attention to the attached "shortest time schedule for development
and production” of this new multi-role combat vehicle.

I am really scared that Thyssen could give up on this project and
the story of what happened over the last & years will come out in
public. For sure, then the canadian Government can save a lot of
money by not sending Government delegations to Germany to invite

investment, because they will not be taken seriously.
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Consider the impact this would have on Canada’s target for further
sales to Germany’s Armed Forces for Challenger jets, reconnaissance
drones, =tc. ’

Elmer, you for sure, are the best advocate to witness Thyssen’s and
my personal patience in this matter, but it comes to an end.

I would ask you to think my letter through and advise me whether -

you prefer to discuss the matter with the Prime Minister yourself
or for me to write to him directly.

Yours very :iiﬁy,

Karlheipp” Schreiber
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ADDENDUM #2
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REPORT CONTINUATION 9BA517
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PROJECT A102
KHS CONTACT - LEAD FILE #562
DATE HE&EE ACTION TAKEN - MESURES PRISES J

02-01-08 1100 hrs SCHREIBER phoned to advise that he had some material from his German
' lawyer for me, which his Canadian counsel Ed GREENSPAN had now
reviewed. KHS wanted to meet with me as the material required some

explanation. We agreed to meet at the Westin Hotel at 1400 hrs

1400 hrs insp, Peter HENSCHEL and | met with KHS outside the 3™ floor lounge at
the Westin. After introductions, at which he agreed to have HENSCHEL sit
in, we sat atatable for three. The meeting lasted to 1650 hrs, over coffee,
tea & water.

Unlike our meeting of 01-12-18 he did not begin by trying to keep the
meeting between ourselves (except in one instance, to which we did not
agree, see below re BEAR HEAD).

KHS asked HENSCHEL several times how he liked Augsburg and
suggested that he (HENSCHEL) had been there repeatedly on this matter.

KHS had a two page German language excerpt that his German counsel,
Jan Olaf LEISNER had forwarded to him and which appears to deal with
the deductibility of commissions, Schmiergelder and bribery expenses
under German tax law. KHS’s point with this is that these are
straightforward business matters in Germany and their payment is not
controversial (a point he has made before 1o us). We retained this
document. [Note: the document is part of an article by a German lawyer
published In a German publication, Befriebs-Berater (BB) (trans: Business-
Advisor/Consultant), in 1894. The article refers to public debate over the
need to limit the deductibility of bribes, etc. for tax purposes, since {his tax
provision potentially leads to corruption, criminal behaviour and poor ethical
and moral actions and is a hindrance to the political goal to fight corruption
in the developing world. The author then explains certain circumstances
under which commission payments and bribes can be deducted from
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ADDENDUM #2

CONTINUATION RAPPORT DE v - WRINED
REPORT GONTINUATION 95A-517.

RE - OBJET:

PROJECT A102

KHS CONTACT - LEAD FILE #52

TIME
[ DATE HEURE ACTION TAKEN - MESURES PRISES

taxes.]

KHS suggested that the idea of approaching us came from a conversation
he had with Fraser FIEGENWALD in Alberia during the discovery process
in his civil action. KHS says that his point of meeting with us is to see what
he can do for us to satisfy us that our investigation can be concluded. He
suggested that we needed a way to conclude the investigation and save
face, and seemed to suggest that we were in need of protection.
Throughout the meeting he kept returning to this fopic, indicating that his
fight was with Germany, or the German investigators, or certain specific
Germans. KHS indicated on humerous occasions that we were being used
by the Germans, and that we had never done anything wrong to him. He
also alluded several times 1o his access {o German file material by way of
disclosure, and his expectation that his suit against Germany will mean
more of such disclosure. At the end of the meeting, in the underground
parking garage, he referred to Albert BIRKNER's “"testimony” and iis
content, and noted that HENSCHEL had been there, a clear reference fo
KHS' access to the statement given by BIRKNER to us in the LOR context.
He specificaily referred to BIRNKER's statement in the interview, that he
(BIRKNER) had recently terminated his friendship with KHS via a leiter,
and that he no longer wanted KHS fo send him salmon at Christmas.

KHS briefly touched on his early days with PELOSSI (1969), when Lugano
was swimming in Halian money, and when PELOSS! had brought some
ltalian money to UNILEIT so that KHS could buy out the estate of KHS's
deceased partner.

His details were not clear, but KHS spoke of KENSINGTON, and that Dr.
PAGANI {now deceased) would have had ali the answers as to ownership,
and that PELOSS! certainly was wrong fo attribule it io KHS. (At one point

Fate Complamant Nollied
Concluded [Date d'avisp ou plalgnaat B.b.-D.A
Enquéle SiH Conasultad Atlapded Advised
torminéa EC.E gﬂﬁgg&g‘é& Consullé Sue las faux Avisé
Investigetar - Enquéleur Dale Signatura Gala
MATHEWS & HENSCHEL 02-01-08/09 02-01-09
COPIES TQ -COPIES A Other - Autre
H.Q. CAS G.1.S.
; He o [ow S.F.J SEG.
b Royal Canadian Mounted Police Gendarmerie royale du Canada
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ADDENDUM #2
CONTINUATION RAPPORT DE QCCURRENCE No, - W DTRCIDENT)
REPORT CONTINUATION O5A-517
RE - OBJET:
PROJECT A102
KHS CONTACT - LEAD FILE #52
DATE ’ HTE'S’,EE ACTION TAKEN - MESURES PRISES

he seemed to suggest that PAGANI would possibly know to whom
commission money had been paid.) He spoke of the hotel nolepaper
(arrangement) between himself and PELOSSI in 1976 (which KHS
confirmed in a backhand way by pointing out that Bill KAPLAN in the book
Presumed Guiffy had misdated to 1986). KHS spoke in a way that
accepted the note’s existence, but interpreted it differently than PELOSS)
has, namely that it was PELOSSI skelching out a proposed organization
under KENSINGTON, not KHS.

Note, at the end of the meeting, in the parking garage, he linked BIRKNER
and PELOSSI expectations for millions from KHS, i.e. BIRKNER's
statement of a promise made by KHS and PELOSS/!'s claim for the 20%
share, fo a natural statement that could have been made amongst the 3 of
them in the 1970s regarding the Alberta initiatives then in place or planned,
to the effect that if this works out you could each be milliohaires’.

KHS spoke a number of times of his road marking business in both Canada
and Germany, saying 'look who controls the contracts - politicians’, so of
course he had lots of contract with politicians as a resulf, and they would
have their hands out for donations.

He said at least twice that he had never bnbed anyone at any fime in
Canada. He implied that the statement of Mr. LEISNER, his German
counsel that he paid money to Canadian decision makers was referring to
either MOORES or to GCl. He emphasized GCI as the rscipient of much
of the commission money and responsible for its destination in Canada,
almost saying that he didn't know if they had paid bribes. (Note: while GCI
did receive money, as did MOORES, the majority of known payments by
far wentio IAL accounts controlled by KHS). KHS stressed the ambiguous
role of lobbyist in Canada. What is their job, he suggested several times,
but to smooth the deal, in part (KHS example) by paying donations to
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KHS CONTACT - LEAD FILE #52
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]

election funds. He indicated that the lobbyist practice did not exist in
Europe.

On this poinit he asked rhetorically “where does bribery begin” and answers
his own question by looking to the constant political demand for money for
election costs. (He has used the same example in at least 1 German
media interview.)

On the issue of how he could help us he repeatedly indicated that this was
his one desire. We repeatedly said that he could help by agreeing to
submit to an interview in which we could cover each contract, either ali at
once, of separately) and answer what questions he could.

He repeatedly responded in several ways:
1. He just doasn’t know the recipient of the money:

- The money was paid as he had described on 01-12-18, namely
that the money flowed through to companies such as lAL and that KHS
wotld take the money out in a cash withdrawal, then re-deposit it in the
same bank & branch in a numbered account according 1o instructions he
would receive. He would not keep any record of the instructions nor any
receipt. :

- This would satisfy the bank that the monsy was clean. KHS used
the example that the bank would know that the money was THYSSEN
money originally.

- This would also satisfy the need for anonymity as the middleman -
KHS - would have actually made the payment and that the trail would stop
with him. He described the anonymity as important to prevent the
middieman himself being blackmailed by anyone afterwards, for example
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KHS CONTACT - LEAD FILE #52
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into having to give an additional bribe to someone, or a contract, as a result
of an incriminating record.

- KHS tied this in to the present duplicity of the German politicians,
who perfected and relied on the anonymity scheme that people like KHS
made work, and who now claim taxes from KHS on the money that they
knew was paid overseas as a NA, but which they also knew the anonymity
scheme would prevent KHS from being able to prove as having been paid.
Inother words, because the payment was deliberately anonymous, with no
record, KHS had no way of proving that the money was not income to
himself.

- In particular he singled out the former Bavarian finance minister,
Edmund STOIBER, who he stated was then also president of MBB's board,
and who now is Bavaria's premier and a potential Chancellor candidate for
the 2002 Federal Gerrnan elections.

- He also claimed that this prevented him being able to satisfy us
with detailed facts as to where the money went. We would never be able
to trace it on his say so alone.

2. He can't give a statement right now due to developments with his book

- He is writing a book intended for release in mid 2002 which will
have several bombshells in it. The sense was that these would relate
primarily fo the German situation and would be in time for the German
elections.

(Note: in the German press he was often referred fo the 2002 elections and
that he would have revelations that would be explosive, particularly with
respect fo STOIBER.)
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- His concern was that if we had the information we would act on it,
inctuding checking with the German authorities prematurely.

- Atone point, in response to our repeated demand for a structured
statement, he asked if we could wait until midsummer, i.e, until the book is
out.

3. That we should wait for his case against Canada and Germany

- This aspect is that he claims to be looking forward to the now
permitted suit against Germany as if would allow him to get the Germans
on the withess stand. In addition, he would be required to file with the
Court his own case against Germany, and this would contain his bombshel!
material. On numerous occasions, KHS asked how we could help get his
information and evidence before the courts, He stated that he was reticent
to provide it to journalists. He noted that John GOETZ was coming to see
him on Sunday in Toronto.

- This case is tied in (by him) with the deceitful PELOSSI, and
certain German politicians who have let him down or lied in Germany. KHS
would selectively quote, or claim to quote, from testimony from various
German notables (e.g. GENSCHNER ex-foreign minister) before the
parliamentary inquiries there that supported his view of the duplicity of the
Germans attacking him.

Throughout the meeting, however, KHS maintained that he never bribed
anyone in Canada.

i He said his role for MBB was to connect MBB with MOORES as MBB
wanted to do business in Canada, and that he did nothing with regard to
the Coast Guard sale. He also suggested that if we charge MBB then

R
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]

4. That if he had tried to bribe MULRONEY, AIR CANADA would
have loved it because AIR CANADA was known to be Liberal property. In
other words, In his view, there is no way MULRONEY could have been
bribed on the AIR CANADA contract. KHS also noted that Marc LALONDE
was invoived in the sales contract (suggesting this was KHS" work) but that
when it was discovered that the law firm STIKEMAN ELLIOT was involved
with AIR CANADA ali LALONDE's work had to be redone and money
refurned (if true, this would have not come as a surprise to LALONDE | or
gone too far surely)

KHS raised the issue of the HORNER loan, claiming that KHS was
encouraged to get into this by Rolly MCFARLAND, who had told KHS that
HORNER had money problems, KHS arranged for the loan from Mrs.
FLICK (he never called it a morigage). KHS said that the conseguence for
his road marking business in Alberta was absurd. Because KHS had given -
the loan, HORNER went far out of his way to avoid giving any business to
KHS for fear of the loak of the thing.

Near the end of the discussion, we had several times gone around the
issue of our wanting a specific statement from him to satisfy us, and his flat
assertions that there was no way we could prove the payments of the NA
money because there was no record kept for reasons of anonymity (and
with the denials of bribes in Canada). How could we ever be satisfied with
what he could fell us, if he could tell us that. (He did not respond to our
suggestion of beginning with the contracts and the MBB payments to 1AL
& him). _

KHS then said that there was one thing that it was all abouf, and that he
could tell us if we agreed to keep it io ourseives and not to use it (until his
book?). !told him we could not accept that condition with the file where it
was. After a trip to the washroom KHS came back to the table and said
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that there was one thing he could teli us about this, He then went on to ask

E if we recalled the letter between BITUCAN and THYSSEN (7985-10-31

1;. allotting commissions for BEAR HEAD product sales}. And then, did we

recall the business figure in his Allan MacEACHERN letter (19957). He

m said that this suggested an overall THYSSEN / BEAR HEAD product

, possibility of $340 billion, of which he would have reaped 3 1o 5%, Several

times in this he said words to the effect that this is what it was all about and

! that MBB and Air Canada were peanuts in comparison.
g Throughout the conversation, KHS would ask how he could help us to close
our investigations and still save face. Just priar to leaving the lounge, he
a again asked the question, but it came out as: how can you help me to get
. out of this. '
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TI;YSSEN
BEAR HEAD INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Suite 908, 350 Sparks Street
Ottawa, Ont., Canada
KiR 758

TELEPHONE (613) 563-3321 TELEFAX (813) 563~7648
’ TELEX 053-3881 bhi ott

Dr. Fred Doucet ' April 2, 1991
FDC1

Suite 200

440 Laurier Ave. West

Ottawa, Ont.

KIR 7X6

Dear Fred: .

. As agreed during our most recent discussions, I write today to review the essential elements
~  with respect to the Thyssen-Bear Head Industries (Thyssen-BHI) project.

From the outset, it has been the intention of the Thyssen-BHI project to establish in North
America, an advanced technology, heavy industrial facility for both the domestic and the
export market. In choosing to establish in Canada, we first had to reach the conclusion that
our products could be successfully exported ino the United States. This was soundly
demonstrated in the success of Thyssen’s Fax NBC vehicle which was selected by the ULS.
Army, aver an American competitor, last spring. It is our plan to fabricate a share of this
268 vehicle order in Canada, provided we can get the Thyssen-BHI facility in place to meet
the 1993 production schedule.

With respect to the Canadian Army’s requirement, it was recently confirmed In an Army
speech to industry that the privrity armoured vehicle program is the Multi Role Combat
Vehicle (MRCV). The MRCV operational requirements must suppart the Army in a
spectrum of roles which includes: defence of Sovereignty, collective security, civil
respansibilities, and international peace and stabiiity contingency operations-peacekeeping.

’El_us Ca’nadlnn MRCV performance requirements include air transportability via Hercules
=& ~and the ohilitv to engage in mid intensity combat.



2

~Thyssen has closely abserved the Canadian Army requirements as the MRCV program was

developed, and recently commenced the consiruction of prototypes for a new armoured
vehicle, the TH 495, This vehicle has been designed to meet the requirements of Canada’s
MRCV program and of other NATO country programs which are similar,

The Gulf war made abundantly clear to the allled forces Involved, the need for air

transportability of modern armoured and NBC (Nuclear, Biological, Chemical) protected
vehicles.

We see the Thyssen TH 495 having 4 strong market among NATO armies, and this assures
the prospects for success with the Thyssen-BHI venture in Canada.

I have attached a few notes with regard to getting the Thyssen-BHI project underway in
Canada,

I look forward to seeing you next week.

Best regards,




2. Land and Infrastructure Establishment
Sufficient land (300 acres) and basic industrial infrastructure and services (including
‘ rail spur) is to be provided at a site mutually agreeable to the Government of Canada
and the Company,

Infrastructure costs for a "gresnfield site" In 2 km proximity to existing roads and
services are estimated at $12.2 M (Dec. 1990)

No establishment grant programs as administered under the Department of Industry
Science and Technology are requested. :

&8 ted capital Investment by Thyssen is $ 61 Million {(Dec 1990
The estimated direct employment is expected 10 be reached 500 by 1994

Indirect esployinent has been estimated gt 750 to 1000 ,

Summary

If this route can be chosen to establish the Thyssen-BHI facllity, I believe it will bring
significant benefits to Capada through the aforementioned direct and indirect jobs, new
technology development in Atlantic Canada’§ industrial base, and the valuable contribution
of exports to the economy,

Furthermore, I believe this very limited request for Government participation in this project
should be a refreshing contrast to past demands made by industries who chose the
Maritimes a3 their base of operations.

PR
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THYSSEN BHI

Suile P08, 350 Sparks Slreel, Olawa, Ontarlo, Canada KIA 758
Telephona. {512] 563.332%  Tolelax: (613} 563.7648

CONFIDENTIAL

Mr. Brian Carier

Oiffice of Hon. Jean Charest
Deputy Prime Minister of Canada
235 Queen St. 11 floor

Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Mr. Carter:

t am deeply grateful for the recent meelings attended by Ministers Charast and Corbeil with
officials and representatives of Thyssen BHL. { am equally grateful for the meeting with you
and your colleague M. Perron, on September 10, 1993. As an outcome of those
discussions, | believe that a number ofimportant issuas were clarified, and any earlier false
impressions which may have been held that the company has not been forthcoming with
information have been comrected.

I would like to present this letter in two paris, first a review of the NATO based conclusion
with respect to the subject family of vehicles being discussed along with the rationale for
. Canada's Involvement in the NATO MBAV process and by extension in the subject

proposal.

Secondly, this letter Is intended to crystallize the present proposal befors the Government
of Canada and reflect the reductions of scale consisten! with the suggestions made by
Ministers.

NATO REVIEW

First, | wish to provide some general remarks o1 the market at which the new Thyssen

September 13, 1993
oT1/SDC/cCs

22215004 .
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THYSSEN BHI

'CONFIDENTIAL 2

vehicle TH 485 s fargeted. | will imit market discussions only to NATO countries.
Significant markets exist beyond NATO, in countries which are currently reciplents of
mifilary products from Canada, but these will not be distussed in this letler, rather these
should be considered separately with clear guidelines set down by the Governient of
Canada with respect to export control.

Turninglo NATO, attached as Annex 1 Isthe most current "NATO UNCLASSIFIED" DRAFT
of the NATO Multi-purpose Base Armoured Vehicle (MBAV). In 1991/92, NATO, through
its Army Armaments Group (NAAG), of which the Canadian Army is a full and participating
member, idenfified the finding where all countries in NATO presently employ fleets of light
armoured vehicles (LAV) "even though they lack the protection, mobility, capacity and
firepower needed on the modern battlefield”. On the prospect of standardizing a new
vehicle concept and system o replace the current inadequate LAV flests, NATO observed
that an "opportunity presents liself for potential cooperation leading to lower procurement
and ownership costs, and to the possibility of achieving a high level of LAV standardization
and inter-operability within the Alliance”. NAAG then proceeded to establish an Outline
NATO Staff Targel (ONST) for a family of light armoured vehicles to fulfil the perceived
future requirement, a vshicle family founded on a common Mulli-purpose Base Armoured
Vehicle (MBAV),

A large group of experts were assembled under the NATO Industrial Advisory Group
(NIAG) sub-group 41 to address the MBAV concept. NIAG sub-group 41 is now in the final

stages of writing their report on the MBAV and thelr conclusions favour as a first cholee, a -

fracked vehicle design which is only met by one established pre-production prototype
vehicle, that being the Thyssen TH 485.

In consideration of the market | would invite you to review the twelfih chapter of the NIAG
study which in section 12.1.3 concludes a market assessment of 15,000 vehicles to be
produced from the years 2002/3 onward. Indeed this should be recognized as a
conservative assessment of the market, bearing in mind the forecast increasing number of
reglonal crises which will require peacskeeping interventions, as described inthe April 1992
Canadian Defence Policy. Furthermore, the markel analysis section of the NIAG study

September 13, 1893
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discusses the dynamics and complexity of internatlonal cooperation programs, all of which
are fully recognized by the Company through our experience as an established participant
in the International market.

Canadian Forces' input to the NATO MBAV ONST Is reflacted by the consistency of the
MBAV target characteristics with those which were being articulated by the Canadian Army
in their Multi Role Combat Vehicle Program (MRCV}. The April 1992, Minister for National
Defence Policy Statemant which showed the MRCV program as a Canadian Army priority.
Aftached in Annex 2 is a letter to the German Deputy Minister of National Defence which
describes the MRCV requirement. The original MRCV program consisted of three variants,
a Reconnaissance Vehicle (RCV), an Armoured Combat Vehicle (ACV} and an Infantry
Carrler (ICV). In April 1992, the RCV requirement was downgraded in performance
characteristics and contracted to GMDD an their 8x8 wheeled LAY, However, the ACV and
ICV portions remain in the Army program and were recently briefed to Industry as
scheduled for fielding of the ACV In 1897 and the ICV in 2001.

The TH 495 concept is unique in itls complete compllance with the NATO outlook for
requirements In the MBAV class of vehicles and, having reached this stage of development,
has a outstanding competifive advantage. It is reasonable to forecast that not ali potential
markets will engage immediately, and that some will be fulfilled by other yet {o be developed
vehicles, but, by having taken the early initiative for the TH 495 now, the product is
positioned to obtain an early and significant share of the market. The early market entry is
key to a large market share.

Highlights of TH 495 design which meet or exceed the NATOMBAYV draft specifications and
the former MRCV requirement are:

- Air transporlable in Hercules C130 and larger

- Modular armour concept permits rapid In-field upgrade of ammour protection level
by crew members without spacial tools and within 30 minutes

- Armour protection levels meet or exceed those defined under the NATO MBAV
study, and orlginal Canadlan MRCV requirement (postponed 1992)

Seplember 13, 1993
OTT/SDC/ACS
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- Protection meels or exceads those deflned by the NATO MBAV study

- Low IR and Radar signature through stealth technology

- State of the art ergonomic design standards of the year 2000 for soldier safety and

comfort

- Excellent mobility on all terrain

- High reliability and maintalnability

- Extensive growth potential

- Capacity fo carry a range of armaments, from machine gun to 120 mm, plus all
rnissile systems

= o S —

Therefore the desire on the part of Thyssen to obtaln the Input of the Canadian Army inio
tha TH 495 developmaent is based on thea fact, that with peacekeeping being an increasing
area of assignment for most major armies, the experience of the Canadian Forces as an
international leader in this field would provide a very valuable perspedctive which will benefit
the ultimate design of the built-in-Canada TH 495,

6. |

in return for the input of the Canadian Forces and Government financlal support of the
research and development process, Thyssen commits to designate a Ganadian facility for
production of the TH 495. This will consist of technology transfer for the TH 495 family of
vehicles and the production know-how. This fadility will be located in an area consistent with
Government of Canada economic objectives. The forecast permanentjobs inthe production
phase is in axcess of 500 direct jobs being reached together with significant additional
indirect jobs within five years.

September 13, 1993
OTT/SDC /ces
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EROPOSAL

Thyssen offers the following proposal, which in recognition of Canadian Government
financial constraints Is scaled down from the 8 prototype proposal which was tabled to the
Government of Canada through the Federal Office of Regional Development - Quebec
(FORD-Q) in September 1992,

In essence our proposal is a co-operation between the Company and the Canadian

: Government and In particular the Canadian Forces, which would seek their advice in the
g design and development characteristics of the vehicle based on their experience in
peacekeeping. Inharent In this Is the further proposal that the Canadian Forces test the
prototypes already developed and the new prototype upon its completion.

The company asks that the Canadlan Forces agree to provide advice te the company on
the essential and desirable performance characteristics for Mulli-purpose Base Armoured
Vehicles (MBAV) employed by a general purpose Army in all of their tasks, including
peacekeeping. The company asks also that the Canadian Forces should test the resulting
prototypes and advise accordingly of the test vehicle performance.

We propose a new TH 495 (ACV) prolotype be developed and built by Thyssen. Also the
two already existing prototypes Armoured Infantry Fighting Vehicle (AlFV) and Infantry
Combat Vehicle {(ICV)will be sent to Canada for a testing program by the Canadian Forces.
Thyssen in parallel will market the TH 495 for production in Canada, and transferring the
necessary fechnology. Marketing in major NATO nations will obviously require sirategic
partnership and co-production agreements which are utilized for effeclive international
market success and a practice with which the Company is experienced.

With respect to TH 495 prototype development, we intend to involve Canadian engineers
in the design at the earliest feasible moment and thus begin technology transfer to Canada.

Our proposal is, of course, subject to agreement being reached on a satisfactory level of

Seplember 13, 1993
OTT/sBC/ces
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Government funding and assistance being contributed to the R&D development for the TH
' 495 ACV prototype, and for assistance In the ICV and AIFV prototype testing.

To effectively transfer tachnology, Thyssen will employ Canadian engineers to participate
In the prototype design and development phase. At the testing phase, a Canadian based
workshop will be established at a location which will be determined appropriate by the
Government of Canada. This workshop will have facilities for complete vehicle overhaul,
and modificatlon. Over the course oftesling, system changes, improvements or repairs will
be carried out in this workshop. During the prototype development phase the company wilt
enhance lis already ostablished relationship with Canadian defence industry, withthe target

to increase Canadian content in the TH 495.

U ~—_ - ——

B - Upon successiul contracting of the TH 495 Into export markets, the company commits to
cary out the production phase in Canada, generating a forecast of more than 500
permanent jobs, plus a significant number of indirect jobs to be achleved within 5 years.

At this time, no preliminary financial commiiment is requested from the Canadlan
Government for the future production facility, infrastructure or other related items. In this
matter, the Company asks only that it be eligible for conslderation under available
Government incentlve programs which would exist at that time.

1Y

BIRE

The company confirms that no obligations toward product liability will be incurred by the
Canadian Forces as a result of their input or testing.

R

All product liability will rest with the Company as the manufacturer.

W

Summary

Input by Thyssen:

pe n
\

- Production of TH 495 in Canada

‘Seplez‘nbar 13, 1993
O17/SDC/CC
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- Transfer of TH 495 technology and production know-how to Canada

- Two existing TH 495 prototypes will be sent to Canada for testing and further
davelopment

- 500 {(+) permanent jobs in production phase and significant number of indirect jobs

- diversification into non-defence technology from the range of industrial technology
held in the Thyssen group of companies

Input by Government:

- R&D funding for the development, build and test of a new TH 495 MBAV (ACV)

prototype
- Input of technical expertise and 1esting (as described) above by the Canadian
Forces for the new TH 495 (ACV) prolotype as well as the two TH 495 prototypes
(AIFV and ICV) already built by Thyssen

1 trust this letter and proposal summary has helped to clarify the key points and wili serve
as a base for our coming discussions.

Yours truly,

v
et Wl
drgen Massmann
President
Thyssen BHI
Member of Executive Board Thyssen Henschel

Attachments: Annex 1 - NIAG MBAYV - 10.06.93 Drafl Study
Annex 2 - Minister of National Defence Masse letter to German Deputy
Minister of Defence Dr. Phahls, describing MRCV requirement

Seplember 13, 1993
OTT/sDC recg
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THYSSEN BHI
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Suite 908, 350 Sparks Streot, Gltawa, Ontarin, Canada K1R 798
Folophano: (613 563-3321  Talafax: (§13) 463-7848

Decembey 16, 1994

M. Mare Lalonde
Stikeman, Elliott
Suite 3900
1155 Dorchester Blvd. West
Montreal, P.Q.
H3B 3Vv2

TR AT o

Dear Mare:

ndré Quellet, We

Thank you for the copy of your. letter of December 13,7
Massmann today.

have provided an English transfation of that to Messrs\ Schreiber an

B

In subsequent discussionsythey haye asked me to pass on the following points for your
rcference:

Lo NATQ MBAYV Study

As we hear that options for the APC program now includey a sple-souread buy of GM’s
wheeled vehicles (the licensed technology of MOWAG/Switzerland), and possibly
upgraded M 113 tracked vehicles, it is worthwhile to note the {ndependent considerations

of NATO which judged these solutions impractical,

In the NATO study for a new Multi Purpose Base Armoured Vehicle (MBAV) the
NATO Working Group of Experts (WGE), which included Canadian representation,
referred to the risk in upgrades as follows:

"Cwrrent Situatlon. Within the Alliance there are a muldliplicity of lipht
armoured vehicles (LAV) (M-113, VAB, P12, FV432, etc.) in service. Some
are capable of upgrades which will make them usable beyond 2010. There is @
risk, however, that the cost of upgrades will be increasingly expensive and, in
any event, will prove incffective in the face of newer technology. Others will
reach the end of their useful lives by 2000, necessitabing their removal, Existing
fleets generally offer fimited protection, mobility, firgpower and protwectlon and
are not truly suitable for the post - 2000 batilefield pven in relatively benign
situations.” [page 4 of NATO MBAV ONST]
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From that situation the NATO WGE then set out their target requirements to which a
NATO Industrial Advisory Group (NTAG) produced a set of possible concepts fulfilling
these targets. Of the three concepts described, concept 1 is a tracked design, meeting all
of the target requirements and offerlng the lowest acquisition costs. '[H 495 mutehes that
concept and fulfils all of the NATO MBAVY requirements,

We believe this not only speaks well to the suitability of TH 495 to be considered a
coutender in the Canadian APC requirement, but it algo strongly endorses the export
market projected for TH 495. (Attached are excerpts {forn NATO MBAV study amnd a

. magazine article reporting on same.)

2. Industry Canada

As we review the situation, we cannot overlook the fact that in September this year, it
appeared the Minister of Industry was soliciting agreement from his colleagties to dismiss
the Thyssen proposal based on three points of criticism:

1. "TH 495 will have no imternational market;

ii. TH 495 will compete directly with GM; and

i, there is no Canadian requirement for armoured personnel vehicles

(APCs) in the foreseeable future”,

This communication attributed to the Industry Minister was clearly in coniradiction to
our department level discussions with Indusiry Canada which agreed on markets and the
clear difterentiation of export markets for the tracked TH 495 from the from the markets
available to the wheeled GM vehicle, The third point, suggesting no Canadian
requirements, was questionable since everyone following the defence policy review
anticipated there would be a priority placed on procurement of new APCs for the Army,
In fact, Mr. Rompkey, deputy chair of the House/Senate Committee on Defence made «
public statement in July stating “new APCs for the Army were an agreed priorily
recommendation of the committee". This was confirmed in the committee’s report Oct.
31, 1994, then included in the Government's White Paper on Defence Decomber [, 1994,

The actions by Industry Canada seem to have been designed to dismiss tho Thysven
proposal before the White Papar, perhaps so we would not make awkward requests for
a chance to be included In a fair competitive selection process for the APC projeot.

Regardy,

=

Greg Alford
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- & - AC/225({panel 11/WGE, 5)WP/3
INTROBUCT I ON
1.1 Genaral. The NATO WNYT-PiTpose Base Armoured Venicle (HBAV)'#h1ch ig

{ntended FOT the period post-2000 will be a Tow cost 1ight armoured “tactical
vehicle, It will be a fundamental vehicie which will provida the
characteristics of pratectian, mobility, capacity and firepower. The base
vehicle will be capable of metamorphosis which will yield required variants
(armoured personnel carrier, command post vehicle, artiilery observation
vehicle, etc), A fuller 1tst of possible variants, derived from the MND for
MBAY, 1s attached for information at Apnex A. The chdracteristics wiil be
provided to the extent necessary appropriate to the rele of the variant, Whila
it 1s not tntended that the MBAV be primarily a diraet combat vekicle, 4t must

_ be capable of participating in combat operations in ponjUnétivn with othar arme,

In addition, MBAY must be capable of withahRading {nclidanti] indiraét fire whila
moving abcut the combat zapa.

4?/{.2 Currept Sttuation. Within the Alllance there are a multiplicity of

tight armoured vebicies {LAY) (M-113, VAB, PTZ, FY432, etc.) 1n service., Some
are capable of uypgrades which wiyll make them usable beyond 2010. There {5 a
risk, however, that the cost of upgrades will be increasingly axpensive and,
in any event, will prove ineffective in the face of nawer techaalagy. Othars
will reach the end of their usefu) Yives by 2000, neeessitating their remaval,
Existing flaets generally offer }imited protection, mebliity, firepower and
protection and are not truly suitable for the post-2000 battlefield even in

refatively benign s:tuat1ons.aﬁ-

1.3 Commanders' Requirements. NATO conmanders require a MBAV with-a high
degree of stapdardization and accompanying interoperability of basic components
and supply., Ideally, MBAY should be a sipgle universally accepted vehicle
family which would ease acguisition, trzining, supply, repair dnd sustainment.

Given national priorities, timetablies, requirements, etc., comanders require

that, as a minimum, MBAY wiil have standard parts vtilized to the greatest
extent possible, and that rearming should be passible, refuelling feasible and
repair avajilable at any consolidated NATO re-supply or repair depaot.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the differences between each nat1on 3 MBAY shoyid
be minimal,

1.4 Gensral Reouiremant, MBAY will b2 required to:

a. Quickly move troops and/or materiel about the combat zone while
out of direct contact with the enemy but subject to the
possibility of accurate, lethal, {ndirect fire or ambush;

b, In co-operation with other arms, transport treops intoc an attack
thus becoming subject to epemy cdirect fire including anti-tank:

c. Provide appropriate protection for the MBAY crew, persaonnel and
cargo from direct, indirect, air delivered and N8C weapons and any
resulting residual hazards existing on the battiefield;

HATO RESTRICTED
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ver the years, NATO has actively
promoted collaboratdon and stan-
dardization: of various weapons sys
tems, with soma succeds in the ammunition,
alrcralt and misslle areas, However ali
attempts at collaboradon on armoured fiuht.
Ing vehlclas (AFVs) have falled, lrom the
Franco-German AMX30/Lecpard 1, through

" the US/German MBT 70 In the mid 1960s. o

the UK/German FMBT project in the mid
19708, It will be Interesting, therelora, to noei:
the progress of the Multl-purpose Bage
Arnioured Yehicla (MBAV — see /IR
1071992, p.971) study now baing condyciad
by the NATO Industrial Advisory Group
(NIAG), which by due to report at the and of
this year. Will much amallar defense budgets
throughout NATO finally force countrles to
co-operate on this vehicle, thereby produc-
Ing the first truly common AFV?

Even before the collapse of the Warsaw
Pact and the uniorezeen clvil war in the for.
mer Yugaslavia, it was recognized that
replacement of the most commonly used
AfVs (epitomized by the M113) would he
come a noeceasity before tha and of the cun-
tury. Many of these vehicles were deslgued
In the 19603, and there are over 150,000
worldwide, costing ever more to malntain
and becorming uneconomic to update
roles for which thege wvehlcles were
designed havs changed conslderably, but
relatively large number would stll be need-
ed by NATO armles and production costa
vould be kept down assuming there were (¢
be the necessary level of cooperation.

Thera are currently live dilfarent ar-
moured vehicles opsrating tn Boshla — frutn
the British Warrior to the Frenah VAB -
aftemptitig 10 carry out & role Jor which they
are not idenily syited. Such smali pymbers of
different vehlstas, sach raquiring thelr owa
loglstic sunpart lasds to savare opsratictial
problems, How much easler it would be il all
the vehicles used the same basle chagsiv,

Design requirement

Hence. the Qutlne Staff Target (ONST) for a
Mulli-purpose Base Armoured Vehicle was
pul to NIAG in 1991, The vehicle required 1s
a light armoured tactical vehicle able to be
used in a varjety of roles (see Figure 1) ond
able to accept any number of add-on or plug
in packages. [t must of course, be low<ast
use the iatest technologles, require ltle
malntenance and be transportable in the
C-130 Hercules afrcraft — not surprisingly, «
true “ATTAM" (“all things to all men™)
requiremant,

To meet It, an extremely versatile deslgn
would ba needed, probably welghing be-
bveert 2030, able to earry around 10 men in
the perscnnel-carrler role, and probably a
108-120mm gun In the antl.tank kinete- envr
gy (KE) rofe. The NIAG Subgroup 41 (8G4)),
which had its first meeting In May 1992,
found itsell pressnted with o formidable 1ask.

* The author ls » delense consulant and forser Reswarch
Director at Vickers Selence Systems, UX.

MBAV

NATQ’s best change for
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a truly co-operative vehicle program?
by JH Brewer* o .
Figure 1 .
Baye hult an—.ﬂded il Highgided hull - =
@ '|'\ .
‘. > I el d Ml i -,\J - — . A\i ey . '~_-
Rafens: '
BASE HULL LOWSIDEDR HULL
1. AFC L Antiarmonr (gun) -
2, Radasr carrier 2, Mortar
3 NH{ reconniisssnce 3 Reconnaissance ’
4 artiltery observatlon 4 Scattering/mine laying w -,
5. Repalr/recovery Lo
6, Combat englneur vehlicle HIQHSIDED HULL !
1. Antktank miasile platdfonn 1 Anbulanca '
g, Weapon sarmier L Comirnand post
4, Anthtank KE missife (LOSAT) 3, Compynicaton
. 4, Elnctratile wariare
s, Loyherioa exrriar
~ Threa different kull configarations warld ha roqulsad for tha 18 different roles
snvisaged for MBAV
S

Threa study taarms werd 36t up, each with lts
owna chalrminn and rappormedr, to cover plat
{orm, payload, and systems. These teamns
wara 1o examine the [atest technologles,
Juflnie the uverall vehicle concept, examine
the irade-ofis and risks involved, and atternpt
W arrive at a common base vehlcie, (n partle-
ylar the sysiem team wes charged with lore-
casting the namber of vehicles likely o be
required, snd 1o explain how the NATO pro-
cadyras might be adapted to assist in the
procuarament process! { e design procesy
was domlinated by the need to Incorporate
the many roles nto the concept, white ensut-
{ny the resulting vehicle coutd sl 1 fusfde a
C-140 tlerculesMany suspension systems

‘were examined for both wheeled and track-

e concepts. incdluding hydroges, rubbar and
stimillar materfals, and even electrle springlng
to incorporate sctive actuation,

The samoe applicd to the power traln,
Future mudtcompound dianals, gas turbines
and sloctrie (ractun were considerad, but
the spevified production dats meannt Yt the
fina) concepts would have (o use durrvnt or
puagrternt dinval engines and trankinbaions
of e current epleyelle type, Electric tragtlon
head been closaly smdled 1n 19881588 hy dhe

eatler 8825 and sxarmingd once agaln ax
part of the MBAV study, since there are obvis
ous advantages (v beiny able to do away
with drive axles and differentials in the
wheeled concepts, though such advantages
are not 3¢ obvious for the tracked concepts
However, It i3 unlikely the technology will be
mature enouyght o meet & production date
anrly lo the noxt century,

Unfortunately, It also ssams highly unlike-
ly that unyines and transmissions whl be
developed specially for MBAV, since hinds
will not be available and the chance of prov-
Ing reflablilty in this dmescale would be jow
and costa high. This has led to all concepts
having W be Lased upon powertralns which
are Jarper than would ba the caze I sulficlent
tirne and developinent funds were avaliable,

in the protectdon studles, many armour
systams were examined within the sscurity

.consirains. [ [ likely that eteel and alumini-

ym hulis will a proposed, depending on the
eoneapt, Ancl »ll wili ba able to accept ap-
plitjad Armoura to ineat the stringant protec.
ton requirements of the various rojes. it Iy
expactod that the addon armour wamild ba
removed for tranportation., Compotltas for
the hull structure Jave ai2o been considered

780 INTERNATIONAL DEFGNEE REVIEW 107 1hit3
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Figure 2

Six-wheeled conceopt of MBAY with a combatloaded welght of 23¢,
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Figore 3
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Eightwheeled concept of MBAV having s combatloaded weight of 230
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but were ruled out. presumably due to rlsk
and dmescale,

Weapon systems nnd electronics were
studied to sult each role; this sector probably

heing the mmost knportant and difficult part of
the study, In general, weapons and olectron-
les have tended 10 improve in perlormance
withaut an Increase in welght or volume,

whichi 1s {ortunate slnce every spar
cantmetre Of gpage in the MBAV
aramined with alectronics, Thers la n
that MBAY will carry far superior SrepdWer
and survetllancr systema compsrad with

cuprent vohiclns,
Wheels oy tracks? o

Anoiher area generating a great deal of work
wan a computer-Laged systamatic bradeoll
suidy, used to salect the bewt concepts. This
covared such variablos as prime cost, long-
term cost of owoorshlp, loglstic support,
raparability, maintdnability and so forth, as
well 28 the concapty’ abfilty to meet oll the
various rofes, This analysis highlighted the
differences hatweann wheeled and tracked
solutlons, showdng that the macked vehicle
will always have mora luternal volume than
a wheeled vehlcle for the same external
dimensiony, The protagunists of the wheeled
concept began to examioe skideterlng and
frontandrear stearing ln order to reduce the
volumne peeded Lo tuen the vehicle, Buteven
with the skid-steersd soluton, the large
wheasls needed (or good crosacountry mobll-
ity alst need large suspensiontravel so using
vajuable hull volume. Thare Is no argument
that the tracked vahicly wil always ba supe-
ror o the wheeled vohicle unider extreme
crosEcountTy canditions, byt is that what Ja
isadad for Aitura paacaitsaping and amaller
coniliews? Wheelad vahleles have provad
considerably cheaper 1o operate and main-
taln, and will perlorm moat of the tasks that
are pow more likely to occur, Untl a new
material emearges o enable the track to last
as long as the modern runflat tyre, the
wheeled AFV will alwayg be cheaper to
oparata, even though H will ot be that much
cheaper to protucs.

From afl the discimalon and analysis it

~seems highly likely that both & wheeled and

a tracked solution will be suggested as base
velicles. }t will coerlainly be easier to agree
ang produce a baste chassls than attempling
te standardizé on, sny, the anti-tank guided
miasile variant. Perhapxs then a complete mis-
sile module could be dastgned and pro-
dyced by oune ¢ountry which could then be
misUs availghin to other afllance members,
thisfaby mulntaliing sandardization,

041 will progducn o comprahenslvs
“report which wiil thon bo commented uffon
by government oxponts. In the cases of the
19051986 SO18 and 19881989 SOZ3 studles
(both voneeening fulurn MBTE), no {ollow.on
actionk wara takan nica thaze had been
complatsd, At that thing o couperative tank
way sallyvidently not required by NATO or
by any of [ts armilas, a3 manifested for axam.
pla Ly the survival of both Challenger 2 and
Laclere as national programs, This, to date,
han always been the problem, Whilst it was
obvious even then that a commeoen tank
could have saved money In the tong run,
thelr reapectve natlonal solutons were obvi
ously not 80 oxpensive that tha UK aad
France condd nnt sfford to go their separate
wayr, Natonal pride is also Involved, but
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vl the cost of unilateral development and  for the design, development and preduction  invelved. In fact, a good e { suel a'j
production becomnes prohiblfve, as has hap-  of the MBAV, as sonn as several countries  standardization effect has he T'ornado
pened In the aircraft and missile fields, ¢ have showr a willlngness to fund the project.  collaborative alreraft product i

operatton wil not begin. Note that standardization weould be an which tho workshare and costs are deter. '

The MBAY atudy 13 being cartted out by awtomatlc oulcome, since the cousortia  mined by the production numbers required,
experts rom induatry and there 18 fio doult  would he working in conformity with the  and investment made, by each country In
the report could provide the baals of a com-  MBAV cpecitication, and the chosen tear  the consorda. ;
prehensive specification for this typs of vehi-  would have to agree the design of the power. However, under normal NATO proce-
cle,Since industry has thereby already beer  train, sighdnp aystems, armour and weapon  dures, It would take at lr:ast/unﬁl 2007 belora
mide well aware of what is required, there s system, and all other components with its  MBAY saw the light of duyMesnwhile, both
every reason 1o bellave agreements could b subceontractqrs, Further, i would probably  Genmany and Franes have been purauing
made between Interestad companles Lo by construined by governments fo guarintee  studies with a view 10 proturing an MBAV.
enable Internatonal consortin 1o ba formed  areas of work or protuction to the countries  type vehicle by 2003, the French with their
VBM and the Germans with the GTK pro-

. eain,The UK hnr lot three contracts lor a
NIAG: concord hetween competitors ‘ﬁ,a; Hity stiidy far TRACER, which Is 1.
wnded o produce raconnaitaanes aud udli-
The NATO Industdal Advisory Group (NLAG) 13 n standlag gratp within ths NATO organtestlon ty vahitlex o raplatis the old Rurpion and
which constsns of sanjor repressatatives from e ot dofaniee Congunity of te sllrncs viobois, FVa30 millas of valtlcles, All thiay éoun-

ts maln task 19 b advise NATO of the cupabilitiag, capatity tnd views of tha defanse industry on trled ard Ugping to go info production b
a wide varisty of subijects, fram future technolyios o advics on sk coneractdon of the ndunteing o o 2005 &Ij R b US } ¢ t'd | v
base, NIAQ Ju sble to vet up partly furtded subgroups to utydy n mure debul subjects which are of | X003-2003,/30 fax, the US has nat mada clear
particular intarvat at that trrre, Previcys Ul Bave covensd lgates, nircralt, tiellcoptars, mix | 8 polity, sven ?h”\(l?i it hag been aedvaly
Al), cosvmunieations and armoured vehlelex wr wall ax snudles on econcinic tnatare sfectng e | Involvsdl I tse MBAY stady end has bol)
dlofansa Industry, Such groups uporata l an MRread wark prosn s aboul tiaymround s ey | Inird BB Ventaly g Lt Restingsiey
disbarded, , Valilils mglransoyly vutsiandig, -

Raely groupd tsnded 10 ba lasgh, but [ @01t yeiri numbers bive heeh aBoutA64 pegple, 5, Wil the Eurogfissi of NATO counitles -
with the ablllty to call on spaciallstr as reqilrecl. Faoh grolp choawss i charman end x duplity al japt COOpErate o wrt artoured vehicla?
chaltman. dlong with a secratary or mpporfeur. The iatter really lax the hardest job, beingng tha The time would a r to be right, with
report together In reasonable English which s not tha pative fanguige of most of the mambers of thras countrias aclually Jooking at what |s
the group. Ar organltation and structura o sull e subject o ba studiod, snd dre number of moet- needed to replace T most common AFVS

fngs requlred, sre agreed witti NATO. N

There have be::?rwo fubgroups on AFVS since (985, SGIE and SG0, bufore the curvent SG41 I service. Certaluty Industry ls willing and
was 3¢l up In 1092 to carry out a predeesiblifty sludy o MBAY. Beuring in mind that most of the able (v form Internnfomal comparnies which
componies involved are compeatitors, it s surprising how much cocqratin i3 achbeved, and how ¢ould bid to pradute MBAV by 2003, if a
a batanced mix of expertse s broughit o bear regardless of nationnlily. apecifieation could Db ngreed batwesn inter
— esintd countrdes carlyfy 1994,
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JUHGEN MASSMANN SU'TE 008
350 BPARKS 9TRERT
PRESIDENT OTTAWA, ONT, CANADS
THYSSEN BRI KA 780

PHONE  {633) 663-33 21
TELEPAY {£13) 633 -7640 . .

Hon. Davld Collenstte March 8th, 1985

Minister of National Dafence
Mgen George Poarkes Building
Ottawa, Ontario :
K1A QK2

————

Dear Ministar,

Further to our fetters of December 2 and 14, 1 write with respect to the Canadian APC
Raquirement as announced in the White Paper on Defence, Decamber 1, 1894,

in regard to the procurement strategy for the APC project, we naturally assume that the first
priority of the Government will be o acquire a vehlcle which best mests the needs of the
Canadian Army for a well protected and highly mobile replacement for the Inservice M 113,
Secondly, we assume thal given the significant capital spanding associated with such a
program, there will be interest on the part of the Government to acquire a product which will
prove adaplable and economic in its operation over the long term, and also offer strong

Industrial benefits for Canada,

Thyssen Proposal

With the conflrmation of the Canadlan Forces APC project In the White Paper, Thyssen
intends to offer the tracked TH 485 to meat this requirement, On selsction of the TH 488 for
the Canadlan Forces APG project, Thyssen will commlt lo produce In Canada for both the
domestic and export market, thereby plactng the World Produc{ Mandate for the TH 485 In

Canada.

As you are awara, Thyssen has formally wilhdrawn an earler raguest for R&D funding and
capltal assistancs which had been under discussion with Industry Canada (Referencas: lelter
to Hon, John Manley, dec, 22, 1994, copled {o Hon. David Collenstte and Hon. Andre

Quellst).

Thyssen, as a bullder of both tracked and wheeled APCs appraciates that the Canadian
Army’s mixed APG fleet axists for established operational reasons, We also note that the
wheeled portion of the APC Flget Includes 198 GM Bison ordered In 1989, as well ag an
additional 229 GM LAV Recos ordered In 1982 (dslivery pending), making somse 428
modern wheelad sysiems In the fleel, Therefore our offer of the TH 485 addresses the need
to acquirs a modern, highly protectad, highly meblle fracked APC which we balleve nowlo

ba the Army’s most urgent priority,
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Thare ls also the possiblity that the Govarnment may ses {it fo split the APC requlrement in
such a way that both tracked TH 495 and the GM wheeled LAV would be procured. From
the Thyssen perspective we understand that some 850 unlts are planned for the APC
Replacement program, and confirm (hat helf of that quantity would be a sufficlent initial
ordet to secure the Thyssan commitment o transfer the World Product Mandate for TH 485
to Canada, and to commence production for domestic and export requirements, dellvery
starling 1697. '

Thyssen's willingness to cooperate with Intarestad Canadlan pariners includes a number of
highly qualifled systems and componeant manufactures In alf regions of Canada, Amaong the
potentlal partners are! Oerllkon Aeropsaca, St Jean: GM Dilesel Division, l.ondon,
Camputing Devices Canada, Oltaws; Delmaca, Kitchenper; and Temro, Winnipeg.

Thysasen has not committad {0 a specific site or reglon for production of TH 496 In Canada,
though we have carried out internal studles (o conclude that there are a variety of patanilal
. sites In the established industrial regions that can suppon efficient and competitive
operatlons. The Company’s planning and estimaling has been hassd on direct experience -
of Thyssen Group companles In Canada and addltionally on commerctal Infarmation
gathered from g varlely of industrial locations which offer an appropriate ssf of conditions
for operations, le;
~established labour skills
l - ngcessary transportation networks
- axisting suilable and compstltively valued production facllitles that can be
acqulred and activated In the necessary timeframe.,

TH 486 , Off the Shelf” and Ready for 1987

Thyssen development of TH 485 has reached a stage much more advanced than
achievable by older product development methods.in [act, our utlllzatlon of modemn design
technology has already allowed us to prograss to the stage of pre-series production on the
vehlcie. The flirst TH 496 was rolled out as a profotype In September 1992, and this then
served as our system test platform for extensive in-Company trials, and demonstrations with
potential users, The hasle design was conflrmad and any necessary changes wara
Implementad for the second vehicle which was bullt In 1993 as the ,pre-serles production
vahicle", The fundamentals of modular design, and the use of modem but praven
components, has allowed this highly efficient rate of devslopment requlred In a privately
funded projact. The proof of the readiness of the TH 495 Is In the fact that after further tosts
n of several thousand kilometres Company trals on the pre-series productlon vehlcle, we then
&

handed It over (o the Malayslan Army for a slxy day intensive user test which just
concluded Jast month, The TH 488 completed the antire test with no systems faliure and
achieved the highest performance approval rating from the Malayslans.

* To focus on the readiness of the TH 495 for production, we estimale the necessary time
from concluding an order {o first unit production at 12 to 18 months, In the conlext of the
DND requirement, dellvery of the TH 486 from Canadlan production 1s qulte feasible In
1987, were a contract concluded by end of 1995,
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Export Potential

With respect to the exports for TH 488, an Independent market study on the export market
potentlal was conducted In 1994 by a Government commitiee led by Industry Canada, with
particlpanis from Forelgn Affalrs and international Trade and DND. Key conclusions of that

siudy, brlefed by the committes to Thyssen are:

. At the'start of the sludy, the Gevarnment commitiee was doubffut-of the market
deflnad by Thyasen for the TH 495. Howsver, the Government’s study concluded that

_ a specific tracked light armoured vahlele market doss exist In the TH 486 categary,

I In approximately the same scale and time frame as desctlbed by the Company’s

projection,
. The TH 498 as a tracked vehicle, will penetrate a distinctly difforent market from
that which can be entered by the wheeled GM LAV. As such, any market shara

projected :
for the TH 485 represents a net incraase in Canada’s expoits.

B

. The Government market analysls, assuming rio Canadian sals, projetcs the TH 495
will achleve an export marke! of some 2,000 units oyer a perfod reaching out some
20 years, Furtharmore, tha Government committee agreed that if sale of the
TH 496 {o Canada were to occur, early In the market cycle, the projected market
shars probably would Increase slgnificantly for each expott markeét projecled, A
raasonable Increase {o {the Government’s 2,000 units scenarlo would be o Ingrease

=

iy
d

g : to 4,000 units as a mosl! likely scenario.
7
. Thyssen projections Indicate there s a remsonahble marketl share potential for as much
E as an 8,000 unit market share, but for purposes of discysslon In Canada, we are
: © prapared {o base our plants viabllity assessment on'the Government scenarios, The

Company confirms that a plant Is viahle even ail lhe lowest market share projected hy
l : the Government of 2,000 units,

Status of Thyssen - DND Discusslons

g From a technical assessment, we have been Informed by your Senlor ADM Matarlel that the
& TH 495 meets all of the technical requirerhents of the Canadian Foroes APC program. We
2. cerlainly welcoms that agsurancs, but wa ars now very Interested to engage In the more
detalled technical discussions and vehicle demonstrations which logically would be a .
necegsary part of the Canadian Forces further consideration of thelr procurement decision.
To date, we have experlenced only the most limited discusslon with requlrements staff, and
most recently ralsed this concern with Mr. Lagusux your ADM Supply, with a request that he
conslder allowing a mora substantlal opportunity for DND officials {0 assess TH 495 in open

tachnical discussions along wilh vehicle demonsirations,
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| have wrillen fo Mr, Lagueux 1o formally Invite & visit by DND project staff to eur Thyssen
Henschel facllity for technical discussions and a'dynamic demonstration of our TH 498
vehlcle, | would ba most grateful If you could sea flf to provide your approval for such
dlscussilons by your officlals as | am cerlalh a visit will only be helpful in the DND process of
svaluation.’

In summary, Minlster, | balleve that the Thyssen proposal offers the best vehlcle to meel the
Canadian Forces APC requirement an d at the same time offers & very high industrial
benafit {0 Canada through addilonal new exports [n tracked APCs which, as you know, Is a
product area In which Canada does not presenﬂy have a producar toaddress thls

significant export market niche.

! would welcome the opporunity to expand on any area contalned In this telter af the
convenlence of you and your offlclals and can best be reached through our office in Ottawa

at 563.3321.

g il

CC
Hon, Andre Oueflet
Hon, John Manley
Hon. Roy Macl.aren
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_ Recent contacts with DND have revealed the lolowing themes of critielsm, directed at

the Thyssen Proposal. | i
Maroh 16, 1995

Thyssen s only hearing what they want to in thelr meetings and not aceepting the "obvions
messagey”, fe.

i} "The APC will he sole-sowrced to GM and that decision iy final | except for a
Cabingt sign-off at Treasury Board".

Response:  Thyssen has asked DND specifically - will purchase be a sole-soureed order
: to GM Diesel Division. The reply from the Assistant Deputy Minister
Supply isthat the APC project is not yet decided and subject 1o inter-
departmentnl approval and then Cabinet approval,

Thyssen contacts at Cabinet levet say emphatically - no decision has yet
been taken for the APC project, and therefore Thyssen’s offers and interest
are welcome and encouraged.

ity The Army profers wheeled APCs.

Response:  Thyssen has heen given no indication from the user that the Army has
cstablishicd a preference for wheels, in fact, when we Inst discussed with the
Army, their indication was a preference for a modern tracked vehicle which
should be evaluated in comparison to & whecled vehicle 1If a wheeled
vehicle cxists that could mect the anticipated mission requirements.

i) GMDD, as an established armoured vehicle builder in Canada, must be the prime
contracior by Government Polfey.

Respopse: Ay to the suggestion that GMDD is the exclusive supplier to Canadlap
APC requirensents, that has never been stated to Thyssen over the past 10
years. The Government has continvally promoted our investment in
Capada which bas always been based on manufacture of APCs for both
domestic and export markets.

i) Current Governmaent Policy is o decrease defence industry and defence exporis; so
the Thyssen propssal is in contradiction of that,

Response: I that is the specific policy of the current Government, then how can the
Ministries of Industry, Foreipn Affairs Interpational Trade and
Defence not have dismissed pthe~Thyseer proposal at its outset? In fact, the
m- ¢-a.crentor of Al
—— Y tmgcted to the needs of Armies

@
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engaged in peacekeeping is_campletely consistent with the Liberal "Red
3ook” statements of Defence industry, Defence procurement and Foreign
Policy.

v) Thyssen's TH 495 will compete with GM's vehicle in export markets, eg, Malaysia

Response:

The TH 495 is tracked, while the GM vehicle is wheeled, In most
international markets nsers make a clear defipition of requirement as
cither tracked or wheeled; or at minissum, set technieal performance
requiremonts achievable by only one type. Bidders decide whether to invest
in pursuing each market based on an nssessment of their equipment'’s
capability to meet those requirements.

o the specific example of Malaysia, that customer has.two clearly
identitied requirements. The TH 495 is presently being evaluated for the
tracked requirement. There is also a wheeled requirement in Malaysia to
which the TH 495 is noi being offered, while it is understood the GM
LAV/Mowag is being offered. The delineation tracked and wheeled export
markets is quitc clear,

vi} Thyssen hay had plenty of opportunity io discuss requirements with "the user" (the
Army) and present details on several occasion. DND hus all of the information it
necded (o assess TH 495,

Response:

True, Thyssen has spoken with the user on a nomber of occasions leading
up to the APC requirement.

However, since the brief visit (2 hrs) of Army requirements staff to the
statie display of the TH 495 during the EuroSatory exhibition, June 1994,
no substantial discussion with respect to the APC requirements has been
possible, There was the suggestion that tie Army Requirements Staff
would visit Burope to drive vehicles of interest and have more detailed
discussions during September. Unfortunately, when a visit to Burope
occwrred, {1 was limited only 1o the GM partner Mowag. As for discussions
with the Requirements staff in September, Thyssen was told there was a
"freeze” on industry contacts until "after the White Paper".

Since the White Paper was released, responsibility for the APC project
shifted to the Program Management Office for Light Armoured Vehlcles
(PMO LAV). On Feb. 16, 1995, officers of PMO LAY received a
presentation from Thyssen, but were vestricted from discuesing the APC
requirement.

Thyssen's concern is thal there ig an apparent restrictlon on discussions
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with interested bidders. It is common for a prchaser to outline their
requirements and then invite industry to make respond with the equipment

which they have available, in Thyssen's case "off the shelf', to fulfil that
requirement.

vil} The Thyssen vehicle is only a prototype, It v not in production,

Respopse:  'The 'TH 495 has finished its APC protolype work and has advanced to a
pre-gerics production vehicle. If an order is signed by end of 1995, TH 495
can be in production in Canada tn 12 to 18 month, thereby meeting the
1997 delivery requirement for the Capadian Forces.

TOTAL P.84
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THYSSEN BHI
Suile 808, 350 Spar‘rcs Slreetl ..

Oitawa, Ont., Canada
K1A 758

TELEPHONE (613) 563-3321 ' ) C TELEFAX (613) 563-7648

- S May 14, 1992
M. Jean-Louis Dufresne .

- Conseiller exécuftif
~ Gouvernement du Québec-

Cabinet du Premier ininistre
885; Grande Allée Est
Bdifice J, 3e étage

Québec, Québec

GlA 1A2

" Dear M. Dufresne,

- First let me express my appreciation for the warm reception you have extended on behalf
-of M. Bourassa, on the occasion of our visit_to your Montreal offices on May 8, 1992.

I found great encovragement in the posmvc response from you and M. Lussier of the

- Department of Industry Commerce and Technology to our proposal for investment in

Québec. We consider this proposal to establish our North American base for light armouvred
vehicle development in Canada to be a first step in a significant future diversification and

- technology transfer from the broad range of technology within the THYSSEN INDUSTR]E
'AG group of companies.

th regard to dlscussmns on the selection of a possible site, it is my understanding that
officials in the department of Industry, Commerce and Technology are presently surveying
the possibilities and will correspond w1th Messrs Alford ‘and Rﬂld o ensure the phys;cai
characteristics are met, mo :

1 Jook forward to procccdmg with further discussions with you and your colleapues in the
near future with the objective of bringing this project to frumon quickly. -

Smcerely yours; -~

i

)t
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THYSSEN BHI

Suite 908, 350 Sparks Siree! .
Cllawa, Ont,, Canada. -
K1R 758

" TELEPHONE (613) 563-3321 o ' - . TELEFAX {§13) 663-7648
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May 14, 1992
M. Paul Lussier .
General Director
Gouvernement du Québec
Ministére de I'Industrie, du
Commerce et de la Technologie
770, rue Sherbrooke St. West
8th floor
Montréal, Québec
H3A 1G1

" Dear M. Lussier;

I would like to express my thanks for your kind reception last week o the occasion of the

* discussions regarding establishment of a new development and fabrication activity in the
- Province of Québec: 1 especially appreciated your agreement with our rationale for selecting
Canada as our preferred site for this- new expansxon of THYSSEN achvny for North

America.

With respect to the basic parameters for site selecnon, 1 undcrstand Messrs.-Alford and Reid
have already been in further contact with you and your colleague M. Marlcau and that
activity is now undcrway 1o 1dcnt1fy potential locations.

~ look forward to early progress on ths pIDJBCt and expﬁct that we will return to Montral -
apgain for furlhcr discussions in the near future. . . '

Sinccreiy,
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. CONFIDENTIAL
o July 23, 1992
~-ZOMPANY /PROJECT NAME:

Thyssen Bear Head Industries (BHI})

H
Montreal, Quebec

Proposal by BHI (a wholly owned subsidiary of Thyssen) to
eatablish a facility in Quebec for the development and
manufacture of light armoured military vehlcles for peacekeeping.

BACKGRQUND!

Thyssen Industries AG of Kassel, Germany produces a wide range of
industrial products and military vehicles. Since 1985, BHI has
been working to create the conditions favourable to their
establishment of a facility in Canada to develop and manufacture
light armoured vehicles.

In July 1991, BHI wag informed that the Canadian government could
not support their proposal to establish a plant in Nova Scotia in
return for a directed contract for 250 light armoured vehicgles
under the DND Multi Role Combat Vehicle project (MRCV). In April
1992, DND cancelled the MRCV project and replaced it with the
purchase of 229 light armoured vehicles from Diesel Division
General Motors (DDGM) of London, Ontario.

CURRENT BTATUS:

In May 1992, BHI submitted an unsclicited proposal for a MOU with
the Minister of National Defence, wherein BHI would create a
facllity in Quebec for the development and manufacture of a light
armoured vehlcle for export for peacekeeping roles, and later
would diversify into general industrial production, DND would
participate in vehicle development, contribute $132 million over
3 years, and receive 5 prototype vehicles in return. The
Government of Quebec was alsc approached for funding.

In June 1992, DHND indicted to BHI that they had nelither the
requirement nor the funding for this initiative and suggested
that support for such an activity be sought from ISTC and EAITC.

BHI has not submitted a proposal to either department but has
written to the Prime Minister seeking his support. Pursuant to a
June 10, 1992 neeting of senior officials from concerned
departments, PCO has undertaken to draft a reply indicating that
the government is not in a position to support BHI's plans.

DEPARTHENTAL POBITION: .

This sector currently faces worldwide overcapacity. In DDGHN,
Canada already has a strong, internationally competitive industry
presence, Should a market for a peacekeeping vehicle emerge,
DDGM is well positioned to respond.

Contact: E. Leah Clark, Project Officer (954-3208)

Lloyd J. Beverly, Director (954-3148) 0717/sbc/ccs

22222081 ..

iﬁfr\50¥7ﬂ§‘ﬂ
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XRAUSS MAFFEI REQUEST FOR CREDITS TO BE PROVIDED TO MAK BYSTEMS
AEV PROGRAM:

BACKGROUND:

: In May 1992, the ISTC manager of the AEV (Armoured Engineering

[ Vehicle Program) was made aware of a proposal from Krauss Maffei
that MaX Systems be given credit (against their outstanding IB

obligation associated with the ARV contract) for a Krauss Maffei

transaction entered into under the Leopard Tank IB Progran.

Sy m——

In 1982, Krauss Maffel agreed, as part of the Leopard IB program,
to agsist Bombardier in meeting offset requirements associated
with the sale of Iltis vehicleza to Belgium, By the time the
Iltis deal was consummated, Krauss Maffel had -already completed
its obligation to Canada, and no longer needed the c¢redits.
However, they had entered into a contractual agreement with
Bombardler, which insists on completion of the agreed amount of
offsets in Belgium (approx, 50 Million DM}.

LN e re—m

Krauss Maffel feels hard done by, and wants credits to he
provided to MaK to finish off the obligation under the AEV
program. Krauss Maffel is the major subcontractor on the AEV
prograws as supplier of the base vehicle.

MEETING IN MONTREAL (June 4):

During the incoming mission associated with the AEV IB program, a
meating was held in Montreal attended by Offset Managers from
Krauss Maffei, Krupp HaK and MaK Systems, and the IB managers for
the Leopard and AEV programs. At this time, the German companies
were told that the proposal, as submitted, was not acceptable as
it did not meet our definition of industrial benefit as it was
not incremental or causal to the AEV program. It also
contravened our policy on banking.

5TATUS:

A formal request for a decision on this matter was sent to Mike
Taylor last week. The proposal is undergoing some analysis at
thia time, but we do not expect positive decision as the proposal
offers no incremental benefit, nor is it causmal to the AEV

contract.

Particularly in light of the success of the recent incoming
mission, there 1z no reason to believe that new buesiness
sufficlent to meet the AEV commitment can not be generated.

4
.

A B I CER -Em -w

o

¥ Rug 10, 1992 OTT/SBC/CCS
: Leah clark (AEV Project Manager) '
954-3208 222220872 .

e Disclosure Set 001 30f3 : AGCO0033
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Wlthout repeatlng the detads of the entire matter suffice it to recall that;

GaArRY Q OUELLET QC
BARRISTOR AND SOLICITOR

QUEBEC ADDIESS: 1262 JAMES LEMOINE, SILLERY, PQQIS 1A2
OTTAWA ADDRESSS0 O ConNOR SUITE 1300, OTTAWA, ONTARIO

Mr, Karlhelnz Schrether
Chairman

Bear Head Industrles,

Suite 908 - 350 Sparks Street,
Ottawa, Ontasio

K1R 758

April 30th, 1992
Dear Karlhelnz:

At your request I have studled recent events In the matter of the directed LAV order from
DND to GM with a view to determining Thyssen's rights to remedy. What foliows Is 4

preliminary legal opinion.

1. Thyssen's presence was sollclted by the Government of Canada through its
Minister Sinclalr Stevens, and pursuant to such sollcltation Thyssen commenced
the Bear Head operation in Canada, To date, Thyssen has spent over $20 Million
dollars on this venture. Numerous promises and assurances were glven (o Thysaen

at this tme,

2. On September 27, 1988, an Agreement in Princlple was signed between the
Government of Canada (through Its DREL, DND and ACOA ministers) which
agreement specified that Thyssen would be allowed to participate in the LAV

program.

3. On April 7th, DND sole-sourced a 226 LAV order to General Motors for $800
Mlillion dollars. Bear Head Industrles was not glven any chance to patrticipate.

The obvlous inference s that the Government of Canada has acted in open bad faith
towards Thyssen, Further evidence of the bad falth is:

1, Last fall the Minister of National Defense personally assured Thyssen that an
order would NOT be directed to GM and that Thyssen would have an opportunity

to bid,

2. The specs that accompanled the press release on the GM order were written up
in US spelling, Indicating that the specs themselves were not wirltten in Canada
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but that the department hastily used GM materlal to justify new specifications (o
1y (o jgstify e 5ol8 souice order N

3. You have shown me 2 document from the department (Q&A’s) which indicate a
serles of possible replies to the Thyssen charge of inequitable treatment. Among
other supposed Justifications Is the story that the project changed In hature, In
effect, the original proposal was for 4 LAV, Later the LAV project was dropped and
replaced by a MRCV Project (by the way, the MRCV Project Office was in
operatlon up untll the moment of the GM announcement at which polnt it ended
Its life), Thyssen could also supply a MRCV and was encouraged to continue its
participation with this new vehicle. Then at the last minute the vehicle definition
Is again changed and an order directed to GM. Obviously, Thyssen-Bear Head
could have competed on this contract,

If seems pretly cledr to me that the driving goal behind this move ‘was In Fact to drlve

Thyssen from Canada, Canadian officlals surely did not realize the legal implications (nor, -

probably the political Implications as Thyssen, as you have told me, may well declde to
move all its operations out of Canada to the US and Mexico, and along with them some
2000 jobs), The importance of this move Is further underlined by the article which
appeared In Deutshe Handelblatt to the effect that “Canada offers no chances to German
companies”,

'I’hyesen has recelved wrltten and verbal assurances from All levels of Government, whlch

assurances have been breached. A body of evldence ﬁmher suggests that government
officials acted in manifest bad faith.

It would appear as if Thyssen has a compeliing clalm for:

1. $20 Million already invested in the Project

2. $80 Miltion loss of profit on the Project

3, $100 Million damages for loss of future business opportunities.
Total claim; $200 Milion dollars.
It is my advice that Thyssen proceed exploring this claim, and that further legal
preparation should commence Immediately, with a view 1o [aunch]ng a lawsuit without
delay,

Sincerely,

,
-
//

(i
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Montreal, Septexatier 29, 1999

BY FAX {613-953-0309)
Original By Conrier

Y. Philtip Murray

Comminsioner

ROYAL CANADIAN MOUNI‘ED I’()LICE
1200 Vemicr Parkway T
Ottawa (Ontario)

KIAOR2

Re: The Right Hononrable Brian Muloney
Our fije; 151292-187816

LB B B R e R R

]

f

Drear Conmissioner:

Werepresent the Right Honomrable Brian Mulroney, anchﬁmstcrufﬂamdaﬁcm
1984 10 1993, .

Four years ago today the Govermuent of Canada and the RCMP seut a Request for
Assistance o the Govemmient of Switzadand in which onr client was described 'as a
criminal, ectively engaged in comrupt aciivities doring his entire time in office.

Pmmmalibdzcﬁmnﬁﬁabadbyomcﬁmtagamme%vm@dthc

RCMP, the defendants apologized fully ro Mr. Mokoney and ks faumily, acknowledped that
any conclusions ofwmngdnmgwereznd are “unjustificd™ sod paid all of his legal costs.

= ,-_\i
N
s}

(This was eSsentially conﬁnmtoryofﬁmmnaIRMAHhmmmshganonm
1988-1989).
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Our client realized your investigation would continue - although not on the basis of
a Jetter acknowledped to be griyundless (“sans fondements™) by its anthors. In any event,
Mr. Mulroney continues to be stzeared by a constant repetifion of the origingl government
allegstions jn mediz stories related to the cngoiug Investigation.

On Angnst 23, 1999, Mr. Andreas Hiber-Schiatter, Searetary General of the Federal
Department of Justios and Police, Switzerland, wrote the andersigned that “. none of the
hank records so far prodnced or yet to be produced inyolve accounts of Mr, Malroney's.”

In the four years, onr clierd has repeatedly denied volvement in any illegal or
improper activity of any kind in any matter covered by your ngairy. He has offered to meet
— -withyourinvesrigators ot any time and provide them with any information they require. A
relevant witnesses Imterrogated by lawyers from this firm in preparation for the tdal
confirmed and were prepared 1o testify to the ethical and appropriate condnet of onr chient
throughont.

Xt is also owr wnderstanding that for some corsiderable period of time all Swiss
banking records of Mesers. Frank Moores ind Karlheinz Schreiber have been (officially or
otherwise) in your possession and do not in any way (contrary to the origital Government
contertion) implicate our cleat in any illegal acvity. This condfiuns public statements by
thrse two grotlanen to the effect that they never had any such sysociation with our client.

Todeed, in the original letter of request sext to the Swiss, onr clignt was specifically
accnsed of scting Nlepally in three stinces:

1. The Alr Cangda ¥orchase of Airtbns

T fact, oz olict had o fvolvement of any kind in fhis watter,

2. The Coxst Grard leim.se of Helicopters

T fact, our client had no fnvolvement of any kind in this matter,

3. The Bearhead Contract

In fact, d\ucﬁmt@g@@tbisc&uimﬁt’bmme Govermnent and the
prromotcm:
. ' ‘Theé uncertaiuty suyonnding this matter and the ambignons statements from RCMP
spokesmen that our client mnay (or mmay not) be a subject/target of this ongoing mvestigation
l continus 1o damage Mr. Mulromey and his fndly hoth in Capads aud around the world,
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J. Phillip Musray

McCarthy Termule

1t is an acknowledged trufh that “Justice delayed is justice denied.” For muore than
four yesrs our chient has endired the apguish apd homitiation of baving s integrity
questioned publicly. For2ny Capadian this would be an excmciatingly painful experiznce.
One can only fmagine bow much more brutal md geanng the experienes mnst be for
M. Muhoney who, asalnngmmgrﬂmshﬁnstaofmda,mespmﬂypmmnwxst
home and interationally.

Scme time ago you told the Globe and Mail editorial board that yon would aunounce
¢ soou a5 possible the results ufthe fnvestigation as it applied to Mr. Matraney. We wonld

ask you to exercise your leadership of the RCMP to bring this mightomye for atr clientand -

his faxmily 1o an end by announcing now what surely must be clear to your mvestigators
affer more than fonr years work: mamely, that Mr. »fatermey did nothing improper or, illegal

: mrmofmmmmdmmmdmﬂmﬂcmwmﬂmm as

it applies to him, be considered at-an end,

Sinceredy,

McCarthy Tétranlt

GRT/sk
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The Globe and Mail (Canada)
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SECTION: NATIONAL NEWS; SECRET NO MORE: Case Number : $M132/00; Pp. Al
S LENGTH: 5989 words
HEADLINE: Schreiber hired Mulroney;

Shortly after the lefi office, the former prime minister accepted some $300,600 in refainers from the controversial
German businessman. In the final part of this series, William Kaplan unravels the tale,

. BYLINE: WILLIAM KAPLAN

"! BODY:

Tt was a shocking claim. In the confines of a closed-door Toronto court hearing, one of Canada's better-known
lawyers drew a bead on one of Canady’s better-known investigative journalists: "A major political enemy of the Right
Honourable Brian Mulroney,” Edward Greenspan deelared, "and she's somehow in bed with the RCMP.”

Greenspan accused Sievie Cameron of being so oul (o get the former prime minister, so keen to catch bim dolng
something wrong, that she broke a key tenet of her craft and enlizied as a secret informant to help the police expose him

a5 corrupl.

For two days, Greenspan castigared Cameron in his atlempt to have a judge throw out the highly unvsual secret
warran! that in December, 1999, had allowed the Mounties to spend three days searching the Fort Erie, Ont., offices of

Eurocopter Canada.

Greenspan's client, German-born businessman Karlheinz Schreiber, is alleged to have shared in more than
$1-million in improper commissions after the German-based subsidiary's predecessor company sold 12 light helicopters
to the Canadinn Coast Guard in 1986. Also fighting to keep Schreiber from being extradited to his homeland to face
tax~-fraud charges, Greenspan wanted the warrant guashed to keep the helicopter allegations from being made public,

If he could show the case against Eurocopler was tainted becanse the abortive, infamous Airbus investigation from
which it stemmed was itself tainted by Cameron's actions, Schreiber might escape unscathed. And by the time
Greenspan had finished his argument in court, Cameron's role in the investigation had become an issue.

But what if Mulroney had a business relationship with Schreiber after all, not while he was in office but soon after
leavipg it?
For years, Cameron tried to establish, in book after book and speech after speech, that Mulroney was, as she almost

asserted flat out, "on the take,"”

But the best she and her famous research binders - crammed with information gbout Mulroney-government
wrongdoing, real and Imagined - were able to establish was that sume of those around Mulroney had crossed the line.
The same has been suid of prime ministers before and since,
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On Mulroney, Cumeron could never prove that he, personally, had done a single improper thin E- Even the
information she provided to the police, which eventually helped to spark the povernment's infamous 1995 letter to the
Swiss that called the ex~PM a edminal, did not do the trick.

When Mulroney's ensuing defamation suit was setfled, the RCMP and the government acknowledped there was no
evidence of any unlawful activity on his part,

Whatever had been handed over had caused him huge damage, bul fallen short of criminal charges.

However, the RCMP's' investigation info the three big projects - Air Canadr's purchase of $1.8-biltlon worth of
Alrbus planes, the coast guard's $27-million worth of helicopters and German-based Thyssen Industries' proposed
Bearhead project to build armoured military vehicles in Cupe Breton - continued loag after Mulroncy setiled bis suit.

" Airbus probe still a top file for RCMP," Robert Fife, the well-connected reporter for the Nationa! Post wrote on
Dec. 29, 2001, "Thousands of RCMP officers were redeployed after Sept. § 1, but not the seven officers and team of
forensic accouniants assigned o the Airbus investigation. RCMP Corporal Louise Lafrance told the National Post
yesterday the Airbus inquiry is one of the 'big Investigations' kept intact.”

Frank Moores was, Fife: reperied, far from impressed: “The thing has been going on for zlmost seven years and §
have no idea whatsoever when they'll release my accounts,” Unable to eamn much of a living since Airbus, Moores
wanled access to his money,

Buy as Fife reported: "The RCMP refuses to discuss details of the case or o explain why Moores's accounts remain
frozen. Moores, an Ottawa lobbyist during the Mulroney years in government, said he was complelely np-front as soon
as the Airbus investigation wax leaked to the media in November, 1995,

"He did not resist RCMP demands to obtaln his Swiss bank account, and contacted Revenue Canada to settle any
outstanding taxes.”

‘This spring, bowever, the government finally called the whole thing off.

Dated April 22, 2003, the announcement was completely straightforward: "Afier an exhaustive investigation in
Canada and abroad, the RCMP has concluded its investigation into allegations of wrongdoing involving MBB
Helicopters, Thyssen and Aivbus. In October, 2002, a charge of fraud was brought against Evrocopter Canada Lid.
(formerly MBB Helicopters Canada Lid.) and two German citizens, Kunt Pfleiderer and Heinz Pluckihun,

*The RCMP has now concluded that the remaining allcgalions cannot be substantiated and that no charges will be
laid, beyond the charge of fraud already before the courts, A preliminary inquiry in the Eurocepier frand charge is
scheduled to bepln Sept. 8, 2003, al Otiawa,

"Today's anncuncement fulfills a commitment made by former commissioner Phil Murray to announce the results
of the Airbus investigation once the RCMP concluded its investigation.”

The case had gone on for elght years and cost vntold millions, not to mention the $2-million the government had to
reimburse Mulroney for expenses incurred in kis $50-million defamation suit. In the end, only Burocopter and two
MBB officials in Germany were ever charged with anything.

The Germans, Pfleiderer and Pluckthun, have declined the Canadiun invitation to attend the preliminary inquiry.
An Interpol arrest warrant for the duo was issved, but as Jong us they stay in Germany the chances they'll be forced ta
face charges in Canada are nil. The preliminary is not expecied to end unti} 2005, bul with no evidence that Euracopter's
Canadian officials did anything wrong, how the Crawn's case can succeed is a bit of a mystery.

Mulroney was informed first that the investigation was over - the RCMP came to see him and hand-delivered the
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Question: "And the Canadian government alleges that very substantial sumy were paid to Schreiber by Airhus
Industries, and you didn't discuss with Schreiber whether il was true or not?"

Answer; “The document said, among other things, this: *This investipation is of serious coneem to the Govemment
of Canada, as it involves criminal activity on the part of a former prime minister,’ This is not an allegation, this is a
statemient of fact where the Government of Canada is judge, jury and executioner,

“And what preoccupicd me - inasmuch as 1 had never heard of the Airbus matter in my life - what preoccupied me
were the extraordinary falsehoods and injustices as they involve me. And I wondered with my family and friends, quite
frankly, how in the name of God could this come about? How can something like this actually take place,

! "And the fact that Mr. Schreiber may or muy not have had any business dealings was not my principaf . . . my
principal preoccupation. I had never had any dealings with him."

l "I had never had any dealings with him.”

This was not quile correct. He had never had any dealings with him on Airbus. He had never had any dealings with
him on the helicopter purchase. He had some prime ministerial dealings with him on Bearhead - be turned down the
l project and a reguesl for federal money, But he bad dealings with him while in office and since.

Later in the transcript, this exchange occurred: Question: "Perhaps 1 misunderstood, When you talked about having
coffee with Schreiber at the Queen Elizabeth, it was in the period subsequent to November, 19957”

Answer: "No, no, it was after [ lefi office in 1993, and that's when he told me, as T indicated to you, that , .. he was
dismayed that my government had not allowed him to proceed wilh his desire to build this Thyssen project.

“And that's when he told me that he had hired Mare Lalonde to represent him becanse he figured that Lalonde
could prevail upon Chrétien and the government to bave this done in the east end of Montreal. Which, by the way, had
they been able fo do it. . . T thought it was a good project, und s0 I wouldn't have been critical of anything.

"He told me he had hired Lalonde to do that; he told me he was contemplating legal action against my governmen;
that [he] bad hired a prominent law firm in Ottawa - [ think Ian Scott's law firm, very distinguished lawyer - to take
action against , , , the bureaucrats in my government who, he alteged, had frustrated the fact that he was never able to
get a deal through. This deal . ., that was the kind of conversation we had,

“He expressed the hope that Lalonde would be successFul in persuading the new Liberal povemment to agree lo
conditions that would enable him 1o proceed with the project. That was it.”

"That was it."

And yet Mulroney had by then accepted a retainer of some kind from Schreiber. The guestions to him were badly
framed - und very carefully answered

An cxplanation bas been offered about why Mulroney was not more forthcoming, given his commercial
relationship with Schreiber, Earlier, he had offered to come to Onawa and to make a complete financial disclosure -
income-tax returns, business records, everything - (o government and RCMP officials. He was turned down flat, His
envoy was advised: We are just beginning our investigation.

Since then, the lawsuit had commenced and many months had passed. Mulroney was now facing at least ninc
government lawyers and he had no intention of doing their job. He had promiscd to respond to questions truthfully but
did rot volunteer any information,

Conlext is, of course, everything. So too, as Bill Clinton showed the world when he ried to explain wha happened
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with Monica Lewinsky, are meaning and interpretation. But Mulroney did have ample opportumity o come clean about
his professional relationship with Schreiber,

Tnstead, he helped to croate the impression that he carefully considered Schreiber’s business proposal when he was
prime ministes - but rejected it after derermining it wasn't in the best interest of the Canadian people - and subsequently
maintained, at best, a cordlal and infrequent acquaintance with Schreiber after he lefi office. Was it perjury? No, Had he
misled the Canadian people? Probably yes, Should he have seized the opportunily to set ool the entire story?
Absolutely.

There were, Luc Lavole points out, "nine lawyers silting there on the government side and not one of them ever
asked Mulroney whether he got money from Schveiber.”

And what if they'd done so? "If they had,” Mulroney tofd me recently, "I would have answered the question,” But
not according to Lavoie: “They would have been told that (he relationship was privileged.”

The government lawyers, Mulroney counsel Jacques Jeansonne explains, had no entitlcment to ask Mulroney any
questions about this payment, and Jeansonne has a technlcal explanation about the operation of the roles of civil
procedure in Quebec and how those rules, properly applied to this case would bave, if a question had been asked, been
interpreted to disentille the government lawyers 1o an answer,

But a technical defence, even n stccessful one, would have harmed Mulroney in the court of public opinion. The
lawyers examining him may have blown it badly, but didn't he bave an obligation, a special oblipation as a former prime
minister, to make it perfectly clear that e and Schreiber had a commmercial relationship? It was, after all, by all acconnts
a proper commercial relationship. In a recent interview, Schreiber confirmed that he retained Mulroney’s services “for
totally legal reasons afier he left office.” :

You have 1o ndmire Mulroney's bravado: suing the government for $50-mililon to refule a claim that he had been
bribed by Schreiber when the two had done business together, Balls of steel. Had the government lawyers leamed about
it, they might never have settled, It was a very close call,

What is also very surprising about it al} - and arguably telling of their legitimacy and Mulroney's innocence - is
that Mulroney did not just deny the payments, Doing so, presumubly, would have been the easiest cowrse, as there were,
by all accounts, no witnessey to the exchanges. Muhoney did admit them because the payments were above board.

Not that Mulroney doesn't have regrets: "I you accumnulated all the sorrow over all my life, it does nol compare lo
the agony and anguish I have gone through since 1 met Schreiber.” he says. “I should never have been introduced to him
because the people who introduced me o him didin't know him."

Toaday, at 64, Mulroney looks older and more tired than he should. Clearly he is weary of it all, Having his lawyers
at the lengthy secret trial cost bim hundreds of thousands of dollars, but at Jeast il was money well spent.

Because, finally, the trial gave him the sustenance for his hunch that Cameron, his long-standing critic, was at least
partly responsible for the criminal investigation that could have destroyed him. And now thenks to behind-closed-door
proceedings and disclosure of the RCMP briefing notes, he had some pretty compelling evidence.

He insists that, no matler what, everything he has done is "clean as a whistle, . . . T can also telf you that [ have
declared every cent that 1 have ever received and T have paid all income 1ax on all monies owing.

*My affairs have been sbove board and proper, and } am nol cencerned about any of the legal implications
whatsoever," he says, repeatedly saying that the RCMP investigated thoroughly and “gave me an apology letier.” (In
realily, the force simply announced the end of its criminal investigation bu, again, interpretation is everything.) Most of
all, he iy adumant that the revelation of the identity of the infoermant not be overshadowed by any suggesiion that he and
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Schreiber did enything wrong.
"Anyone who says anything about that,” he says, "will be in one fuck of a fight.”

Postseripl: When 1 finished Presumed Guilty, my book about Mulroney and Airbus, I conctuded with the words
“the investigation is continuing.”

Pulice investigations, like politicians, come and go, but history #s always up for re-examination. Not long after the
criminal investipation ended, Williare Thorscll, a former editor of this newspaper, commented: "Bul concloded the
matter is nol. Records of other actions now before the courts will eventually be made public, and could contain
svbstantially more information about the origins of this fiasco, A great stain has been made on the administation of
justice in the Airbus affair, and history demands that we know much more about how it happened,” '

We now know a little bit mure. A seeret trial has been exposed - disturbingly it is not the only case in Canada
today being held behind closed doors, keeping vital information from the public - and some of the Joose ends have been
tied up and some new guestions raised, But none of us has the finsl word. The RCMP may have called it off, but as [ar
as I am concemed, the investigation 1s still contineing.

©Wittiam Kaplan
SECRET NO MORE : CHAPTER 3

Today; author William Kaplan concluded the sequel to Presumed Guilty, hiz 1998 chronicle of the Alrbus affair,
with a remarkable revelation about Brian Mulroney,

The former prime minister won $2-miltion and an apology in u defamation suit after the goveminent wrote to
Swiss autharities describing a criminal conspiracy involving him, German-Canadiun wheeler-dealer Karlbeinz
Schreiber and former Newfoundland premier Frand Moore. Now we lcarn for the first time that Mr, Mukoney and Mr,
Schreiber really did have 1 business relationship. [t began after the ex-PM had left officeand was, by all accoants,
perfectly legal. But money did change hands and when a reporter leamed about it, The National Post refused to publish
his story.

CHRONOLOGY

1984: Brian Mulroney leads the Progressive Conservatives to power. Karlheinz Schreiber sets up international
Alrcraft Leasing (LAL) in Liechtenstein. Frank Moores and fellow Mulroney associates form Government Consultants
International (GCI), a lobbying firm in Ottawa.

1985: GCI is hired by German companies, including belicopier mannfacturer Messerschmidl-Bolkow-Blohm
(MBB), which is nepotiating a sale to the Canadian Coast Guard, Moores beecomes an Air Canada director but leaves
soon after because Airbug, bidding for a big contracy, is another GCI clieat, Alrbus also enlists Schreiber's 1AL to help
market in Canada.

1986: MBB's Canadlan subsidiary, Messerschmidl Canada Lid. (MCL), sells 12 light helicoplers worth just under
$27-million to the Coast Guard. The machines are to be manufagiured in Germany and oultfilted in Fort Erie, Ont.

1988: Mulroney wins second term. Air Canada awards much sought-after contract for 34 new passenger jets worth
$1.8-billion to Airbus Industrie. Schreiber's old friend, Bavarian politician Frunz Josef Strauss, dies,

1993: Mulraney leaves office, is succeeded by Kim Camipbe!l and Liberals come to power with grealest landslide
in federsl history.

1995: Afler media reports surdace regarding Scheeiber's relationship with Airbus and the Air Canada contract, the
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REME hag the Justice Department write o Swiss authoritles seeking informstion about secret bank accounts. The Jetter
names Mulroney, who finds out about the allegation and sues the RCMP and federal povermnment.

1997; After a variety of revelations, the federal government seitles with Mulroney and pays $2-million in legal fees
but conlinues its investigation.

1995: Schreiber Jeaves Burope for Canada but is arrested on a warrant from Germany where he faces criminal
charges. He hires Edward Greenspan to fight ihe extradition request. In December, the Mounties execute five search
warrdnts issued by Judge James Fontana in relation to the Airbus investigation, including Eurocopter Canads, the
successor to MCL, The warranis are sealed as are the ordets to seal them.

January, 2000: Eurocopter Jawyer Paul Schabas applies to Judge Fonlana to break the seal and allow access (o the
information justifying the searches, Meanwhile, word of the search leaks out 10 Sclireiber, Mulroney and Der Spiegel,
which reports on it. The proceedings are subjected to a publication ban, and on Jan, 31 the judge dismisses Ewrocopter's

application.
Febroary: The judge again refuses to unseal the infonmation, and Burocopier seeks a judicial review of his arders.

March: The review begins before Mr, Justice Edward Then in Toranto, Journalist Harvey Cashore shows up and is
booted out. Eurecopler again demands access. Crown again says no. Hearing Is adjourned.

June: RCMP applies yet again for permission 1o hold the thousands of pages of documents. Crown agzin insists the
matter be kept secret,

December; Judge Then turns down the judiclal review and extends the document detention another nine months
bui says he'll reconsider the secrecy isspe in four months.

April 8, 2001: Lawyers for Mulreney, Schreiber, Moores and the CBC are notified of the secret proceedings and
told the case may be of interest to their clicnls,

Apri} 24, 2001: The expanded cast appears In court, and the Crown suddenly applies to have seal largely lified
from information that led to the search warmants.

April 25, 2001 : The parties get to see the lonp-suppressed information.

Abouot the puthor

As well as Presumed Guilty, the 1998 prequel to Secrer No More, William Kaplan's previous books include:
Everything that Floats: Par Swilivan, Hal Banks and the Seamen’s Unions of Canada (1987), State and Salvation: The
Jehovah's Wimesses and Their Fight for Civil Rights (1989); Bad Judgment: The Case of M. Justice Leo Landreville
{1996); and the children's best-seller One More Border: The True Story of One Family'’s Escape from War-Torm Europe

{1998).

He also has edited several volumes of essays, including: Belonging: The Meaning and Future of Canadign
Citizenship (1993) and with Donald McCrae, Law, Policy and International Justice: Essayx in Honour of Maxwell

Cohen (1993).

Based in Tosonio, Mr. Kaplan is a Inbour-relations arbitrator and mediaor as well as a former law professor at the
University of Otfawa. A graduste of Osgoode Hall Law Schouol, he received his doctorate from Stanford Law Schoeol
and was a founding co-editor of the Labour Arbitration Yearbook and The Canadian Journal of Labour and
Employment Law. In 1999, he wus awarded the Law Society of Upper Canada Medal.
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Schreiber hired Mulroney; Shortly afier the left office, the former prime minister accepted some $300,000 in retainers
from the controversial German businessman. In the final part of this series, Will
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' | . March 3, 2007
o ' ArFAVIT
_; : IN THE FEDERAL COURT OF CANADA T
!-' 9080081
- »
l BETWEEN:

' KARLBEINZ SCHREIBER
Applicant
- and -

&l
i
1
'

THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CANADA, THE SOLICITOR GENERAL OF CANADA
AND THE COMMISSIONER OF THE RCMP

Respondents

AFFIDAVIT OF KARLUHFEINZ SCHREIBER

1, Karlheinz Schreiber, businessman, of the City of Ottawa, in the Province of Ontario, MAKE
OATH AND STATE: -

*

1 am the Applicant herein, and as such, have personal knowledge of the matters hercinafter
deposed 1o, except where stated to be on the basis of information end belief, in which casc I

verily believe the same to be true.

2. I was born in Germaoy on March 25, 1934 and s presently 72 years old,

3. 1 obtained {anded immigrant status in 1978 and became » Canadian ¢itizen on Febmary 23,

1982,

4, I was u Judge of the Regional Court for commercial cases in Munich for nine years.

5. I have hati residences in Canads since 1979,
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&, 1 was the subject of an RCMP investigation from 1995 to April, 2003 and have been suhject
to extradiion proceedings since 1999, I have learned muany facts about the conduct of the
Canadian authorities and of the Anpsburg suthorities from vaxious sources, including the
pews media, books written on this matter and review of RCMP documents. 1 have been led
to rozke this application as I am concerned that the administration of justice has been brought
into disrepute in the cumulate result of the bad faith, abuse of process and egregious actions
of the Respondents and thelr employces,

7. I am & citizen of this country, I ask this Honourable Court to review the breaches, in the
result of the actions of the RCMP and the Minister of Justice, of my fandamesntal rights and
Jegitimate expectations ag a Canadian citizen.

BACKGROUND

8. In the early 1990’s, the political atmogphere in Genmany was very charged in the resuli of
pecusations and counteraccusations relating to political donstions, attached hereto and
marked 25 Exhibit "A” to my affidavit are copies of newspaper reports relating to the
political scapdal in Germatiy. -

' 9. 1 wadorstand from a rcviﬁw*of the books of William Kaplm'z wod of Stevie Cameron and of
ROMP documaents, that the RCMP mado inguiries about Airbus in 1988 and there was 0o

finding of wrongdoing,

10, Tt is my further understanding that in late 1993, Allan Rock, Minister of Justice, surmmised
from a conversation with a reporiér that there might be wropgdoing In rclation lo Air
Canada’s Airbus acquisition. On December 2, 1993, Mr. Rock sont a note to that effect to
the Solicitor General, Herb Gray; attached heroto and marked as Exhibit “B” to my affidavi
iz a copy of the Saturmday Night article of October 1, 1996, '

1L T understand that the RCMP interviewed Mr. Rock and that on February 22, 1994, informed
bim that there was po basis to pursue an investigation, attached hereto and marked as Exhibit
“C™ to my affidavit are excerpts of Hansard,
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12. In January, 1995, the Conuaissioner of the RCMP aglkced that Stevie Cameron be interviewed
about the acquisition of the Airbus planes, atiached hereto and marked ag Exhibit “D™ to my
affidavit are RCMF notes relating o the request.

13.  Sergeant Fraser Fiegenwald of the RCMP was placed in chixpe of the investigation.
17
14. During 1995 there were mauy newspaper stordes about Airbus and in Marchk, 1995, Der
Spiegel published a story that imphicated me i the Alsbus acquisition.

15.  On March 28, 1995, the CBC’s Fifth Estatc aited a program sugpesting theto were problemas
with the Airbus purchase and implicated me.

on August 2, 1995 confimus that the RCMP, through their liaison offics in Germany, had,
since May 24, 1993 been in contact with the senior Augsburg Prosecutor and informed the
authorities in Augsburg of their apparent investigation in Switzerland, attached hereto and
‘marked 3 Bxhibit “E” to my affidavit is & copy of the letier.

E 16. A letter from the Augsburg City Tax Office (Genmany) to the office of the Public Prosecutor

17. Sergeant Fraser Fiogenwald and,Yves Bouchand, attended in Lugano, Switzerland at the end
of June, 1995 in order to interview Giorgio Pelossi, my former business assosiate.

18. - Om July 24, 1995, Giorgio Pelossi was taterviewed in Bregenz, Austria by the Angsburg tax

investgators,

19,  On August 24, 1995, RCMP Inspector MoLean, laison officer with the Canadian Embassy,
Rem, Switzerland wrote to Scrgeant Fiegenwald on how to draft the Letter of Request that
was 1o be sent to Switzerdand and commented on how to avoid any problems arising ag 2
vesult of RCMP contacr with a witness (Pelosai) without the necessery Jegal sanctions of the
Swiss goveniment., attacf.xcd hercto and marked ag Exhibit “F” is a copy of the Jetier McLean

sgnt.
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20.  Incardly Scptember, 1995, members of the RCMP spoke with Giorgio Pelossi, attached hereto
and ynarked a5 Exhibit “G™ (o my affidavit 18 a trus copy of the German and English version
of the note reflecting the meeting.
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21, Anached hereto and marked as Exhibit “H” to my affidavit, is a copy of the Letter of Request
sent by the internations] Assistance Group (“TAG™) of the Department of Justice 1o a
Cogpetemt Legal Authority in Switzerland on September 29, 1995.

P . .

22, Aftached hereto and marked 83 Exhibit “I” to my affidavit is 2 publication that describes the
role of the IAG within the Criminal Law section of the Department of Justice.

On, or about the first part of November 1995, 1 learned that T was named as 8 principal in the
sald Lstter of Reguest.

24, My bank accounts, along with accompanying documents, in the Swiss Banking Corporation
Zuxich, were seized by the Swisy Fedemi’()fﬁm for Justice as a result of the Letter of

Request,

- B 4

25.  lenccessfully contested the legality of the setions of the Government of Canada and those of
the Swiss in the Federa) Cotirt and in the Federal Cotrt of Appeal but then the Supreme
Court of Canada determined that, whilst a person present in Canada eould not have his bank
accounts scarched without proper scarch wamrants, the saxe way not available to a Canadiap
citizen whose banking records outside of Canada were sought with the assistance of a foreign
goverament.

[

26,  The Government of Canada refused to retract the Letter of Request, despite the fact that on
Jaguary 20, 1997, the Minister of Justice and the Commissioner of the RCMP sent a letter of
apology (o me, sttached hersto and marked as Exhibit “T” to my affidavit is a troe copy of the

letter sent 10 me.

27. Con October 27; 1997, I filed a Staternent of Claim in the Court of Queen's Bench of
Alberta, action number 9703 20183, against the Attorney General of Canada alleging inter
afiz, sbuse of public office and abuse of process and allegations of fhet against members of
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the 1AG who had assisted the RCMP with the Letter of Request, attached hereto and marked
as Exhibit “K” to my affidavit is a true copy of the Statement of Claim, .

28.  On, or abour August 19, 1999, the Government of Germoany sent 1o Canada a Provisiotial

‘Warrant for oy axrest.

29, Y was amrested on Aupost 31, 1999 and mermbers of the IAQ becams involved on behalf of the
Gavemment of Germany in relation to the Extradition procesding and also provided guidance
and advise to the Minister of Justice in his determinations an the issue of my swrrender to

Germany.

a0. On November 12, 1999, the Minister of Justice igsued an Authority to Proceed in relation to
the German extradikion request.

T eI | T T 7 G

31.  In December, 1999, the RCMP obtained » Search Werant in relation t¢ MCL, a company
B . now lnown as Eurocopter Canada, The RCMP obtained Onders to have the search warrant,

Infoxmation and the resulis of their investigation sealed.

32.  Ilearncd through news ropogts and the Furocopter court proceedings that the individusl who
" had provided information o the RCMP in 1995 was classifed ag a “confidential jnfbrmant,”
although there had been no sugpestion that the RCMP had used such an informant when the

investigation into Airbus was started in January of 1995,

33.  On April 9, 2001, I received notice of the secret Furocopter proceedings in the Ontaro
Superior Court of Justice and I arranged to have my ¢ounsel attend on my behalf before the

Ontario Superior Court of Justice.

14.  On Apnl 24, 2001, Mr. Justice Then, of the Ontado Superior Court of Justice, granted me
stapding to be involved jn the proceedings and, in time, the Crown’s application to continue

the sealing of documents wes denied.

35.  1testified at the Eurocopter Canads prelimivary heardng over a number of days, Despite my
best efforts 1o answer the questions asked of rue, the Crowa Prosecutor was unhappy with my

Vi A AR TIONE CS m-—-
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answers ang unsuccessfully sought to have me declared 5 “hostile witness”; artached hercto
and marked as Exhibit “L” t0 my affidavit is the excexpt of the decision relating to the
Crown’s spplication.

36.  The Honourable Judge Belanger did not find sofficient ovidence to commit Purocopler
Canada to stand trial. The Crown appealed the mling and the Honourable Justice Rathnsney
agreed with the ruling of Judge Belimger.

37. This apblicaﬁon rolates to both the Letter of Request and the improper maoner in which the
Government and its agents have condugted themselves in the extradition proceedings against

me.

38 1 belicve that the government and its servants and employecs have treated me unfairly and

- abused their powerm. } believe that my Charter rights a3 a Canadiap citizen have been

affected ay a result of the cumulative egregious actions of the Respondents. 1 will outlive the

egregious conduct and abusive processeg under the follow"ing headings: CONDUCT OF

THE, RCMP; CONDUCT OF THE 1AG; LIMITATION PERIOD RELATING TO

THE OFFENCES, WRONGDOING OF AUGSBURG PROSECUTORS/JUDICIAL
COMMEMNTARY. .

CONDUCT OF THE RCMF

39,  On January 19, 1995, Commissioner Mumay of the RCMP directed that senior investigators
interview the journalist Stevie Cameron to find oot what information she had in rolation to
the purchase by Adr Canada of Anbus passcnger jet planes,

40.  Sergeant Fiegenwald and Inspector Gallant interviewed Ms. Cameron about the Alirbus
purchase and her knowledge of any illogal behavior.

41, Serpeant Fiegenwald obtaihed documents from Ms. Camgron and then atténded in Lugano,
Switzerland in the last week of Junc, 1995 in order to interview Giorgio Pelossi without legal
authority from Swiss authorities.
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42. Between July 1995 and September, 1995, Sergeant Fiegernwald met with a2 member of the
JAG and on September 29, 1995, the Letter of Request was sent to the Swiss authorities.

43, My concems sbout the conduct of the RCMP relate to the foliowina

a) the basis for the RCMP Airbus invesligation were unfounded ussertions made by
»4s, Camezon that the former Prime Minister Mufroney had been involved in

v taking bribes;
‘ b) Sergeant Fiegenwald interviewed Giorgio Pelossi before the formal yequest for
F assistance was sent o the Swiss authorities;
4
i c) during 1995 and 1996 the RCMP were in continnous contact with Ms, Cameron
' md exchanged infoomation with her, In or aronnd 2001, the RCMP decided 1o
{ designate ber a9 a confidentia) informant;

d) 7 Sergesnt Fiegenwald was disoiplined by the RCMP because ha was said 10 have
disclosed information abouat the Letter of Requost to 2 jowrnalist;

©) Sergeant Fiegenwald sought a public bearing relating to his discipling hearing
snd that led the RCMP to place him on pension thercby avoiding a public

hearing;

D the RCMP and the Genman authorities have xelied on Giorgio Pelossi, a person
of questionoble character. On December 12, 1995, RCMP Inspector Mclean,
liaisuin officer in Bemm, informed the RCMP that Pelossi bad a criminal record,
Attached bergio and marked as Exhibit “M” to thiz my affidavit i
Suporintendent Matthews® description of Pelossi and an article in Geppan from
the p-ul}lication Q-Archivide;

) in the carly part of 1996, the' RCMP Lisison Office was contacted by  the
Angsburg prosecutor's office to discuss setling up a mecting: “such a mesting
would be uscful..... developments are very positive, German authorities have
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beep poing to great lengths to aveid eny perceplion they are presently
cooperating/sharing information with vs.... Prosecutors are being very cautions
and they do not want to be seen or perceived as doing anything thar could be
viewed 53 improper. My View ig that thiz lends support to the notion they arc
indeed in possession of substantial information of inferest to you...still
attempting to xeach an attorey fom Germap Justice to claxify your inguiry
écmceming what, if any, steps can be teken to corupel the statement or testimony
of a potential wimeas,.....”; aftached bereto and marked as Exhgbit "“N” to my
affidavit is a copy of the memorandumn relating to the conversation;

ot October 15, 1996, RCMP Officers met with German prosecutors — Hillinger
& Weignrd. Hillinger was in charge of Schreiber investigation — “impossible
for him to discuss specifics of the German investigation because of the
confidentiality of the couphies tax laws dealing with  such
investigations, . informed him request for assistance would be in Germany in 3
woeks™ ,,. impression, if Hillinger got the request, would be given favorable
consideration by Federal German Justiee, expect fullest cooperation...”, anached
hereto and marked as Exhibit “O" to my affidavit is the memorandiun reflecting
the meeting with ‘thc Augsburg prosecutors;

on Nov. 14/96 — Weigand spoke with RCMP Officer Brettschneider of the
liaisom office — *Air Canada subject to search? How many thines have we
received information from Swiss authonitics? Where Capedian official request
for assistance.,.German authorbss In Augsbuwrg are anxjous o rececive
request..,,” Weigapd called Jater — inquired if official reguest for assistance had
been forwarded to Francs “..... prior to suspenaion (of letter of request) we
received staterneot and supporting documents from Pelossi as wel} as bank
documents respecting Moores.._.are procesding with criminal investigation on
various fronts and that the request to Germany is onr pumber one priority.... We
remain quite willing 1o assist the Germen authorities in their criminal probe, Do
you forcsee a request from them to us?™, attached hexeto and marked as Exhibit

“P* o mty affidavit is a copy of the memorsndum elating to this conversation;
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i) in April, 2004, Justice Then of the Ontario Court heard evidence on the conduct

of the RCMP relating tv Cameron and her status as a confidential informant in
the Eurocopter Canada case. A decision has not been rendered yet;

k) Superintendent Matthews (“Matthews™) deposed to several affidavits in Telation
to the Eurocopter Cennda search warrants and in relation to jostifying obtaining
sealed Orders from the court,

D Matthews’s affidavits disclose that the RCMP coopersied with a “forsign
agency™ in getting a spy to get me to agtee to cooumit illegal acts. Manhews
stated “the goa! of the undercover operation has been to seek 2 plansible
introduction to Schreiber, to catablish a relationship on the pretext of business
inidatives of mutual interest, to develop this relationship by various methods of
ingratiation, and o sustain it for = period of time sufficient 1o gather evidence
germane o allegations under investigation. RCMP investigators, in coopexation
with a foreign agency, have sought to infiltrate Schreiber as a target, by way of
an introduction from secondsry individual{s). The principle uodercover operator
(UCQO) in this scenario has now sccessfully approached Schreiber portraying an
entrepreneur engaged in vaxious export/import enterprises...” attacbed hereto
and marked as Exbibit “Q" 10 my affidavit are the Affidavits of Matthews; and

m} during the Extradition proceeding, the RCMP songht to show that I had access to
two cell phones, which would b contrary to the terms of my bail. The basis of
the RCMF aslegations was & report in the Gemoan publication Zeit; attached
hereto and marked as Bxhibit “R” to my affidavit is a copy of the article.

1 was called by a man pamed Vahe Minasizn (the spy/UCO) whe told me he was connected
to the Russiag Mafiz who hed access to Russian high speed torpedoes. He asked for say help
in a joint venture, Minasion met me several thmes. He suggested to me that the veoture could
be done through the Cansdians. He also asked me to place raw diamonds and to consider the
sale of bome containers o the Capadian Ammy through “helpful contacts”. Thad no deslre to
become involved in any of the schemes he put forward,
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45. I did not know that Minssien was 2 spy. ] did not expect that the RCMYP and the Government
of Canada would use & spy to entrap me into conunitting illegal actions.

46.  ‘The RCMP bave not copducted themselves in good faith and I ask this Honomzble Court to
intervene and uphold my Charter rights as a Canadian citizen, ’ ’

47, 1 verily believe that the Commnissioner of the RCMP #bused his office in ensbling his officers
1o carxy on with the Airbus investigation for as long as be did, in epabling his officers 10
improperdy interview Pelossi, in ensbling his members to collaborate with the German
prosecutors, in ensbling his members to use a gpy to entvap me and in having his members
designate Ms. Cameron as 2 coufidential informant some pix (6) years after she gave
infonmation to them. '

48, Ou April 9, 2003, Commissioner Zaccardelli sent me a letter informing me that the Airbus
investigation that commenced in 1995 was concinded, attached hereto and marked as Exhibit
"S$” to my affidavit is a copy of the leiter,

CONDUCT OF THE IAG

49, On, or shout August 1999, the German authorities sought the assistance of the YAG of tho
Depariment of Justice to have me anested and extradited to Genmamy as the German
authorities alleged they wanted to prosecute me on, infer alia of taxes owed.

50, 1 was amested on the 317 day of Augnst 1599 and released with stringent bail conditions,

' including the obligation o repont to the authoritieg once daily, my telecommunications were
mpnitored as part of my ball copditious since my arrest. I have not been at liberty to travel .
and, oach time the Coust renders a decision relating to my status, I am obligated to mum
myself into detention. This bas happened about seven (7) tmes since August 1999 and the
last time was for a period of cight (8) days in Febmuary, 2007 before my release on strict ball

conditions.

SI.  Members of the IAG have represented the Government of Germany in seeling to have me
exiradited to Germany and, in fact, members of the IAG attended in Augsburg in September




[

)05011/11

i Lewie ) Eaeaie b UBMISDR_FLAURY & CLRIEHINT QLT S To:Fax Server P.12717

000011

and October of 1999 in order to assist the German prosecutors fo prepare the Record of the
Case relating 10 my extradition, attached hereto and marked as Exhibit “T to ory affidavit is
a copy of a newspaper article relating to this. -

52,  The extradition proceedings were- held before the Honourable Mr. Justice Walt
who made a committal decision on May 27, 2004 on the basis of the law extant at that time,

53.  On October 31, 2004, the Honourable Irwin Cotler yuade the decision fo swrender mes to
. Gemany. In making his decision, the Mipister noted that Canada’s obligations under the
ET Treaty batween Canada and Gerrany Conceming Extradition could not be jgnored. I beliove
the Minister misapprehended the intention of the Treaty that Canada is “obliged” to extradite
its citizens. Geomamy has not and would not cxtradite its nationals for ﬁ@ offences.

54. My appoal to the Ontatio Court of Appeal on the Committal and Judicial review of the
Minister's Surrender decision was unsuccessfizl.

55, On Decamber 14, 2006, the Honoursble V. Toews, the Minister of Justice, decided to
maintain the decision of the Honowrable Irwin Cotler o surrender ma to Germany, The
Judioial yeview of the Minigter's decision will be heard by the Ontardo Court of Appeal on
May 4, 2007.

56,  On February 1, 2007, the Supreme Court of Canada refused my leave application,

57. My lawsult in Alberta alleges wisconduct of members of the 1AG. T cannot understand how
the members of the IAG can assist with preparation of the Letter of Raquest; defand the
lawsuit ! filed against them; act for the German government in the extraditicn proceeding;
and advise the Minister in relation to the sunender decision. ] believe that, by any ressonable
standard, this is a blatant couflict of intereat. o

58. 1 verily believe the LAG has been in a conflict of interest sinee the provisional arrest warrant
was sent 1o theo as the same counsel within the IAG bave been actively javolved with the
extradition proceedings before the Cowrnts and thea in advising the Minister of Justico on the

decisions be must make In relation to me.
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50, I upderstand that the Attorney (Jeneral retains outside counsel in many instances and I
believe that that ought to have occurred in this instance as I query how can the individuals in
1AG, while defending my lewsuit, represent the intérests of the Crown in proceedings aguinst
me, act as agents for the Goverroment of Genmany and advise the Minister of Justice.

Gh. I undérstnnd thaf in December of 2006, the Office of the Director of Public Prosecutions was
establishied, sttached hereto and marked as Exhibit “UP is information from the Plepartment
of Justice website relating to the formation of the office of the Director of Public

Proseculions.

&1. Anached hereto aud roarked a8 Exhibit “V™ to my affidavit are Conservative Party
publications dated November 30, 2005, of which states at para. 2:

“T'he Mulropey-Airbus affair: Officials in the Federal Depaytment of Justice
advised the RCMP during its investigation and it was the Yastice Deparvment
that signed and sent the fetter asking the Swiss authorities 1o cooperate, The
Department’s letler wrongly indicated that the RCMP had reached
conclusions about crimyinal activity and the-Attomey Geperal Allan Rock
subsequently apologized in writhsg to avold mny possibility of ioterference
this is preciscly the sort of ismic that should have been bendied by an
independent Director of the Public Prosecutiops.”

62.  Ibelicve that the fact that the Government has established the Office of the Director of Public
Prosecutions demonstrates the need for the independence of the prosecutors from actual or

perceived political biases.

63. I have written to the Minlster of Justice and asked him 1o raview my concems; 1o my dismay,
the 1AG responded to my Ietter and prepered a summnary for the Minister.

64.  The Minister of Justice has been, and continues to be, advised by members of the JAG in
relation to the extradition and in relation to those matters that the Minister omist consider In
deciding whether Canada will survender ma to the German authorities. Tt is trangparent and
obvious that the Minister of Justice lakes direction end counsel from the [AG.
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65.  Attached horeto and marked as Exhibit “W” to my affidavit are copies of newspaper reporis
dated Jannary 24, 2007, which soggest that in Februagy, 2006 Vie Toews, the Minister of
Tustice, bad songht briefing notes relating to the actions he wight need 1o take “in relstion to
Schreiber”. The articles pote that the Minister did pot even revisw the briefing note. This
Minister made the surender decision on Deceber 14, 2006, 1 have serious epprehensions
as to whether Minister Toews sctuslly reviewed and considered any of the matexials that wag
provided to him and verily believe, that he simply signed the letter that wag prepared by the

IAG and placed in front of him for signature.

G6. My counsel bas made submissions to the Minister of Justive on several occasions to ask him
not to surrender me to the Geruan suthoritics as I, as a Cansdjan citizen, weant to remain in
Canada and to bave the right to fully prosecute my civil action against the Crown. I believe
that the establishment of the Director of Public Prosecutions shows that the povernment
recoguizes the need for an independent office in order 10 avoid condlicts and to avoid the

appearance of conflicty.
LIMITATION PERYOD RELATING TO THE OFFENCES

67.  The offences I am alleged 1o have coromitted in Germany are fiscal offences with discrets
limitation periods. It is my understandiog that the Wamant of Atrest and the extradition
request allege contravention of German fiscal laws between the years 1988 and 1993,

658.  Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit “X to my affidavit is a chart relating to the offences I
am sccnged of wnd the limitabons relating 1o the same. The general and absolute limitations
have expired for all of the chatges.

69, Most of the offences would have become time barred in the fall of 2005. In order 1o ensure
that T would be prosecuted if I am returned 1o Germany, the gavernnent of Germany passed a
law known as Lex Schreiber, attached hereto and marked ag Exhibit Y™ to my Mﬁﬁﬁt isa
news report relating to the passage of Lex Schreiber.

70. I venrly belicve that the Minister did not give sufficient consideration to section 46 of the
Extradition Act in two (2) respects: firstly that the prosecution would be bagred by
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“prescription or limitation vnder the law that applics to the extradition partnes” and secondly,
that ihe continued basig of Germany’s desire to prosecuie me is bascd on political reasons as
shown by the passage of Lex Schreiber and as disclosed by the statement of the Judge and
- spék&cman of the Augsburg Court, and as described below.

WRONGDOING OF AUGSBURG PROSECUTORSIUDICIAL COMMENTARY

* Attached hereto and marked as Exhibit “Z” to my Affidavit are newspaper reports relatng 1o

connnents made by the Chief Proscoutor of Augsburg and by Judge Karl Heinz Hausler,
spokesman for the Aupshugg Court.

My counse} and I wrots Jetters to the Minister of Justice about the conelusory and political

statements made by the Augsburg Courl spokesman and the Chief Prosecutor. I will not

receive a fuir tal or have the benefit of fwdamentsl xights if ] am surendered to the
T Gexmans.

Atxﬂréhed hereto and marked a5 Exhibit “AA”™ to my affidavit is the memorandum prepared by
the IAG (o the Minister that purporting to respond to the concems raised about the
conclusory and political statements made by the Augsbarg prosecutor and court spokesman,

1 do not believe that the conments that were made by the Chief Proszcutor and the Angsburg
Jodge can be disregarded as they state clearly the intention of the German Govarnment, both
fn relation to pre-tial custody and jo relation to the fact that I am seen as the person who led
to the desmuction of Germany's intamational repitation regardiog former Chancelior K.ohl,

The clarifications provided by the prosecutor and the coust spokesman are bur self serving
explanationy for untoward and unethical comments they made o tho media.

It is my understanding that in 2002, the Swiss Justice Department had sdvised the Dusseldorf
Prosceutors that they could not make use of the docurnents pbiained by the Swiss, and that
the Swiss were pot prepared to give MLAT assistance 28 aitached hereto and marked as
Exhibit “CC” in my affidavit.
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77. 'In 20035, the Swiss anthorities had asked my Swiss vounsel .if I would consest to the use of
the banking documents for the prosecution In Augsburg of Haasrert. I had said no as the
Swiss bad alrendy taken the position that shey would not give assistance in this regard.

78,  On November 7, 2006, the Swiss Justice Department sent a leter to the Gennan Federal
Departmant of Justice located in Bonn, Gerraany and that the Gemman Government may not
mizke use of the banking documents that were seized by the Swiss as the prosecutors office
had not acted in good faith in withbolding certain information from the Swiss authorities,
attached hereto and marked a3 Exhib.i; “BB” 1o my affidavit is a copy of the letier from the
Swigs Department of Justice and a tranglation of the same.

79, Attached bereto and marked as Bxhibit “DD” 1o my zffidavit are newspaper articles from
Furops relating to the problem with the docurnents. :

80. I understand that it is the position of the Government of Canada that the documents aro
available and that it ig up to the German Cowrts to émerminc whether or not they will make
use of the documents, How can that be the case? I the Swiss governinent has $8id the
documents are tainted, and caonot be nsed by Germany, then they are also tainted for the
purpose of the extradition proceeding and the “availeble evidence” againgt me to support

exiradition.

8.  Attsched hereto and marked as Exhibit “EE" to my affidavit is a copy of a Jetter from my

coungel in Genmuny, seat to Augsburg Prosecutors in relation 1o the bribery charge.

CONCLUSION

B2, There has not been any explanation provided either by the Minister of Justice, the Solicitor
General, or the Commissioner of the RCMP ag to why the Airbus investigation took so long,
cost exorbitant amounts of money and resulted ln repeated conclusions that there bad been no

wrongdoing.

83.  The cumulative actions of members of the RCMP, the IAG and the prosecutors in Augsburg

have been such that 10 allow my exiradition to Germany would deprive me of my Charter
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rights as a Capadian citizen and would be 4 blanaat abuse of process and such that the ﬁgﬁgfﬂ
l:” PEif .;:.i
rdministration of justice would be brought into disrepute, 4t frietor)
il
{0 ,-r
. . ir.
84, The lagt decade has been difficuit for me. I have no criminal recond, yet [ have had to endurs ! ; —Z}
. B Jhers
relentless media attention, attend legal proceedings, comply with bail conditions and give up x i 4'-'1
" . » l’ g
enjoyment of my later years in life. F i | 1;
! g5. I want 1o remain in Canada 83 it is my right 1o do %0 as a Conadian citizen, It is ray _ i
understanding that Genmany does not extradite its nationals for fiscal offences and Canzda J li: Iz
s Y
l. shounld not surrender its citizens for such offénces, i Hh il
i

e Soulide;

l\ 84, I believe the cumulative actions of the Respondents, their servants and employees have g,
been so egregious that my rights as a Canadian citizen have been contravened, and the ?1 \ :

g  administration of justice has been brought in disrepute. | éf’* ;] 2 ’
i 8

|

7. Iseek consideration by this relating to breaches of the surrender decision stayed.

T

xomr=—

Kg SWORN BEFORE ME at the City of 3 : ;' l'; i
| Oftawa in the Province of Omario, this ) ] ] E &
59 day of March, 2007. ) f iEs
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December 2, 1995, Saturday, Final EDITION

MULRONEY TOTALLY INNOCENT;
BUSINESSMAN CLAIMS

BYLINE: RGBERT FIFE, OTTAWA BUREAU

@
:

SECTION: NEWS, Pg. 3
LENGTH; 499 words

DATELINE: OTTAWA

Accusations of bribery against Brian Mulroney are as much of a hoax as the Hitler diaries, German dealmaker
Kartheinz Schreiber says.

In an exclusive interview with The Saturday Sun, Schreiber yesterday said the former Tory prime minister was
“totally innocent” of RCMP allegations he accepted § 3 million in kickbacks as a resuli of Ajrbus commissions, nor was

u Swiss bank account ever opened for him.

“As much as [ am involved, as much 45 1 know, as much ns T have secn, Mr. Mulroney is totally inoocent,” he said,
“He is involved in this as much as the Pope - nowhere at all.”

Schreiber, who spoke from Switzerland, said the allegations of a § 20-miflion kickback scheme invoiving Airbus
and two German arms manufaciurers are & hoax concocted by dispruntled former employee George Pelossi and

perpetuzled by the media,

“Since the Hitler dieries, it is the greatest mess of nonsense that J have ever seen. What happened lo (Muolroney)
right now is totally unfair and foolish.”

Schreiber, who Is also a Canadian citizen, said he plans a fibel suil next week pgainst the CBC, aothor Stevie
Cameron and "lots of others” for broadeasting and publishing the charges.

Prtossi, o Swiss businessman and the source of the media and RCMP allepations. claims Liechiensiein-based
Internntionad Aircraft Leasing acled as a broker in the $ 1.8 billion sake of Airbos jows to Air Cansda in TO88.

Pelassi alleges 1AL is owned by Schreiber, who got $ 20 million in seerel commissions from Alrbus and two
German firms dealing with Canada,

This money was wansferred lo Schreiber’s bank in Zorich, he alleged, and part of it was deposited in Swiss accounts
allegedly held by Mulroney and former Newfoundland premier Frank Moores.

"Where is the proof that TAL belongs to Mr. Schreiber? Where is the proof that there is a signed apgreement between
Ajrbus and LAL?," Schreiber suid,
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“Where is the proof that the bank accounts where the money was trunsferred belongs to Mr, Schreiber or Mulroney
or Mr. Moores? Where is the proof? It's totally nonsense.”

Pelossi admils he has no proof that moncy went into the Swiss accounts purportedly belonging to Mulroney or
Moores,

"f can tell you one thing, sir, You will lnugh yourself to death pretty soon. I'm not joking,” Schreiber said about his
pending lawsnits.

He was reluctant to discuss delails of the allegations until the lawsuits are filed but stressed he is telling the truth
that al) the allegations are false,

“When I say somelbing it is the way it is or I say T don't wani to speak about it. It makes no sense 1o lie,”

Mulroney launched a § 50 million suit against the government and RCMP over the allegations in a justice
department request to Swiss authorities o freeze accounts allegedly held by him, Sehreiber and Moores.

The RCMP admit the allegations are based on a report by the CBC's fifth estate, which used Pelossi as its key
source,

Cameron repeated the allegations in her book on Mulroney, On The Take.
LOAD-DATE: July 23, 1996
LANGUAGE: ENGLISH
GRAPHIC: 1. photo of BRIAN MULRONEY # 30M lawsuit 2. photo of KARL-HEINZ SCHREIBER Charpes a hoax

Copyright 1995 Tuoronts Sun Publishing Corporation
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[This week on Parliament Hill, political power hangs in the balance as
a high stakes chess match plays out in back rooms and corridors, a

game of brinksmanship that has become a common]

CBC Television - tha fifth sstate

Broadcast Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2008
Thme: 21;00EDT

Network: CBC ~ Televislon

LINDEN MACINTYRE {HOST):

This week on Parliament Hill, political power hangs in the balance as a high stakes chess match plays
out In back rooms and corridors, a game of brinksmanshlp that has become a common feature of the
natlon's business. Tonlght a rare insight Into one such game, how It burst into the open and transfixed
the country just a year ago, and why It's set o once again erupt In controvarsy. It was a visit to
Parliament unlike any before. A man who has been here many times, who once commanded the
attention of the most influential people on the hill. A wealthy businessman named Karlheinz Schreiber
who arrives on this day In handcuffs.

JOURNALIST:

How are you today, Mr. Schreiber?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Gooed morming.

JOURNALIST:

What will you say?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
..{inaudible} Canadian Juslice.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY):

It1s political theatrs, a spectacle that will captivate the press, the politiclans and the public for weeks,
And like the best of theatrs, much of what will play out here is fiction.

PAUL SZABO {CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

i think It was very clear that there werae people who for whatevar reason, and It ikely will come out,
ware not truthful.
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PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

It's an insult to the Canadian people and an insult to the parllamentarians there If these people were
trying to cover something up or lying to us.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

This Is a story about the way the world works. An inside look at how and why soma very clever men
manipulated Parliament a year ago. Good evening, and wolcorne to "The Fifth Estate”. I'm Linden
Macintyre and like many Canadians | was convinced in the falt of 2007 that we were about to gst the
truth of what has come to be known In the shorthand of scandal as the “Alrbus affalr.” Weili, we didn't.
What we did get was a promise that the truth would eventually come out at a formal inquiry before a
judge. Well, as matlers now stand, that Isn't going to happen elther. And the reasons are as old as
politics itself: theatrlcs, posturing and lies.

UNIDENTIFIED WOMAN:

The Right Honourable Brian Mulroney and Mrs. Mila Mulroney. {Applause}

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

It was a historlc momant for Conservatives, Canada's 22nd prime minlster publicly acknowledges the
former leader of a Tory party he once consldered oo left wing and too corrupt to be worth salvaging.

STEPHEN HARPER (PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY);

i've only come to know Brian Mulroney personally over the past three years. In our relationship, Brlan
Muironsy has proven gensrous with his time and frank with his advice,

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY:

It was a public act of falth by Stephen Harper that would soon come back to haunt him.
STEPHEN HARPER (PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY);

What all of this shows, | believe, is that history will be kind to Brian Mulroney.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

In a matter of months, old allegations about kickbacks and cover-ups wouid bring new scrutiny for the
old prime minlster and, by assoclation, his new political admirer. October 31, 2007, “The Flith Estate”
reports new Information about cash payments to Mulroney by Karlheinz Schralber. There Is svidence
the money was somehow linked to the billlon dollar Alrbus sale of planes to Alr Canada 20 years ago
and that Mulroney tried to englnear a cover-up.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER {RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):
{October 31, 2007) It was a ciear request towards me to commit perjury. And why would | do that?

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

in the House of Commions, the next day, there are demands by the opposlition for an official publlc
Inguiry to once and for all decode the murky Alrbus deal,



ST PHANE DION {LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION, LIBERAL PARTY OF CANADA).

Whan you have serious altegations of this kind, you go to the bottom of this Issue, Faced with thls
information about Mr. Mulronay, will the prime minister cali a public inguiry?

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST}):

The demand for an Ingulry resurfaces at a press confersncs. The prime ministar responds with a
threat.

STEPHEN HARPER (PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

Well, if | can just say, | think this call by the Liberal Parly is really exiraordinarlly dangerous. Do they
really want to say that i, as prime minister, should have a free hand to launch inquiries agalnst my
predecessors?

LINDEN MACINTYRE {(HOSTY):
But the demands for an independent public inquiry wouldn't go away.
ROBERT THIBAULT (LIBERAL MP):

Mr. Speaker, | know this is very difficuit for the Conservatlves, Many of them are close personal friends
of Mr. Mulroney, some even served in his government. But that does not excuse this government from
taking iImmediate action to clear up this matter.

'LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

But the man they needed 1o clear up this matler wasn't exactly available. He was in jall just cutside
Toronto and days away from extradition to Germany lo face charges of bribery and tax evasion, He'd
been stalling extradition since 1999, successfully so far, often using courtroom tactics worthy of a
chess master. And sure enough, on November Tth last year, Schrelber launched another legal gambit
from Inside the Jallhouse walls, It was an affldavit with two explosive allegations that In the early
1990%s, he'd been asked fo divert money to the then-prime minlster Mulroney through a lawyer in
Switzerland, meney altegedly from Alrbus, and perhaps, lo shut him up. Mulroney had recently
promised to ask Staphen Harper to prevent Schreibesr's extradition. For the purltanical Harper, It was a
stomach turnar, a ghost from the Tory past, rising up fo haunt his squeaky-clean, rebranded Tory’
team. He moved quickly and with unusual spontansity. November Sth, at 4 pm on a Friday afternoon
with only 30 minutes notice, he called a press conference.

STEPHEN HARPER (PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY:

Under these circumstances | am announcing today that § will be appolnting an Independent and
impariial third party to review what course of actions may be appropriate given Mr. Schreiber's new
sworn allegations.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):
And thera was this shocklng afterthought.
STEPHEN HARPER (PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

I think it will be Incumbent upon myself and also upon members of the govemment nol to have
dealings with Mr. Muironey uniil this issue Is resolved,



BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY:
And he sald your principle tesponsibliity...
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

If Brian Mulroney was offended by this turn of events, he didn't show it. At a speech to alumni from his
old Nova Scolia alma mater he called for a, quote, "full-fiedged royal commission of Inquiry.”

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

I want o tell you here tonight that |, Martin Brian Mulroney, 18th prime minister of Canada, will be there
bafora the royal commission with bells on because I've done nothing wrong, and 1 have absolutely
nothing to hide, (Applause)

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

It was a magic moment. The Alrbus stery has for years been Canada's great unfinished political
symphony or comic opera, depsnding on where you fit in it. We could now look forward to the final
movement, a formal Inquiry that would once and for ali nall down the particulars of what, if anything,
had been Improper, lllegal, or Just pfain sleazy about the $1.8 billion alplane contract, Muironay,
Schialbe¥, a cast of secondary characters would alt assemble and ge! to telf their stories. And some
honourable judge would geét to winnow fact from fiction. But right from day one, there were hitches.

Hiteh number one: the main player In the Alrbus drama was about to disappear, back to Germany.
There was no way his departure could be stalled for the time it takes to mobllize a formal inquiry. Nota
bad thing If you ara a Fory. And many Tories were already having serious misgivings about Harper's
hasty move toward an independent inquiry.

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

We were running agalnst the clock. If the Conservatives ragged the puck anymore, Karlhelnz
'Schraiber would be on an alrplane back to Germany and we would lose our last falnt hope of ever
getiing to the bottom of this,

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY).

Pat Martin was an NDP member of the House of Commons ethics committee, an ali-party group sef up
to probe suspected sthical lapses by public officlals. He was worrled by what he saw as Tory efforts io
retreat from Harper's undertaking to hold a public inguiry.

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

1 think the party managers starled to comne In and say, "Okay, look, we're golng to have lo be seen fo
be In favour of a public inquiry, but we have to find a way to not lat It happen." {Commitiee hearing):
Mr. Chalrman, | have the floor and 1 would ilke tc move the motlon that | submiited on...

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

For Mariin, one solutlon would be a kind of mini-inguiry by tha ethics committee. All they had to do was
get Schrelber to appear before them, get him to alr some dirty Iaundry here, and in doing so make a
maorfe substantlal Independent Inqulry unavoldable, but first there was that smali complication.
Schreiber was about to leave for Germany, and a lot of Torles would be gtad to see him go.
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PAUL SZABC (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

We went fo éxtraord!nary jengths to keep him in the country.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Paul Szabo, a Liberal MP, was the chalr of the Commons ethics committee,
PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

We understand we're not a court of law, but when you gst somebody, give them an opportunity to talk
not only to the commitiee but talk directly to the people of Canada about what the facts are, then that
becomes exfremely important fo those who can determine whether or not thers are any wrongdaolngs.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Parllamenit has extraordinary powers, many rarsly used. Bul opposition MPs remeniberad one that just
might do the trick for tham. The power lo Issue arrest warrants. And because they ocutnumbered
government supporiers on the commities, they used it. They made Karlheinz Schrelberer a prisoner of
Parliament.

PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

Wa had to fight the minister of juslice to keep him here. We had lo get a Speaker's warrant, We had to
gel the unanimous consent of the House to allow him to stay and put him Into the custody of— the
protective custody of the Parllament of Canada. It's extraordinary. it only happened once befors in our
history.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

The ethics commiitee was supposed to be a stopgap measure, a way to keep a crucial witness in the
country untlf a real Inqulry before a Judge could go to work. For the opposition it woutld provide some
politically useful tidbits about the controverslal Alrbus deal and other Schrelber ventures. For the
Tories it would be a chance to discredit Schraiber, a one-time party supporter who had become a
loose cannon In thelr midst. But what the politictans didn't seem to count on was that Karlheinz
Schreiber had his own agenda, and it wasn't even close to thelrs. It was a made-for-television
moment and Karlhelnz Schrelber was about lo make the most of it. The Immediate prospect of
extradition and its unappealing consequences had suddenly evaporated. Bul If the poliicians thought
that he was their grateful prisoner, they wera In for a surprise.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
The evidence | shall give...

CLERK:

On this examinalion...

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
On this examination....

CLERK:



Shall be the truth,

KARLHEINZ $CHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Shail ba the truth.

CLERK:

The whole truth,

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN);
The whoie truth.

CLERK:

And nothing but the truth,

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY:
And nothing but the truth,

CLERK:

50 help ma God.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
So help me God.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

What was about to unfold here would leave pelitictans wondering Just who really was running the
commitiee. Schrelber had a game plan of his own, and it started with obstruction.

RUSS HIEBERT (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Mr. Schrelber, did you ever offer Mr. Mulroney employment?
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

| will not answer the question.

ROBERT THIBAULT (LIBERAL MP):

Did you provide funds to any olher Canadlans?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

| rest on my statement, and | will not answer this question,

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):



Did the cash payments that you gave to Mr. Mulroney come from the account of the secret
cormmissions on the Alrbus sale?

KARLHEINZ $CHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
I rest on my statement,
PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP);

Well, surely that's a very straightforward question. You must remember where the moneay came from,
Mr. Schralber.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
! am not prepared to answer that.
PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

Surely he has some personal memory if at some point from 1980 te now he bribed somebody,
somawhere, sometime. Surely he can remember that without checking all of his notes.

LINDEN MAGINTYRE (HOST):

For Karthelnz Schrelber it was the beginning of a long chess match. This was just the opening and he
was playing with his pawns.

CAROLE LAVALL E (BL.OC QUEBECOIS MP):

(Volce of translator); if | asked for $300,000 because I've trouble making ends meet, would you give it
to ma?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Under the circumstances, yes. (Laughter)
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Day one ends, Schrelber leaves as he arrived, but the handcuffs are deceptive. The prisoner of
Parllament has captured Parllament’'s agenda.

{Commerclal break}
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

it would have been for most a crippling humiliation, but for Karlheinz Schralber it was a moment of
victory. He was free lo fight another day.

MALE JOURNALIST;
Mr. Schrelber do you have some Juicy morsels for us today?

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY:



Just days ago he was destined for an unceriain future in Germany where he'd face immediate
imprisonment and a trial that would, regardless of the outcome, probably consume the rest of his life,

MALE JOURNALIST:

Whal do you have to say, sir? What ara you golng to say? Do you really need to do this, Mr.
Schyelber? It's all been sort of said and done...

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):
He has now captured centre stage In the nation's largest thealre, Parliament Hill. In his first

appearance here, he refused to talk to the politiclans. Today, ha'll smother them with information.
Thick binders crammed with documents and lefters.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY;
This Is my correspondence with Mr. Mulroney. Ready for you to go. Glve it to them, (Laughter)
Gentlemen, | enjoy that you have some humour in that you laugh with me because the blg laugh is |

wanted this! So what the hell do you sxpect from me, what 1 would do today with you? Here is all the
correspondence with Mr. Harper. Here you go.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

it was like Christmas moming. He was handing out the goodies, prettily packaged and promising hours
of titiflating reading for opposiilon members who could already smell the blood of scandal. Prematurely,
they'd discover. But for now, they all belleved In Santa. Before the day was ended, a sernse of
seasonal goodwill prevalled.

PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

We understand that you wanted to tell your story, and you've proved it. And that's a wonderful
Christmas glift to us. And | can only glve you a small Christras gifi back. I've Just been advised that
you have received bail.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

Thank you so much.

PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

So you'll be sleeping In your own bed, hopsfully, tonight,

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

(interview): So what did you think Mr. Schrelber was going o bring to the commilttes to be helpful?
PAUL SZABO {CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

Um, tha question of the— initfally of the cash payments made to Mr. Mulroney was new informatlon. it
had been rumoured, written about In some media and some literature but it was always Just
speculation. This issus Is inextricably linked fo the whole Invesligation on the Alrbus purchase by Alr
Canada and the alleged kickbacks and some $20 miillon of commissions that were paid lo a company
that was controlled by Mr. Schrelber.



Loy LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):
There would be simple questions abouf complex mattars. And the committee would discover that
simple quesilons, simply put, can yleld surprising answers. And another unexpected gift, this time for
the Conservalives,

DEAN DEL MASTRO (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Had you ever had any private dealings with Mr. Mulroney prior to thae Alrbus-- when the Airbus
purchase was going on? Had you ever had any private dealings with him? Had you ever pald him any
money personally?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

No.

DEAN DEL MASTRO {CONSERVATIVE MP):

No you had not, thank you. Mr. Séhraiiier | want to come back to something else, because the reason

why Alrbus has been a big story for a long time Is because opposilon members have alleged that the
former prime minister look bribes...

KARLHEINZ SGHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Yas.

DEAN DEL MASTRO (CONSERVATIVE MP):

.10 ald In the purchase of Airbus Jets.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Yes.

DEAN DEL MASTRO (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Everything that you've sald today leads me fo bellave that Airbus Jets were bought because it made
sense, because there was a cost-bensflt to it, because it was a good cholce for Alr Canada. Is that
accurate?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Yes, sir.
DEAN DEL MASTRO (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Anything sinister about a person that represents a company recelving commissions for represanting a
company?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

MNo.
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DEAN DEL MASTRO (CONSERVATIVE MP):

| didny't think so,

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):
No,

DEAN DEL MASTRO (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Thank you, Mr. Chalr,

LINDEN MACINTYRE {HOST):

So therel It seems the Alrbus scandal, the most polltically sensitive outcome of Schreibér's Canadian
business dealings, was a fantasy of the media and opposition politiclans. The story fizzled. So what
was Schreiber up to? First a bit of background. Karthelnz Schréltiér was the middieman in a flow of
secret commisslons from Alrbus to psople Ih a company in Ottawa called GCl. GCl was populated by
political Insiders with close ties to then-prime minlster Mulroney. Here's the controversial part:
Schréiber had claimed that a lobbyist named Fred Doucet, who was close to both GCl and Muironey,
had tried to divert some Alrbus money indlrectly to Mulroney in 1992 when he was still PM. But now, in
front of the committes he was belng cagey.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

We now know S¢hirelber had a plan, a kind of tease: tease, seduce, repel, seduce.

MALE JOURNMNALIST:

Mr. Sghreib’e}, do you have anything new to add today or is that all the documents? Is that alf the
documants that you provided the other day?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):

| would recommend you wait, what's going to happen. You should not—
MALE JOURNALIST;

So Is there something new?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

{Committee hearing) Mr. Doucet asked me to make sure that from the GC! money, money goes lo the
lawyer in Geneva for Mr. Mulroney.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):
Now ha has thelr attention. This was the moment that committee members had been walting for.
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY:

You don't hava the feeling from me that } am, what can | say, that | can easlly be shocked, but that day
{ was. 1 sald, "What are you talking about? Why the heit would one send monsey to a lawyer in Geneva



for Mr. Mulroney? What for?" And now cama this unbellevable answer. He sald, "For Alrbus." And |
hear myseif even today saylng, "What the heil has Mulroney o do with Airbus?' And his answer was,
"Are you naive?”

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY):

So surely, In all the bulky binders, stuffed with thousands of letters and other documents, there was
somsthing to confirm this conversation? But there wasn't. if he had the proof, he wasn't ready {o share
it yet. So what was he really up to? Whatever the game plan, he was kesping the next moves o
himself.

JULIE VAN DUSEN (CBC REPORTER):

Mr. Schreibet, it was a litfle confusing when you ware talking about the transfer of money and so on.
Po you think Mr. Mulroney actually got Alrbus money or not?

KARLHEINZ SGHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

1 don't know.

JULIE VAN DUSEN (CBC REPORTERY):

It was very confusing. What's the answer? Did he get Alrbus money or not?
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):

I don't know.

JULIE VAN DUSEN (CBC REPORTERY):

What did you think of the whole experience of being at the committes? Do you think It's tuming Into a
clreus or are you happy with the resuits?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
1 think they started something pretty important.

JULIE VAN DUSEN (CBC REPORTERY};

Why Is it so Important? What's Important about t?
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
That Canadians gat to know what reaily happened.
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

But when and whera? DId he or didn't he have evidence that Mulroney's frlends attempted to steer
Alrbus money In the prime minister's direction? it was the qusstion on everybody’s mind. For Torlas on
the commities It was a deflning moment; he was biuffing. Opposition members were no longer sure
where this was going. But they couldn’t escaps the feallng that he still had something up his sleeve.
Whalif he was holding back for another ime and place? One afler tha other, committee members



spun thelr own Interpretations. But for Schreibér, the ona that really resonated came froma
Conservalivs.

RUSS HIEBERT (CONSERVATIVE MP): -

The evidence that he has provided indicates that nobody's done anything wrong other than himsefi. It
also bacame clear throughout the las! four days and especlally today that 1 belleve Mr. Schrelbei
appears to be influenced by his dasperate desire to avold extradition to Germany.

MALE JOURNALIST:

So Mr. Mulronay, are you all set? Are you all set for this today?

LINDEN MACINTYRE {HOST):

That was clearly how Mulroney saw It. The former PM was pradictably confident as he prepared for his
appearance before the ethics commiitee In mid- December. He had loyalists, family and friends, but it's

a safe bat that his greatest comfort. came from the betief that Schyaibét had taken his best shot and it
was a blank, an undocumented allegation that could not be taken seriously.

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY.

Twelve years and one month ago, my family and | wera hit by the biggest calamily of my life. The
government of Canada stated formally to a forelgn government thal | was a criminal from the time |
took office. | was completely devastated by these totally false allegations. They had capacity to destroy
my reputatlon and to destroy my family. Only a person who has gone through such an ordeal can
fathom its impact. it was itke a near death experience.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):
His denial was unambiguous, no money from anybedy who had anything to do with Airbus.
BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

| never recelved a cenl from anyone for services rendered to anyone In connection with the purchase
by Air Canada from Alrbus of 34 alrcrafts in 1988.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

By now everybody knew he'd recelved monay from Séhrelber, but that was different. And he was
sorry for a gross mistake.

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

My second-biggast mistake In life, for which 1 have no one o blame but myself, Is having accepted
payments In cash from Karlhelnz Schretber for 8 mandate he gave me after | left office. 1 will {ell you
today how that came about. My biggest mistaks in life, by far, was ever agreeing to bs introduced to
Kartheinz Schrelber in the first place,

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

A frustrated Pat Martin recalled that Mulroney sued a Liberal federal government In 1995 and settled
for more than two million doltars after he denled that he'd ever had any business dealings wih
Schralber, particulardy on Alrbus. Did he, maybe, want to correct thal now?
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PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

Are you willing to give that $2.1 million back to the people of Canada? Now that we know that you did
take money from Schreibar?

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY:

No, | took compensation from Schréiber for serlous work done on his behalf around the world. And 1
have also Indicated...

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

Then why did you deny aven having any dealings with tha man?

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

That's completely false.

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP}:

By omisslon Sfou led us to believe you had virtually no dealings wiith the man under sworn testimony.
BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADA):

1 did not omit anything! | explained to you that In the province of Quebec, the manner In which, and |
think...

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

Well, you're splitfing hairs, sir.

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY}:
'm not splitiing hairs!

PAT MARTIN {(ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

You're splitting hairs, sir, and the country lsn't buying It.

PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):
Answaer, and a guestion.

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP):

I'm not calling you a liar, Mr. Mulroney, but | don't want anybody here to think 1 belleve you. Let's put it
that way.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST}:



It was Insulting, but he'd survived much worse. At this polint it became claar that he was reconsidering
that royal commisslon he'd promised to appear before "with bells on”. After all, the commities wasn't
hearing anything that hadn't been reported a hundred times bafore.

MIKE WALLACE {CONSERVATIVE MP):

Mr. Schrajbér wants ons, you want one, I'm not sure | want one, but what is your expectations from
the public inguiry and why are you asking for it?

BRIAN MULRONEY (FORMER PRIME MINISTER OF CANADAY:
Well let's put that perhaps in a different tense. | asked for a royal commission of inquiry into this. But

when yott look at what has happened now, the evidence that you have, | think it's now clear that we've
got an entirely different situation on our hands,

MIKE WALLACE (CONSERVATIVE MP):
Okay, thank yout for that.
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

And with that, Mulroney left, probably hoping he'd never again have to talk in public about Karheinz
Schralber and his obviously undocumented allegatlons.

MALE SOURNALIST:

Mr. Mulroney, do you still believe there should be a public inquiry? You suggsested that there might not
be a need? -

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

The commities broke for Christmas and wouldn't return until February. In the hiatus the talk was all
about Mulroney, he'd been the star witness; he had the most to lose, he'd walked away unscathed. But
what if the game had only just begun? What If Mulroney hadn't been the target In Karfheinz
Schrelbef's crosshalrs at that point? If this was a chess game, maybe there ware lesser pleces left to
topple before Schrelber's final move against the king. Fred Poucet, one of Brian Mulroney’s oldest
friends from university days in Nova Scotla, his dsys in opposition and in government was, allegedly,

the man who tried to funnel money from a company called GCI to the then prime minister. Doucet
would tell the commitiee, unequivosally, thal Schrelber was dead wrong.

FRED DOUCET {(FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEY):

I want to say | have no knowledge at all about anything involving Alrbus.
RUSS HIEBERT (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Okay.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

When wa come back, Schrelber springs a trap, (inlerview): You're becoming famous for producing
Itle bits of ammunition...



KARLHEINZ SCHﬁEiBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY,
No.
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST}:

..when you need it, lt's quite amazing, Just when wa think you're going down for the third and final
fime, you pull another rabblt out of the hat.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):

How can one be so stupid? | mean when you go to war with me, this is not the kind of stuff you should
do because Il pull the trigger. You know that I'm not fooling around.

{Commercial break)
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

By February, Stephan Harper's hasty promise to hold a formal inquiry into the Mulroney-Schreiber
affalr was starting to look like a mistake. The prime minister had gone =o far as o name Dr. David
Johnston, president of the Unlversity of Walerloo, to come up with terms of reference. And itwas a
ltitle late for tuming back, but not too late for some damage confrol. £Ethics commitiee Chalrman Paul
Szabo found himself under pressure to end his commiliee hearings.

PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

The prime minlster shut us down. He demandad that Mr. Johnston, David Johnsten who was going to
set the terms of reference would not do his work and fiie his final report until the cormmittes finished its
work. He forced us to shut it down early so that we could get the public inquiry.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Harpor seamed to have dacided that nothing new of any political significance was going to come out
before the parllamentary committes. They'd haard thalr major withesses, Mulroney and Schreibsr,
and it had been a rahash of old accusations and denlals. But Harper hadn't reckoned on what
Karheinz Schirelber knew by then that the most startling testimony before tha patllamentary
commiitea would probably come from secondary players. Schrelber's plan was simple: If other
witnesses appearing before the ethics committee thought that he had nothing nsw to tell the politicians
It might Insplre a lapse In caution and the fruth. And here's what happened.

GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCl):
The aevidence | shal give on this examination...
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY):

February 12th, Greg Alford, a former senlor officer In the lobby group at the centre of the Alrbus
controversy, GClI, testifled In a video link with the committes,

GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCI):

..the whole truth and nothing but the truth.



) COMMITTEE CLERK:
So help me God.
GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCI):
So help me God.
SUKH DHALIWAL (LIBERAL MP):
What can you tell us sir about the involvement of GCI in the Airbus purchase by the Alr Canada?
GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCI):

GCl had no Involvement. Alrbus was not a cllent of GCL.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

This was stunning news. One thing everybody tock for granted was that GCI had helped to make the
Alrbus deal happen and got pald a lot of money for it.

|
|

CHARLES HUBBARD (LIBERAL MP):

Maybe | missed what you said, but you seemed to indlcate, or él laast what | heard, is that GCl was
not involved with the Alrbus deal. Did | hear correctly? GCI Is not...

GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCl}:
That’s right.

CHARLES HUBBARD (LIBERAL MP}):
Pardon? Is that trua?

GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCI):
That's correct.

CHARLES HUBBARD (LIBERAL MP):
They were not Involved?

GREG ALFORD (FORMER VP OF GCi}):
That's right.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST}):

Even Jf Alrbus was not, officlally, “a client,” GCI was deeply involved with Schrelber in the Alrbus deal
end so was Alford, This Is a memorandum tha! Aiford wrote to Schrelber about Alrbus in June 1887,
Details about how to lobby then-minisler of ransport John Crosble and his staff, on behalf of Airbus,




PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):
Mr. Lalonde.
LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Schrélber lawyer and former Liberal cablnet minister, Marc Lalonde knew something about GCI and
Alrbus. But he wasn't asked about that, only aboul his work for Schreihar,

MARC LALONDE (FORMER LAWYER AND LOBBYIST FOR SCHREIBER):

Je n'al eu aucun mandat de M, 8¢higibar... (Volee of translator): Neither Mr. S¢hraibiar nor any of his
businesses hired me to represent them ragarding the Alrbus affalr. Nor GCI,

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

What he could have told them Is apparent in this Internal GCl memo. In November 1987, Lalonde met
with Alr Canada President Plerre Jeanniot to see where Airbus stood in the bidding for the airplane
contract. And he later briefed a GClI officlal about that mesting. And then there was Fred Doucet, the
lobhyist and long tima frlend and political assoclate of Brian Mulroney, allegedly the man who Yried to
funnal Alrbus money fo tha then prims minister.

CLERK:

Shall ba the truth

FRED DOUCET (FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEYY:
Shall be the fruth.

CLERK:

The whole truth.

FRED DOUCET (FORMER ADVISOR TCO BRIAN MULRONEY):
The whole truth.

~ CLERK:

And nothing but the truth.

FRED DOUCET {FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONE?):
And nothing but the truth,

CLERK:

So help me God.

FRED DOUCET (FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEY):



So help me God.

ROBERT THIBAULT (LIBERAL MP):

Were you aware of any dealings that GCl would havea had with Alrbus through those years?
FRED DQUCET (FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEY):

Not at all.

ROBERT THIBAULT (LIBERAL MP):

When we look on the CBC webslte and those places and we ook at the distribution of funds from
Karlheinz Schreiber, Georglo Pelossi, they were managing these funds these $20 million that came |
think to 22 {o 24 miliion total, are you awars of those?

FRED DOUCET (FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEY):
Not at afl

ROBERT THIBAULT (LIBERAL MP):

Of those facls?

FRED BOUCET {(FCRMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEYY:
Not at all.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Fred Doucet had worked with Schralber on a proposal to build light armoured military vehicles in Nova
Scotia, al a place called Bear Head. That was all.

RUSS HIEBERT (CONSERVATIVE MPY}:

So my question o you is, do you have any evidence of any wrongdoing by any public official with
respect lo the Bear Head project, or the Alrbus purchase, or the consuiting agreement between Brlan
Mulroney and Mr, Schreiber?

FRED DOUCET (FORMER ADVISOR TO BRIAN MULRONEY):

None. | want to say | have no knowledge at all about anything involving Alrbus,
RUSS HIEBERT (CONSERVATIVE MP):

Okay,

LINDEN MACINTYRE {HOST):

It was a starlling claim. We can only assume that Fred Doucst had been fooled by Schreibar's
testimony and by Schrelber's fallure to produce proof to back his ailegation that Doucet once asked
for Alrbus money for Mulroney. We still don't know If that was true but we have documenis that seem
to show Fred Doucet knaw plenty about Airbus, and that he was very much Involved In fracking



spacific dellverles of Alrbus alreraft and the disttibution of secret payments to people credited with
maklng the sale happen. March 24, 1992, Doucst wrltes to Karhslnz Schrejber. He refers to "the
matter of the birds", thelr code for Alrbus afr_p!anas

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

Whenaver they spoke to me and wanted to know something about Alrbus or whataver it was, they
always spoke about "The Birds" on the phone. They naver sald, "What about alrcrafis for Alrbus?
always "The Birds", This Is - 'The Bird' Is the name for Alrbus.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

August 27, 1993, Fred Doucet was still preoccupied with the Alrbus birds. He'd just received a fax from
Air Canada's manager of investor relations, Dennis a, Blro, conflrming delivery dates for 34 Airbus
alrplanes. The dates were Important, because each dellvery triggered a substantlal commission

payment to GCI and Fred Doucet was keeping track of the cash flow. We don't know whose interests
he represented but he was clearly In the loop.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY:

But the point Is if people would listen they would have recalled what 1 said - the mess starled fo my
surprise in '92 when there was this constant fighl how much is it, how much do wa get? And Fred was
nevar sallsfled.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

And In April 1994 Doucet's pre-occupation with the Airbus commissions continued. "For me settling
this matter Is so very important for reasons | will tell you about in person.”

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

Fred was really under pressure when you look then In the lefter in '84 when he says this Is so
important and wa got to talk about this, and biah, blah, blah. Right?

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

So what was so Important that people In the know about detalls of the Alrbus deal would years later,
fudge the facts before a parllamentary committee? Well If Schrelber knows their secret, he Isn't ready
to reveal It yet, Only to Insist that in his oplnion they were hiding something when they showed up here
and that this should be sufficient to Persuade a commisslon of inguiry Into his financial dealings with
Brian Mulronsy to take his Airbus allegations serfously. (Interview): If you had given them that letler
last year it would have been explosive. So why didn’t you?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

No he would not have sald then anything. imagine what these two guys did to the ethics commitiea?
Thay lled...

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY:
Brlan Muironey and...?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):



...the two llke a duo, lied - like, like a chold

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST);

You're talking about...?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMANY):
Yes! And | have-

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

...Mulroney and Doucel!?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

And Doucet. | have proven already everything dealing with Mulroney. How much he lled to the
commitiee and the rest, we ara going to get from the withesses. Later on when the camera Is not going
on anymore I'm going fo tell you something. | cannot say it in the camera.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Why nol?

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER {RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
No. Under no circumstances.

LINDEN MAGINTYRE (HOST);

Because we're here talking to everybody. You see here's the problein, Mr. Schreiber. Hera's the
problem, you play games with peapie.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
No.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST);

Yes you do and you say -

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
Why would | play games?

LINDEN MACINTYRE {HOST):

Because you keep hinting Lhat you have - you have the atomic bomb in your basement and you're
going to drop it on...

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN}:
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No. No. There are things which | want to release when | think it's right, not when you think you want to
have it.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Weil-

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):
} have no obligation to-

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST);

But this has been going on for years!

" KARLHEINZ SGHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

Where Is my obligalion to give you anything?

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOSTY):

Schrelbar's tactics have left him with one more chalfenge. Soon after the ethles commitlee finlshed
hearings, Dr. Johnston Issued terms of reference for tha much-anflcipated commission of Ingulry that
shut down any further examination of the Alrbus deal.

PAT MARTIN (ETHICS COMMITTEE, NDP MP);

fronfcally Dr. Johnston recommended we hold a public inquiry to study the ona thing that's not In
disputa, the fact that Brian Mulroney took money from Kariheinz Schretbe¥, We know thal. The only
disagreement Is the size of the bag of the envelopa.

PAUL SZABO (CHAIR, ETHICS COMMITTEE, LIBERAL MP):

What we'va done is we've basically set up the siluation for the Inqulry to very quickiy find out that there
is a lot of misinformation on the table and that people have in fact lied to Parliament.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

But Schireiber Isn't finished. He even has a webshte now promoting safer hardwars for Canadlan
troops in Afghanlstan, But above all, trying to enlarge the limited mandate of the coming inquiry.

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER (RETIRED BUSINESSMAN):

1tis not the faull of the Inquiry, the judge and the fawyers who are involved what thelr mandats Is. That
was done by Mr. Harper and Mr. Johnston.

LINDEN MACINTYRE (HOST):

Not surprisingly he's already executing moves lo change that. He's been busy flling new documents
with Inquiry staff inctuding personal day timers from the elghtles and early ninetles In which there are
scores of lantalizing references to Alrbus. Like this one, Decamber 18, 1992, a handwritten note about
the distribution of Alrbus funds with this reference to "PM 460",
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Armoured Infantry
Fighting Vehicle
A/FV TH 495

Future changes in the wardwida
military situation will necessilate
rapid deployment of mililary for-
ces to promote stabilily in regio-
nal trouble spots more so than
aver belor. For this purpose, mili-
tary units nead effective wegpon
systerns which can be quickly
transported inte the operational
area by aircrafl, The newly deve-
joped tracked vehicls family is
providing weapon systems of this
kind,

Other than the first vehicle of this
tamity — the herein infroduced Ar-
motred Infaniry Fighting Vehicle
- all thosa variants needed to be
part of rapid reaction forces can
be manufactired,

The special features of vehicle family TH 495 include:
~ Alrtransportable by C-130 Hereules aircraft upon adjustmant
- Variety of configurations that mest common mission :equiréments
— Quistanding opetational rnobitity
- High all-around crew protection level
~ Interchangeable modutar add-on armor
- Bxtramely low IR and radar signalure
~ Quitstanding ergonomic handling and safely standards
- Growih potential for fulure systems expangions or improvemenis

sterm modulari and commonality of spare efficiency compares rmost
Sy ty parls implifies fraining, main- favorably with other
concept tenance and togisics support,  syslems.

Yodular design of variants tharefore system cost and




State-of-the-art technology
for a state-of-the-art vehicle

Digital on-vehicle elactronics,
video monitoring for infanly-
men, dusi cirouit brake systerm,
integral driver stalion and ex-
plasion-proof fuel tanks are
only a few exampies of latest
technology incorporated into
the TH 495. The propulsion
uril from MTU, the driving and
steering gear from ZF and the
tong-life lightwelght frack fom
Diehl are lurther high-tech sy-
stern components,

Hull, running gear, oplics,
NBC and fire proteclion

The setf-contained hult hou-
sing is gas-tight and water-
prook. The crew area is addi-
tionally prolected against
spaiing and ammiunition
fragments. Tha powsr pack is
located inside, at the front of
the vehicle, The driver's seat 1§
on e feft naex! o the engine.
Commander and gunnat are
tocatad in the jurret The
infantry crew compartment is
ini the rear of the vehicle and
is accessed through a divided
tailgate.

Crew hatches in the hulf roof
allow al-around viewing and
afford partial armor protection
during mounted combal ope-
rationg. The balanced torsion
bar suspension systern in-
corporates shock absorbers
and end-stop dampers permil-
ting optimat road wheel travel,
The driver can look out
through three periscopes, the
middle of which can be repla-

ced by an Image inlensifying
davice. Video cameras enable
infantnman to observe the
baltiefield from inside of the
vehicle with the hatches
closed. The collective NBC
protective ventilation system
supplies the intedor with clean
air. A fire alarm syslem and
fire supprassion equipmert
provides additional crew pro-
tection.




STINGER

ACV/AGS

The vehicle family

The Armoured Infantry
Fighting Vehicle TH 495 pro-
vides the foundation for the
new family of tracked vehicles,
This AV chassis has six
road whesls and its crew con-
sists of the commander, gun-
ner and a squad of seven fuily
equipped infantrymen. it s ar-
mied with a infernal mourtted
stabifized 25 mm atomalic
cannan providing accurate
day and night shoot on the
rove capability. Addiional va-
riants for the Rapid Deploy-
ment Forcas include for in-
stance:

B Infantry Combal Vehicle
® Armnored Gun Systern
7 Anfi-Alrcraft Oafonse
Systemn
® Light Armared Yehicle
w TOW Anti-tank Vehicle
8 Comimand Pos! Radio vahicle
o Transporer
& Ambulance

The modular add-orr armor
plating can be easlly and
guickly exchanged lo adapt 1o
the ballistic protection require-
ment of each vehicle variant
and each ensmy throat
situation.

ARV

RCV




Technical Data TH 495
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Crow { commander, 1 gunnar, 1 driver, 7 infantry men
Overall fongth 6750 mm
Overall width 2840 mm
Overall height 2830 mm
(Greund clearance 400 mm
Combat weight 260t (matric)
Engine oulpsut up to ca, BO0 KW/680 HP DIN
Power-to-weight ratio up to . 20,0 KW/ 27 HP Mo,
Maximum speed 75 kmvh
Fuel capagity 6301
Specific ground pressure 727 ke
Climbabliity 08 m
Trench erossing 210 m
Track widih 450 i
Main weapon

25 mm siabiized machine cannon OTO MELARA T 25
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TH 495
Infantry Combat Venhicle

(1GV)

Future changes in the worldwide
military situation will necessitate
rapid daployment of mifitary for-
ces to consalidate stahllity in re-
gionat frouble spots more so than
aver bafors, For this purpose, mi-
Itary units nsad effeciive weapors
systems which can be quickly
ransported by airoralt indo the
operational area. Tha newly de-
veloped tracked vehicle family is
providing weapon systems mee-
ting thosa specific requiraments.
The ICV and all associated vari-
ants being required by Rapld
Readdion Forces can ba configu-
red to a 5-FRoad-Wheel-Chassis.

Special Features of Vehicle Family TH 485
- Air transporiable by C-130 HERCULES aircraft (upon adjustment)
-~ Vardely of configurations that meet comman mission requirements
- Qutstanding oparational mobflity
—~ High allaround crew protecion Jevat
- Interchangesatle modular add-on anmor
~ Extremely fow iR and radar signature
-~ Excellant srgonomic handling and safely stendards
~ Growth potential for fulurs systemn axpansion and improvement

Syalern Modular and commonality of spare gificiency compares most
Cy e " iy parts simplifies fraining, main-  (avorably with other
oncep lenance and logistic suppor,  systems.

kModular design of variants theretota, systemn cost and




State-Of-The-Art-Technology
for a State-Of-The-Art System

Digital on-vehicle elecironics,
videa maonitoring for infantry
men, dusi circuit braks systermn,
adjustable driver’s stalion and
sxploston-proof tust tlanks are
only a few constituents of
High-Tech belng incomporated
into the TH 485 systern. The
gngine from MTU, transmission
fom 7F and the long-ite Hght-
waight track from DIEHL ara
turther High-Tech Compornents.

Hull, Suspension,
Optics, NBC and Fire
Protection

The self-contained hull hou-
sing is gas-ight and water-
proof. The crew comparimant
is addiionally protected
against spalling and ammuni-
tion fragments. The power
pack Is jocated in the front
the vehicle, driver's stafion is
stiuated foft side naxt fo the
arygine.

The commandar fs siffing be-
hind the driver and the guaner
1 tocabad I the funst. The
crew comparkment for infantry
mef s in the rear and can be
eitarad via two oidward swin-
gingg doors,

Opery crew hatches are provt
ding an atbaround view and
anabla the crow fo cany ouf
mbaioperaﬁomundﬁrpw

andonro&d Vision for the dri-
ver s provided Dy 3 patisco-
pea whersby the middie of

hem can be replaced by an
image Intensifier. Video came-
ras are anabling the soldiers
o monior the baltlefield from
the insida while halches can
rernain closed. The NBG Pro-

tection System supplles the in-

terior with clean alr. A Bire
Algmn- and Supprassion Sy-
stem provides additional crew
protection.



COMMAND VEHICLE

The Infantry Combal Vehicle
{(IGV) Is the first one within its
tamily belng configured with &
5-Hoad-Whee! Suspension. fis
crew is conslgting of:

w1 [itiver

B | Commandar

B 1 Gunner

& Sguad of seven infanirymen
baing fully equipped

The ICV Is aimed with an ex-
tamnal mounted 0,50 Machine
Gun.

Additional system configurafi-
ons also being part of Rapid
Feaction Foress are!

# Short Range Anti-Alrcraft
Defense System

u Comnmard Post /
Radlo vehicle

7 Transport Vehicle

# Armbulance Voehicle

The modular easily exchan-
geabls Add-On Armner aliows
flaxitde adaption of ballistic
proteciion to comply with the
specific iisslons of gach
vehicle.

VEHICLE




Technical Data TH 495 ICV

¥

Crew

Ovarall fongth

I Cwverall width

P Overalt helght
Ground cloarance

" Combet welght
Engine output
Powor-io-weight retio
Maximumn speed
Fuel capacly
Speciﬁc ground pressure
* Glimbablity

Tronch Crogsing

Medn armament
Ammuniton supply

1 Drver, 1 Commandar, 1 Gunner, 7 infanry men
5870 mm

2840 mm

2380 mm

400 mm

21,8 1 (medric)

up to 5O KW/ 660 HP DIN
up to 20,0 kWho./ 270 HP/L
75 lan/h [ AT mph

5101

76,5 kPa 7 10,8 the/sqlinch
08 m

230 m

MG 12,7 mm

total 800 rounds
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THYSSEN PROJECT IN CANADA
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Proposal

1
Thyseen BHI has offered to commence activily in Canada through an Initiat R&D prolotype acla(n!y for the TH
495 Multh-Purpass Base Armourad Vehicls (MBAV) setles of vahiclas. .

|

Upon securing support of the Canadian Government for the complete R&D phase, Thyssen will eslablish a
Canadian prolotype developmanl facilily fallowad by the placement of the world producliop mandate for the
TiH 495 MBAV al its Canadian facillly for the full range of vehicle varianls which ace developed with Canadian

protolype davelopmen! supporl. The resulhng export sales and advanced {echnoiogy jobs will be of
significani benefil 1o Canada.

L data

L The fé(gei marka! for the TH 495 is inlernalional exparls to NATO and NATO friendly countries whare lhare
Is a pending demand of some 15,000 vehicles in lhe MBAV category. A NATG stludy on the MBAV concepl
and requirement which is dus for release this aviumn, conflrms the company’s approach to the crilical area

-..0f vehlcte design requirements. The Thyssen TH 495 meels or exceeds the preferred NATO MBAV design
in every importanl calegary, and Is the only vehicle exisling in MATO countries 1o do so.

Year : | 1 L2 3 3 5 6 7
“Phase 1 Protolype R&D 50 . 50 50
Phase 2 MBAY Production go | 180 | 310 | 470 |nass
Tolal: | so [ so | 130 |1 | 3w | 40 | 585"
o' Ammmmmﬂmmummmmmmmm N

By

After commencemenl of produclion in MBAV, a diversification will commence in the flald of in&'uqnal pmd?l
from the vasl range of Thyssen held lechnologies. The objaclive of the diversification phaseia lo Achiav
equal laval of non-defence aclivilles in this Canadian facility which will franslale lnlo a further doubling of the
above MBAV employmentl projection. ‘o - \

.
v

Gannﬂlan_ﬁhuaunn

There'ls no Canadian company with a compémlva luchhubgical capabilily lo develop an orlglnal vehicle
design, as has been done with the Thyssen TH 485. The only company of significance In the field of
armoured vehicles is GM Diesel Division (GMDD} of London, Onlarlo, and they are not original vahicle
develapers, but rathec a licansed builder of the Swiss Mowag vahicle. It would nol be reasonable to expect
GMDD to be able to acquire a warld product mandale for a vehicle capable of compeling successfully
inlernatlonally in the MBAV calegory.

26 August 1933
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CHAPTER 2
INTRODUCTION
Introduction ‘
2.1.1 All the countries in NATO employ fleets of wheeled o

/8.

.1.2

.1.3

1742

tracked light armoured vehicles (LAVs), such as ths
M113, vaB, TPz 1, Piranha/LAV, FV430 series, etc
These aging light armoured vehicle {LAV) fleets axt
still being used to perform troop carrying, combal
support and logistics functions even though they lac)
the protection, mobility, firepower and capacit:
needed on the modern battlefield. Although a portior
of these fleets has been replaced by modern infantry
fighting vehicles (IFV) the cost of IFVs is too great
for them to be employed in support roles, It willd
therefore be necegsary for NATO countries to replace
these LAVs wlith more capable platforms at ar
affordable cost. Some countries have already stazrtec
national programs to replace these vehicles aftex the
turn of the century and others are in the planninc

process, An opportunity therefore presencs itself
for potential cooperation leading to lower
procurement and ownership costs, and to the

possibility of achieving a high level of LAV
standardisation and inter—operability within the
Alliance. .

NATO Army Armaments Group (NAAG) Panel IT
consequently formed a Working Group of Experts,
WGE.5, to draft an Outline NATO Staff Target (ONST)
for a family of LAVs to fulfil the perceived future
requirement. The resultant concept was a vehicle
family founded on a common multi-purpose base
armoured vehicle, MBAV.

A NATO Industrial Advisory Group (NIAG) was invited
to meet with WGE.S in February 1991 to explore. the
need, scope, and adequacy of documentation for a NIAG
prefeasibility study "(PFS) on the MBAV concept. At
their Plenary meeting of 27 March 1991, Heads of NIAG
Delegations examined the rec¢ommendation of the
Exploratory Group that a NIAG PFS should be conducted
as the best approach to proceed to the development of
a NATO Staff Target (NST). In consideration of this
recommendation, the NIAG formed an Exploratory Group
on a MBAV to organize the study effort.
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SESLEEE TH 495 MICV

Germany's efforis concen-
tratéd -on dthe d:vulopmg;t
g{ulhéghm mmﬁﬁm& by Wolfgang Schngider

urpase
tin vehicles (AFVs
‘I&zgheczme bigger an?i lm:rw.ungly explosion-proof fuel tanks also raise crew  vehide. The

coniple for the defense o rofection beYOnd the standard for hght through a s;g.[lt'u,nut mgnhﬁal
Cenir;f(' Eu(:gpcthreamnedbijamawPact g.rmour&d figh g vehicles., o from the front. Radar ,_a:ﬁon ureduc
forges:supenor-inboth.general bind- ~+FhE MIGY-His “oflireéand-carries--  by-a-combination’o

anti:tank wpabmbﬂ«gm TI‘CSUiled _in seven mﬂlehww?mw__ Hﬂﬂ"..l"t-.ni’-dl.'i?&l surface and an ahﬁorbem coating

cluinsy, bedvy fanks and infantry Hghting ison the left of the engh

vehicles excséding 50 and 40t vesp mththnizh' g B e veplaed #obllity _
O e e “ﬁ'-'mﬁedfw'_ e nage Inensifer or. night dch 'mmwsmohmtyu_also“

" '.E
chs fs Ir-transpor cept hj_\'vnrthptofomaoldlmcan mger
by Siaﬂiffﬂ'orGﬂlikjéﬁcféﬂ;FéhEdﬁrilh sonalwta m&mnﬂmtwnxou!ha
. the:s ed n:ar doors hm two

forces, pmcummm p ing has 1

pended amhl ad,u:mon ‘is.made: Thas, de-
srp:telum!zd it was logiral that the'
major, Gf.rman rfense. manu[achuem
should begin devalopment ‘of‘Ught A¥Vs
suitable for crisis- Jemnieiit Toles. Ex-
amplés include the Die uss ‘Maffei

Puma {as-a possble Mi1g Teplacement)
andtheKmppMAKCVQO Anotherinter-

estin ‘-g) ach is the Thyssen Henschel
TH 40D, the first pmtnmofwhh:h Is-
cently. “hiad-iie moll-ont in el

gﬂ'hﬁmﬂ{ “495prot . wm'mimm
a (o8} i “lormy . -nt-
clensofa L—;ﬂ'?}u:#:ukad w.luclea ahle t
mcetal]the : nts of an ‘out-0

the veliicle should .be trainspovd

C-130 Hercules, Thishmllcdwd |
than -20t,- and. both “width - anid ] :
2_8mn. Nevertheless, it was dmdedto maxi
mize protection by mmrporating modular -
armgur panels-which could- readily be al-
lered to.meel a specific threat brwise,
the MIVC-version rﬁl:mbiu the M :

special grmour packages each ol
be remgved -qc -Atled hy ‘two
withiu g few minutes. Spare or a¢
armouy-modules could,” Tor camplé; be’
transported ina seumd sireraft ‘together - .}
with mecrew.hml,andammmnhoumm
duce vehicle .ﬁt.thuehyincrmh';ga!r "
craft range. (in pmmtmcgnrfgwﬂﬂn I

seen at — wounting en -Mejara " Ji
T 25 turret - the TH 405 has a cornbat “J8
weight of 26t. Thyssen Henschel pointed -Ji
out that any other comparable turret can R
be fittad with the TH 495 accordin )
Customers chmcc) Without its ad on .
armour modules the vehicle i3 only 2.72m
wide. An internal spafl-liner, NBC system,
lire-suppression  systera  (optional), and

60 WTERMATIONAL DEFENSE REVIEW 11083
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scheduled for Febrnary 1893, The main
features of the 3uspens!on torslorx  bars,

Ao-tinder: ‘polentlally interest-
vamntwmﬂdbeanarmoumdcav‘-:]lﬁ
'fhfiﬁedmmaﬂﬂww()mmanﬁ-

and components atready in serdes produce-
Hon and proven in nom-
the.mby cnsnrmgah!gh degree o mh.ahxllty

TH485 armoured vehicla family - Sl
Camlm:ﬂonhmﬁrwhﬂfmamnd Mvwwmsmm are

vehicles,
mduccd maintenance:

es.suchﬂs tha
780mn shorter, and sdf—:vlduit.

F;:totypewitha )
instaadolmmadwhmh.Roil—outls . Y

—— e b

oerliion-conbaes
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cim e wniee FENOUSAEL GAHHIEAS 7 Switzertand

P:ranha {6x-6) Antl iank Vehlcle

Altar axtanahva iriais of ihran MOWAG Piranha {6 x B) AFVs fitad wilh the
Norwagian Kvaemef Eumkn NS lplewously Thuna-Ewreka) Amnowed
Launching Tugel'apd. lhwo \rﬂhlda: Mited with a padaslal-mauntad TOW
Jaund‘lur whlch mracled undar umour piolaciion when nol required, the
former war selacied by e Swiss Amy.

The Swiss.1988 Armament Progmmma propased SFra4t mition for the
pmcumhnm of 310 MGWAG Plranha (6 x &) anti-lank vehictas ited wih
tha Aipoiied Leunching Turet (ALT) {0 tre lasued 10 I1 anli-tank companiss
at prasant equlppnd whh the 108 mm 'S8 (US designation M40} recolilsss
anil-18nk gun: Eachi company wilt eansisi of a command platoon and threa
anih- |ank p!almﬂﬁ.. Companlas oparaling ko iha mountain divisions will aksa
be alfocatad a repalrplaioon.

lnaddlbnln Ihe two missiles i the ready Lo Jaunch positon a lurther elghtae
canled ingmatly lor manuat reloading. A standard TOW launcher s dlso camed

The 310 vetildlas will be deliverad belween 1989 and 1992 with MOWAG
buliding tha Plranha (B x 8} vahicls and lnsialling the ALT which wil ba
manuactured uaders padlal icence by the Ateflars Fodaraux, Thaune, tha
1013l Swiss share baing 70 par canl.

Tha Fedarsl Aircrall Feclory Bl Emmen wil bulld about 49 par cant of Iha
alening system,; u\c&.adngday and night gights, and alinosi 55 par cani of tha
TOW. 2 guided miuﬂe and stmudaloss.

Of 1he tofal of SF1 841 mMfon, soms 400 millon will ba lor 1he vahides,
310 milion Jor the inicsitom and the cemainder for spars pats and
mainiensice equipmant. Of (ha geand total of SFr 941 mislon. the Swks
aslament wiil reprasent 817 mitlon, or 88 per cenl.

Piranha (8 x 8) Anti-tank Vehicle
MOWAG has compielad ihe protatypa of an anti-tank varsion of the Pranha

{8 » B} vahicle fHitad with the Euromiss¥e Maphisio systam which consisls
of a tatreciabls lawicher with lour Evramisslia 4000 m rangs HOT ATGWs
with additionn) missiiex being carrled i reswrva. This system 5 also used
by sha French Army on en SMS YAB (4 » 4} APC.

This verslon has a combat welghl of 12 600 kg and ls 6.4 mlong, 25 m

wida and 2.8 m high whh the Mephisto sight ralsed. Four HOT missies pie
aady o launch and & hurther sight rounds ere i reverve.

Piranha (8.x 8) -

A varietly ol anmarien lmiqllibni can ba Mind Induding sl thoss of the
anrmdufpkum m-nrﬂﬂaanm multiple rocket konchr
! Whas mmmm-mm

MOWAG Prranta (8 x 8] arted whits Qint Indusirios TS-90 90 mm Rumel

MOWAGQ Piranhai{S x 8] ttd Wl o-man tirratarmesith 25 s cannon
and 7.62 miimachine gun 7

maortar, Laté n 1980 B0 B < 8 Piranha was shown in ke Unitad Sialern lited with
an AAl-devsiopad jurrgl srmed with a 75 mm ARES canaon.

90 mm Assault Gun Vehicle

Lala ln 1988 MOWADO demonstraled the AGV-00 In Swhizardand and Feanca.
Thiz Is nssanuaﬂy an dmproved MOWAQG 8 x B Piranha filted with the Glal
T8-80 Weapons Station. This [ armad with ihe 90 mm gunwith & coaxiat

Ly ual

7.82 mm machina gun.

The 90 mm gun fes APFSDS-T, HEAT-T, HE, smoko mnd canlster
rounds with 18 ready rounds cacrded in the lurrel; a funhar 25 ravnds are in

tha hull,  ~

Opllonal siuuipmenl Includas a Smiths land navigation systam. Other
improvemenis Include 2 fuel tank with Increased fual capacy which
incragsen oporaticnal rangs o 1000 km, & smaf access Ralch in the ket
side of the hull, a winch with ditect pulling eapscity of 6.8 topnas.

Combal weigh! ol lhe AFV-90is 13 000 kg, length with gun forwands 7 28 m.
widih 2.5 mgnd heigh! 2.7 m.

SPECIFICATIONS
Mads! 451 Ex@a W]
CREW [mad) o 14 15
COMBAT WEIGHT® 7800 ky W0 500 kg 12 300 sg
UHLOADE( WEIGHT 6700 kg 8000 kg BA0DE kg
POWER-TO-WEIGHT
RATIY {dfasel
anglne) 25 hpronne  28.5 hponna 24.4 hphonne
LENGTH 532m 58T m 6l65m
WIDTH 25m 25m 25%5m
HEIQHT {without
Rrmamani) 185m 185m 135 m
GROUND CLEARANCE a5 m DSm 0.5m
TRACK
tronl 2B m 218 m 248 m
A 22 m 22m 21m
WHEELDBASE 242m 2.04m + Lim.
1.4 m 1.135m +
.04 m
ANGLE OF APPAOACH!
DEPARTURE A0 457 40145 40'145"
MAX SPEED .
road - 100 kmvh 104 hrvh 100 ki
Wad 3.5kmn 10.5 kmvh 10,3 kanvh
FUEL OAPACHY 2001 2001 3001
m ROAD RANGE 700 hm 500 km T80 fuw
NG amphblous  ampbdlout  amphiblous
GHRADIENT i1 % 10%
5k ELore 5% %% %
VERTICAL QESTACLE g5m 0.3m 05 m
TURNING RADIIS 63m 13m iTm
ENGINE Cumming Dotrorl Diasal  Deleont Diaset
BBTASS 6V-537 Bv-53T.
diagal devabping 300 developing 100
daveloping 195 mu?mmm bg ml 2800
hp at 2800 mpm
TRAANSMIS BION
{Alson Trengansson AT-5845 MT-853 MT.853
Otvision of Geners! aplomatic, 4 sutomatic. 5 auomalic, §
Malors) lorwidi forwardst lorw sedi1
IEVATEN QENS (8VErIA Jedis l8vorte padis
SUSPENSION indspsndent  Independent  indapendgnt
TYRES 11.00x 18 1100 % 19 1100 x 38
BRAKES [main] ¢ hydesue  [dusd ekcud)  on al velichs
ELECTRICAL SYSYEM Uy uy FIRY
ARMAMENT depend on  depands on dapenis on
rote tole 105 : L

" Depencan] on rok
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Hanault VAB Armoured Personnel Carrler

Uovelapment

In tha lale 1880s tha Franch Armmy decided to equip Xs infaniry units with
both rathed and whasled vehicias. Tha mechanlaed unlts would ba lesusd
with the iracked AMX-10P ICV, than alresdy undar davelopment, and the
remalning valis with whaalad APGs as the fracked AMX- 10F wan considered
tor ‘axpensive and sophisticated for many of (he rofes it wa3 expecied fo
underiake,

{ri 1970 the_Franch Army issued & requirsmenl for 8 Forwaid Asea
Armoured Vahicla {VAB or Véhicule de I'Avani Blindd} which would mee
tha. requiramenis of the remalning Infaniry unils Bnd would be eapable of
underfaling a wida range of roles Including vae a8 an APC, cargn carrier
and monarluwlng vehicia.

wara lastad by-he Beclisn Tachniqua de FArmds de Terro balwoan May
1873 and ey 1974 and ¥ May 1874 I1he 4 x 4 version ol the Saviamy
Roenaul Group eniry wig salecied for sarvica.

No pre-preduciion vehicles wera builf and llksi production vehiclas ware
dalivaradio ihe French Ay In 1978. The Franch Anmy has & raquiramant
for 4050 VAR vehicles; for dalivery by Ihe early 1890s. At prosenl Ihoe
Franch Ammy is ordaring tha 4 » 4 version onfy bul il Is expectad that Ihe
6 x 6 yarpion. which I already in production for expart, may ba ordared in
the future,

Prime conlracier for tha VAB Is Rensull Véhicules Indusirials which
supplies autemolive componenis to Macaniqua Creusol-Lokre &L Ualne da
Saint-Chamond for final Beeembly.

Soime 50 VAS in both 4 » 4 and 6 « 8 canflpurations con be buill every
month {lor tha French Army end lor axport). The largest expoer ordes so far
1a for 384 unlis from Morgeco, induding APCs command vahlclas.

Al the Batoiy delance equipment exhibition held in Juna 1880, protolypes
of itha VAB Naw Qenarallon (VA8 NQ} wern shown [or the first tima. This
has besn davaloped and funded by Renault Vi and Macaniqus Creusol-
{.oia in ca-operaiion with the French Asmy and will bacama Ihe updalad
successol of ihe VAB for the nexl two decadas and atsa allow he rebuiding
of alder Hrst ganarslion VABs 1o the VAB NG standard,

All existing VAB vatlants wh be avallable on the VAB NG bastc chassls.

Tha mam improvemanls of the VAB NO cover the areas of armour
piotaction, mabllity and s:gonomics wih the full llst of !mpmvumsnl.i balrg
as jolpws:

i i §1)  Drver and commander havae high proteciion bullal-pmo! windscrean

{2) Front of vahicls hull now has prolachian agalnst amrow phtclno
ammuoniton
{3} Headlamps and dirsction Indicalors af the ot of Iha hull are now
recescad low In the b
[4) Hydraulicaly powerad frani-mountéd \ldﬂd]
{5} Car typa driver's dashboard and alaering wheal -
18} Iniegrated alr-conditioning sysiem with conirots on driver's dashboard
{option)
17} Pinion drive down iransmisston
18) Five spaed avomatic iransmission whh lack up device
{9) Inmaegraind NBC system
(18} 250 bp twin twbocherged Bcytndar diesel engina
13t} Aeintorced suspension
112} Remola-contro¥ed tyre inllafonvdsiation syslem (ophon)
{13} 23 6 DREC granads faunchars mounied elthar side of hurred tlng
lorwards
114} Troop compariment fioor Is now Aal and washabla

© {15} Troops now have individual loid-up seais

116)  Water-jsl dhive symism is more compact

17} Mew engina cooliog sysism

(18 Oplfondldd-mmmluﬂdnoluuop compadment
{19} Splinter u.htnrbﬂl Mnars lor mwmmpgrlmn-m {opl.loni

Iy

Tar's amoured windscreen shutlers sre it the rafsad pasition as

11 iraop compartment shutiers (T J Osndet)

V‘B{S"‘G) immnwmmmum Thod-hwland

{20} Troop compariment windows ara buliel-proof with armourad shulfers
baing an opllon’

{21} The englne comparmanl roal hag a Molojov cocklall prateciion
sygtam

(22) Ballistic profection of ak inlake

{23} Ddver's and commander's compadmani has mora om

{24) Oriver's and commander's shullars are ol composite armour {option)

In Oclobar 1388 wo agrasmanis ware conduded with the Hughes
Alrcinlt Corporalion of the USA. Ona by Renaull Véhicules industitels for
technical co-operation In TOW Undar Armour syslems on the VAB, ans
ona wilh SMS for co-aperalion In the pramoilon and sale of these syslems

Tha VAD was usad by France and Qatar duilng Cperallon Dasen Siom,
lha racaplure ol Kuwall, erdy In 1831, The VAB with the HOT ATGWs
succasalully angagad IraglAFYs during thls contict. ...

By-mid+ 19927 )T EvaT SOIDVAB In 4 x 4 and & x 6@ c.onllgurnllons had
bean bull for the homa sad axpont markete with production for he Franch
Army expeciad 10 ba compleled In February 1992 attar 4050 had bean
bulll.

Twa producfion slandard VAB New Ganerallon hava been built, ane in
lhe 4 = 4 configuration and one in the 6 x & configuration. It has been
adopied by the Franch Atiny bui as ol mid-1992 no firm oidars had been
placad lor the vehicla although It wae expected thal early bulld Franch
Army VAHS would be ralurned to the manulaciurer 1o be upgraded lo ha
naw slandird.

Descriplion

The basio modet used by Iha Franch Anmiy is Ihe 4 x 4 YAB VTT (Vénicute
Transpor de Troupe) which has a crew ol two {commander/maching
gunnet and diver} end cardes 10 lully pquipped Infantrymen. The lallowmng
dascription relates jo Ihis vahicle.

The al-weldad slaal hull of The VAB provides tha crew wnh proteclion
tram amaf srms lea and shel splinters. The driver sils al the fomt ol tha
vehicla an Ihe lell with the commander/machlne gunnes to bis iighl. Both
crew mainbars have a side door thalt opens lo the lrant. with a bultet-prool
window in Its upper parl Ihal is hinged at the lop and opans oulwords ang
can be covered by a shuitec In ko of them 13 a hested bual-proal
windscresn thal can ba covered by a Hap hinged al ths top. Ovar ihe
drivar's poshion is a smgia plecs hasich cover that opens o the front. A
simllar halch & mountsd over the commander’s position bl vehides
tssuad (o the Franch Army have a Mecanigue Crausol-Lolig rofaling gun
mouat type CB.32 armed with o 7.62 mm machine gun with an elevation of
Iromr—15 1o +45° with iha shletd in the namal pasilion and frem —20 10 +80°
In tha ‘a-alicrall pasilion; In boll cases raverss is a haAl 3607, Othe
anmamant lnstalations avadable’ lncude theMecaniqua Creusot-Loke
TUIS2 A Coment production Freach Army VABS ara Mled with the Mecaniqus
Crausol-Loire CB 127 gun ring shisld tor 3 12.7 nm M2 HB machine un,

The wnglng compddment. which ks fited with a fire- -axtinguishing system.
1s Immadiaiely behind the drver with the ali-inkst and air-oulfe! louvias in
tha roof and the exhayst plipe running along thaetop of the hull on e right
side. Power 1s ransmitted from the angine to tha whesis by a hyodrausic
lorqua convariar and a gearbox wib dve lorward and ona reverse gears.
Geara we shified ualng & emall siectricafly operated lever which also
operates i duith. On tha VAB New Ganaratlon, tha ansmisnan 1s fuky
sulomalic. The axles have difiar sntlal reducifon gears wilh doubla reduction
and diffeseniial lochung. The whaels are ndepondently suspended by (orsion
hars and fydrauRc thock abeorbars, Staering is hydraulicaty assisted on
Iha frord wherels, ov, In tha cese al the B x 6 modal, on tha frant tour wheets.
Tha tyres are Micholin run-Ret radals. the presswie of whicn can be
adusied lo sull the typa of ground bang erossed. A remolsly controtiad tyse
inflatiotvtigiation devics fs now avadatie as sn ophion on the VAS family.

Thace is x gassageway on the right side of the bull which connects ths
orew compartmant X e o with the parsonns compariment a the raar.
The kdarkymen enler and leave. the YAB via a double door witaut 2
centrsl piar in he 7ear of tha hult which opan puiwards. Each door has 3
window which can ba opeced ko 1he culside and is coverad by an armawed
shuttsr.

VAB (4 4} of the French Ay lined wih one .man turet aimed with 20 mm
cannonand 7. 82 mm maching gun. Thus is used ke clase defence of Aotana
SAM unis (Prerre Touzin
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Dear G-nnrnl mnm-m

'.'l.‘h. Id.ght CQnt.Lngnncry Vahicle {LCV) e envisioned within
T.h:n-t 8. of the DOD Rasearsh and Davelopaant brogram continues to
Y gruat perscnal intezest to me. a overall naed' to. ephance

) .__.a_.,i.‘fﬁb.,_!»itl lnb.tliti md ambu: u:wtivannu 6f our

y. deployable forass. ls in““p“d letadn. léarned

ort shisld, The d-uilad undarstanding of -the typeas of
oyatm ‘that bust serve to satisfy the needs of sarly

it ‘ba devalepsd through the Battle Tabs process
artered. Thare 15 alao the putsm:ial naad to
sur MATO. alilen as. their concepts for. cut.of-
| reucticn’ foross begin to emezge. 'rhe pagd. to
TRp1A spoine forvenm. for pnuhai ug.nomking
mli na L8 painforded: by the rapldly expanding united Nations
nesd toz unnriLty tbrqu. ,

u-.;mant. :L to Ga I hed tha opportunity to
xaslne: i:llm7 ? y 495 tmﬁ of vuhiclex at Thysgabd
he: Gasl -} i tranaportabls by ‘0~130
ﬂi ue ._f‘- "_, 4 '-;_n,:mr ‘panals); 3) a regontigurabla armor
and: 3:) ‘raduost absesvables the tracked vahicle engine

mi 84 Lo muppt a. nutroit nl.nsol engina, Tha

£0: §AvVe: tm and monay by using an existing

ﬂ. liu.nq velilole version of ths syatsm,

lllie] e secvetine ate e e

be uss oxr "

% mg t. I undetstend tho
2o ‘ als and be mads available
WSlny EGEe n the U.8; and Gormany,
SewE mn  oxder ta better dasor

uuu ht oo khow u 4 om be of any asaistance,
Sincerely youys,

Andrus Viilu
paputy director
tand Ayatema
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From: Major-General A C P Stone 5‘ /\’{
DIRECTOR-GENERAL'UAND FIGHTING SYSTEME ™"

PROCUREMENT EXECUTIVE, MINISTRY OF DEFENCE
3¢, Cheintopher Howsa, Southwark Streer, Londoo SBE OTD
Telephone: (Direct Dialiing) 071-921 1978
(Switchboard) 071-028 3666

Herr Jilrgen Massman
Director

Thyssen Henschel
Henachelplatz 1

D 3500 Kasasal

 GERMANY 21 May 1993

n M lgsinston

Many thanks for hoating my excellant visit to your Kassel production
facllity on 18 May and also for an intaresting dilscussion the evening
before during dinner at tha Pfeffermithle, I wlah I had had more time to
continue with our dtalogus - perhaps another time, )

Even though my programme limited the time I could spend with you,
I came away with the impression of a dynamic company offering a
diversified product range. Your strategy for future business dasvelopment
was most impressive, as was the naw tralning wing which we wera able to
vigis. ALl in all, a most positive preparation for the difficult times
ahaad. . .

Please extsnd my thanks to all your team for providing a very
thorough briafing of your products and in particular to Dr Piasecki and
his gtaff, who‘demonstratag the company’s wide range of vehlicles on your
test track which I very much appreciated. Tha TH 495 ICV family was
Paxticularly intsresting and such features as alr pagrtability, clip-on
armour, varying road wheel numbers, fibre optic highway, power pack
optiona and varfable turret templates all showad a market orientated
approach which I npflaud. I hope Alvis, with whom you mentioned your
ly aware of your work, ‘

Thank you again for a most useful visit and good luck for the future
with your new TH495. ‘






Thursday, Oct.28/99
Memo to File

Having watched last night (Oct. 28/99) the fifth estate program on the CBC dealing with
K.S., I decided to write down my recollection of an event that took place on Dec. 8, 1994,
On that date,(Dec. 8/94) I traveled to New York to meet wp with MBM for the purpose of
attending a lunch at the invitation of K.S, on the occasion of Elmer MacKay’s recent
wedding. Elmer and his wife along with Barbell and others were in a attendance. It was
understood that ahead of the Iunch K.S. wanted MBM to provide a report to him on his
ongoing assignment of oversight internationally on behalf of K.8.’s corporate interests.
At approximately 11:00 a.m., MBM and I proceeded to K.S.’s room and for
approximately 1 2 hrs. the two of them discussed various aspects about MBM’'s
assignment as well as a number of matters where MBM saw opportunities in the
international arena. K.S. provided some materials to MBM about some projects he was
pursuing, At the end of the discussions K.S. handed over an envelope indicating thata
payment for services and expenses were included. 1 was present throughout the
discussion period. At the end of the 1 % hrs (approx) we all went down to the restaurant
together to join the other guests at the Elmer MacKay luncheon. Lunch lasted for about 1
V2 brs and MBM and I left together.
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E Canadzandwatzeﬂmdmdmlmthﬂnsmsue and

) my bank ac¢ount in the Smssbank Cdrporatian, Switzerlaod h:webaen fwczcﬂ
thereby derying me access and mrerfmng with oy bnnhng

14 The following facts are true o the best of my ‘Knmﬂcﬂgc and belicf.and are

<

commradictory of certain staternerts andas‘mmprionsmadeinﬂml.;cﬂe_i: of Reguest, -
S S

u) Thc“I)cvmammmr”muotBnanMnlmney sbankacmunt,nord.oesnmnmm
%5 million as alleged; ) ‘ I

b) The ivformant Giorgio Pélossi has pubficly smcd mat hs haa nm‘. bemmc:mw«:d
by the RCMP; _

c Gxorgxo Peloust has admited m;b}u:ly that he-cannot sn.y thaanan Muhnney,
ot Prank Moores recetved bribes, kickbacks or othar illegally obtained ‘funds
as allcged in the Lﬁm:nz of Request,

15. Iammtawareofnnme]udJctﬁaﬂmRespondentmameﬂdrwﬂtfmmthc

1

relief being sought-in the Orlginating Notice of Motion ﬁlcd b.-:m:m

LY

16.  Lmake this Affidavit in support of the relief set out in the Originating, Notice of

Wonon. -

=

T
£ *

2 SWORN before ms at f‘”z""" ~dl )
‘ " in the Covntry of i1/ feclred )
r on the 477" day of /lar: }
b AD. 1996. }
. SCHRFEIBER -
ANOTARY POBLIC 357 britgape s @2 Fe437 L
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March 17, 2005

Canadian Broadeasting Corporation
P.O. Box 500, Station "A"
Toronte, Ontario M3W 1E6

~ Wi, Daniel I, Henry '
_ SeniorLegal Counsel : 'Q% Via fax (416) 205-2723
Dear Sir;
Re: Alrbus
[ have Jeamed ihat the CBC has referenced that they have gvidence that the writer was

asked 1o have Mr, Schreiber provide # letter to Mr, Multoney that "at no Hme did Mr.
Mulroney solicit or vecelve compensation of any kind from Mr, Karlhelnz Schreiber”,

First off, to my mind, there is no such evidence because I never had a conversgtion with
Brian Mukonsy about compensation, The only conversations I had with anyone were in
the context of and limited to the ullepgetions of improper payments made
a5 refereneed In the September, 1995, Letter of Request delivered by the Canadian )
government to the Swiss suthorities, in what became known as the "Airbus” ease. My - T
retainer was directed to the allegations stated in that Letter of Request, '

‘ " 1
1 am forwarding this letter to hopefully clarfy any misunderstending of comments
artributed 1o me.”

1:
Youra traly, 1

HLADUN & COMPANY

besdien) . 1
ROBERT W, HLADUN, Q.C, .
RWH/dr : .

cc; Linden McIntyre, CBC
Producer, rhe fifth estate, Via fax (416) 205-6668 and mall
P.0. Bok 500, Station "A", Toronto, Ontarioc M5W 1E6

cer Cfieut.‘.’ia fax
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

NP2 KAUFERING - AAIFFEISENSTRASSE 27 - TELEFON (08190 78 84 ¢ TELERAX (o p1&Y) 7868

Date: ,
Datum: February 1, 1993 B Telefaﬂ. 001-416-20 56575~
A OO~ Y14 RO5 8584
To:
An: Mr, Haxvey Casghore
Froms
von: Karlheinz Bchraiber »
(Bllazl.
Tl
Total number of pages inel. covex page:
Gesamtseitenzahl, einschl. Dackblatt: . . "1~
Commants:
Bemerkungen:

Dear Mr, Cashore:

I regret to inform that it is impossible for me to meet

with you Friday February 3, 1995 and ask you to under- ”
stand that I would like to postpone this meeting for a .
shart time out of the following reasons: "

1} In the matter SPIEGEL / IAL prosecution is pending now,

2} Mr, von Blumancron informed me that his work does not
include interpational or forelgn matters but striotly
internal German oneg, ‘

Both matters should be clarified before our meating, and
we should alse find out 1f it wouldn't bhe better to have

a mesting for just the two of wa, as I cannot see that you
will be interested in internal German mattexs.

I truly enjoyed ouir telephone conversation and hope to
meet you personally goon. Should youn have any questiong in
the meantime, kindly send me a fax.

Yourg sinceral

Schreiber

LEFyou havé any problmens with transmission, pls call 09191-7884
ai Ubermittlungsproblemen bitte anruden: 08131-7884
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

86918 KAUFERING - RAIFFEISENSTRASSE @7 - TELEFOH (0 G18Y) TA 84 » TELEFAX (08151} 7888

Mr. Harvey Cashore '

Fax no. 001~416-205-6668

“*

March 1, 19%5

benr Mr. Cashore:

Back from my trip I found your message On my ansWaring
machines, I regrat to say that at the moment I can't
discuss your project with you,

- As I already informed you during our last talk, the
whole matter lg now in the hands of a summary judge.
Polnte of tha charge are blackmailllng, fraud, forgery
of documents, theft, illegal passing on of informatlons,
a5 well ap solicitation and assistance in the aforesaild
criminal acts,

Aoccording to my information charges will be preferred
within reasonable time against various psople,

Thosa private peréons and companies attacked and alrxeady
injured will pursue the matter with great pressuras, l.e.
that besldes court actions also considerable claimg for
damages and private law suits can ha expeooted.

vea /2
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You agasin and again asgured me that yon ars inter-
ested in objective and falr repoxrting to stop rumours.
I, thérefore, recomuend to pursue the forthcoming

law sults and to report afterwards which decisions
wera made by the courts dealing with these matters.

I think this precadure will gerve your wish for
objeotive reporting bast,

In any ocase you parsonally should be very careful
to ohsarve the faot that you only report (or othex-
wise inform) about things which cowply with the
factd and can be proven by you. This opinion is
certainly just a personal plece of advice from me
based on the informationg I received in tha meanp=-
time,

Pleage acoapt my best wishas for yon and your young
family for personal wall belng and mpech suaccass for
your work.,

Yours sinoerely,

pe

L

aink Behreiber
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

86510 KAUFERING + RAIFFEISENATRAGSE 27 + TELEFON {0 £101) 79 84 + TELERAX {08191) 78 Ba

Mr, Barvey Cashore

Fax no. 001-416-205-6668

March 9, 1985
Bthrx / ka

Dear Mr. Casghorea:

I confirm recelpt of your fax dated March 6, 1985,
In my opinion this fax shows an ohvious lack of
culture and intellligenca. You seem to have a
short memory or do you get carried away with

your fantasy?

For & ahort while I helieved in your integrity -
unfortunately I failed. It looks to me that you
gan't stop making a, fool out of yourself.

Future developmentg wlll prove the reality.
I am convingad you will remember my lapt fax

for a long time.

In glosing this fax I confirm that ¥ do not
want any further gontact with vyou,

Yours truly,

Bchreibex

R
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Copyright 2001 Bell Globemedia Publishing Inc. and its licensors
All Rights Reserved
The Globe and Mail (Canada)

April 9, 2001 Monday
SECTYON: NATIONAL NEWS; Pg. AS
LENGTH: 565 words
HEADLINE: Trail leads to numbered bank accounts, mystericus transactions
BYLINE: Globe and Mail staff

BODY:

More than one lawyer will be off to the bookstore this moming in search of The Last Amigo,a heftily documented
examination of the business dealings of German-Canadian deal maker Karlheinz Schreiber, currently fighting
extradition to Germany on tax evasion and bribery charges,

Along with Mr, Schreiber, former prime minister Brian Mnlroney will assuredly be interested. So too will the
RCMP officers in charge of the still-continuing inquiry into the Airbus imbroglio. German prosecutors in the Bavarian
city of Aupsburg, as well, will be anxions to leam of any revelations in Stevie Cameron and Harvey Cashore's new

book, which poes on sale today.

In Canada, most of the protagonists will be either relieved or disappointed. The aroma of conspiracy wafts
strongly, but if there are any seriously smoking guns here, they are hard to discern in the dense thicket of shell
companies, numbered bank accounts and mysterious transactions that surround Mr. Schreiber's Jobbying efforts here
and elsewhere.

The authors' efforts, moreover, are undercut by having had no input from Mr. Schreiber, although in earlier years
he and Mr. Cashore spoke several times.

That said, The Last Amigo - sequel to Ms. Cameron's bestselling On The Take - is not in vain, and the web of fiscal
intrigue it seeks to unravel will likely be of much interest in Germany, where Mr. Schreiber's troubles have been a big

story for years.

As shown in exhaustive detail, Mr. Schreiber had plenty of friends in high places, on both sides of the Atlantic, and
that in seeking to expedite three big contracts between European aircraft and arms manufacturers and the Canadian
government during the mid-1980s and early 1990s he had money to burn. Those millions of dollars sloshed around

copiously,

How many millions, and what was its purpose? Did some go in bribes, as opposed to lobbying fees? The difference
is crucial, Govemnment agencies are forbidden by law from entering agreements that entail employees accepting
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commissions. But nothing bars a paid lobbyist from schmoozing with his government pals and presenting his client's
case.

Beyond denying any wrongdoing, Mr. Schreiber has thus far refused to shed any light on where the money went,
although he has threatened to do so. "I could create the most horrible Watergate here in Canada if I wanted to,"” he once
remarked to a German reporter. "But I'm keeping my bullets for the opportune time.,”

The gregarious middieman, now 67, may have had an eye on his extradition battle when he said that. In Germany,
Mr. Schreiber is, among other things, charged with evading taxes on roughly $20-million worth of secret comanissions
allegedly paid out by the companies,

That money included $8-million from Airbus Industrie, the European consortium that in 1988 beat out its
archrivals af Boeing Co., and sold 34 of its Airbus jets to Air Canada.

The tax charge puts Mr. Schreiber - and perhaps others - in an awkward spot. Under German law, there is nothing
wrong with paying out commissions to secure business deals abroad, providing the recipients are foreigners. If he kept
the money he allegedly got from his corporate clients, then he owes the tax. If e did not, then it appears o have gone
into the pockets of his many Canadian friends.

Back to Airbus. The controversial deal was, and presumably still is, the chief focus of the RCMP investigation that
went notoriously awry in 1995 when a leaked letter to Swiss authorities wrongly suggested Mr. Mulroney engaged in
"eriminal acts" (implying bribery) in connection with the acquisition of the jets. An apology from the Liberal
government, and a payment of his expenses in the case, eased Mr, Mulroney's outrage at what he called "the worst thing
that has ever happened to me in my life."

No criminal charges have ever been laid over Airbus, and npothing in this new book takes the trail any closer to Mr.
Muironey's door, although along with plenty of other Ottawa insiders, notably former Newfoundland premier Frank
Maares, the former prime minister clearly met Mr. Schreiber several times, Nor, indeed, is there evidence of criminafity
by anyone else in Canada. (The story is different in Germany, where illegal donations by Mr. Schreiber and others to
the Christian Democratic Party, concealed in hidden bank accounts, contributed to the resignation of then-chancellor
Helmut Kohl.)

But the fees that greased M. Schreiber’s lobbying are another matter, The anthors reckon that at least
$13.5-million was paid out in Canada, chunks of which ended up in numbered Swiss bank acconnts. But for the mast
part they still don't know whao the recipients were, despite what must have been a daunting effort to connect the dots.

As with the RCMP probe, The Last Amigo examines not just Airbus, but also Mr. Schreiber's efforts on behalf of
Messerschimitt Bolkow Blohm, anxious to seli helicopters to the Canadian Coast Guard, and Thyssen Industrie, which
wanted to build tanks in Nova Scotia.

As well as trying to influence Canadian govermnment policy, Mr. Schreiber took a rale in this country's political
process, He has acknowledged helping pick up the tab for sending two planeloads of Quebec delegates to the
Progressive Conservative Party’s 1983 leadership review. Those delegates voled apainst leader Joe Clark, preventing
him from getting the 7{0-per-cent vote of confidence he sought, and Mr. Clark stepped down,

He was replaced by Mr. Mulroney, who became prime minister the next year, and in 1987 the federal government
purchased 12 of MBB's helicoplers. '

A coincidence? The aulhors doubt it, Evidence of wrongdoing, however, is not to be found. Which is perhaps the
point. The line that separates influence-peddling from corruption is often invisible. And, as the authors found, extremely
hard to prove.
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Copyright 2007 The Gazette, a division of CanWest MediaWorks Publication Inc.
All Rights Reserved
The Gazette (Montreal)

November 14, 2007 Wednesday
Final Edition

SECTION: NEWS; Pp. Al
LENGTH: 828 words

HEADLINE: Now Mounties weigh in; Harper yields on public inquiry as RCMP determine whether German's claims
warrant probe

BYLINE: JACK AUBRY, CanWest News Service
DATELINE: OTTAWA

BODY:

The RCMP will lock into fresh allegations concerning Brian Mulroney and Karlheinz Schreiber as Prime Minister
Stephen Harper announced a public inquiry into the controversial relationship between the former Tory prime minister
and the German businessman.

Harper told the Commons yesterday that he has agreed to an inquiry into the Mulroney-Schreiber affair that
resulted in a $2.!-million libel settlement from taxpayers to Mulroney.

Harper was frugal with details on the inquiry, bnderlining that its terms of reference would be spelled cut by an
independent adviser who has yet to be named. ’

Natalie Deschénes, 2 spokesperson for the RCMP, said the force is examining claims made by Schreiber in a swomn
affidavit in a lawsuit against Mulroney in connection with $300,000 in cash that he paid the former prime minister in
1993 and 1994.

Schreiber's affidavit, which was filed in Ontario Superior Court last week, claimed that he discussed an agreement
worth $300,000 with Mulroney at the prime minister’s summer residence at Harrington Lake before he left office in
1993,

Mulroney says he was paid the money for private business dealings and was late paying income fax on the three
$100,000 payments he received from Schreiber because he was traumatized by allegations made against him by the
RCMP.

Last night in Toronto, a defiant Mulroney vowed to "fight and win,” o clear his good name for the second time in
12 years from allegations of shady dealings.
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Eaming two standing ovations from fellow alumni of St. Francis Xavier University, the former Conservative prime
minister said he will be there "with bells on” to testify before a public inguiry.

Mulroney said he was pleased Harper announced the inquiry, the morning after he bimself called for such a probe
to find out who is behind the "vendetta” that has dogged him since leaving office’in 1993.

He said that for most of his term in vffice he was treated well by the press, but after stepping down from public life
he has been the victim of smears and innuendo that are impossible to dispel. He likened it fo "punching Jel}-0."

Mulroney repeated bis demand certain journalists be subpoenaed to testify at the inquiry "so that their conduct and
their motives can be fully analyzed.”

"There can be no exclusions, there can be no exceptions,” he said.

“Twelve years ago, I was falsely acensed. ¥ fought and § won. Now it seems I'm poing to have to fight again. I'm
not pleased about it, but 50 be it. I'm going to fight and win again,” he said to applause.

The RCMP launched an investigation in the mid-1990s, but shut it down a few years after the government
apologized to Mulroney and settled with him out of court.

Deschénes said the new information that has come to light from Schreiber could lead the RCMP to open a formal
investigation. She emphasized that there was nothing unusnal in the preliminary examination that was confirmed

yesterday,

In a statement made public after question period yesterday, Harper said the independent adviser will also review the
material filed by Schreiber and if any "evidence of criminal action” is identified, advice will be given on how to handle
it. The adviser is also tasked with assessing the impact such a circamstance could have on the broader public inguiry.

In an interview, Schreiber sajd he is confident an ingniry, which he has been seeking for years, will allow him to
stay in Canada. Schreiber, now being held in a detention cenire near the Toronto atrport, faces extradition to Germany |

to face tax and fraud charges. His extradition hearing is tomomrow.

Calling the affair the biggest scandal in Canadian history, Schreiber said he expects to walk out of prison on Friday
moraing. But if he 15 to be extradited, Schreiber said, his documents to support his allegations “are in a safe place.”

During question period in the Commons, oppesition MPs demanded to know what the Prime Minister's Office
knew about the relationship between Mulroney and the German-Canadian lobbyist.

Harper and Justice Minister Rob Nicholson, who was a parliamentary secretary in the Mukoney povernment, were
peppered with questions about Jetters the Prime Minister's Office received from Schreiber in the past seven months.
Those letters contain allegations about the agreement he claims he reached with Mulroney just before that prime

minister left office.
Dismissing suggestions of a cover-up, Nicholson differentiated between the letters, which he says never reached
senior officials, and Schreiber's affidavit, which is a sworn legal document. The affidavit, he said, got the government's

attention last waeek.

NDP MP Pat Martin called for the Commons ethics commitlee to also look into the controversy, and asked Harper
to hold the public inquiry before the next federal election,

"Mr. Speaker, it was the cultare of secrecy that allowed corruption te flourish under the Liberal regime,” Martin
told the Commons. "Now the stink of corruption is hanging over the Conservative government, with allegations of a
former prime minister accepting brown paper bags full of money in secret hotel room meetings.”



Page 3

Now Mounties weigh in; Harper yields on public inquiry as RCMP determine whether German's claims warrant probe
The Gazette (Montreal) November 14, 2007 Wednesday

He said former justice minister Allan Rock had "folded like a cheap suit” by settling a libel lawsuit with Mulroney
in 1997 for $2.1 million.

Liberal lender Stéphane Dion has said the government probably would not have settled with Mulroney if they had
known about the $300,000 in "secret” payments.

Ottawa Citizen

‘GRAPHIC:
Colour Photo: PETER J. THOMPSON, NATIONAL POST; Brian Mubroney spoke in Toronto last night at a fundraiser

for his alma mater, St. Francis Xavier University. He said that since leaving public life, he has been the victim of smears

and innuendo that are impossible to dispel. ;
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= STATEMENT BY MINISTER NICHOLSON FOLLOWING THE SUPREME COURT OF CANADA'S
DECISION REGARDING MR. KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

i)TTAWA March 6, 2008 - The Honourable Rob Nicholson, Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada
.nade the following statement today following the Supreme Court of Canada’s decision to dismiss Mr. Karlhefnz

schreiber's application for leave to appeal.

1 JWith the dismissal of the leave application by the Supreme Court of Canada, Mr. Schreiber is now eligible for
immmediate surrender to Germany. _
I 4s Minister of Justice, I do not have authority to delay Mr, Schreiber's surrender pursuant to section 42 of the
_Extradition Act. Section 42 is not designed to deal with the issue of delay. Section 69 of the Extradition Act’
pecifies that Mr. Schreiber must be surrendered to Germany within 45 days, after which time he has the right.

W-o apply for a discharge. However, through his counsel, Mr. Schreiber has requested a delay and agreed to
Uwaive his right under sectlon 69 to apply for a discharge if he is not surrendered to German authorities within

ﬁthe next 45 days.

' Therefore, because Mr. Schreiber has agreed to waive his right to apply for a discharge under section 69, I am
repared to defer the execution of his surrender order until he has had the opportunity to testify before the

ﬁgntlclpated public Inquiry into matters pertaining ta the Right Honourable Brian Mulroney and Mr. Kartheinz
i Schreiber,

ﬂfn this way, the public interest is served as Canadians will have the benefit of hearing Mr. Schreiber's testimony
7 Canadian soil while at the same time preserving my ability tu give effect to the German extradition request
1d fulfilling my mandate as Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada under the Extradition Act,

EW&D respect to the issue of ball, this is a3 matter to be addressed by the courts. Should Mr. Schreiber make an
application for bail, counsel for the Government of Canada will respond in the normal course.”
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e = Ref.:

i Darren Eke
... Press Secretary

f Office of the Minlster of Justlce
o 513-992-4621

B Media Relations
B Department of Justice
613-957-4207

PSR

" Date Modifled; 2008-12-12




i
1




e

Page 1
20001 0.J. No. 2618

=
2000 CarswellOnt 5257

Germany (Federal Repubiic) v. Schreiber
Federal Republic of Germany, Extradition Partner and Karlheinz Schreiber,
Person Sought
Ontario Superior Court of Justice
Wait J.
Tudgment: July 6, 2000
Docket: None given

Copyright © Thomson Reuters Canada Limited or its Licensors.
Al rights reserved.
Counsel. Thomas Beveridge, Howard D. Piafsky, for Extradition Pariner
Edward L. Greenspan, Q.C., Ms Alison J. Wheeler for Person Sought
Ms Charleen H. Brenzall, for R.C.M.P.
Subject: Criminal; Evidence

Criminal law --- Extradition proceedings -- Extradition from Canada -- Conduct of hearing -- Role of judge —
Jurisdiction ‘ '

Accused was subject of extradition request for fiscal offences -- Accused had been subject of prior investigation
in Canada - Accused wanted opportunity to establish that he was sought for investigation and not prosecution --
Accused also intended to argue abuse of process -- Accused brought application for order compelling disclosure
of all material in bands of requesting state, all material relating to prior Canadian investigation and all material
relating to extradition proceedings -- Application dismissed -- Minister of Justice had exclusive jurisdiction at
initial stape to determine if individual was sought for prosecution and matter could not be reviewed by extradi-
tion judge -- Role of extradition judge was limited to establishing identity of accused and determining suffi-
ciency of evidence for commiftal — Accused had received record of case and that was all he was entitled to --
Any concerns with Minister's conduct were to be raised after committal -- Extradition judge did not have author-
ity to order disclosure from requesting state and such order could nof be enforced in any event -- Exlradition
Act, 5.C. 1999, c. 18, s5. 3(1), 29(1)}(a), 32{1)(c). '

Criminal law --- Extradition proceedings -- Extradition from Canada -- Evidence at hearing -- General

Accused was subject of extradition request for fiscal offences -~ Accused had been subject of prior investigation
in Canada -~ Accused wanted opportunity to establish that he was sought for investigation and not prosecution —
Accused also intended to argue abuse of process — Accused brought application for order compelling disclosure
of all material in hands of requesting state, all material relating to prior Canadian investigation and all material
refating to extradition proceedings - Application dismissed - Minister of Justice had exclusive jurisdiction at
initial stage to determine if individual was sought for prosecution and matter could not be reviewed by extradi-
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tion judge -- Role of extradition judge was limited to establishing identity of accused and determining suffi-
ciency of evidence for committal -- Accused had received record of case and that was all he was entitled to —
Any concerns with Minister's conduct were to be raised after committal -- Extradition judge did not have author-
ity to order disclosure from requesting state and such order could not be enforced in any event -- Extradition
Act, 5.C. 1999, c. 18, ss. 3(1), 28(1}a), 32(1){c).

Cases considered by Wait 1.:

Argentina (Repubhic) v. Mellino, 52 Alia. LR, (2d) 1, (sub nom. Argentina v. Mellino) [1987] 1 S.C.R.
536, (sub nom. Republic of Argentina v. Mellino) 40 D.L. R. (4th} 74, 76 N.R. 51, [1987] 4 W.W.R.
289,80 AR, 1,33 C.C.C. (3d) 334, 28 CR.R. 262 (S.C.C} - refered to

Germany (Federal Republic) v. Krapohl (1998), 110 O.A.C. 129 (Ont. C.A.) - considered

Idziak v. Canada (Minister of Justice), 17 C.R. {dth) 161, 9 Admin. LR, (2d) I, 12 CR.R. {2d) 77,
f199213 S.CR. 631,39 Q.A.C. 241,77 C.C.C. (3d} 65, 97 DL.R. (4th) 577, 144 NR. 327 (5.C.C.} -
considered

Kindler v. Canada (Minister of Justice), 8 C.R. (4th) 1, [1991] 2 5.C.R. 779, 67 C.C.C. (3d) 1, 84
DELR.(4th) 438, 129 N.R. &1, 6 C.R.R. (2d) 193, 45 F.T.R. 160 (note) (§.C.C.} — considered

Pokidyshev, Re (1999), (sub nom. Russian Federation v. Pokidyshev) 178 D.L.R. {4th) 91, 27 C.R.
{5th) 316, 124 O.A.C. 24, (sub nom. Russian Federation v. Pokidyshev) 138 C.C.C. (34d) 321 (Ont.
C.A) -~ considered

R.v. Girimonte (1997). 123 C.C.C. (3d) 33, 12 C.R. {5th) 332, 48 C.R.R. (2d) 235, 145 Q.A.C. 337,37
O.R.(3d) 617 (Ont. C.A.) — considered ’

R. v. Mills, (sub nom. Mills v. R)) [1986] | S.C.R. 863, (sub nom. Mills v. R.} 29 D.L.R. (4th) 16},
(sub nom. Mills v. R) 67 N.R. 241, 16 O.A.C. 81, (sub nom. Mills v. R.} 26 C.C.C. (3d) 481, 52 C.R.
(34} I, (sub mom. Mills v, R.) 21 C.R.R. 76, (sub nom. Mills v. R.} 58 O.R. (2d) 544 (note) (8.C.C.) -
considered

R.v.Rahey, 75 N.R. 81, [1987] 1 S.C.R. 588, 39 D.L.R. (4th) 481, 78 N.S.R. (2d) 183, 33 C.C.C. (3d)
289, 57 C.R. (3d) 289, 33 CR.R. 275, 193 A P.R. 183 (5.C.C.} — considered

R.wv. Schmidt, 76 N.R. 12, {sub nom. Canada v. Schmidt) {1987] } S.CR. 500, 39 D.L.R. {4th} 18, 20
OA.C. 16}, 33 C.C.C. (3d) 193, (sub nom. Schmidt v. R.) 58 CR. (3d) i, (sub nom. Schmidt v.
Canada) 28 C.R.R. 280, 61 O.R. (2d) 530 (S.C.C.} -~ considered

R.v. Stinchcombe (1991), [1992] 1 W.W.R. 97, [19911 3 S.CR. 326, 130 MN.R. 277, 83 Alta. L.R. (2d)
193, 120 AR, 161, 8 CR. (4th) 277, 18 C.R.R. (2d) 210, 68 C.C.C. (3d} 1, 8 W.A.C. 161 (8.C.C.) ~
considered

Untted States v. Cobb {1999), 125 0.A.C. 122, 139 C.C.C. (3d) 283 (Ont. C.A) -- considered

Tnited States v. Ding {June 3, 1996}, Doc. Vancouver CA020385 (B.C. C.A.) - considered
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United States v. Dynar, (sub nom. United States of America v. Dynar) 115 C.C.C. {3d} 481, (sub nom.
United States of Awerica v. Dynar) 213 N.R. 321, (sub nom. United Sates of Amenica v. Dynar) 147
D.L.R. (4th) 399, (sub nom. United States of America v. Dynar) 101 0.A.C. 321, 8 CR. (5th) 79, (sub
nom. United States of America v. Dynar) 33 Q.R. (3d) 478 (headnote only). {sub nom. United States of

" America v, Dynar) 44 C R.R. (2d) 189, (sub nom. United States of America v. Dynar) [1997] 2 S.C.R.
462 (8.C.C.) -- considered

United States v. Kwok (1998), 163 D.L.R. (4th) 128, 127 C.C.C. (3dy 353, 33 C.RR. (2d) 172, 112
0.A.C. 312, 41 O.R_(3d) 137 (Ont. C.A.) -- considered

;v B R —

United States v. Lépine (1993}, 163 N.R. |, 69 O.A.C. 241, [1994] 1 S.C.R. 286, 87 C.C.C. (34} 385,
113 D.L.R. (4th) 31 (8§.C.C.) -- referred to

Von Emem v. Germany (Federal Republic) (1984), 14 C.C.C. (3d) 440 (B.C. C.A.) -- referred to

Statutes considered:

Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms, Part I of the Constitution Act, 1982, being Schedule B to the Canada
Act 1982 (UK., 1982, c. }]

Generally -- referred to

i o

5. 7 — considered

5. 11(b) -- referred to

5. 24 -- considered

Constitution Act, 1982, being Schedule B te the Canada Act 1982 (U.X)), c. 11, reprinted R.S.C. 1985, App. 11,
No. 44

Generally — considered

Criminal Code, R.S.C. 1985, c. C-46

".;-m‘v ‘r-‘vfn" ’ f:_:m
R I B

P1. XVTII -- considered

5. 121 -- referred to

5. 121(1){a) - referred to

5. 368(1)(b) -- referred to

5. 380(1)(a) -- referred to

s. 426{1)(a) -- referred to

5. 548(1) -~ considered

Extradition Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. E-23
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5. 9(3) -- considered

s. 1B{1)(b) -- considered
Extradition Act, $.C. 1999, c. 18

Generally -- considered

s. 3(1} -- considered

s. 3(})(2) -- considered

s. 3(2) -- considered

5. 3(3) -~ considered

s. 7 - considered

5. 11 — considered

s. 11(2) -- considered

5. 12 — considered

5. 13 - referred to

5. 15 - considered

s. 15(1) -- considered

5. 24(1} -- considered

8. 24{2) -- considered

5. 25 -- considered

5. 29 —- considered

5.29(1) -- considered

5. 29(1Xa) - considered

5. 29¢1)(b) -- considered

5. 29(3) — considered

s. 32{1)(c) -- considered

55. 49-56 — considered

5. 57 - considered
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Income Tax Act, R.5.C. 1985, c. | (5th Supp.)
| 5. 239(1){(a} -- referred to V
5. 239(1}d} - referred to
Treaties considered:
Extradition Treaty Between Canada and Germany, [1979] C.T.5. 18
Generally -- considered
Article 1 -- referred to
Article 119 5 -~ considered
Article X1 -- considered
Article XVII ¥ 2 -- considered
APPLICATION by accused for order compelling disclosure in extradition proceeding,
Waty J.:

1 For the past several years, Kartheinz Schreiber has lived in Canada. He has become and remains a Canadian
citizen. He 1s also a German citizen.

2 The Federal Republic of Germany has asked Canada to extradite Karlheinz Schreiber to Germany so that he
can be prosecuted there for a vanety of crimes. The Minister of Justice has authorized the Afttomey General of
Canada to proceed to seek an order of commaittal.

3 'When the extradition hearing began, Karlheinz Schreiber sought disclosure of a variety of materials connec-
ted with the foreign prosecution, a previous domestic investigation with international implications and the extra-
dition proceedings themselves.

4 Mr. Schreiber takes the position that what he seeks is relevant to several justiciable 1ssues in the extradition
proceedings, particularly to his right to make full answer and defence in those proceedings.

5 Counsel for the extradition partner, the Federal Republic of Genmany, takes the opposite view: what 15
sought, he submils, has nothing to do with the extradition hearing. An extradition judge, quite simply, has no
Jurisdiction or authority to make the order sought.

6 To determine the shape of things to come, I am required to decide whether I have or lack the jurisdiction fo
order what is sought, assuming that the necessary evidentiary foundation has been put in place.

A. The Background Facts
1. Introduction

7 This preliminary issue does nof require any elaborate recital of the facts that underlie the allegations con-
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tained in the extradition request. Al the same time, some reference to them is inescapable so that the disclosure
requests may be put in their appropriate context. For similar reasons,.a brief résumé of the procedural history of
the matter is in order.

2. The Allepations: An Overview

8 The allegations that underlie the extradition request involve Mr: Schreiber's activities on behalf.of a handful
of-European companies. In essence, it 1s said that Mr. Schretber negotiated contracts on behalf of these corporate
entities and was paid.substantial commissions for his efforts. The income, the aliegations ‘are, was paid directly
o corporate entities under Schreiber's direction or control, thereafter paid out fo.him or on his direction. Taxes
were exigible on tirs incorme, but the income was nof declared.

9  The specihicalepations include
i. the negotiation of the sale of twelve (12) helicopters by M.B.B. to-the Canadian Coast Guard,;

ii. the negotiation of the sale of thirty-four {34) Airbus. A20 aircrafi by Airbus Industries G.1L.E. to-Air
Canada and of further similar aircraft-to Thai Airways-Intermationak

iii. thcrnegotiationlof the sale of -thirty-six- (36) tanks by Thyssen Industries AG to the Kingdom. of
Saudi.Arabia; and,

iv. negotiations on behalf of Thyssen with the Canadian government for other promised:purchases.

10 TheallepatiBig are contaiiied-in the Warrant of-Arrest dated May7; 1997 and the Report-of-the CaserA
further-Warrant of- Asvest, said to have been issued Seplember 2,.1999, has not been, filed.

3. The Arrest of Karlheing Schreiber

11 On August 27, 1999, the Federal Republic of Germany requested the provisional amrest and detention of
Kartheinz Schreiber to await extradition proceedings. The request mentions offences of

i. tax evasion, of both income and trade tax;
ii. bribery; and,
1. aiding and abetting criminal breach of trust.

12 Omn August 30, 1999, Karlheinz Schreiber was arrested on 4 provisional warrant issued under 5. 13 of the
Extradition Act. He has subsequently been released from custody pending the extradition hearing that has now
begun.

4. The Authority to Proceed

13 OnNovember 12, 1999, counsel in the International Assistance Group signed an Authority to Proceed un-
der s. 15 of the Extradition Act on behalf of the Minister of Justice. The Canadian offences that correspond to
the alleged conduct described in the materials from-the Federal Republic of Germany are-these:

I. iIncome tax evasion, contrary to-s. 239(1)(d) of the Jricome Fax Aet,
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ii. making-false or deceplive-statements-in-an income  tax-return, conirary-4o §-23 9¢13(a) of thefnecome
Firgder

1if. defrauding-the government-ofincome tax revenues, contrary to.s.. 380(1)(a).of.the. CriminalFEode;
iv. uttering. a forged document, centrary to 5.-368(1)(b) of the Griminal Code;

v. defianding the government of the Kangdom of Saudi Arabia, contrary to's.-380(1)(a) of the Criminal
Code:

vi, defrauding Thyssen Industrie AG,'c‘ﬁntTary to 5. 380(1)(a) of the Criminal Code;
vii. cerruptly accepting a secret commission, contrary to 5. 426(1)(a) of the Criminal Code; and,

' ]
viil. giving to.an official a loan; reward; advaniage or benefit s consideration for coopesation, assist-
ance or exercise of influence in connection with a matter of business relating to the govermment,. con-
trary to s. 121(1)(a) of the Criminal Code.

14 The relevant German offences include:
1. income tax evasion for taxation-years-1988-1993;
ii. frade-tax-evasion for.taxation years.1988-1993;
1. bribesy;
iv. aiding.and abetting fraud; and,
v. aiding-and.abetiing.breach. ofstrust.

B. The Applicatibn

1. Introduction

I5  Itis time to turn to the specifics of the application for disclosure and the circumstances in which the pre-
liminary question, one of "jurisdiction” according to the Federal Republic of Germany, arises.

2. The Muaterianls Sought

16 The materials that Karlheinz Schreiber secks and claims are necessary to make full answer and defence at
his extradition hearing cover a broad range. They are domestic and foreign, brief and voluminous. They are as
unremarkable as the warrant of arrest issued on September 2, 1999, and as complex as the documentary materi-
als and depositions relied upon by the Federal Republic, more accurately the German prosecutor, to support his
case.

3. The Warrant of Arrest and Supporting Materials

17 Karlhemnz Schreiber seeks disclosure of the warrant of arrest issued on September 2, 1999, He alse wants
production of any materials, whatever their formmat may be, received by the Canadian authorities from Germany
in connection with any extradition request that the Federal Republic has made of Canada about him.
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.18 These.materials, according to Mr. Schreiber, are relevant to an issue at the extradition hearing. They may
assist in determining whether Karlheinz Schreiber is "a person sought for prosecution" wnder the Extradition Act
and goveming treaty. A person "sought for investigation” is not one wheo is "sought for prosecution”. If Mr.
Schreiber is not "sought for prosecution”, the argument continues, there is ne authority to seek or order his sur-
render under the Act or treaty.

4. The Prior Investigation Materials

19 On September 29, 1995, Kimberly Prost, senior Counsel and Director of the Intemnational Assistance
Group for the Minister of Justice of Canada sent a Request for Assistance to the Competent Legal Authority of
Switzerland on behalf of the Minister and Attorney General of Canada. The assistance requested included bank-
ing information relating to accounts of named individnals, including Karlheinz Schreiber, and of corporale entit-
ies, including International Aircraft Leasing apd Kensington Anstait. The offences under investigation were al-
leged breaches of s. 121 of the Criminal Code of Canada.

20 Kartheinz Schreiber seeks disclosure of any materials in the possession of the R.C.M.P. or Canadian pov-
ernment as a result of the domestic investigation described in the Request for Assistance, including any memor-
anda, infernal briefing documents and similar materials in connection with the request.

21 Mr. Schreiber contends that these materials are also relevant to the threshold test to be applied in these ex-
tradition proceedings. They relate to Karlheinz Schreiber's relationship with corporate entities that are alleged to
be essential vehicles in the tax evasion scheme for which he is sought in Germany. The other materials are relev-
ant to the issue of whether the extradition proceedings constitute an abuse of process, another issue for the extra-
dition hearing judge to decide. ‘

5. The Muterials from the Requesting State

22 Karlheinz Schreiber also seeks disclosure of any documents or depositions, or any other materials relied
upon by the prosecutor in the Federal Republic in making the assertions contained in the Record of the Case
filed in support of the extradition request. '

23 According to Mr. Schreiber, these documents are relevant as well on the hearing before the extradition
judge. He wants them because the (Schreiber) has a right to adduce evidence to show that the test for committal
under 5. 29(1}(a) of the Act has not been met. This evidence would be admissible, he submits, under 5. 32(1)(c)
of the Act. Disclosure of it is necessary for Mr. Schreiber to make full answer and defence at the hearing.

C. The Posifions of the Parties
I Introduction

24 Brief reference has already been made, to some extent, to the position of Kastheinz Schreiber in connection
with the disclosure he seeks. At the risk of repetition, I endeavour a brief canvas of the positions of both parties
on the jurisdictional issue,

2. The Position of Karlheing Schreiber

25  ForKarlheinz Schreiber, whom I shall describe as "the Applicant”, Mr. Greenspan contends that there can
be no order of committal to await surrender under s. 29(1)(a} of the Act unless the Applicant is "a person sought
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for prosecution” in the requesting state. This requirement is also inherent in s. 3(I) of the Act, which articulates
the general principles applicable to extraditable conduet.

26 Whether the person who is the subject of an extradition request 15 "a person sought for prosecution” is a
matter of statutory interpretation or consiruction for the extradition hearing judge to decide. It is 2 condition pre-
cedent to the jurisdicrion to order commitial to await surrender, on the same footing as the requirement that
there be sufficient admissible evidence to warrant committal in domestic proceédings and evidence of identity.
Each of these requirements are for the extradition hearing judge to decide, not for the Minister to pre-determine
by issuing the Authority to Proceed.

27  The arpument for disclosure is that any malterials that are relevant to a determination concerning the ap-
plicant's status as “a person sought for prosecution” should be disclosed. After all, the argnment continues, s.
32(1)(c) permits the person sought for extradition to adduce evidence that is relevant to the tests set out in s.
29(1). Entitlement to adduce the evidence translates into a corresponding duty on the extradition pariner to dis-
close it.

28 It isthe Applicant's position, further, that the decision to issue the authority to proceed must be made by a
decision-maker who is unencumbered by actual or apparent bias. The disclosure requested, in essence the mater-
1als relating {o the 1995 Canadian Request for Assistance from Swiss authorities, is relevant to and demonstrat-
ive of bias, or at least a reasonable apprehension of it. In the result, what is sought is of value in determining
whether the decision of domestic authorities to proceed with the request is an abuse of process, remediable as a
Charter infringement under s. 7 of the Charter and 5. 25 of the 4ct.

29 Mr. Greenspan contends that disclosure of what might compendiounsly be descnibed as "the German materi-
als", in other words,

i. what was sent to Canada in support of the request for extradition; and,

il. what is relied npon by the foreign prosecutor in making the assertions contained in the Record of the
Case,

1s also essenfial. These materials, he submits, bear on at least two (2) questions that are mine to decide as the ex-
tradition hearing judge:

1. whether the Applicant Is "a person sought for prosecution” in Germany within the relevant provisions
of the Extradition Act; and,

ii. whether there is any admissible evidence to justify committal under domestic law.

Disclosure is essential {or the Applicant to make full answer and defence to the Federal Republic's request for
extradition.

3. The Posifion pf the Respondent Extradition Partner

30 Ttis the position of Mr. Beveridge for the Federal Republic, the extradition pariner, that the extradition
hearing judge has no avthority to make the disclosure orders requested. The issues raised, to which the sought-
after material is relevant, are no/ justiciable on this hearing, even under the newly-praclaimed Extradition Actf in
which the authority of the hearing and habeas corpus judge is merged.
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31 Mr. Beveridge submits that an extradition hearing judge has a limited or modest function. His or her au-
thority is entirely a creature of statute. Section 29(1)(a) of the 4¢f defines that jurisdiction in the circumstances
of this-case. The Charter jurisdiction for which provision is made in s. 25 of the et is linked to the statutory au-
thorify otherwise conferred. It is not the plenary authority otherwise available to judges of the superior court of
criminal jurisdiction in domestic matters under Charfer s. 24.

32 . To begn with the request for disclosure of the warrant of arrest and materials submitted to the Canadian
authorities in support of this and any other extradition request, Mr. Beveridge urges that whether the Applicant
is "a person sought for prosecution” is a question for the Minister, nof the extradition hearing judge to decide.
The Minister is responsible for dealing with request for extradition. It is for the Minister to say whether the re-
quirements of s. 3(1)}{a) of the Acz have been 1net. These requirements include a determination whether an indi-
vidual is sought for prosecution within the jurisdiction of the extradition partner. These conditions must be met
before the Minister may direct the Attomey General to apply for a provisional arrest warrant under s. 12 or issue
an anthority to proceed under 5. 15 that authorizes the Attorney General to seek, on behalf of the extradition
partner, an order of commitial for surrender. The authority of the extradition hearing judge, on the other hand, is
bordered by s. 29(1) of the Act, which makes no mention of this issue. In essence, the argument continues, wiat
is sought has everything to do with the political function, reviewable by the Court of Appeal, and nothing to do
with the judicial function, at least so far as [ am concerned.

33 The submissions of the Federal Republic about disclosure of the "Swiss materials" follow a similar path, at
least i part, before turning in a somewhat different direction, Woven throughout the submissions of the extradi-
tion partner is the rnodest role of the extradition judge and the clear division of responsibility between the judge
and the Minister. Neither reviews the other's decisions, nor steps Into the other’s area of responsibility.

34 According to Mr. Bevenidge, there is no nexus between the "Swiss materials” and the request of the Feder-
al Republic for extradition, other than by way of subject-matter or a common target. The Federal Republic
places no reliance on these materials to support its reguest. The request is grounded on a German investigation
conducted by German authorities in which the Canadian request for Swiss assistance plays ne part. The material
waould not even be disclosable, he submits, in Canada, at least at the moment, in the absence of a charge.

35  There is a further reason for the nondisclosure of the Swiss materials, the Federal Republic urges. The re-
quest is made so that the Applicant can show that he does not control companies such as International Aircraft
Leasing, entitics thal are at the core of the case against him in the Federal Republic. But this involves, at least
potentially, Mr. Beveridge submits, issues of foreign law. Questions of that nature are for the Minister, nof for
the extradition hearing judge to detennine. '

36 Mr. Beveridge arpues that a similar jurisdictienal-deﬁcit exists in relation to the German materials. In es-
sence, he contends, the Applicant wanlts disclosure of the prosccutor's file to an extent equivalent to what he
would receive in 2 domestic prosecution. "Ne can do”, contends Mi. Beveridge. The Extradition Act neither re-
quires nor permits it. This degree of disclosure is contrary to the requitements of the treaty. The Applicant is en-
titted to, and has, the Record of the Case. His entitlement extends no farther. Neither does any authority to top it
up. At all events, the order requested is unenforceable, all to no avail, nof to mention antithetical to the operation
of the Act.

D. Analysis

I Introduction
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37 The authority of a judge on an extradition hearing is farnished as well as circurnscribed by the provisions
of the Extradition Act and any applicable agreement. In this case, the applicable agreement is the extradition
treaty between Canada and Genmany, which came into force on September 30, 1979. This combination of statute
and treaty marks out the borders of my authority on this hearing.

2. Extraditable Conduct

38 Unders. 3(1) of the Act, a person may be extradited from Canada, in accordance with the ¢t and govern-
ing treaty, on the request of an extradition parter, for any of three (3) purposes,

i. prosecuting the person;
il. fmposing a sentence on the person; or,
ifl. enforcing a sentence already imposed on the person,

for conduct that amounts te an offence described in the section in both Canada and the jurisdiction of the exira-
dition partnier. The provision is in these terms:

3. (1) A person may be extradited from Canada in accordance with this Act and a refevant extradition
agreement on the request of an extradition partner for the purpose of prosecuting the person or imposing
a sentence on — ot enforcing a sentence imposed on -- the person if

(a) subject to a relevant extradition agreement, the offence in respect of which the extradition is re-
quested is punishable by the extradition pariner, by imprisoning or otherwise depriving the person
of their liberty for a maximum term of two years or more, or by a more severe punishment; and

{b) the conduct of the person, had it occcurred in Canada, would have constituted an offence that is
ponishable in Canada,

() in the case of a request based on a specific agreement, by imprisonment for a maximum
term of five years or more, or by a more severe punishment, and

(ii) in any other case, by imprisonment for a maximum term of two years or more, or by a more
severe punishment, subject to a relevant extradition agreement.

The mutual uadertaking of the contracting parlies, as expressed in Article I of the treaty, and subject to its provi-
sions and conditions, is to extradite to each other any person found within the requested state who, amongst oth-
er things, is subject to prosecution by a compelent authority of the requesting state.

39 It does nof matter whether the conduct that is the basis of the extradition request is named, defined or char-

acterized by the extradifion partner in the same way as it is in Canada. This provision appears in 5. 3(2) of the.

Act, as well as paragraph (5) of Article II of the Treaty. 1t is, of course, necessary that the conduct can be sub-
sumed within the substance of any scheduled offence.

3. The Function of the Minister

40  The Minister of Justice is responsible for the implementation of extradition agreements, the adminisiration
of the Act and, of greater significance here, dealing with requests for extradition under the 4et or an applicable
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apreement. The language of this enabling authority, s. 7 of the Act, is unconfined, at least in terms. Specific an-
thority is given in other sections of the Act and articles of the Treaty,

4. Ministerial Authority to Receive Requests

4] Section 11 takes up one of the specific authorities given to the Minister by s. 7, the power to deal with re-
quests for extradition made by extradition pariners. 1t requires that any request for the provisional arrest or ex-
tradition of a person be made to the Minister. As here, a request for provisional arrest rnay be made through In-
terpol under s. 11(2) of the Acr.

42 Article XH] of the Treaty insists that requests for extradition and any subsequent correspondence be made
through the diplomatic channel.

5. The Minister and Provisional Warrants

43 The Minister also has a role to play in the issuance of provisional warrants of arrest. The Minister Initiates
the procedure to obtain provistonal warrants. The engaging mechanism is a request by an extradition partner for
the provisional arrest of a person. The Minister has a discretion, nef otherwise defined or circumscribed, to au-
thorize the Attorney General of Canada to apply for a provisional arrest warrant provided the Minister is satis-
fied that

i. the offence for which provisional arrest is songht is punishable under s. 3(1}(a); and,
1. the extradition partner will make a request for extradition of the person named in the warrant.

44 A provisional arrest warrant is issved by a judge of the superior court of criminal jurisdiction in accord-
ance with the requirements of 5. 13 of the Act. One of the conditions precedent to the issuance of the warrant is a
finding by the issuing judge that a warrant for the person's arrest or an order of a similar nature has been issued,

45 Under Article XVII, paragraph (2) of the Treaty, any request for provisional arrest must inciude, amongst
other things, 2 sfatement that there is a warrant of arrest in existence in the requesting state for the arrest of the
person claimed in the extradition request.

6. The Authority to Proceed

46 As part of his or her statutory authority to administer the 4ct and deal with requests for extradition, the
Minister is authorized to issbe an authority to proceed under s. 15(1) of the 4cr. Te engage this statutory discre-
tion, the Minister must receive a request for extradition and be satisfied that the requirements of ss. 3(1)(a) and
3(3) of the Act have been met in relation to at least one of the offences mentioned in the request.

47 An authorify to proceed authorizes the Attorney General fo seek, on behalf of the extradition partner, an
order for the committal of the person sought under z. 29 of the Aer.

7. The Hearing

48 Under s. 24(1) of the Act, a judge of the superior court who receives an authority to proceed from the At-
tormey General is required to hold an extradition hearing.

49 The powers of the judge who conducts the extradition hearing are described in 5. 24(2) of the Act. Tt
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provides:

24. {2) For the purposes of the hearing, the judge has, subject to this Act, the powers of a justice under
Part XVIII of the Criminal Code, with any modifications that the circumstances require.

Part XVl of the Criminal Code provides the procedure to be followed at preliminary inquiry.

50  Anextradition hearing judge also has some authority under the Constiturion Act, 1982, on an extradition
hearing. The anthority is linked, however, to the judicial functions that the judge has to perform under the Aet.
Section 25 provides itin these terms:

25. For the purpases of the Constitution Act, 1982, a judge has, with respect to the functions that the
Judge is required to perform in applying this Act, the same competence thaf that judpe possesses by vir-
tue of being a superior court judge.

8. The Adjudicative Anthority of the Extradition Judge
51 In acase like this, the authority to order committal is provided by 5. 29(1)(a} of the Acf. It provides:

29. (1) A judge shall order the committal of the person into custody to await strrender if (a) in the case
of a person sought for prosecution, there is evidence admissible under this Act of conduct that, had it
oceurred in Canada, would justify cornmittal for trial in Canada on the offence set out in the authorify to
proceed and the judge is satisfied that the person is the person saught by the extradition partoer.

If committal is nof ordered, the person sought must be discharged under 5. 29(3) of the Act.
9. The Nature and Purpose of the Extradition Hearing

52 The jurisdictional question posed for reply as we began this hearing invites an examination of fundamental
principle:

i. the nature and purpose of an extradition hearing;

il. the authority of the Minister and extradition hearing judge respectively in extradition proceedings;
and, :

LI

fii. the availability of Charter-based relief, especially disclosure, at or for the purposes of an extradition
hearing.

53  Thenew Extradition Act, 5.C. 1999, c. E-18, which came into foree en June 17, 1999, as well as the Treatly
between Canada and Germany govern these proceedings. There 1s much 1o be learned, however, from existing
jurisprudence. No one sugpests that its precedential value ceased or was significantly diminished upon the pro-
clamation of the new Act.

54  Extradifion occupies a unique and important position in the structure of law enforcement. It is necessary,
however, to keep it separate from our own criminal trial process. In Kindler v. Canada (Minister of Justice),
[1991] 2 S.CR. 779 (5.C.C.), McLachlin, J. (as she then was) made this observation at p. 844:

While the extradition process 15 an important part of our system of criminal justice, it would be wrong
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to equate it to the criminal trial process. It differs from the criminal process in purpose and procedure
and, most importantly, in the factors which render it fair. Extradition procedure, nnlike the criminal pro-
cedure, is founded on the concepts of reciprocity, comity and respect for differences in other jurisdic-
tions.

This unique foundation means that the law of extradition must accommeodate many factors foreign to
our internal criminal law. While our conceptions of what constitutes a fair criminal law are Important to
the process of extradition, they are necessarily tempered by other considerations.

55  In the earlier case of R. v. Schmidy, [1987]) | 5.C.R. 500 (S.C.C.), La Forest I. noted at p. 514:

Extradition is the surrender by one state to another, on request, of persons accnsed or convicted of com-
mitting a crime in the state seeking the surrender. This is ordinarily done pursuant to a treaty or other
arrangement between these states acting in their sovereign capacity and obviously engages their honour
and goed faith. A surrender under these treaties is- primarily an executive acl. Charfer considerations
and international implications apart, it is under domestic law in the discretion of the execufive to sur-
render or not to surrender a fugitive requested by another state. '

56  Mare recently, in United States v. Dynar (1997), 115 C.C.C. (3d) 481 (S.C.C.), Cory and lacobucct JI. de-
scribed the nature of an extradition hearing in these terms at p. 522:

A judge hearing an application for extradition has an impertant role to fulfil. Yet it cannot be forgotien
ihat the hearing is intended to be 2n expedited process, designed to keep expenses to 1 minimum and
ensure prompt compliance with Canada's international obligations.

57  These authorities make it clear that extradition is to be and remain an expedited process to ensure prompt
compliance with Canada's international obligations that our statute and treatics reflect. These authorities, and

others like them, remind extradition hearing judges that the hearing is nof a frial, nor should it be allowed to be-

come a tnal, as though it were a domestic criminal proceeding. It is not simply a matter of degree. There is a dif-

ference in kind between an extradition hearing and the trial of a domestic criminal case.

10. The Division of Labour: The Judge and the Minister

58  One theme underscored in the existing jurisprudence is that the extradition process has two (2) discrete
phases:

i. the judicial phase; and,
il. the ministerial or political phase.

39 Inldzick v. Canada (Minister of Justice) (1992}, 77 C.C.C. (3d} 65 (S.C.C)), Cory J. described the distinct
phases in these terms at pp. 86-7:

It has been seen that the extradition process has two distinct phases. The first, the judicial phase, en-
compasses the court proceedings which determine whether a factual and legal basis for extradition ex-
ists. If that process resnlts in the issuance of a warrant of committal, then the second phase is activated.
There, the Minister of Justice exercises his or her discretion in determining whether to issue a warrant
of surrender. The first decision-making phase is certainly judicial in 1ts nature and warrants the applica-
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tion of the full panoply of procedural safeguards. By contrast, the second decision-making process is
political in its nature. The Minister must weigh the representations of the fugitive against Canada's in-
ternational treaty obligations. The differences in the procedures were considered in Kindler v. Canada
(Minister of Justice) (1951, 67 C.C.C. (3d) 1 at pp. 22-3, 84 D.L.R. (4th) 438 at pp. 459-60, {1991] 2
S.CR.779:

In this two-step process any issues of credibility or claims of innocence must be addressed by the
extradition judge. Kindler had ample opportunity before Pinard J. to challenge the credibility of the
evidence led against him at his trial. This he did not do. It was therefore not open to him to seek to
adduce fresh evidence before the Minister of Justice as to the credibility of witnesses or his inno-
cence of the offence. The Minister was obliged neither to consider such issues, nor to hear viva
voce evidence.

The Mimister was not reguired 10 provide detailed reasons for his decision. None the less he ex-
pressly stated in his letter to counsel for Kindler that he had "examined this case thoroughly and
with care” and that the decision was "based on a review of the evidence presented at trial, the extra-
difion proceedings and the materials and representations [which had been] submitted”. Ameong
those representations were the written and oral submisstons of counsel which dealt with various as- -
pecis of the case, including the method of execution used in Pennsylvania. The material presented
included a letter from Kindler. The Minister's letler indicates that he considered the submissions
and material and found them insufficient to overcome the countervailing policy concerns.

The Minister, both in determining what evidence he should consider on the application and m
reaching his decision, complied with all the requitements of natural justice. It follows that the ap-
pellant’s submissions cannot be accepted.

Parliament chose to give discretionary avthority to the Minister of Justice. It is the Minister who must
consider the good faith and honour of this country in its relations with other states. It is the Minister
who has the expert knowledge of the political ramifications of an exiradition decision. In administrative
law terms, the Mimster's review should be characterized as being at the extreme Jegislative end of the
continuum of administrative decision-making.

60 In atemporal sense, the involvement of the Minister brackets that of the superior court judge. The Minister
receives the request from the extradition partner, It is the Minister's statitory responsibility under s. 7 of the dcr
to deal with the request. It is for the Minister to decide whether she or he will authorize the Attorney General ta
apply for a provisienal arrest warrant. Further, it is for the Mimister fo say whether she or he will issue an author-
ity to proceed that anthorizes the Attorney General to seek, on behalf of the extradition partner, a judicial order
of committal under s. 29 of the Acr.

61  To decide whether to seek a provisional arrest warrant or issue an authority to proceed, the Minister is re-
quired to consider whether the provisions of 5. 3(1)(a) of the Acf have been met. Section 3(1)(a) deals with ex-
traditable cenduct. It does so by making reference to the punishment provided for the offence in the jurisdiction
of the extradition partner. But the section also mentions the purpose of the request of the extradition partner. It
may be for any of three (3) purposes: '

1. prosecufing the person;
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ii. Imposing a sentence on the person; or,
1ii. enforeing a sentence earlier imposed on the person in the requesting state

for an offence described in paragraph 3(1)(a).

5

62 It is inevitable, ag it seems to me, that the minister will be obliged to consider the purpose of the extradi-
tion request in determining whether the requirements of 5. 3(1)(a) of the Act have been met. It is an integral part
of administering the Acr and dealing with requests for extradition made under it and any applicable treaty. This
element of purpose is central {o our extradition scheme: we do nor extradite without reason. We extradite in or-
der for the extradition pariner.

i. to prosecute;
i. to sentence; o1,
i1i. to enforce an existing senfence.

Unless the materials submitted by the extradition pariner reveal one of these purposes, the Minister is nof en-
titled to authorize the Attorney General to apply for a provisional arrest warrant under s. 12 of the Acf, because
the person is nof arrestable. Nor could the Minister issue an authority to the Attomey General to proceed under
5. 15 of the Acr with an application for committal. The necessary foundation would nof have been put in place.

63 More to the point, however, is that the decision-maker on this issue is the Minister, nor the extradition
hearing judge. This authority follows not only from the responsibilities assigned to the Minister generally under
5. 7 of the Act, but also from the specific obligations imposed in connection with provisional arrest warrants and
the authority to proceed. '

64  Te decide that this responsibility resides with the Minister 1s also consistent with previous authority. In
United States v. Ding (June 3, 1996}, Doc. Vancouver CA020385 (B.C. C;A.), for example, a question was
raised whether the Minister had received the documentation required by the treaty in appropriate form to initiate
the request for extradition on behalf of the requesting state. The British Columbia Court of Appeal concluded
that this issue was for the Minister, nof the Court to decide. See also, Von Einem v. Germany (Federal Republic)
(1984}, 14 C.C.C. (3d) 440 (B.C.C.A).

65  The Minister of Justice is the guardian of Canadian sovereignty interests. At the front end of the process, 1t
is his or her function to ensure that the request of the extradition partner is compliant with the 4cf and the ap-
plicable treaty. Her decision, albeit of a political nature, may well involve considerations of foreign law that are
beyond the scope of the extradition hearing judge's authority. See, by analogy, Pokidyshev, Re {1999}, 138
C.C.C. (3d) 321 (Ont. C.A), 328, per Doherty I.A. See also, Argentina (Republic) v. Mellino (1987}, 33 C.C.C.
{3d) 334 (5.C.C.), 349 per La Forest J.; and, United States v. Lépine (1993), 163 N.R. 1 (S.C.C\), 14-15, per La
Forest J.

66  Putting to one side the responsibility of the Minister under the Act, as already discussed, 1 am unable to
locate any authority, express or implied, which assigns jurisdiction to determine whether someone is a person
sought "for the purpose of prosecution” to the extradition hearing judge.

67  The jurisdiction of the extradition hearing judge is entirely statutory. It resides in the Extradition Act and
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the applicable treaty. In United Stares v. Dynar (1997), 115 C.C.C. (3d) 481 (5.C.C.), 521 , Cory and Iacobucci
13. described it in these terms:

The jurisdietion of the extradition judge is derived entirely from the statute and the relevant treaty. Pur-
suant to s. 3 of the Act, the statute must be interpreted as giving effect to the terms of the applicable
treaty. La Forest 1., weiting for the majority in McVey, supra, at p. 519, stated that couris must find a
statutory source for attributing a particular function to the extradition judpe, and that 'courts should not
reach out to bring within their jurisdictional armbit matters that the Act has not assigned them'. In partic-
ular, it was held in Republic of Argentina v. Melfino, [1987] 1 S.C.R. 536 at p. 553, 33 C.C.C. (3d) 334,
10 D.L.R. (4th) 74, that:

...absent express statutory or treaty authorization, the sole purpose of an extradition hearing is to
ensure that the evidence establishes a prima facie case that the extradition crime has been commit-
ted. [Emphasis added.]

As aresult, the rele of the extradition judge has been held to be a "'modest one’, limited to the determina-
tion of whether or not the evidence is sufficient to justify committing the fugitive for surrender: see, for
example, United States of America v. Lépine, [1994) 1 S.C.R. 286 at p. 296, 87 C.C.C. (3d) 385, 111
D.L.R. (dth) 31; Mellino, supra, al p. 533; McVey, supra, at p. 526.

68 Ttiss. 29(1)(a) of the Extradition Act that frames the jurisdiction of the extradition hearing judge to order
committal of a person sought for prosecution. The sechon is in these terms:

29. (1} A judge shall order the committal of the person into custody to await surrender if {a) in the case
of a person sought for prosecution, there is evidence admissible under this Act of conduct that, had it
occurred in Canada, would justify committal for trial in Canada on the offence set out in the anthority to
proceed and the judpe is satisfied that the person is the person sought by the extradition pariner.

69 Under this provision, which eorresponds to s. 18(1)(b) of the former Act, the task of the extradition hearing
judge 1s to determine whether there is evidence admissible under the Extradition Act of conduct that, had it oc-
curred in Canada, would justify committal for trial in Canada for the offence set out in the Authority to Proceed.
The test for cornmittal in domestic proceedings is contained in s. 548(]1) of the Criminal Code. The presiding
Justice must decide whether there is any admissible evidence on the basts of which a2 reasonable jury, properly
instructed, cowld convict. An affinnative answer requires committal; a negative, discharge.

70 The adjudicative authority contained in 5. 29(1)(a) provides no express warrant for the extradition hearing
Judge to inquire into, muckh less decide, whether the person apainst whom procecdings are taken is "sought for
prosecution” in the jurisdiction of the extradition pariner. Nor can it be said that any such authority emerges by
necessary implication from s. 29(1)(a). The introductory references,

i."in the case of a person sought for prosecution”, in s. 29(1){a); and,

n. "in the case of a person sought for the imposition or enforcement of a sentence”, in 5.29(1)(b} are in-
serted as descriptive of the category of fugitive to which each statutory test applies. Neither is there for
the purpose of conferring jurisdiction to decide whether membership in the group has been established.

7t It has been said, and said repeatedly by courts of the highest authonity, that the role of an extradition hear-
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ing judge is 2 narrow one, confined 1o what is specified in the enabling statute. That role is to determine whether
there is a prima facie case that an extradition crime has been committed by the person sought for extradition.
See, United Srates v. Cobb [{1999), 125 0.A.C. 122 (Ont. C.A.)], September 13, 1999 (Ont. C.A, C28534) at pp.
3-4, per Brooke J.A. :

72 Under the ez, the Minister and extradition judge occupy two (2) different solitudes. The Minister bas a
role at the beginning and the end of the extradition pracess. The judge discharges his or ber function in the
middle. Each operates independently of the other, except to the extent that the Minister's final involvement is
contingent on a judicial order for committal. Neither intrudes into the other's area of respongibility. Neither re-
views the other's deterzuination or decision. The reviewing tribunal is the provincial court of appeal. Sections
43-56 govern appeals from commitia or discharge and 5. 57, review of the Minister's surrender decision.

73 In the result, at least as it seems to me, the authority to determine whether a person whose extradition is
sought is "a person sought for prosecution” is given to the Minister. It is nof awarded to the extradition judge,
either at first instance, de nove or by way of review.

11. The Charter Jurisdiction of the Extradition Hearing Judge
74 Section 25 of the Extradition Act provides as follows;

25. For the purposes of the Constitution Act, 1982, a judge has, with respect to the functions that the
judge is required to perform in applying this Act, the same competence that that judge possesses by vir-
tue of being a superior court judge.

Former s. 9(3) was in similar terms.

75 The Act does nof affirm or otherwise incorporate the plenary Charter authority otherwise enjoyed by the
superior court. See, for example, R. v. Mills (1986), 26 C.C.C. (3d) 481 (S.C.C.), 494, per Mclntyre ., and
517-8, per Lamer J; and, R. v. Rahey (1987), 33 C.C.C. (3d) 289 (5.C.C.), 299, per Lamer I. Section 25, like its
predecessor, s. 9(3), links the Charter jurisdiction of the extradition hearing judge to the functions that the judge
15 required to perform under the Acr.

76 In Argentina (Republic) v. Mellino (1987), 33 C.C.C. (3d) 334 (S.C.C)), the extradition judge held that he
had powers in addition to those of a magistrate sitting at a preliminary inquiry. In particular, he held that he had
all the jurisdiction and powers of the superior court of which he was a member. As a result, the extradition judge
found a breach of Charter s. 11{b), dismissed the application for extradition and discharged Mellino.

77 The Supreme Courl of Canada rejected the notion that the extradition judge, as a member of the superior
court of criminal jurisdiction, had plenary authority under the Charter at the extradition hearing. La Forest J. put
the matier in these terms at pp. 349-50:

! cannot accept this proposition. It seems to me, to ignore the modest function of an extradition hearing
which (barring minimal stafutory and freaty exceptions) is merely to determine whether the relevant
crimae falls within the appropriate treaty and whether the evidence presented is sufficient to justify the
executive surrendering the fugitive to the reguesting country for trial there. Responsibility for the con-
duct of our foreign relations, including the performance of Canada's obligations under extradition treat-
ies, is, of course, vested in the executive, 1 repeat: the role of the extradition judge is a modest one; ab-
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sent express statutory or treaty authorization, the sole purpose of an extradition hearing is to ensure that
the evidence establishes a prima facie case that the extradition crime has been committed. The proced-
vre bears a considerable affinity to a preliminary hearing, and the judge's powers have some similarity
to those of a magistrate presiding at such a hearing, who, as this court held in R. v. Mills (1986), 26
C.C.C. (3dy 481,29 D.L.R. (41h) 161, [1986] | S.C.R. 863, has no power to administer Charter remed-
ies. Indeed, the reasoning in Milis appears to me to be even more applicable to an extradition judge.

The fact that an extradition judge is often a superior court judge does not alter the matter.

See also, Unired States v. Dynar (1997), 115 C.C.C. {3d) 481 (8.C.C)), 521, per Cory and lacobucci JJ.; and,
United States v. Cobb, September 13, 1999 (Ont. C.A. C28534) p. 4, per Brooke J.A.

78 Under domestic law, it is well-established that a judge conducting a preliminary inquiry 1§ nof "a court of
competent jurisdiction” for the purpose of excluding evidence or granting other just and appropriate remedies
under 5. 24 of the Charfer upon proof of constitutional infringement. See, R. v. Mills, supra; and, R. v. Rahey,
supra.

12. The Authority 1o Order Disclosure

7%  There is no specific provision in the Extradition Aet or the governing trealy that requires disclosure to a
fugitive in extradition proceedings to an equivalent extent demanded in domestic proceedings under R. v. Stinch-
combe (1991), 68 C.C.C. (3d) 1 (5.C.C.), and subsequent authorities.

80  In one sense, the absence of statutory and treaty authority is hardly worthy of note. Even in domestic pro-
ceedings, the right to disclosure is rof statutory in its origin. It emerges rather from the common law right to
make fill answer and defence, a right that has acquired new vigour, becanse of its inclusion in s. 7 of the
Charter. See, R. v. Stinchcambe, supra, at p. 9, per Sopinka 1. On the other hand, the absence of specific author-
ity may be considered significant since the authority of the extradition hearing judge is entirely statute-based and
the Charter lacks the same sweep it has in domestic proceedings.

81  In United States v. Dynar (1997), 115 C.C.C. (3d) 481 (5.C.C.}, the fugitive argued that he was entitled to
a significant level of disclosure in the extradition proceedings so that he could make full answer and defence to
them in accordance with his 5. 7 Charfer rights. The Court made it clear that domestic disclosure requirerments
could nof simply be {ransplanted into extradition proceedings. Cory and Iacobucei JJ. observed at pp. 523-4:

Even though the extradition hearing must be conducted in accordance with the principles of fundarment-
al justice, this does not antomatically entitle the fugitive to the highest possible level of disclosure. The
principles of fundamental justice guaranteed under 5. 7 of the Charter vary according to the context of
the proceedings in which they are raised. It is clear that there is no entitlement to the most favourable
procedures imaginable: R, v Lyons [1987] 2 S.CR. 309 at pp. 361-62, 37 C.C.C. (3d) 1, 44 DLR,
(4th) 193. For example, more attenuated levels of procedural safeguards have been held to be appropri-
ate af immigration hearings than would apply i criminal trials. See Chiarelli v. Canada (Minister of
Employment and Immigration), [1992] 1 S.C.R. 711, 72 C.C.C. (3d) 214, 90 D.L.R. {4th) 289. The
same approach is equally applicable to an extradition proceeding. While it was stated in [dziak v.
Canada (Minister of Justice), [1992] 3 S.C.R. 631 at p. 658, 77 C.C.C. (3d) 65, 97 D.LR. (4th} 577,
that the committal hearing in the extradition process is ‘clearly judicial in its nature and warrants the ap-
plication of the full panaply of procedural safeguards', it was held that the extent and nature of proced-
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ural protection guaranteed by s. 7 of the Charter in an extradition proceeding will depend on the context
in which it is claimed. ’

The context aud purpose of the extradition hearing shapes the level of procedural protection zvailable to a fugit-
_ive. The joint judgment contimies at pp. 524-5:

It follows that it is neither necessary nor appropnate to simply transplant into the extradition process all
the disclosure requirernents referred to in Stinchcombe, supra, Chaplin, supra, and G'Connor, supra.
Those concepts apply to domestic criminal proceedings, where onerous duties are properly imposed on
the Crown to disclose to the defence all relevant material in iis possession or control. This is a function
of an accused's right to full answer and defence in 2 Canadian trial. However, the exfradition proceed-
ing is governed by treaty and by statute. The role of the extradition judge is limited and the level of pro-
ccdural.safeguards required, including disclosure, must be considered within this framework.

Procedures at the extradition hearing are of necessity less complex and exiensive than those in domestic
preliminary inquirles or trials. Barlier decigions have wisely avoided imposing procedural requirements
on the committal hearing that would render it very difficult for Canada to honour its international oblig-
ations. Thus, in Mellino, supra, at p. 548, reservations were expressed about procedures that would per-
mit an extradition hearing to become the forum for lengthy examinations of the reasons for delay in
either seeking or undertaking extradition proceedings. La Forest J., for the majority, held that this
would be "whelly out of keeping with extradition proceedings’. ’

The stamitory powers of an exfradition judge are limited. The hearing judge may recelve swom evidence
offered to show the truth of the charge or conviction {s. 14), receive evidence to show that the particular
crime is not an extradition crime (5. 15), and take into account sworn, duly authenticated depositions or
staternents taken in a foreign state (s. 16). The obligation on tHe Requesting State is simply to establish
a prima facie case for the surender of the fugitive and it 35 not required to go further than this. The
.comumittal hearing is neither intended nor designed to provide the discovery fimction of a domestic pre-
liminary inquiry. See Philippines (Republic of) v. Pacificador (1993), 14 O.R. (3d} 321 {C.A), at
pp.328-39, 83 C.C.C. (3d) 210, leave to appeal refused, [1994] 1 S.C.R. %, 87 C.C.C. (3d)} vi. Specific-
ally, disclosure of the relationship between United States and Canadian authorities in an investigation is
not a requirement imposed on the Requesting State under either the Act or the treaty.

82  The Dymar court emphasized the constraint imposed on the disclosure requirement by the limited statutory
function of the extradition judge. Cory and Iacobucei JJ. concloded on this issue at page 525:

Any requirement for disclosure that is read into the Act as a matter of fundamental justice under s. 7 of
the Charter will therefore necessarily be constrained by the lmited function of the extradition judge un-
der the Act, and by the need to avoid imposing Canadian notions of procedural faimess on foreign au-
thorities.

The Court decided that the fugitive was entitled to disclosure of thase materials on which the requesting state re-
lies to establish its prima facie case, but no more.

83 In United States v. Kwok (1998), 127 C.C.C. (3d) 353 (Ont. C.A.), the fupitive sought but was denied dis-
closure of 2 contemporaneous Canadian investigation information from which was shared with, but not appar-
nily rehied upon by authorities in the requesting state. The request was rejected. Its rejection was upheld by the
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Ontario Court of Appeal. In giving the judgment of the Court, Charron J.A. said at pp. 366-7:

Kwok was entitled to know the case against him at the extradition hearing. This entitled him to disclos-
ure of the material on which the requesting state is relying to establish its prima facie case. The request-
mg state was not and is not relying on any of the material sought on the application for disclosure.
There was therefore no obligation on the requesting state to provide further disclosure.

Further, there was no justiciable issue raised at the extradition hearing. Section 6{1} mobility rights are
not engaged at the committal stage of the extradition proceedings. They are only engaged in the Minis-
ter's decision to surrender. The requested disclosure was only relevant to 5. 6(1} issues. Given the hm-
iled purpose of the extradition hearing as confinmed in Dynar, the exiradition judge was correct in dis-
missing Kwok's application for disclosure and in refusing to embark upon a discovery process into mo-
bility rights.

An appeal from this decision has been argued and is currently under reserve in the Supreme Court of Canada,
Another panel of the Ontario Court of Appeal came to the same conclusion zbout the extent of disclosure re-
quired I Germany (Federal Republic) v. Krapohf[(1998), 110 O.A.C. 129 (Ont. C.A)}, Aprl 29, 1998
{Ont.C.A. C26842) at pp. 8-9, per Goudge, J.A.

84 A further observation about disclosure is in order. Section 24{2) of the 4cf assimilates the powers of the
extradition hearing judge to those of a justice conducting a preliminary inquiry in domestic proceedings under
Part XVIR of the Criminal Code. It is settled law, in this province at least, that a justice at preliminary inguiry
tias no antharity to review Crows disclosure decisions, including the extent and timing of this disclosure. See,
for example, R. v. Girimonte (1997), 121 C.C.C. (3d) 33 (Ont. C.A), 44-5, per Doherty LA,

85  Nouseful purpose would be served by a further parade of the governing authorities. They yield a common
result. An extradition hearing judge has a modest function to perform. The boundaries are marked out by the en-
abling statute and applicable treaty. Neither grants to the judge the authority she or he has over prosecutorial dis-
closure decisions in domestic trial proceedings. The incorporation by s. 24(2) of the Act of the powers of a
Justice at preliminary inquiry does nof advance the case for disclosure. Nor does the enactment of s. 25, The
Charter jurisdiciion that it confers is finnly tethered to the functions that the superior court judge is empowered
to perform under the Acr.

13. Conclusion

86  To retum 1o where I began. The goveming authorities, in my respectful view, permit of no conclusion oth-
er than that the disclosure sought is beyond my authority to provide.

87  To begm with the warrant of arvest and other materials, not already disclosed, provided to the Minister in
support of the request by the Federal Republic. 1t is the responsibility of the Minister to implement extradition
agreements, administer the Act and deal with the requests for extradition made under either or both of them. The
requests for provisional arrest or exiradition are made to the Minister. It is for the Minister to review the materi-
als offered by the extradition partner in support of the request to determine whether it is in order. This determin-
ation invelves, amongst other things, a consideration of foreign law. It is the Minister who must be satisfied that
the requirements of 5. 3(1)(a] of the dcf have been met before she or he is entitled to instruct the Attorhey Gen-
eral to apply for a provisional warrant of arrest under 5. 12 or issue an authority to the Attorney General to pro-
ceed under 5. 15(1) of the Acr. Section 3{1){a) of the Act defines exiraditable conduct. It also makes it clear that
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the purpose of the extradition pariner in requesting extradition must be any of
1. prosecuting the fugitive;
il. imposing a senfence; or,
1i. enforcing a sentence already imposed in the foreign jurisdiction.

There is nothing in the Act or treaty that entitles the extradition hearing judge to review the Ministes's decision
or decide, de nave as it were, whether the fogitive is a person sought for prosecution. I lack the authority to
make any such order.

88  The same result follows in connection with the request for the materials associated with the earlier Cana-
dian investigation and request of Swiss authorities for assistance. These materials form no part of the case in the
Federal Republic. They are nof relied upon by the extradition partner. To the extent that abuse of process is re-
lied upon to establish their relevance, the application is at best preroature. All that the Minister has done so far is

I. receive the request;
it. review it; and,

1i. decide that the statutory requirements to instruct the Attorney General to seek a provisional warrant
of arrest and o issue an authority to proceed have been met. The Minister has nof yet decided to order
surrender. The disclosure sought has no relevance to any of the tests of 5. 29(1) of the Act. Reviews of
an alleged abuse of process are for the Court of Appeal, nof the extradition hearing judge.

89  The Record of the Case has been disclosed to the Applicant. It is quite detailed and identifies the source of
the material on which its numerous statements of fact are said to be based. There is no warrant in the Aecf or
treaty to require disclosure of the primary materials in the custody of authorities in the Federal Republic. At all
events, such an order would not be enforceable. Domestic disclosure commands do not extend to foreign juris-
dictions.

90 The application for disclosure is dismissed.

Application dismissed.

END OF DOCUMENT
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S, citizen of both Canada and Germany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery --
S was arrested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issned authority to proceed pursunant
to Extradition Act -- Extradition judge determined there was sufficient evidence to commit § for extradition on
all offences except on one count of fraud -- S appealed his committat -- Appeal dismissed - There was sufficient
evidence to support inference that S was beneficial owner of “letter box" companies, which were shams he used
to conceal income —- There was also extensive evidence fromm which it could be inferred that commissions were
cycled through these companies on S's instructions and used by him for his own personal benefit - Evidence
provided adequate basis for extradition judge lo conclude that it would be possible to infer that S knew Saudi
Arabia was being deceived and was therefore party to that fraud -- Deprivation of Szudi Arabla's contractual
right to recover comrmission was sufficient to constitute Imperilment of economie interest necessary to justify
committal for fraud -- Evidence was sufficient 1o satisfy domestic committal standard for bribery -- There was
evidence that secret commissions constituted breach of trust and that, as donor of those secret commissions, 3
appellant aided and abetted breach of trust.
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S, citizen of both Canada and Germany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery -
S was arrested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issued anthority to proceed pursuant
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all offences excep! on one count of fraud -- $ appealed his committal — Appeal dismissed -- There was sofficient
evidence 1o support inference that S was beneficial owner of "letter box" companies, which were shams he used
to conceal income -- There was also extensive evidence from which it could be inferred that commissiens were
cycled through these companies on S's instructions and used by him for his own personal berefit — Evidence
provided adequate basis for extradition judge to conclude that it would be possible to infer that 5 knew Saudi
Arabia was being deceived and was therefore party to that fraud — Deprivation of Sandi Arabia's contractual
right to recover commission was sufficient {o constitute imperilment of economic interest necegsary to justify
committal for fraud -- Evidence was sufficient to satisfy domestic committal standard for bribery -- There was
evidence that secret commissions counstituted breach of trust and that, as donor of those secret commissions, S
.appellant aided and abetied breach of trust.

Criminal law -— Extradition proceedings -- Extradition from Canada ~- Character of offence - Nature of act
commtitted -- Under law of both countries

S, citizen of both Canada and Germany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery --
S was artested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issued authority to proceed pursnant
to Extradition Act -- Extradition judge determined there was sufficient evidence to commit S for extradition on
all offences except on one count of fraud -- § appealed bis commitial on basis that extradition on income tax re-
lated charges violated principle of double criminality because it had not been shown that what German law con-
sidered income was also income in Canada -- Appeal dismissed -- Extradition judge did not err in ruling that
double criminality rule was satisfied with respect to income tax offences — Focns of double criminality rale is
an nature of "conduct” of persen sought by requesting state and on "standards” of requested stale - Legal defini-
tions of crimes under law of requesting state and law of Canada need not be equivalent ~- Canadian law dees, in
some circwmstances, pierce corporate veil and treat income in hands of corporation as that of its beneficial own-
er -- Evidence regarding use of "letter box" companies and transfers of fands to 8 was sufficient te bring Ger-
many's allegations within "sham doctrine” -- Applying sham doctrine to extradition ‘judge's findings, committal
was justified under any view of double criminality rule.

Criminal law — Extradition proceedings -- Extradition from Canada -- Osder of committal

S, citizen of both Canada and Germany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery --
S was arrested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issued authority to proceed pursuant
to Extradition Act - Extradition judge determined there was sufficient evidence to commit S for extradition on
all offences except on one count of fraud — S appealed his committal — Appeal dismissed -- There was sufficient
evidence to support inference that S was beneficial owner of "letter box" companies, which were shams be used
to conceal income - There was also extensive evidence from which it could be inferred that commissions were
cycled through these companies on S's fnstructions and used by him for his own personal benefit - Evidence
provided adequate basis for extradition judge to conclude that it would be possible to infer that 5 knew Saudi
Arabia was being deceived and was therefore party to that fraud -- Deprivation of Sandi Arabis’s contractual
right to recover cominission was sufficient to constitule imperilment of economic interest necessary to justify
commitial for fraud -- Evidence was sufficient to satisfy domestic comimittal standard for bribery — There was
evidence that secret commissions constituted breach of trust and that, as donor of those secret cornmissions, 5
appellant aided and abetted breach of trust.

Criminal law — Extradition proceedings — Extradition from Capada -- Statatory interpretation of treaties and
statutes
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5, citizen of hoth Canada and Germany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery -
S was arrested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issued authority to proceed pursnant
to Extradition Act -- Extradition judge determined there was sufficient evidence to commit S for extradition on
all offences except on one count of frand -- § applied for judicial review of Minister of Justice's decision to sur-
render him for extradition, claiming that extradition treaty between Canada and Germany precludes extradition
for "fiscal offences” and that surrender order violated s, 7 of Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms ~- Ap-
plication dismissed -- Extradition judge ruled that issue of treaty interpretation was matter for Minister, who
found that S could be extradited for income tax related offences — Extradition judge properly concluded that he
did not have jurisdiction to consider whether inclusion of fiscal offence in treaty would viclate 8's 5. 7 Charter
rights — Extradition judge found there was evidence upon which it could be concluded that 3 committed of-
fences contrary to Income Tax Act - As there was evidence of conduct embraced by offences listed in treaty,
there was no basis to interfere with Minister's decision to surrender S, notwithstanding absence of any mention
of specific offence of tax evasion in treaty .

Criminal law - Extradition proceedings - Extradition from Canada - Order for surrender

S, citizen of both Canada and Germany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, frand, forgery and bnbery -
S was arrested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issued autherity to proceed pursuant
to Extradition Act, rejecting S's submission that he should suspend bis decision because two civil actions for
damages against Attorney General of Canada arising from extradition proceedings gave rise to reasonable appre-
hension of bias on part of Minister — Extradition judge determined these was sufficient evidence to commit S for
extradition on all offences except on one count of fraud -- § applied for judicial review of Minister of Justice’s
decision {0 swrender him for extradition, claiming reasonable apprehension of bias — Application dismissed --
There was no merit to submission that Minister erred in refusing to suspend his decjsion in view of civil actions
- Minister's reasons rejecting allegation of bias demonstrated no emor —- Existence of civil claim brought by S
as lo extradition proceedings themselves could not, in mind of fully informed person, give rise to reasonable ap-
prehensien of bias.

Criminal law --- Charter of Rights and Freedoms - Life, liberty and security of person -- General

S, citizen of both Canada and Genmany, was charged in Germany with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bnbery -
S was arrested in Canada for extradition to Germany and Minister of Justice issued autherity to proceed pursunant
to Extradition Act — Extradition jndge determined there was sufficient evidence to commit S for extradition on
all offences except on one count of fraud — S applied for judicial review of Minister of Justice's decision to sur-
render him for extradition, claiming that surrender order violated his rights under 5. 7 of Canadian Charter of
Rights and Freedoms — Application dismissed -- Minister properly understood his role and there was no basis to
interfere with his decision not to assume role of trer of fact and assess reliability or accuracy of evidence sub-
mifted by S establishing that evidence relied upon by extradition partner was unreliable, inaccurate and mislead-
ing -- There was no basis to interfere with Minister's decision that matfter should be left to be dealt with by Ger-
man authorities according to German law -- Minister found that 5. 13 of Charter was not applicable in this case,
since applying it would give Charter extraterritorial effect — Minister refused to impose any conditicn on Ger-
man prosecuting authorities - Amount of alleged fraud was matter for trial o Germany and there is no basis for
interference with Minister's decision in that regard.
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(5.C.C.) —~ followed
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CarswellOnt 4384, 2004 CarswellOnt 4385 (5.C.C.) -- referred to

Unired States v. Smith (1984), 1984 CarswellOnt 1402, 15 C.C.C. {(3d) 16 (Ont. Co. Ct.} -- referred to
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United States v. Smith (1984), 1984 CarswellOnt 1408, 16 C.C.C. (3d) 10 (Ont. H.C.) -- referred to

United States v. Yang (2001), 2001 CarswellOnt 3141, 203 D.L.R. (4th) 3137, 157 C.C.C. (3d) 225, 45
C.R. (5th} 205, 149 O.A.C. 364, 56 G.R. {3d) 52, 87 C.R.R._{2d} 308 (Ont. C.A.) -- referred to

Statutes considered:

Canadian Charter of Rights end Freedoms, Part I of the Constitution Act, 1982, being Schedule B 1o the Canada
Act 1982 (U.K.), 1982,¢. H

Generally - referred to

5. 7 - referred te

5. 13 -- referred to
Criminal Code, R.5.C. 1985, ¢. C-46

Generally - referred to

5. 12) - considered

5. 121(1)(a) - referred to

5.368(1)(b) -- referred to

5. 380(1)(a) - referred to

5. 426(1}a) -- referred to
Extradition Act, 3.C. 1999, c. 18

Generally -- referred to

5. 3 -- referred to

5.3(1) -- considered

8. 3(2)} — considered

§. 15 — referred to

8. 15(1) -- considered

5. 15(2) -- considered

5. 15(3) -- considered

5. 29 -- referred to

L4]

.29(1)(a) — considered
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5. 32 - considered
5. 32{1)(a) -- considered
5. 32(1){c) -- considered
5. 33 -- considered
5. 44(1)(a} - considered
5. 84 -- referred to
Income Tax Act, R.8.C. 1985, ¢. ¥ (5th Supp.)
5. 23%(1) -- considered
5. 239(1)(a) - referred to
5. 239(1)(d) -- referred to
Treaties considered:
Canada-Germany (Federal Republic) Extradition Treaty, 1977, C.T.5. 1979/18 |
Generally -- referred to
Article 1T — considered
Words and phrases considered

sham doctrine

[Per Sharpe J.A. (Doherty and Lang JJ.A. concumring):] The "sham doctrine” applies where ar individual deceit-
fully misleads the government away from his or her true taxable income through the creation of arrangements
that, while facially valid, are in reality devoid of substance.

income tax evasion

[Fer Sharpe LA, (Doherty and Lang JI.A. corcurring):] Income tax evasion is a form of fraud on the public
purse. .

APPEAL by fugitive from judgment reported at Germany v. Schreiber (2004). 2004 CarswellOut 3673, 134
C.C.C. (3d) 367 (Ont. 5.C.1}, committing him for extiradition; APPLICATION by fugitive for judicial review of
Minister of Justice's decision to surender him for extradition.

Sharpe JA.:

1 Karlheinz Schreiber ("the appellant") appeals his committal for extradition and applies for judicial review of
the Minister of Justice's decision to summender bim for extradition.
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Facts

2 These protracted extradition proceedings arise from charges brought against the appellant in Germany for
tay evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery. The appellant is a citizen of both Canada and Gcﬁnany and operated at
the highest Jevels of international finance and government as a lobbyist, consultant and dealmaker in relation to
the sale of helicopters, Airbus aircraft and armaments. He was arrested in Canada on Augnst 31, 1999 for extra-
dition to Germany. The appellant has been on bail since shortly after his arrest. He faces charges in Germany
that are alleged by the respondents to correspond to the following Canadian offences:

* income tax evasion (/ncome Tax Act, R.5.C. 1985, c.1, 5. 239(1){(d));

» making false statements in a tax retum (Income Tax Act, 5. 239(1)(a));

« defrauding the government of tax revenue (Criminal Code, R.5.C. 1985, c. C-46, 5. 380(1){(a));

« uftering a forged document {Criminal Code, s. 368(1)(b));

- fraud (Criminal Code, s. 380(1{a));

- accepting a secret commission (Criminal Code, s. 426(1)(a)); and

- bribing a public official {Criminal Code, 5. 121{1}(a)};

3 The facts giving rise 10 these charges may be grouped into four broad categories:

Legislation

(i) Income tax evasion — Germany alleges that the appeliant evaded income tax on 64,676,202 DM
($CDN 45,630,785) by hiding the commission income he earned for negotiating the sale of heli-
copters, aireraft and armmaments. Germany alleges that he bid the income tn a number of sheli or "let-
ter box" companies and then funnelled the funds to his personal accounts. Germany alleges that the
appellant failed to report this income and made false and fraudulent statements in order to evade
payment of taxes he owed on account of these commissions.

(ii) Fraud -- The fraud charges arise from a deal for the sale of 36 German Army tanks from Ger-
man arms manufacturer Thyssen Industrie AG ("Thyssen") to Saudi Arabia. The contract between
Thyssen and Saudi Arabia forbade the use of brokers or agents and gave Saudi Arabia the right to
recoup as a penalty any commission 1o a broker or agent. Germany alleges that the appellant and
counfederates at Thyssen (Jurgen Ma[betzJmann xx and Winfried Haastert) created a subsidiary
cominission contract that was concealed from the Saudis and thereby defrauded Sandi Arsbia of the
amount of the 24.4 million DM commission that was paid to the appellant and added to the Saud:
Arabia contract price.

(iii) Bribery —- Germany further alleges in relation to the tank deal thai the appellant bribed Dr.
Ludwig Holger Pfahls, then the German Deputy Minister of Defence, to help secure the tank deal,

{(iv) Breach of Trust - Germany alleges that the appellant paid secret commissions to Ma[beta]man
xx and Haastert inn relation to the contract with Saudi Arabia.

Copr. © West 2008 No Claim to Orig. Govt. Works



Page 9
207 Q.A.C. 306, 206 C.C.C. (3d) 339, 264 D.L.R. (4th) 211, 68 W.C.B. (2d) 686

4 The Extradition Act, S.C. 1999, ¢. 18 (the "Act") came into force on June 17, 1999, after the request for ex-
tradition was made. However, by virtue of 5. 84, the Act applies 1o the appellant's case as the extradition hearing
was commenced after the new Act came into force.

General principle

3. (1)} A person may be extradited from Canada 'in accordance with this Act and a relevant extradition
agreement on the request of an extradition partoer for the purpose of prosecuting the person or imposing
a sentence on -- or enforcing a sentence imposed on - the person if

(2) subject to a relevant extradition agreement, the offence in respect of which the extradition is re-
quested is punishable by the extradition partner, by imprisoning or otherwise depriving the person
of their liberty for a maximum term of two years or more, or by a more severe punisbment; and

{b} the condoct of the person, had it occurred in Canada, would have constitated an offence that is
punishable in Canada,

(i) in the case of a request based on a specific agreement, by nprisonment for 2 maximmum
term of five years or more, or by a more severe punishment, and

(i1) in any other case, by imprisonment for a maximum term of two years oF more, or by a more
severe punishment, subject to a relevant extradition agreement.

~

Conduci determinative

3. (2) For greater certainty, it is not relevant whether the conduct referred to In subsection (1) is named,
defined or characterized by the extradition partner in the same way as it is in Canada.

Authority te Proceed

15. (1) The Minister may, after receiving a request for extradition and being satisfied that the conditions
set out in paragraph 3{1)(a) and subsection 3(3) are met In respect of one or more offences mentioned in
the request, issne an authority to proceed that authorizes the Atiomey General to seck, on behalf of the
extradition partner, an order of a court for the cornmittal of the person under section 29,

{2) If requests from two or more extradition partners are received by the Minister for the extradition of
a person, the Minister shall determine the order in which the requests will be authorized to proceed.

(3) The authority to proceed must contain
(a) the name or description of the person whose extradition is sought;
(b} the name of the extradition partner; and

{c) the name of the offence or offences under Canadian law that corresponrd to the alleged conduct
of the person or the copduct in respect of which the person was convicted, as long as one of the of-
fences would be punishable in accordance with paragraph 3(1)(b).
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Order of commitial
29. (1) A judge shall order the committal of the person inte custody to await surrender if

(a) in the case of a person sought for prosecution, there 15 evidence adniissible under this Act of
conduct that, had it occcurred in Canada, would justify committal for trial in Canada on the offence
set out in the anthority fo proceed and the judge is satisfied that the person is the person sought by
the extradition pariner

Evidence

32. (1) Subject to subsection (2), evidence that would otherwise be admissible under Canadian law shall
be admitted as evidence at an extradition hearing. The following shall also be admitted as evidence,
even if it would not otherwise be admissible under Canadian law:

{a) the contents of the documents contained in the record of the case certified under subsection
| 33(3);

{b} the contents of the documents that are submitted in conformity with the terms of ap extradition
5 agreement; and

{c} evidence adduced by the person sought for extradition that is relevant to the tests set out in sub-
section 29(1) if the judge considers it reliable.

Sz

Exception — Canadian evidence

(2) Evidence gathered in Canada must satisfy the rules of evidence under Canadian law in order to be
admitted.

i cince]

Record of the case

33. (1) The record of the case must include

i
i

{a) in the case of a person sought for the purpose of prosecution, @ documnent summarizing the evid-
ence available to the extradition partner for nse in the prosccution; and

(b) in the case of a person sought for the umposition or enforcement of a sentence,

{1} a copy of the docurment that records the conviction of the person, and
é (11} a document describing the conduct for which the person was convicted.
Other docunients — record of the case

E (2) A record of the case may include other relevant documpents, including documents respecting the
identification of the person sought for extradition.
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Ceriification of record of the case
{3) Arecord of the case may not be admitted unless

{a) in the case of a person sought for the purpose of prosecution, a judicial or prosecuting authority
of the extradition partner cerlifies that the evidence summarized or coutained in the record of the
case is available for trial and

(i} is sufficient under the law of the extradition partner to justify prosecution, or
(i) was gathered according to the law of the extradition panner; or

(b) in the case of a person sought for the imposition or enforcement of a sentence, a judicial, pro-
secuting or correctional authority of the extradition partner certifies that the docments in the re-
cord of the case are accurate.

Authentication not required

{4) No authentication of documents is required unless a relevant extradition agreement provides other-
wise,

Record of the case and supplements

(5) For the purposes of this section, a record of the case includes any supplement added to it.

When order not to be made
44. (1} The Minister shall refuse to make a survender order if the Minister is satisfied that
(a) the surrender would be unjust or oppressive having regard to all the relevant circumstances
Proceedings in the Superior Court

5  The appellant brought a series of preliminary motions, all of which were rejected. Hamilton J. rejected the
submission that the proceedings were time barred: Germany (Federal Republic) v. Schreiber, {1999] O.1. No.
5297 (Ont, S.C.1). Watt 1., the extradition judge, dismissed a motion for disclosure: Germany (Federal Repub-
lic) v. Schreiber, [2000]1 O.J. No. 2618 (Ont. S.C.J.) The extradition judge also dismissed a motton for commis-
sion evidence: Germany (Federal Republic) v. Schreiber, [2000] O.1. No. 5813 (Ont. $.C.1); a declaration that
the proceedings violated the appellant's Charrer rights: Germany (Federal Republic) v. Schreiber, [2002] O.).
No. 3170 (Ont. S.C.1.); and a motion that certain evidence should be excluded on-the basis that it is nnreliable:
Germany (Federal Republic) v. Schreiber, [20021 O.J. No. 5845 (Ont. 5.C.1L).

6 After a lengthy hearing on the commitial application itself, fhe extradition judge gave detailed reasons, find-
ing that there was sufficient evidence to commit the appellant on all offences except for one count of fraud on
Thyssen. In his assessment of the evidence, the extradition judge stated several times that the companies the ap-
pellant interposed between himself and his clients were mere shells or "letter box” companies. These companies
had no employees, no business function and no purpose other than to receive income from the appellant's clients.
According to the extradition judge, there was evidence on which one could conclude that the income was earned
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by the appellant, but paid to the shell corperations in arder to evade the income tax consequences that would fol-

low from payments made directly to the appellant.

7 Of particolar importance 1o this appeal, the extradition judge rejected the appellant's submission that extra-
dition on the income tax related charges violated the principle of double criminality. He ruled that the essence of
the appellant's conduct amounted to tax evasion in both countries. He also ruled that in assessing the double
criminality argument, the appellant’s conduct, not its foreign legal characterization, is transposed to Canada and
assessed apainst Capadian criminal law, Accordingly, it was irrelevant that income for the purposes of tax law is

defined differently under German law.

Minister's Surrender Decision

8  The Minister of Justice ordered the appeliant's surrender on October 31, 2004, rejecting the voluminous sub-
g missicus made by the appelant. In paricular, the Minister rejected the contention that he should defer his de-

cision on the ground that the appellant's two civil actions for damages zgainst the Attorney General of Canada

arising from the extradition proceedings gave rise to a reasonable apprehension of bias on the part of the Minis-
‘ ter. The Minister also rejected the submission that the extradition treaty between Canada and Germany did not

provide for extradition for the income tax related offences. The Minister declined to engage in a review of the

reliability of the evidence and concluded that surrender of the appellant wouid not, in the circumstances of the
1

case, be unjust or oppressive.
L Issues

I Appeal from the Extradition Committal

? 9 At the oral hearing of this appeal, counsel for the appellant abandoned the following grounds of appeal in

relation to the committal for extradition:

(a) that the extradition judge erred in refusing to order further disclosure of the case against the appel-

lant;

that certain actions of the Minister amounted to an impermissible defegation of authority; and,

that the request for extradition was out of time.
E 10 The remaining grounds of appeal from the extradition comnmittal are:

1. Did the extradition judge err in finding that there was sufficient evidence vpon which to commit the

i appellant for:

(i) incomme tax offences;

(ii) frand on Saudi Arabia;

(i) bribery; and,

i (iv} breach of trust?

2. Did the extradition judge err in ruling that the double criminality rule was satisfied with respect to
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the income tax related offences?
3. Do s5. 32(1)(a) and (¢) and 33 of the Extradition Act violate the appellant's s. 7 Charter rights?
X1 Judicial Review of the Minister's Decision

11 At the oral hearing of this appeal, counsel for the appellant abandoned the following grounds for judicial
review of the Minister's decision to surrender the appeliant for extradition:

(a) that the Minister erred in finding that there was no misconduct by the extradition pariner not-
withstanding that the appellant was a mere suspect at the time that the request for extradition was
made and the appellant’s arrest was effected.

(b} that the Minister erred in concluding that the appeliant's surrender to the extradition partner was
not unjust and oppresstve notwithstanding that the appellant was denied critical disclosure which
was capable of establishing that he was not 2 person "sought for prosecution” as required by the Ex-

tradition Act.
12 Theremaining grounds for judicial review of the Minisier's decision are:

1. Does the Treaty between Canada and Germany Concerning Extradition preclude extradition for "fisc-

al offences"?
2. Was there a reasonable apprebension of bias on the part of the Minister?
3. Did the Minister err by refusing to assess the reliability of the evidence?

4, Would surrender of the appellant without assurances be unjust and oppressive and contrary to 5. 7 of
the Charter?

Analysis
I. Appeal from the Extradition Committal

1. Did the extradition judge err in finding that there was sufficient evidence upon which 1o commit the appellant

for

(i) income tax offences;
(ii) frand on Saudi Arabia;
(iif) bribery; and,

(iv) breach of trust?

(3} Income Tax Offences

13 Theexuadition judge summarized his key findings with respect to the income tax related offences as fol-

fows at para. 163:
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The admissible evidence adduced at the hearing would permil a properly instructed titer of fact to reas-

onably conclude:

{1} that Karlheinz Schreiber was the only person who provided any negotiation or consultancy ser-
vices for which the various suppliers contracted and agreed to pay commissions;

(11} that the companies, Kensingtan, IAL, ATG, and Interleiten S.A. [a subsidiary of Kensington]
had no employees, only trustees or directors, were mapaged by Pelossi from Switzerland at least
unti] 1991, and engaged in no other business actively beyond the services Schreiber performed;

(iii) that the companies, which facially appeared to enter into contracts with suppliers, were inter-

posed on Schreiber's instmctions;

(iv) that the movement of the funds due under the coniracts from one account to another was direc-
ted by Schreiber;

(v} that the transfer of funds amongst the accounts of the fetter box companies was for the purpose
of obscuring the connection between their source and their nitimate destination, Schreiber;

{vi} that the transfers described above were designed to distort the true character of the cominis-

sions as income that would be subject 1o tax; and

{vii) that the failure fa report this income was for the express purpose of evading, not avoiding, the

payment of exigible tax.

14 The appellant submits that the extradition judge erred in concluding that there was any evidence that the
appellant was the owner or beneficial owner of lhe alleged letter box companies Kensinpton Amnstalt
("Kensington"}), International Aircraft Ltd. ("IAL"} and ATG Tavestment Lid. ("ATG"), such that any income
camed by these corporate entities could properly be attibuted to the appellant. The appellant submits that the
evidence of Giorgio Pelossi, the principal prosecution witness, is the essential underpinning of Germany's case.
According to the appellant, the evidence amounts to nothing more than Pelossi's "personal assumptions and con-
clusory statements”, and therefore it is insufficient to support the inference that the appellant was the beneficial
owner of the letter box companies. The appellant further submits that the extradition judge failed to consider or
place appropriate weight on certain evidence led by the appellant to indicate that he was not the owner or benefi-

cial owner of these companies

15 I do not accept these submissions. There was evidence that under the appetlant's instructions, and as the
appellant's confidant, Pelossi set up IAL and conducted the day-to-day business of that entity and ATG. Pelossi
says that these companies bad no real business function. Pelossi may or may not be believed at trial, but his
evidence as to the establishment and operation of the letter box companies cannot be dismissed as being merely
"personal assumptions and conclusory statements”. It is evidence which, if believed, could support the nference
that the appellani is the beneficial owner of the letter box companies and that those entities were shams used by
the appellant to conceal income. As the extradition judge correctly observed, an extradition committal hearing is

not a trial. It was not his task to assess Pelossi's credibiliny.

16 There was also extensive evidence, apalyzed in considerable detail by the extradition judge, from which it
could be inferred that the commissions at issue were cycled through these companies on the appellant's instruc-
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tions and used by the appellant for his own personal benefit. While the appellant also advanced evidence to sup-
port his contention that he was not the beneficial owner of these companies, that evidence was far from over-
whelming and, in any event, it was explicitly considered by the extradition judge at paras 157-160. The extradi-
tion judge cited and, in my view, properly applied the test in R v. drcuri (2001), 157 C.C.C. (3d) 21 (S.C.C) at
paras. 29-30 and I see no error on his part that wonld justify the intervention of this court.

(ii} Fraud on Saudi Arabia

17 The appellant submits that there is no evidence from which it could be inferred that the appellant had
knowledge of the contract between Thyssen and Saudi Arabia and that, without such knowledge, the appellant
would lack the necessary mens rea for frand. The appellaat further submits that Sandi Arabia's only loss was the
contractual right to claim the secret commission as a penalty as apainst Thyssen, and that this is not sufficient to
amount to a less of property for the purpose of establishing the offence of fraud.

18 T am not persnaded that there are grourds for appellate intervention on these poinis. The extradition judge
noted at para 176: "[tlbe allegations are that Saudi Arabia was defrauded of the amount of commissions paid,

which was simply added to the contact price but nor disclosed to the purchaser." At paras. 216-19, the extrad:-
tion judge conciuded as Tollows:

There i1s evidence upon the basis of which a trier of fact covld find that Thyssen increased the original
contract price by an amount that was sufficient to cover what the company had agreed to pay Schreiber
for his efforts in ensuring the availability of Fuchs tanks to fulfill Thyssen's obligations te Saudi Arabia.
A trier of fact could also find that the so-called subsidiary or side agreement with Schreiber.. was con-
cluded in advance of the main contract. Without the release of tanks from German army stocks, Thyssen
could not fulfill its supply obligations. And it was Schreiber's job to ensure their release.

There is evidence on the basis of which a trier of fact could conclude that Sandi Arabia was deceived by
Thyssen about what it paid for under the contract. Saudi Arabia contracted for three dozen tanks. It paid
for tanks and a commission prohibited by the agreement. This deception put Saudi Arabia's economic
interests at risk, or at the very least deprived Saudi Arabia of its contractual right to deduct the commis-
sion amount from the contract price. Under domestic law, il is at least arguable that the loss of the con-
tractual right of reduction in the centract price amounts to a deprivation of "property” as the term is
defined in s. 2 of the Criminal Code.

The evidence, taken as a whole, is reasonably capable of supporting the inference that Schreiber had the
state of mind required of a person who aids or abets 2 principal to commit frand. The commission
agreement preceded the main contract, but was contingent on payment under the main contract. Elabor-
ate steps were taken to ensure the secrecy of the fact and nature of the subsidiary contract. It is a reas-

onable inference that the parties, including Schreiber, knew of the prohibition on agency contained in
the matn contract,

The parties to both contracts were closely connected, with the Thyssen representatives constituting the
common link. It surpasses belief that Schreiber wouldn't and didn't know the terms of the main contract.
He had every reason fo help or encourage Thyssen to deceive Saudi Arabia to pay the new coptract
price. After ail, the price included Schreiber's commission {emphasis added].

19 In my view, the evidence of
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the appeilant's very close involvement with the negotiation of the contract between Thyssen and Saudi
Arabia;

the steps taken to conceal the subsidiary contract for the commission; and

the steps taken by the appellant to conceal that he was teceiving any commissions on account of this
sale

provided an adequate basis for the extradition judge to conclude that it would be possible fo infer that the appel-
lant knew that Saudi Arabia was being deceived and was therefore a party to that fraud. Again, in the end, this is
an issue for trial, but the extradition judge was entitled to conclude that there was sufficient evidence to warrant
committal and | would not interfere with this conclusion.

20 1 see namerit in the submission that the loss of the contractual right to claim the secret commission is net
sufficient to amount to a loss of property for the purpose of establishing the offence of fraud. In R. v. Thédroux
(1993), 79 C.C.C. (3d) 449 (5.C.C.) at p. 457, McLachlin J. confirmed that economic loss is not essential in or-
der to make out the offence of fraud: "the imperilling of an economic interest is sufficient even though no actual
loss has been suffered”. I agree with the respondents’ submission that deprivation of Saudi Arabia’s contractual
right to recover the commission is sufficient to constitute an imperilment of an economic interest necessary to
justify committal for fraund. :

(iii} Bribery

21 The appellant submits that the extradition judge erred in concluding that there was any evidence upon
which to cornmit the appellant on the offence of bribing a public official (a) becanse there was no direct evid-
ence that Pfahls received the alleged bribe and (b} because the decision to allow the sale to proceed was npot
made by Pfahls but at the political level by Chancellor Helmut Kohl. ’

22  With respect to the first point, there was, inter aiia, evidence led as to extensive notations in the appellant's
personal organizer of bis contacts with "Pfahls" and "Holger" during the crucial period when the bribe is alleged
to bave heen paid. There was also evidence of a substantial payment to the "Holgan" sub-account shortly after
the appellant received the first commission payment for pegotiating the tank deal. In my view, this evidence
provided a $ufficient basis for the extradition judge to conclude that a trier of fact could infer that Pfahls re-
ceived a bribe.

23 With respect to the second point, the offence under s. 121 of the Criminal Code is made ocut, in the words
of the section "whether or not, in fact, the official is able to cooperate, render assistance, exercise influence or
do or omit to do what is proposed”. T agree with the extradition judge's conclusion at para. 272 that "[i}t is of no
moment to liability under 5. 121(1)(a) that the recipient lacks the actual authority or ability to provide the
sought-after co-operation, assistance or influence."

24 Accordingly, 1 would not interfere with the extradition judge's conclusion that the evidence was sufficient
to satisfy the domestic committal standard for bribery.

(iv} Breach of Trust

25 The appellant's arguments with respect to breach of trust were subsumed in the arguments already re-
viewed and as I bave rejected them in relation to the other counts, [ would also reject them here. I see no reason
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to interfere with the extradition judge's finding that there was evidence that in relation to the Saudi Arabia con-
tract, secrel comnmissions were paid to two Thyssen agents, from the commissions paid to Schreiber, for their as-
sistance in concluding the main contract, that those seeret commissions constituted a breach of trust and, that as
the donor of those secrot commissions, the appellant aided and abetted the breach of trust.

2, Did the extradition judge err in ruling that the double criminality rule was satisfied with respect 1o the in-
come tax related offences?

26 The Extradition det, ss. 3, 15 and 29,sets ont the double criminality role requiring as a prerequisite for
committal that: (a) the offence is punishable in the requesting state, and (b) the alleged conduct of the pariy
sought, had it occurred in Canada, would justify committzl for trial on the Canadian offence set out in the au-
therity to proceed.

27 The appellant submits that Germany failed to satisfy the double criminality rule, as it has not been shown
that what German law considers income is also considered income in Canada. In particular, the appellapt sub-
mits that the German law altributing corporate income to the principals of a corporation is an essential element
of the German income tax evasion charges. As corporate incame is not attributed in this manner under Capadian
law, it is submitted that the extradition judge erred in ruling that the double criminality rule was satisfied.

28 In United States v. McVey, [1992] 3 S.C.R. 475 (8.C.C.) at p. 536, La Forest 1. deseribed the underlying
purpose of the double criminality rule as being:

that no person shall be surrendered for an act (or conduct) in another country unless that act or conduct
is considered a crime here..[gooting Shearer, lvan Anthony. Extradition in International Law.
Mancbester: University Press, 1971] 'the double criminality mle serves the most important fonction of
ensuring that a person's liberty is not restricted as a consequence of offences not recoguized as criminal
by the requested State. The social copscience of a State is also pot embarrassed by ap obligation to ex-
tradite a person whe would not, according to its own standards, be guilty of acts deserving punishiment.’
{emphasis added by La Forest 1.)

23  The focus of the double ciiminality rule is on the nature of the "conduct™ of the person sought and on the
"standards” of the requested state, and not the precise legal definition of the crime. It is not necessary that the
legal defmitions of the erimes under the law of the requesting state and the law of Capada be equivalent. See
D'Agostino, Re (2000), 143 C.C.C. (3d) 158 (Ont. C.A.) at para. 44, application for leave to appeal dismissed,
(8.C.C.y:

It is not necessary that the Canadian offence established by the conduct be described by the same name
or that it bave the same legal elements as the offence charged in the requesting state. The protection af-
forded by the double criminality rule is ensured if the conduct that underlies the foreign charge consti-
tutes any extradition crime under the laws of Canada.

30 It follows that "the task of the extradition court to fit a set of facts censtitufing the conduct of the alleged
fugitive, not into the legal framework set up by the zpplicant government, but into Canadian legislation to de-
termine if the alleged conduct constitutes an offence pursuant to that legislation”: AcVey at p. 512-13, guoting
Borias Ce. Ct.). in United States v. Smith (1984), 15 C.C.C. (3d) 16 (Ont. Co. Ct.), at 27, affd. (1984}, 16 C.C.C.
(3d) 10 (Ont. H.C.}.
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31 'The issue, then, is to determine whether the conduct alleged against the appellant weould constitute an of-
fence under the laws of Canada. | will assume for the momeént that the appellant is correct in his submission that
the respondents must show that the moneys at issue would be treated as the appellant’s income and taxable in
Cannda as well as in Germany. In my view, even on that standard, the evidence satisfies the double criminality
rule.

32 Canadian law does, in same circumstances, pierce the corporate veil and treat income in the hands of a cor-
poration as that of the beneficial owner of the corporation. The "sham doctrine” applies where an individual de-
ceitfully misleads the government away from his or her true taxable income through the creation of arrange-
menis that, while facially valid, are in reality devoid of substance. The sham doctrine was defined by the Su-
preme Court of Canada in Minister of National Revenue v. Cameron (1972), [1974] S.C.R. 1062 (S.C.C.}, at
1068, citing Snook v. London & West Riding Investments Lid., [1967] 1 Al ER. 518 (Eng. C.A.), at 528, as:

acts done or documents executed by the parties to the "sham” which are intended by them to give to
third parties or io the court the appearance of creating between the parties legal rights and obligations
different from the actual Jepal rights and obligations {if any) which the parties intend to create.

33 Ancelement of deceit must be present in order for the sham doctrine 1o apply: see Stubart Investments Lid.
v. R, [1984]1 1 S.C.R. 536 (5.C.C.), at 54546 defining a "sham transaction" as

a transaction conducted with an element of deceit so as to create an lusion calculated to lead the tax
collector away from the taxpayer or the true nature of the transaction; or, simple deception whereby the
taxpayer creates a facade of reality quite different from the disguised reality.

34 T have already set out the extradition judge's key findings in relation to the nature of these transactions.
The extradition judge concluded that there was evidence from which it could be inferred that Kensington, IAL
and ATG are artificial entities having no legitimate business function and that the transfers of funds described
were desigoned to "distort the true character of the commissions as income that would be subjeet to tax" (para.
163}. The extradition judge found that there was evidence that the appellant had made false or deceptive state-
ments and uttered forge& documents in relation to reporiing his income and that his conduct amounted to de-
frauding the Germany of income tax revenue.

35  These factual conclusions are entitled to deference on appeal and, in any event, are well supporied by the
evidence, The evidence regarding the use of the letter box companies and the transfers of funds to their ultimate
destination, the appellant, is sufficient to bring Germany's allegations within the "sham doctrine".

36  Accordingly, I agree with the submission of the respondents that, applylng the sham doctrine to the extra-
ditton judge's findings, committal would be justified under any view of the double criminality mle as, even un-
der Canadian law, the commissions received by Xensington, IAL and ATG would be considered as the mcome
of the appellant.

37  As this conclusion is sufficient to uphold the committal, it is not strictly necessary for me to consider the
correctness of the extradition judge's finding that the double criminality requirement could be met on the basis
of importing the definition of taxable Income from German Jaw. However, for the sake of completeness, 1 offer
the following.

38  Theexiradition judge ruled that for purposes of the double criminality rule, it is approprizte to import the
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German defipition of income aud to focus on the conduct of evading tax on income so defined. He roled that it is
not necessary to show that Capadian law would deemn the moneys at issue to be income in the bands of the per-
son sought. He ruled that the double eriminality rule is satisfied if the appellant's conduct can be characterized
more geoerally as a failure to pay tax on taxable income as defined by the applicable law, assuming that the oth-
er elements of the conduct amounting to tax fraud under Canadian law (such as mens reg) are made out.

39 I donot accept the appellant's submission that the extradition judge erred in this regard. As [ bave already
stated, the focus of the double criminality inquiry is on the pature of the alleged conduct and on the stapdards of
the requested state. A precise coincidence between the definition of the offence under domestic and foreign law
is not required: McFey ; Commisse, supra.

40 Income tax evasion is a form of fraud on the public purse. The essence of the prohibited conduct, in the
words of the Income Tax Act, s. 239 (1), using "deceptive statements”, destroying or secreting records or books
of account, "making...false or deceptive entries” in record of books of aceount, or otherwise "wilfully” evading
"compliance with this Act or payment of taxes Imposed by this Act.” Non-payment of taxes docs not constitute
income tax evasion. The definition of income defines the extent of the individual's obligation to pay tax but it
does not define the essential nature of the wrongful conduct of income tax evasion.

41  The extradition judge conchrded at paras 128-130:

11 is necessary to transpose the essence of the conduct alleged to have occurred in the foreign country to
Canada. Once the essence of the conduct has been transposed, we apply domestic law to determine
whether that conduct is a crime here. Exact correspondence is not required.

The essence of Schreiber's alleged conduct involves several elements. He earned commissions by nego-
tiating contracts on behalf of several suppliers or sellers. He failed to report these commissions as part
of his income. He bid the receipt of these commissions by having them paid to letter box companies,
then obtained the funds himself through a series of financial transactions amongst companies with no
legitimate business other than concealment of income.

According to Genmnan anthorities, what Schreiber is alleged to have done in Germany amounts to the
crime of tax evasion. He earned income that was subject to tax, deliberately omitted it from his tax re-
turn, denied its existence, used companies with no legitimate commercial purpose to conceal it, and de-
liberately evaded the payment of tax. A person who did the same things in Canada would also be inten-
tionally evading or attempting to evade the payment of tax under the Income Tax Act.

42 I agree with this analysis. I do not accept the submission that it is necessary to advert to the German defini-
tion of income to satisfy the double criminality. I agree with the extradition judge (at para 37) that when "trans-
posing the facts from the requesting jurisdiction to the requested jurisdiction, the institulions and Jaws of the for-
eign jurisdiction of pecessity must be brought along to provide context for the committal decision.” As Anne
Warner La Forest, La Forest's Extradition To and From Canada, 3rd ed. {Aurora, Ontario: Canada Law Book,
1991) states at pp. 69-70. "...The institutions, and laws of the foreign country must necessarily form the back-
ground against which to examine events occurring in that country. It is after all, the essence of the offence that is
important in extradition.” The point was well expressed by. Duff 1. in Collins, Re (No. 3} (1905), 10 C.C.C_80
(B.C.5.C)atp. 103:

..if you are to conceive the accused as pursuing the conduct in guestion in this country, then along with
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him you are 1o transplant his environment; and that environment must, 1 apprehend, include, so far as
relevant, the Jocal jnstitutions of the demanding country, the laws effecting the legal powers and rights,
and fixing the legal character of the acts of the persons concemned, always exception, of course, the law
supplying the definition of the crime which is charged.

43 There iz little aothority on precisely what may be included in the imported legal environment and what
must be considered to be an element of the conduct alleged against the person sought. It is probably impossible
to provide a precise bright line distinction that will cleanly define the boundary in al} cases. However, I am satis-
fied that the lepal definition of income falls within the category of the foreign legal environment that is properly
considered as the context or background within which the alleged wrongful conduct occurred. One must look to
the definition of income to identify the nature and extent of the obligation to pay taxes but the essence of the al-
leged wrong is the use of deceitful and dishonest means to aveid that legal obligation, bowever it is determined.

44 As the extradition judge observed, tax laws are notoriously complex. Taxes are imposed and deductions
are allowed to achieve a wide variety of economic and social policies. These policies and the intricacies of the
resulling tax regime do not describe or define the wrong of evading payment of tax.

45  For example, Canadian tax law accords various forms of special relief to fishers, farmers, small businesses,
those who save for their retirement, and those who give to charity. Presumably, German law imposes a very dif-
ferent set of rules to achieve different policies. 1 fail to see bow these differences in the legal rules to determine
liability to pay tax have any direct bearing on the wrong of evading tax. If the appellant were a farmer, could he
resist extradition on the ground that if his Germanp farm were in Canada, his farm income would not have been
taxable? {n my view, the way Canadian tax law would treat certain forms of income does pot assist us when as-
sessing the nature of the wrong of an individual who evades the payment of taxes 1o a foreign country that does
not accord similar treatmen!. The definition creating the legal obligation to pay tax does not define the wrong of
income tax evagsion. The test for extradition is double criminality, not double taxability.

46 In oral argument, it was suggested that a foreign state may imposes a tax that is so offensive to Canadian
standards of justice that Capadian law should refuse to extradite an individual who evades such a tax. In my
view, snch an exceptional case may be appropriately dealt with by the Minister in the exercise of his discretion
under 5. 44 to refuse surrender where it “would be unjust or oppressive having regard to all the relevant circom-
stances.”

3. Do ss5. 32(1)(a) and (¢} and 33 of the Extradition Act violate the appellants 5. 7 Charter rights?

47  The appellant argues that ss. 32{1)(a) and (c) and 33 of the Extradition Act viclate his 5. 7 Charter rights
on the followipng grounds: :

1. Sections 32(1)(a) and 33 of the Extradition Act violate section 7 of the Charter, in that the eviden-
tiary standard for the admissibility of evidence adduced by the requesting state allows for the admission
of evidence that would otherwise be inadrmissible in a Canadian court.

2. Section 32(1){c) of the Extradition Act violates section 7 of the Charter in that the evidentiary stand-
ard for the admissibility of evidence adduced by the person sought for prosecutiop requires an assess-
ment of reliability that is not required in relation to evidence adduced by the requesting state.

48 These arguments have been rejected by prior decisions of this court: Unifed States v. Yang (20013, 157
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C.C.C. (3d) 225 {Ont. C.A.); United States v. Scors, [2003] 0.3, No. 5377 {Ont. €A}, leave to appeal to 85.C.C.
dismissed, (S.C.C.); United Siates v. Ferras (2004), 183 C.C.C. (3d) 119 {Ont. C.A), leave to appeal granted
Oct 7, 2004, S.C.C. Bulletin, 2004 [2004 CarswellOnt 4088 (5.C.C.)], p. 1484; United States v. Latty (2004),
183 C.C.C. (3d) 126 (Ont. C.A.), leave to appeal granted October 7, 2004 [2004 CarswellOnt 405¢ (S.C.C.}],
5.C.C. Bulletin, 2004, p. 1485. The appellant did not ask for a five judge panel lo review the correctaess of these
decisions nor did counsel suggest that those decisions could be distinguished from the case at bar. In keeping
with our practice of following ovr own decisions, 1 decline the invitation to reconsider the constitutionality of ss.
32(1)X(2) and (c) and 33 of the Extradition Act and accordingly, would not give effect to this ground of appeal.

49 The Supreme Court of Canada heard argument in Ferras and Latty in October 2005. Judgment was re-
served. The appellant asked us to reserve our decision pending the release of the Supreme Court's decisions.
There is, of course, ne indicaticn as to when the Supreme Court may render its decisions. In my view, we should
decide the case according to the law as it exists at the time this case was argued and not speculate as to when or
how the Supreme Court might decide the cases now before it. Extradition is meant to-be expeditious. This case
has proceeded at a snail's pace. | can see no reason to delay it further. If so advised, the appellant can protect his
rights by seeking leave to appeal to the Supreme Court.

Il Judicial Review of the Minister's Decision

1. Does the Treaty between Canada and Germany Concerning Extradition preciude extradition for "fiscal of-
fences"?

50  The appellant submits that the extradition treaty between Canada and Germany precindes extradition for
"fiscal offences” and that the Minister's surrender order constitutes a violatien of the appellant's s. 7 Charter
rights. Article 2 of the treaty defines an extraditable offence as an offence set out in the Schedule to the treaty.
At the time these proceedings were commenced, the Schedule listed 31 offences, including forgery and fiaud,
but did not include income tax offences or "fiscal offences”.

51 The appellant initially made these arguments to the extradition judge and led extensive expert evidence to
the effect that under German law, the treaty would not be interpreted to include “fiscal offences”. The extradi-
tion judge ruled that the issue of treaty interpretation was a2 matter for the Minister. The Minister rejected the ap-
peliant's argnments and found that he conld be extradited for the income tax related offences. In the course of his
reasons, the Minister referred to the Supplementary Treaty between Germany and Canada that came into force
after the request for extradition was made. The Supplementary Treaty removed the listed-offence approach for
extradition between Canada and Germany. '

52 The appellant submits that the extradition judge erred in deferring interpretation of the treaty to the Minis-
ter. I disagree. The extradition judge properly concluded that he did not have jurisdiction 1o consider whether the
inclusion of a fiscal offence in the treaty would violate the appellant's s. 7 Charter right, as the issne of treaty in-
terpretation is reserved to the Minister: see McFey at para. 53.

53 The appellant argnes that fiscal offences are not subject to extradition for the following reasons:

1. Historically, fiscal offences bave not been captured by extradition because they are based purely on
domestic law. Tax laws are largely idiosyncratic and accordingly, a conduct based approach to tax of-
fences is unworkable. Because the essential elements of fiscal offences vary from country to country,
absent any internationally uniform tax laws, fiscal offences can only be extraditable by a specific
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amendment to the frcaty.
2. Fiscal offences are not listed in the schedule to the German-Canada treaty.

3. The law of Germany is that the Genman-Canadian treaty precludes the extradition of anyone, citizen
or non-citizen, to Canada for fiscal offences. .

4. For Canada to interpret the German-Canadian treaty as allowing Canadian citizens to be extradited to
Germany for fiscal offences, when Germany prohibits extradition te Canada for fiscal offences, violates
5. 7 of the Charter and wounld shock the conscience of the community.

54 The Minister's decision attracts 2 high standatd of deference: see Idziak v. Canada (Minister of Justice}
(1992), 77 C.C.C. (3d) 65 (S.C.C.). The appellant has failed to persuade me that we should interfere with the
Minister's conclusion that the appellant should be extradited pursuant to the treaty.

55 1 agree with the respondents that it is the appellant's conduct that must be considered when determining
whether the offence with which he is charged is included in the offences listed in the treaty. In Mcley at para.
105, LaForest J. stated:

[t must be remembered that the crimes listed in the treaty are not to be interpreted according to the
niceties of the applicable legislation of either country. Rather they are described in compendious terms
to catch broad categories of conduct...In other words, extradition crimes are described in a comprehens-
ive and generic 5ense.

56  The offences listed in tbe treaty include:

12. Offences against the laws relating to fraud and criminal breach of trust; fraudulent conversion; ob-
taining property, money or securities by fraud or false pretences.

I3. Offences against the laws relating to forgery, including uttering what is forged.

16. Offences against the laws relating to perjury, including subornation of perjury; making a false affi-
davit, statutory declaration or oral statement under oath or on affirmation; false statements, either writ-
ten or oral, whether or not under oath, made to a judicial authority or to a government agency or office.

37 The extradition judge found that there was evidence upon which it could be concluded that the appellant
hid the receipt of commissions, arranged transactions in order to conceal income, and deliberately evaded the
payment of taxes. The extradition judge further found that the evidence of fraud, deception and falsification was
sufficient to support domestic committal not only on the offence of income tax evasion contrary to s. 239 {1){d)
of the Income Tax Act but also on the offences of making false or deceptive statements in an income tax return
contrary to s. 239(1)(a) of the Jncome Tax Acr, defrauding the government of Income tax revemtes contrary to s.
380(1)(a) of the Criminal Code, and uttering a forged document contrary to s. 368(1)(b) of the Criminal Code. It
bas been held that the offence of income tax evasion may also constitute fraud contrary io the Criminal Code:
see R. v. Cancor Sofiware Corp. (1990}, 58 C.C.C. (3d) 53 (Ont. C.A.), Ieave to appeal to 5.C.C. refused (1991},
61 C.C.C. (3d) vi (note) (5.C.C.).

58 As there is evidence of conduct embraced by the offences that are listed in the treaty, I see no basis to in-
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terfere with the Minister's decision to surrender the appeliant notwithstanding the absence of any mention of the
specific offence of tax evasion in the treaty.

59 - In light of this conclusion, 1 need not consider whether exiradition for offences that the appellant labels
(but does not define) as “fiscal offences" is precluded under the treaty as it existed at the time the request was
made or whether the Minister erred by taking into consideration the amendment to the treaty that removed the
"listed offence" approach.

2. Was there areasonable apprehension of bias on the part of the Minister?

60 The appellant commenced a civil action in Alberta against the Attorney General of Canada in refation to a
Letter of Request that had been sent by the Director of the Intemational Assistance Group to the Swiss govem-
ment authorities. The statement of claim alleged negligence, defamation, and breach of statutory and profession-
al duty, incInding abuse of process and abuse of public office. In another action, the appellant sued Germany and
the Attorney General of Canada claiming damages for negligence and abuse of power as a result of his arrest
and detention pursuant to Germany's treaty request for extradition. The sppellant asked the Minister to suspend
his decision as to surrender pending resolution of these actions. The Minister rejected the submission that these
pending civil actions give rise to a reasonable apprehension of bias and refused to suspend his decision as to sur-
render: ’

The Supreme Court of Canada has described my role in deciding the issue of surrender as being at the
extreme jegislative end of the continunm of administrative decision-making: [See [dziak v. Canada
(Minister of Justice) (1992), 77 C.C.C. (3d) 65 (S.C.C.)] ' |

The applicable test for whether my decision on swrrender would give rise to a reasonable apprehension
of bias is whether a reasonable apprehension of bias exists "in the mind of a fully informed person in a
substantial number of cases”. [See Cotroni c. Centre de Prévention de Momtréal, [1989] 1 S.CR. 1469
(5.C.C)) and Idziak , supra}

Allegations of bias against political decision-makers are reviewed in the context of the functions and
powers assigned to them, and only when they have acted outside the framework delineated by the ap-
plicable law wil] judicial intervention be warranted. [See Cie pétroliére Impériale c. Québec (Tribunal
administratif), [2003] 2 S.C.R. 624 (S.C.C.)]

Applying this apalysis in the extradition context, the Supreme Court of Canada found that my dual roles
as Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada do not create a reasonable apprehension of bias,
since my functions at the judicial and ministerial phases of the extradition process involve separate and
distinct considerations.

61  The appeltant made no oral submissions on this point and relied enfirely on the argument advanced in his
factum,.

62 I sce no merit 1o the submission that the Minister erred in refusing to suspend his decision in view of the
civil actions. The Minister's reasons rejecting the allegation of bias demonstrate no error. The existence of a civil
claim brought by the appellant as to the exiradition proceedings themselves conld not, in the mind of a folly in-
formed person, give rise to a reasonable apprehension of bias.
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69 I see no merit in these submissions. The Minister staied that seeking 2n assurznce regarding pre-trial cus-
tody "wonld amount to an impreper interference with the sovereipnty of Germany as regards the conduct of their
criminal process”. There is nothing in the record that would bring the risk of pre-trial detention within the
"shock the conscience” test articulated in United States v. Burns, [2001] 1 S.C.R. 283 (5.C.C.), and 1 agree with
the respondents that there is po basis for us to interfere with the Minister's decision that this matter should be left
to be dealt with by the German authorities according to German law.

70 The Minister found that s. 13 of the Charrer was not applicable in this case, since applying 1t would give
the Charter extraterritorial effect: R. v. Terry (1996), 106 C.C.C. (3d) 508 (5.C.C.) at paras. 14-20 and Burns at
paras. 50-57. As the respondents point ouf, this issue was resolved apainst the appellant in Schreiber v. R.
(2004), 185 C.C.C. (3d) 233 (Ont. S.C.1.). The appellant brought an application to quash a subpoena to testify in
the preliminary hearing, arguing that forcing him to testify in the absence of use and denvative use immunity of
his testimony in crimisal proceedings in Germany would violate his s. 7 and 13 Charter rights. Morin J. dis-
missed the application, holding that the appellant had not made out a Charter violation. At para. 64, Morin 1.
stated that there was a high degree of probability that, if the appellant had to testify at the prelimisary inguiry,
"German law will afford lim ample protection against the use of that evidence in the proceedings in Germany."”

71 As for the amount of the alleged tax frand, the Minister refused to impose any condition on the German
prosecuting authonties. I agree with the respondents that the amount of the alleged fraud is a matter for trial in
Germany and that there is no basis for us 1o interfere with the Minister's decision in that regard.

Conclusion

72 For these reasons, 1 would dismiss the appeal from the extradition committal and dismiss the application
for judicial review of the Minister's surrender decision.

% Dokerty J.A.:
v lapree.
Lang J.A.:

’ ] agree.

Appeal dismissed; application for judicial review dismissed.

END OF DOCUMENT
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1 The application for leave to appeal from the judgment of the Court of Appeal for Ontario, Numbers C41853
and C42701, dated March 1, 2006, is dismissed.
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VIA COURIER AND FAX 1-613-990-7255

May 17, 2006
The Honowable Vic Toews h
Minister of Justice and Aftomey General of Canada
Department of Justice
284 Wellington Street, Room 2274
Oftawa, Oniario

Dear Mr. Minister:

Re: Federal Republic of Germany y. Schreiber
I represent Karlheinz Schreiber, a Canadian ciliZen, in telation {o his exiradition

to Germany on charges of tax cvasion, fraud, breach of trust, and bribery. 1 am writing
to yoy pursuant to section 43(2) of the Extradition Act which permits submissions 1o be
made (o ).rou on any grouﬁd relevant to the decision with respect to the surrender of Mr.
Schretber even afier the expiry of the 30 days in circumstances that the Minister
considers relevamt. As 1 am sure you are aware, Uns process of making further
submussions has been approved of and judicially reviewed by the Court of Appeal for
Ontario in the case of Waldman v. Minister of Justice. 1 have atlached the brief

- endorsement from the Court of Appeal at tab 8 of the Submission Record.

1t 15 respectfully submilted that as a result of recent developments in the case,
specifically comments made publicly by the Chief Prosecuter and by the Judicial
Spokesperson for the Court in Augsborg directly sbout Mr. Schreiber’s case, you should

refuse to swrender Mr. Schreiber to Germany. The compuents are not minocuous and

revea) that prc—j—udgmems have been made not only by the Chief Prosecutor but more

uniportantly by the German count before . which Mr. Schreiber is 1o be tred.
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Background
The request for the extradition of Mr. Schreiber began in 1999. On May 27,

2004, Mr. Schreiber was commritted for extradition on all charges, except one count of
fraud. On June 3, 2004, he appealed to the Court of Appeal for Ontario and was granted
bail that day.

Between July 15, 2004 and October 20, 2004, Mr. Schreiber made submissions to

" the Minister of Justice with respect lo his sumrender decision, inchiding submissions

related 1o a reasonable apprehension of bias on the part of the Minister of Justjce due to
the fact that the former Justice Minister is named in two legal actions initiated by Mr.
Schreiber and submissions related to the rcliabiﬁtf of the central prosecution witness,
Giorgio Pelossi. I have attached thc-'-submissiom;. made on Augus! 12, 2004 and October
20, 2004 at tabs 1 and Z of the Submission Record.

On October 31, 2004, the Mimster ordered Mr. Schreiber’s surrender, A Notice
of Application for Judicial Review of l!_le Minister’s decision was filed on November 29,

2004.

On December § and 6%, 2005, the Court of Appeal for Outario heard the appeal ~
and judicial review. Op March 1, 2006, the Court of Appeal for Ontario dismissed both
the appeal and the judicial review. I have attached the Reasons for Judgment of the Court
of Appeal for Ontario at tab 3 of the Submission Record.

On March 3, 2006 a Notice of Application for Leave to -Appczﬂ lo the Supreme
Court of Canada was filed. T have altached the Notice of Application at tab 4 of the

Submission Record. On March 10, 2006, Mr. Schreiber was Ordered released pending

the Application for Leave to Appeal to the Supreme Court of Canada.

_ On April 28, 2006, the Memorandum of Argument for Leave to Appeal to the
Supremé Court of Canada was filed. 1 have atiached the Memorandum at tab 5 of the

Submission Record.
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. Media Articles

Following the release of the decision of the Court of Appeal for Ontario, several
ariicies were written about Mr. Schreiber in foreign magazines. Due to the comments
made in two of these articles, it is impem—tivc, m niy respectful submission, that yon

reconsider the decision (o surrender Mr. Schreiber to Germany.

On March 8, 2006, the.following article was available on the Spiegel Online
website (a German website for Der Spiegel, the most widely read weekly magazine

in Germany). The arficle reported the following comments by the Chief Prosecutor:

Schreiber Arrested in Canada, Released on Bail
In that arficle, the following comments were made:’

...Even though Schreiber's exiradition is nowhere near wromnent after the
recent decision, the investigalors are pleased with the Canadian decision.
“The court has confirmed that an extradition is justifisble,” said public
prosecutor Nemetz, “now the higher instance simply has to follow through.”
Nemeiz banks on the Supreme Court handling the case quickly, since this is
generally common with extradition cases: “So far, things bave been

progressing at snail pace. The case could use a bittle speeding up.”

The life awaiting Schreiber in Germany is nowhere near as pleasant as in
Canada. According to Nemefz, he would definitely be {mprisoned on
remand, due to the severity of the charges, and the public prosecutor -
would “vebemently” protest against releasing him on bail. A decision
would not be made quickly in Germany, however. {translated] (underlining
minej} :

Reinhard Nemetz is the chief prosecutor heading the investigation in the Bavarian town
of Augsburg. Mr. Nemeiz is the head présecutor in Augsburg and 1s responsible for the
organization of the prosecutions office and its representation ‘in the public. The

cominents clearly refiect a prejudgment of the availability of bail for Mr. Schreiber.

I have attached this article from Spiegel Online at tab 6 of the Submissions
Record.
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On March 9, 2006, the following article was available on the Dentsche Presse-
Agenfur website (DPA is one of the world’s leading international news agencies

supplying news on a global basis):
Schreiber Requests that Supreme Court of Canada Refuse Extradition
In that article, the following comments ﬁere made:
....Judpe Karl-Heinz Haevsler, spokesman for the Regional Court of
Augsburg, teld dpa that afier his extradition, Schreiber would have to reckon

with the “full force of the Jaw”. “He is the trigger of the entire affair and
bas caused damagpe to Cermany.”

... Until the Schreiber case, Germany had been cousidered a country
immuupe to bribery [he stated] - the syms dealer’s “snconcesled exertion
of influence” on politicians and mapagers made the “unspeakable”
reality. Schreiber had done Germany a “disservice”, said the court
spokesman.... [translaled} {(underhning mine)

Judge Karl-Heinz Haeusler is a judge and the spokesperson for the Regional Court of
Augsburg.  As the spokesperson, Mr. Haeusler informs the public about important
pcndigg cases at the court. He comments on the cumrent developments in certaiﬁ cases
and explains Jegal aspects of the cases as well as the decisions of the @uﬁ. Mr. Haeusler

speaks on behalf of the Regional Court of Augsburg.

The conclusion thal Mr. Schreiber “is the tripger of the entive a{ﬁiir and has

caused _damape {0 Germany” can only lead to the conclusion that the court has
prejudged Mr. Schreiber’s guiit and that he will not have an objective and fair trial in

Germany.

Further, it must be recognized that the CDU (Christian’ Democratic Union) .

confributions scandal is one of the largest political scandals in German history, in which

it was discovered that the German CDU political party had accepted millions of marks in
il]_sga} donations from 1982 to 1998 while nnder the control of Chancellor Helmut Koht.
This scandal brought down Chancellor Kobl, onc of the most widely respecied politicians

in the history of Genmany, and left him and his CDU party in disgrace. It is respectfully
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submitled that according to the comments of Judge Haeusler, it would appear that
Karlheinz. Schreiber is being beld responsible for this entire scandal. Judge Karl-Heinz
Haeusler, a judge and spokesperson for the court who will try. Mr. Schreiber, publicly

stated that “until the Schreiber case, Germany had been considered a counfry

immune 1o bribery.. the arms dealer’s unconcesled exerfion of influence on

politicians and managers made the unspeakable reality”, and farther ﬂp,ai “Schreiber

had done Germany a disservice”. These commenis made on behalf of the couﬁ that

will try Mr. Schreiber are extremely alarming. These comments are political stalernents.

‘What is a judge doing saying this? It is not a legal analysis and it 1s dangerous.

I have attached this article from the Deutsche Presse-Ageniur website at tab 7 of

the Subm_ission Record.

1t 1s respectfully submitted that these commments amount fo an abuse of process
and that this is one of the clearest cases where to proceed further with the extradition

would violate those fundamental principles of justice which underlie the community’s

-sense of fair play and decency.

Legal Analysis -

Section 7 of the Charter permeales the entire axtradiiiﬂn process and is engaged,
although for different purposes, at both stages of the proceedings. If a commiital order is
issued, the Minister must examine the desirability of surrendenng the fugitive in bight of -
many considerafions, such as Canada’s international obhgations under the applicable
ireaty and principles of éomity, but also mcluding the need to respect the fugitive’s

constitutional rights.

United States of America v. Cobb (2001), 152 C.C.C. (34) 270 (S8.C.C)

fn United States of America v. Cobb, the argument was made that extradition
would violate s. 7 of the Charter in light of stalements made by the American judge and

prosecuting atlomey with cammiage of the matter in the United States.
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In Cobb, the impugned comments were that, first, while sentencing one of the co-

accused, the assigned trial judge made the following statement:

‘Mr. Kay, I'm sore that you might have some appreciation for the
difficulty ] have in trying to keep the participants in this matter in the
proper level of accountability, the proper range of accountability. It's
not really possible to do that, but I am attempting to treat everyone who
comes in here, especially those who cooperated, in an evenhanded
fashron.

[Tihe sentence that 'm mmposing 1 think takes nto account your
cooperation and certainly you're entitled fo have that reeognized. I want
you (o believe me that as to those people who don’t come in and
cooperate and if we get them exiradited and they’re found gwlty, as far
as 'm concemed they’re going to gel the absolute maximum jail
sentence that Jaw permits me to give.

Cobbh, supra at p. 276

Second, the prosecuting attomey suggestéd during a television interview that
uncooperative fugitives would be subject to homosexual rape in prison.  Specifically be
said: ‘ -

MacIntyce: .. For those accused who choose to fight extradition,
Gordon Zubrod warns they’re only making matlers worse for themselves
in the long run.

~ Zubrod: 1 have told some of thess individuals, “Lock, yon can
come down and you can put this behind you by serving your time in
prison and raking restitution to the viclims, or you can wind up serving

a great deal Jonger sentence under much more stringent conditions” and
describe those conditions to them.

Maclntyre:  How would you describe those conditions? -

Zubrod: You're going to be the boyfiiend of a very bad man if
you wait out your extradition,

MacIntyre:  And does that have mich of an mmpact on these people?

Zubrod: Well, out of the 89 people we've indicted so far,
approximaltely 55 of them have said, “We give up”.

Cobb, supra at p. 277
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The Supreme Court of Canada held that 2 slay of proceedings was justified and a
commuttal order obtained in the citcumstances would clearly not be consistent with the
principles of fundamental justice.

United States of America v. Cobb, supra
United Stafes of America v. Txioubriz (2001), 152 C.C.C. (3d) 292 (S.C.C)

It is respectfully submitted that the cormments made in Cobb are strikingly stmilar
to the comments made in the case at bar. Indeéed, the comments made by the Court in Mr.
Schreiber’s case are far more disconc;zriing as they relate directly toa pre-judgment of
the case by a judge and spokesperson for the very Courl that wﬂ‘l tiry Mr. Schreiber.  As
the Minister of Justice, you have an obligation to refose to surrender Mr. Schreiber in

these circumstiances,

The authority granted 1o the Minister of Justice to ruake a surrender order js
dictated by sections 40 to 48 of the Extradition Act. While it has been-recognized that the
Minisier of Jusficc has a broad discretion to effeci surrender, the jorisprudence has
established that the discrctioﬁ must be excrcised in_sccordance with the Charver,
specifically in accordance with the prineiples of fundamental justice a5 provided by
section 7 of the Charter. This principle has becn clearly established by the Supreme

Court of Canada in United States of America v. Burns.
United States of America v. Burns (2001), 131 C.C.C. {34} 97 (§CC)

The courts have given & great deanl of deference to the Minister with respect to

making a decision on the general question of surrender. However, this deference is mot

~without limits and the Minisler must still act in accordance with the Chafier. While the

review of the Minister’s decision on Charter issues should be on a standard of

correctness, there is much less deference accorded to the Minister’s decision with respect

_ to constitutional issues.

United States of America v. Whitley (1994}, 94 C.C.C. (3d) 99 {On. C.A) sfi"d (1996), 104 C.C.C. (3d) 447
{S.C.Cyut¥0Y-1)0and 112 i
Stewart v, Canado (Minister of Justice} (1998), 131 C.C.C. {34} 423 {BCCA)

United Siates of America v. Kwok (20013, 152 C.C.C. (3d) 225 (SCC)

Untred States of America v. Johnson [2002) O3, Ne. 4759 {Onl.C.AL)

Pacificador v. Canada (Minister of Jusiice) {2002), 166 C.C.C. (30) 32} {Ont. C.A.) 81 337
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Corclusion

It is respectfully submitied that the commenis made in the above quoted media
articles amount to conduct by the Requesting State which interferes, or atiempts o

interfere, with the conduct of the extradition proceedings here in Canada.  The

" Requesting Siate is a party to judicial proceedings before a Canadian conrt and 1s subject

to the application of rules and remedies that serve to control the conducl of parties who
turn to the courts for assistance. Both pursuant to the Charler and to common law,

Jiti gants must be prutecisd from unfair, abusive proceedings.

Tt is clear that Mr. Schreiber will be the subject of a process in the P;{eques’{ing
State which has been prejudged and this raises serions concems of fairness and due
process. This is an apparent abemnpt to interfere with Canada’s discharge of its
obligations. A surrender order reguiring Mr. Schreiber to return to face such a biased
climate — created by those who play a large, if not decisive role m determiing, his

ultimate fate -- would not be consistent with the principles of fundamental justiéc.

Mr. Schreiber should not be encouraged or intimidated mfo giving up his legal
rights in Canada as the statements i these articles are atlemnpting to da. Given the fact
that a reasonable apprchensioﬁ of bias on the part of the Minister of Justice has already
been raised in _g;rc.vious correspondence, I will pot delve into this al any length at this
juncture. Suffice it to say that given this potential for a r;_:asonable apprehension of bias,
jt is even more critical that you as the Mipister of Justice are not perceived to have played

apar in cncoura'ging or intimidating Mr. Schreiber 1o give up his legal rights in Canada.

Itis rmpéctfully submilted thal in light of the fact that Germany does not extradite
its own nationals, Canada should be loath to extradite its nationals into such a poisoned

environrment provided by the Courl and the Prosecutor.



“/ I am requesting, therefore, that you reconsider the order to surrender Kartheinz
Schreiber made on October 31, 2004 in hight of this new and critically important

information. To swrender Mr. Schrejber in these circumstances would amount to a

violation of the principles of fundamental justice.

Yours sincerely,

GREENSPAN, WHITE

EBdward L. Greenspan, Q.C.






KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

The Right Hon. Stephen Joseph Harper P.C., B. A, M. A.
- Prime Minister
80 Wellington Street
Ottawa, Ontario
KI1A 0A2
June, 16 2006

Subject: The Liberal lAégacy of scandal
Dear Prime Minister,

The insidious, destructive poison which your government inberited from its predecessors
may very well prove lo be, in terms of Hs international repercussions and its pact on
Canada's reputation, by far the greatest, most ﬁiteful and most damaging scandal in
Canadian political history.

The cvidence under oath by RCMP Staff Sergeant Fraser Ficgenwald in an Examination
' for Discovery on March 8, 2006 in a civil action between myself and the Attorney
General of Canada and Her Majesty the Queen and at the preliminary bearing in the
“FEurocopter” case have finally shed light on the beginning of the fictitions “Airbus
AfTair"and confiined the existence of a far more pernicious “Political Justice Scandal™.

Staff Sergeant Fiegenwald, the RCMP officer in charge of the investigation, confirmed
that the RCMP had no evidence of any criminal behavior iovolving Prime Minister
‘Mulroney , Frank D. Moores or myself. What he did confitm, in fact, was that the stories
. came from a convicted Swiss criminal, Giorgio Pelossi, and since 1988 from Stevie
Carneron,a journalist; ‘wiiter and Jater a confidential RCMP informant and complainant.

As we know, the involvement of the Hon. Allan Rock, then the Minister of Justice, in the
“Political Justice Scandal™ was not the beginning, but merely one further elemerd in the
Liberals consistent strategy of undenmining the Mulroney government and thereby
seriously damaging the Progressive Conservative Party, with the willing assistance of the
- Liberal bureaucracy, support from the media, the RCMP and through the Capadian
Embassy in Gegnany the involvement of the district attomey in Augsburg, Germany.

MacKAY LAKE ESTATES

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK
DTTAWA, CANADA KIL 8K9

Tel: 613-748-7330 Fax: 613-748-9697
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The players that were responsible for the “Political Justice Scandal * are the individuals
who s’tagc-managed it and those who failed 1o discharge their political responsibilities by
remaining silent or tolerating whel went on in Canada, Germany, France, Saudi Arabia,
Thailand, Costa Rica, Anstria, Liechtenstein and Switzerland damaging conservative
politicians including suicides and changing the political situation in Europe.

The initiators: an. Allap Rock, Stevie Cameron, CBC The fifth estate, Giorgio Pelossi.

Responsible yet silent: The Right. Hon. Jean Chretien, The Right. Hon. Paul Martin,
Hon. Anne McLellan, Hon. Martin Cauchon, Hon, Irwin Cotiler. '

Dereliction of duty:
Solicitors General: Hon. Herb Gray, Hon. Andy Scotl. Hon Lawrence MacAulay, Hon.
Waync Easter, Hon. Anne McLellan.

‘The abused: The RCMP with Commissioners J.P.R. Murray and Giuliano Z,éccardclli,
who rejected the initial allegations by Hon. Allan Rock Minister of Justice as
unsubstantiated, but apparently yielded subsequently to political pressure or opporfunism.

This strategy, which we can say, based on what 1 now know, is ongoing and the
persecution and the cover-up of the “Political Justice Scandal “continve, both here in
Canada and in the intemational arena. The Hon. Elmer MacKay was correct in bis letter
Aug‘ust 27, 1997 to Commissioner J. P, R. Murray when he named the matter to be a long
term “‘ass-covering and face-saving” operation simmultaneously.

On Jan 9, 1997 Allan Rock, Minister of Justice & Attorney General of Canada and Philip
Murray, Commissioner of RCMP sent a letter of apology to me and infonned me about
the settlement agreement with the Right Hon. Brian Mulroney. My answer in a letter Jan
20, 1997 was: “I recognize your apology but this matter will only be properly clarified in
a courtroom”,

On October 24, 1997 my lawyer filed the Statement of Claim in the Courl of Queenr’s.
Bench of Alberta in Edmonton. )

On March 1, 2001 RCMP Supt. Mathews learned from Jim Shaw, an Edmonton counsel
representing the Federal Government of Canada, about the problems with a confidential
" RCMP Informant. Supt. Mathews tried to fix the problen: and coded Stevie Cameron
seven years backwards “code 2848” in order to protect the Crown and not to jeopardize
the Alberta case with Karlheinz Schreiber.

My lawyer Edward 1. Greenspan Q. C. stated in an interview with the Globe & Mail
26/02/04:*“We are at the front end of what will prove 1o be an incredible scandal.”

Mr. Greenspan said it will eventually emerge that top figures in the Liberal government
approved the investigation of Mr. Mulroney, knowing full well it was being launched on
information from an anonymous journalist.
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There are still unresolved muatters i the Eurocopier case, as Ontardo Superior Court judge
Edward Then has yet to rule on whether he was misled by the RCMP or the Crown when
he issued orders in 2001 sealing court documents,

The RCMP abandoned the Airbus investigation in 2003, but the baton was passed to the
fraud case involving Euvrocopter Canada (MBB Helicopters). Once again, the ultimate
target of this case was Brian Mulroney. 1 then found myself, afier a two-year RCMP sting
operation, once more in the position of the victim of an unsuccessful atiempt to designate
me a5 2 hostile witness.

In November 2005, Iusticc_Bélanger dismis_s'cd the Eurocopter case for lack of evidence
and thereby finally laid the “ Airbus Affair™ to rest.

On December 30, 2005 the Crown appealed this judgment, thereby resurrecting the
“Airbus Affair” and with it, implicitly, the allegations against Brian Mulroney.

The situation leaves my claim for damages against the Attoroey General as the only
avenue thal can lead to disclosure in a courtroora of the truly unbelievable extent of the
vendetts waged by the former government against Brian Mulroney, Frank D. Moores,

.moyself and ultimately the Conservative Party and a number of highly respected

international corpanies, including Thyssen ( now ThyssenKrupp ), MBB ( now
Eurocopter ) and Airbus Industries with EADS and DaimlerChrysler.

In order to avoid my demolishing this vendetia once and for all in a Canadian courtroom,
through my lawsuit, the justice systern has until now sought to have me exiradited to
Germany, based on an Extradition Treaty without Reciprocity, downgrading the value of
my Canadian Citizenship or 10 neutralize me by baving me put io jail in Canada with the
help of undercover agents and misleading statements to the court rcgardmg oy bail
conditions.

Since 1996, many Members of the House of Commons, including your self, Mr. Gilles
Duceppe, Mr.Peter MacKay, Mrs. Pierreite Venne, Mr.Jack Ramsay, Mr. Michel
Bellechumeur, Mr.Chuck Strahl, Mr.Kevin Sorenson, and members of the Senate have
asked from time to time in vain for an official investigation. | submit time has finally
come for Canadian taxpayers 1o be able to find out what the “Political Justice Scandal*
has cost so far and what will be the estimated costs for the ongoing saga and the
wpeoming lawsuits for damages.

Brian Mulroney, the international Industrial Compamas many conservative politicians
and 1 have bome the brunt of the case for the past twelve years and af this point there is
still no closure in sjght. . X
The result of the recent federal election changed the situation and all pending actions of
the “Political Justice Scandal” in Canada and other couniries are now under the

junsdiction of your government.
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Wﬂ] the Attomey General in your government continue with the delay tactics of the
Liberal Attorneys General in my Alberta court action who hope that T lose my extradition
case at the Supreme Courl of Canada and be extradited to Germany?

This would prevent me from pushing forward the legal case and bury the “Airbus Affair”
and the “Political Justice Scandal” at the same time. Would this be in ihe interest of
Canada? I think not. .

Will the Minister of Justice & Attorney General like his predecessor ignore the false
German staternents and political blackmail in my extradition case? )

* My Jawyer Mr. Edward L. Greenspan Q. C .informed the Hon. Vic Toews Minister of

Justice & Attormney General about the comments recently made publicly by the Chief
Prosecutor and by the Judicial Spokesperson for the Court in Augsburg, Germany.

No cleanup in povernment can take place in Canada without an inteosive parliamentary
investigation of what is, in terms of its international implications, the Jargest scandal in
Canadian hastory. This is entirely consistent with your announced intention 1o appoint an
independent Director of Public Prosecutions, the Federal Accounlablhty Act and Action
Plan.

In1985, I became the Chanman of Thyssen-Bearhead Industries snd came to Qttawa on
the request of the Canadian Government and the Right Hon. Prime Minister Brisn
Mulroney to create jobs in the Province of Nova Scotia. For eight years 1 worked on the
project. 1 had to leam that the Liberal bureaucracy with Paul Tellier and Bob Fowler in
Ottawa undermined the policies of the strong majority Government of Brian Mulroney at
every opportunity. What ¥ did find? Lies, fraud, attempt of manslaughter, conspiracy,
greed, ipnorance, arrogance, disappointment, breach of agreements and great sadness for
Canada and Canadians. Thyssen, the Canadian soldiers, the people of Nova Scotia and 1
have been misused and betrayed after Thyssen spent more than § 60 million on the
project for peacekeeping and cnwronmcnt—pmtccnen

1 am sure you will appreciate that under the circumstances I can only turn to you, since
ail the other government agencies respopsible are still involved and as a result are not
interested in clarification. Thave taken the liberty of attaching a number of documents for
your information.

Prime Minister this is your opportunity to bring this insanity to an end and the truth

- coming out in the greatest political cleanup in Canadian History.

"The “Political Justice Scandal” began in the year 1994, is still moving ahcad and will not

‘disappear on its own.

Yours sincerely,







KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER
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The Right Hon. Stephen Joseph Harper, P. C., M. P.
Prire Minister . .
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_ House of Commons -
@ Ottawa, Ontanio _
K1A 0A6 Oitawa, July 31, 2006

Dear Prime Minister,

I am ta]-dng the liberty of sending you copies of my letters to
g The Hon. Peter MacKay, P.C., MP. July 25, 2006

" Mr. Kevin Sorenson, M.P. July 25, 2006

for your personal information.

MackAY LAKE ESTATES

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCUFFE PARK
OTTAWA, CANADA KIL 3K2

Tel: 613-748B-7330 Fax: 613-748-9637
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The Hon_Peter Gordon MacKay, P.C.,M.P.
Minister of Foreign Affairs and Minister of the Atlantic Oppontunities Agcamy

House of Commons .

Ottawa, Ontario )
K1A 0A6 Ottewa, July 25, 2006

" I read with great interest the staiements yon gave in the House of Commons on May

27,1998 and February 17,1998. 1 atinch six pages of your statements to this letter to
refresh your memory and T am sure that you still endorse the same principles as you did

- at that time. T have underlined relevant portions of your statements.

You stated: “The govermment is faced with a very important issue, which relates directly
to integrity and sccountability.

Will the govemnment do the right thing and call a public inguity into the Airbus scandal?
I the Prime Minister and the present Minister of Health had oo roles in this affair, surely
there is nothing to hide. '

When this happens, Canadians will be allowed 1o finally see. the tnxth”.

Dear Minister unfortunately Canadians are still waiting for that moment to come.
Nothing has changed. The biggest “Political Justice Scandal” in Canadian History with
ﬂmmoﬁmommmmﬂmphmmmﬂmowngahmdmmmﬁm
places.

Itbokxhkcfamthatbothofynmhﬁmshmamayhavemdmlmththz“PohhcaJ Justice
Scandal™.

Foreign Affnirs:
ThepeoplcwhomhawdthcvmdcuamCanadaarcthnsmnach:mmyandoﬂm
countries. The German Conservatives lost two Federal Election and where forced into a -
great coalition with the Social Damocrats after the 1ast election. The Minister for Foreign .
Aﬂhmandthconcfm]uxhccmSomachmocmts.ImmﬂthhmccﬂmAngda
Mmkclwﬂlmﬂmneﬂclcchon,ﬁﬂwmdalanﬂmmmﬂmwnynwmw

ACOA:

The people behind the “political Justice Scandal” are ihe samé, which are responsible for
the tremendous frand on the Thyssen Krupp Bear Head Project in Nova Scotia. You are
very familiar with the company, the project, (an ACOA Project) and the victims, which =
are the Canadian people in Nova Scotia, the Canadian Peacekeeping soldiers,
ThyssenKxupp and myself

MacKAY LAXE ESTATES

7 BITTERN COUKT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK
OTTAWA, CANADA KIL BKY

Tek: 613-748-7330 Fax: 613-74B-9697



On June 16,2006 T wrote o the Right Hon. Stephon Haiper and sent 8 mumber of relevant
documents, which J enclose for your information. '

On May 17,2006 my Lawyer Edward L. Greenspan Q. C., LL. D., D. C. L. sent a letter to
the Hon. Vic Toes Minister of Jostice and Atiorney General of Canade, which I provide
for your attextion. (See tap 18 in the folder “Political Justice Scandal” International

"Case.) .

1 wish you good Juck and success with your difficult and important job.

Attachments;

Letter to The Right Hon. Stephen Joseph Harper, Prime Minister June 16, 2006
Letter to The Hon. Allan Rock, Minister of Justice  January 20, 1997
Letter from Department of Justice to Mr. Robert W. Hladun, Q. C.  June 5,.2006

"Letter to Department of Justice from Mr. Robert W. Hladun, Q. C., June 22, 2006

Letter to Departrent of Justice from Mr. Robext W. Hladum, Q. C., July 25, 2006
Letter from Augsburg City Tax Office to Office of the Public Prosecutor Augsburg State
Court August 2, 1995 (regarding Canadian Embassy)

Letter from Edward L. Greenspan, Q. C,,LL. D. ,C. L.
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Mr. Kevin Sorenson MLP.
4945 — 50 Street

T4V 119 : Ottawa July 25,2006

E Dear Mr.Sorenson

1 read with preat interest the specch you gave in the House of Commons on October 22,

~ 2001. 1attach three pages of your speech to this letier to refresh your memory and I am
sure that you still endorse the same principles as you did at that time. ! have underlined
relevant portions of your speech, -
Your assumption that the “Airbus affair” could tum out to be a very big political scandal
was correct, as it in my view combines the biggest “political justice scandal” in Canadian
history with the most serious international implications.

| The vendctta began in the early 1980s and has continued wnabated. The main victims are
A the Canadian people, The Right Hon. Brian Mulroney und myse}, Karlheinz Schreiber.

On June 16, 2006 1 wrote to the Right Hon. Staphanmperandscntamlmba of relevant
documents, which I enclose for your mfommuon_

Iwishyouapleasantstayinmbmtamldremain,

3

3 . MacKAY LAKE ESTATES
7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK

OTIAWA, CANADA KIL 3K9
_ Tel: 613-748-7330 Fac 6)3-748-9697



o KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

The Right Hon. Stephen Joseph Harper, P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister ‘
House of Commons

Ottawa, Ontarnio .
- K1A 0A6 : Ottawa, August 4, 2006

Dear Prime Minister,
1.am taking the llbcrty of sendmg you copies of -

The letter from the Department of Justce to Robert Hlzdun Q C., July 31, 2006
regarding discovery of Mr. Allan Rock

The letter from Robert Hladun Q.C. to the Departroent of -Jusﬁce,_hﬂy 25, 2006

The letter from Robert Hladun Q.C. to the I_Jcpam-ncnt of Justice, July 22, 2006

The letter from the Department of Justice tu_Rnben Hla'dun‘ Q.C., hme 5, 2006

The affdavit from Melissa Smith, swomn June 2, 2006 ’

The lcttér from Robert Hladun Q.C. to the Dcp_artm-cnt of Justice, March 1, 2006

for yox;r persopal mformation. |

The documents confimm the content of my letter to you from June 16,2006 and the reason

why 1 can only tum to you.

Yours s

MacKAY L AKE ESTATES

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK
OTTAWA, CANADA KIL 8K2

Tl 643-748-7330 Fax: 613-748-9697







KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK THELEPHON: 613 748 7330

: OTTAWA, CANADA X 1L 8K 9 FACSIMILE: 613 748 9697
a schreiberbarbel@aol.com

§~ o The Right Hon. Stephen Joseph Harper

Prirme Minister
% ’ House of Commons

e Ottawa, Ontario
5 K1A0A6

Ottawa, August 23, 2006

Subject: “Political Justice Scandal”

Dear Pnime Minister,
I'am taking the liberty to send you a copy of the Case Report on the

“Political Justice Scandal” International Case and the “Airbus” Affair,
Angnst 20, 2006 for your convenience.

The Case Books 1 send to you on June 17, 2006 contain the evidence and substantiate
the Case Report.

The document confirms the content of my letter 1o you from June 16, 2006 and the reason
why I can only turn to you.

1 wish you success in the interest of all Canadians.

Yours sincerely,,




- | KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK '~ THELEPHON: 613 748 7330
OTTAWA, CANADA KI1L 8K9 FACSIMILE: 613 748 9697

schreiberbarbel{@aol.com

The Right Hon. Stcphen Joseph Harper
Prime Minister

House of Commons
Ottawa, Ontario
% K1A DA6

Ottawa August 30, 2006

Subject: “Political Justice Scandal”

o

Dear Prime Minister,

As an oversight 1 forgot to include the attachmcm to my letler Augusi 23,2006
I include it herewith.

Document 1; Standing Committee on Justice and Human Rights December 3, 1997

The motion before the Committee: That the Standing Committee on Justice and Human
Rights conduct hearings with witnesses into what was commonly called the “Airbus
Scandal,” to determune whether a Publicly Comunissioned Inquiry should be convened.

Recorded vole: Motion nepatived : Nays 8§; yeas 7,

Today, 8 years and 9 months later, most of the important questions remain

unanswered and Canadians still do not know what happened and what terrible vendetta
took place on their tax account.
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The case proves again how right you were when you announced on November 30,
2005 the creation of a Director of Public Prosecutions and made reference to the
Mulroney-Airbus affatr as a bad example.

Document 2: Statement by the Hon. Allan Rock and the Hon. Herb Gray Regarding
the Case of Brian Mulroney v. The Attorney General of Canada et al - Monday, January

6, 1997,
Document 3: Edited Hansard * 1420 * Number 031
Document 4: Oral Question Period Airbus Aircraft 3817, 3818 96-06-1

(Some of the documents are also in the “Political Justice Scandal” Case Books)

I apologize for any mconvenience.

Yours sincerely

//7‘/







KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 Bh'['ERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK TELEPHONE 613 748 7330

OTYAWA, CANADA KIL RK 9 TELEFAX 613 748 9697

schreiberbarbel@aol.com

The Honourable Vic Toews, P.C., M.P.
Mipister of Justice and Attomney General of Canada

House of Commons
Otiawa, Ontario : .
K1A 0A6 ) Ottawa, October 25, 2006

Subjecf: “Pplitical Justice Seandal” and the “Airbus” Affair
From Allsn Rock to Irwin Coeftler

Dear Mr. Minister,
1 am taking the liberty to sending you copies of the

“Political Justice Scandal” Canadian Case (Binder),
. “Political Justice Scandal” International Case (Binder),
*Political Justice Scandal” Intsmatlonal Case dnd the “Airbus™ Affair, Case Report
(attachment tablRg),
“Political Justice Scandal” Imsmahonal Case the “Airbus” Affair — Allan Roek &
William Corbett (attachment tab19)
for your personal political information,

On May 17, 2006 and on August 10, 2006 my lawyer Edward Greenspan Q.C.,
LL.D. sent letters and submissions to you concerning the political aspects of my
extradition case, including his submissions to the then Minister of Justice and Attomey
General of Canada, Irwin Cotler together with the Minister’s decision for surrender.

Since your decision in my case is of highly important political nature in Canada

and GGermany, 1 feel strongly that 1 have an obligation and a right to give to you my views
of the story and the scandal, Let me tell you why:
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All my life 1 was and I am a Conservative on an inlernational Jevel.
The conservative Governments of the Province of Bavaria, Gennany with Premier Franz
Josef Strauss (Chairman of the CSU) and the conservative Government of the Province of
Alberta, Canada with Premier Peter Lougheed made me come to Canada in 1974,

On Seplember 2, 1978 | became a Canadian Janded imymigrant.
On Febrary 23, 1982 1 became a Canadian Cilizen,

As requested T brooght jobs and substantial amounts of mopey to Caneda.
1 felt very comfortable with my new Canadian conservafive friends and was happy to
provide support and {inancial help to them when required and became a2 member of the
Conservative 500.

1.don™ want te drop names to impress you, but it might be thal we share some
friends or there are also people you may want to speak to.

The Hon. Dr. Hugh Homer’s son, The Hon. Doug Horncr M.L.A.
The Bon. Ken Kowalski, M.L.A.
Rowland McFarlaness’s widow Jan
Williams (Bill) Skoreyko M.P.”s widow Helen angd his son Alan Skoreyko
The Hon. Dr. Horst A. Schmid
Norman Wagper professor and University presndcnt s widow Cathy
Rod Sykes (Major of Calgary)
Dr. Exic Waldmann professor
Robert Hladun, Q.C.
The Hon. Jack Major, Q.C., LL.D.
Lee Richardson, M.P,

The Right Hon. Brian Mulroney
The Hon. Don Mazankowski
The Hon. Elmer MacKay
The Hon. Frank Oberle

The Hon. Charles Mayer

The Hon. Robert Costes

The Hon. Frank D. Moores’s widow Beth
The Hon. Bill McKnight

The Hon. Paul Dick

The Hon. Smclair Stevens

The Hon. Yohn M. Buchanan
The Hon. Don W. Cameron
The Hon. Peier MacKay, M. P.
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The Hon. Jezm Charest

‘The Hon. Benoit Bouchard

The Hon. Marcell Masse

The Hon. Monique Vezina

The Hon. Jean Corbeil

The Hon. Michel Cogger

Mr. Fred Doucet

Mr. Gerry Doucet

Mr. Garry Oueleit’s widow Renee

Lieutenant — General J.E. Vance CMM, CD. RT and Army Major lan Read
Major — General G.M. Reay, Commander MBE, CD’s widow Lesley
Lieutenant- General J, A. Fox, Commander RT

The older we become the more friends we loose.

1997 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE 4 TJ-”ORNEY GENERAL QF CANADA

Allan Rock, then the Miniétﬂr of Justice and Attorncy General of Canada initiated the
“Abrbus” affair based on talks with journalists (for all the details see the reports and the
Binder Canadian Case).

On August 24, 2006 my Lawyer, Robert Hladun, Q.C. filed an appointment for
Examination for Discovery concerning Allan Rock in the Courl of Queen’s Bench of
Alberta in Edmonton, .

On October 2, 2006 John-H. Sims, Deputy Attorncy General of Canada filed a
Notice of Motion with the Court in Edmonton that be will bring an application for an
order setting aside the Appointment for Examination of Allan Rock, which will starl
another battle all the way up to the Supreme Court of Canada. This is another chapter of
the 9 year-delay tactics of the Liberal Underground Government of Canada — the Liberal
bureancracy (attachment tab 1),

The aim is still the same: make sure that Capadians will never find out abont
the secrets of the “Airbus” Mulroney Vendetta and the biggest “Political Justice
Scandal” in Canadian history with international pelitical implications.-
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When the legal battle begun the Attorney General was with a Liberal ‘
Governinent, responsible for the scandal and trying everything to stop the lawsnit.

Since February 6, 2006 the situation has chanped and the Attomey General of
Canada is 8 member of the Conservative Government, but the bureancrats are still the
same, .

¥ will send all this material and information to you in order lo bring the situation
to your attention. I will ask The Right Honourable Stephen Harper M.P., Prme Minister
of Canada for help to make sure that it gets to you because you are shielded by those who
are the target of my legal proceedings.

CANADIAN GREAT LIARS: ALLAN ROCK, HERB GRAY, STEVIE CAMERON!

CBC Watch, Thursday, June 3, 2004 -
RCMP launched fraud investipation after hearing journalist Stevie Cameron on
CBC Radiv. The Cameron interview spuorred police on.

Supt. Mathews said that two senior officers contacted her after the 1995

broadcast. They persuaded her 1o supply potential evidence in return fer ancnymity |

apd insider information, ap arrangement that recently ernpied into a major Jegal
and journalistic controvergy (atiachment tab 2).

The arrangement paid well for Steve Cameron, not for the RCMP, not for
the Minister of Justice and Atforney General of Canada, not for the Selicitor
Genersl of Canada, not for the Government of Canada, not for several governments
abroad, not for Canadian international repuiation, net for impertant international
industrial companies and not for Brian Mulroney, Frank Meores, Garry Ouelett
ard Karlheinz Schreiber.

- Stevie Cameron provided stories with the support of Giorgio Pelossi (a8 .-

convicted Swiss ariminal) and helped the Mounties and other Canadian officials to find
reasons to travel the world for 11 years on Canadian taxpayer’s money. This siarled the
longest RCMP criminal investigation in Capadian history. It cost millions of dollars
without apy result,

With the insider information from the RCMP Stevie Cameron (ak.a. “Stevie

Wonderful”) published ber second book On the Take: Crime, Corruption and Greed in

the Mulroney Years in October 1995 DRAMATIC NEW MATERIAL ADDED and her
book The Last Amigo: Karlheinz Schreiber and the Anatomy of a Scandal in 2001, (See
the Case Report September 27, 2006 page 3.)
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The books created public suppert for the RCMP and the Liberal
Government concerning the political vendefta against Brian MnlmneLand
Kartheinz Schreiber, .

On January 6, 1997 in a Statement by Allan Rock and Herb Gray regarding the
case with Brimn Mulroney and the Settlement Agreement, Herb Gray, the then-Solicitor
General of Canada pointed out:.

Finally, we learned three days ago that, during the investigation, there may have
been a disclosure by o member of the RCMP investigative team to an unauthorized third
party outside government, aboul who was named in the Letter of Request.

While the Privacy Act prevents disclosure of the names of either individual
irvolved, I can tell you that the Commissioner has already initiated a Code of Conduct
investigation and he will be available to you following this press conference to discuss
the details of this process {attachment tab 3).

Stevie Cameron writes in her book The Last Amigo on page 289:

The Privacy Act notwithstanding, within hours of the press conference’s
conclusion, Rock’s senior staff und counsel, as well as public relations specialists hired
1o pive him advice on how fo handle the affair, were telling reporters openly that the
Mountie in question was Staff Sergeant Fraser Fiegenwald and the “third party " way
Stevie Cameron (attachment tab 4).

Mike Niebudek, President, Mounted Police Association of Ontario, repaorted:
Southam wanted to cover the disciplinary hearing of S/SGT. Fraser Fiegenwald, who was
charged with two offenses under the Code of Conduct following the Airbus Affair. Judge
Rutherford ruled that the section of the RCMP Act which allowed hearing in private was
unconstitutional. Following this ruling, the RCMP decided to negotiate a deal with good
old Fraser instead of carrying on with the disciplinary hearing. And I could go on....

Considering all these legal battles, which cost hundreds of thousands of dollars 1o
Canadiom taxpayers, maybe we should send a copy of the Constitutional Act of 1 982 fo
the Commissioner and 10 the Aftorney General of Canada,

You have fo agree that it is inconceivable that the leaders of our-country and of a
national police force ignore this Act which takes precedence over any other legislation in

. our land. After all, owr main mandate is to mainiain the law, as says our motto. Before

Insuring that the Canadiun people respect the laws of our country, maybe the
RCMP should set the example in its oywn back yard (attachment teb 5).
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Dear Mr. Minister, do you understand what is going on with thig case?

VWhy was Fraser Fiegenwald fired because bé spoke to Stevie Cameron (the confidential
RCMP informant Code A 2948) when she was entitled to insider information?

Why did Fraser Fiegenwald get a nice deal afier Judge Rutherford's riling?

‘Why did Herb Gray, then the Sclicitor General of Canada, lie about Fraser Fiegenwald
uncthically speaking to Stevie Cameron when he ought to know that she was entitled to -
receive RCMP insider information?

Why did Allan Rock, then the Minister of Justice and Attorney General, who initiated
the whole affair send people ouf to broadcast the vntrue story on Fraser Fiegenwald and
Stevie Cameron?

Why did all the individuals - from the Department of Justice, the International
Assistance Group (IAG) and the RCMP - who are involved in the case, try to stop me
with my lawsuit through delay, delention or extradition?

There is an explanstion as long as it concems individuals of the previouns Liberal
Governments, or the Canadian Underground Government - of the Liberal bureancracy:

PLAIN FEAR!

Imagine the truth about the biggest “Political Justice Scandal” in Canadian History
with all the international implications comes to light in 2 Canadian court.

Imagine Canadians will fearu that the “Airbus™ affair was nothing more than a
political vendetta against Brian Mulroney and Karitheinz Schreiber is the innocent victio.

The case of Maher Arar shows what can happen to an innocent victim of the
RCMP and the Canadian Department of Justice,

What would happen if a Judge, like Mr. Justice Dennis O*Connor, conducied an
inquiry into the “Airbus” affair and the “Political Justice Scandal™? Both affairs tortured
for 11 years the families of Brian Mulroney and Karlheinz Schreiber, They damaged their
reputation with confidentia] RCMP informant Stevie Cameron’s books and their skillful
manipulation of the media.
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On June 5, 2006 Christine Ashcrofi, a lawyer of 1he Depariment of Justice, acting
for the Attorney General of Canada in the lawsuit with Karlheinz Schreiber is asking in
her letter for a better Affidavit of records, regarding the business of Mr. Schreiber and.
payments to Brian Mulroney (attachment tab 6).

On July 31, 2006 Chaistine Ashcroft writes in her letter: We can advise that we
object to any examination of Mr. Rock (attachment tab 7). '

Since this situation is not in accordance with the announcement of the Prime Minister to
clean up the Government in Ottawa, it seems to be obvious that you have no knowledge
about the legal proceedings in Edmonton. 1 hope this information is of some help to you.

THE LIBERAL GOYERNMENT AND THE EXTRADITION
OF
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

In 1985, I became the Chairman of Thyssen — Bearhead Industries and came to
Oitaws on the request of the Canadinn Government and The Right Hon. Prime Minister
Brian Muboney to creste jobs in the Province of Nova Scotia and to bring success to the
USA—Canadian Defense Production Sharing Agreement. )

For cight years 1 worked on the project. 1 learned, through bitter experience, that
the Liberal bureaucrecy in Ottawa with Paul Tellier, Bob Fowler and the support of Joe
Clark undermined the policies of the Government of Brian Mulroney everywhere, What 1
did find were lies, frauds, conspiracy, greed, ignorance, amogance, disappointment and
great sadness for Canada and Canadians. The failure to use the superior military products

developed by Thyssen — Bearhead (especially their armowred personnel carriers) cost the

lives of Canadian soldiers and for what. The only gain was to achieve the Liberal
Underground Govemnment’s goal to fiustrate the policies of the legitimately-elected
Conservative government of Canada.

Thyssen, the Canadian soldiers, the people of Nova Scotia, Quebec and 1 have
been misused and betrayed after Thyssen spent more than $60 Million on the project for
peacekeeping and environment — protection. _

In other words, it was easy for me to make enemies with the second Canadian
Government (the Liberal bureaucracy).

¥ Canadians will ever get to know what really happened they will be shocked -

from coast 1o coast. I am still in contact with the witnesses including four Generals
of the Canadian Armed Forces and several Ministers of previous Canadian
Governments,
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Having this situation in mind it is easy 1o understand why my enemies in the spring
of 1995 teamed up with the Genman prosecutors, Stevie Cameron the RCMP informant
and Giorgio Pelossi, the Swiss convicted criminal (see the Case Report).

On April 1, 1998 R. Brettschneider, RCMP Liaison Officer at the Canadian

- Embassy in Bonn, Germany send a letler to the German authorities and wrote;

“Canadian_investigators are equally interested in having Schreiber arrested. You will be
contacted immediately in the eveni of any information which would assist you.”

‘Why and on what Jegal basis did the RCMP want Schreiber arrested? There was
never a charge or an arrest warrani issued against Mr. Schreiber (the document 15 in the
International Case binder tab 5).

From the 13™ to the 15™ of September 1999 and from the 4™ to the 9™ of October
1999 some lawyers of the Canadian Department of Justice (JAG) were in. Augsburg,
‘Germany and assisted the German. prosecutors o prepare the record of the case for Mr.
Schreiber’s extradition from Canada (read the whole story in the Case Report).
The cooperation is still working.

My lawsuit against the Liberal Attorpey Genperal of Canada is the only legal route
besides a public inquiry 1o bring the “Political Justice Scandal” in & Canadian court to
light. This is why my enemies try everything to stop my actions. Their preatest wish is to

“have me extradited 10 Germany, hoping that 1 wil} disclose ruatters of interest to them

durning a tral in courf and at the same time bring the lawsuit to an end in Edmonton,
(Read ul] the details in the Case Report, in the report on Allan Rock & William Corbett
and in the binder of the Canadian Case and the International Case of the “Political Justice
Seandal™.)) : .

IRWIN COTLER’S LIBERAL RESCUE ACTION

When The Hﬁn, Irwin Cotler, then the Minister of Justice and Attorney General of
Canada;, signed the warrants ordering Mr. Schreiber’s surrender to the Federal Republic
of Germany on October 31, 2004 he wrote to my Lawyer Edward Greenspan Q.C., LL.D

V1. Conclusion

It is my opinion that none of the circumstances which you raise, either individually -

or cumulatively, lead to a finding that Mr. Schreiber’s surrenider 1o Germany would be
“shocking or fundamentally unacceptable to our society”, or that his circumstances are
such that they “constitutionally vitiate an order of surrender”. [ have also determined
that there are no other considerations that would justify isnoring Canagda's obligations
under the Treaty between Canada and Germany Concerning Extradition. .
. On page 13 of the same letter Mr. Cotler wrote: My decision on surrender is a
political one which involves balancing the interests of the person sought with Canada’s
international obligation.
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With his conclusion and decision he presents the evidence that he is either fully -
integrated in the cover up of the “Political Justice Scandal” initiated by Allan Rock,
Stevie Cameron RCMP informant, Herb Gray and other Liberal companions or he was
totally under the control of the JIAG and ignorant.

It looks to me that Mr. Cotler ascribed to the same credo, as do all the other
people who are involved in the “Airbus” vendeita and the “Political Justice Scandal™
maintain at all costs the principle of the “Constant Lie”

There is no Canadian oblication 1o extradite its Nationals lo Germany.

Mr, Catler knows that Germany will never extradite one of iis Nationals (o
Conada. The German Constitwtion, Article 16 (2} will not allow the extradition of
its Naiionals.

ARTICLE V OF THE TREATY : EXTRADITION OF NATIONALS

{I) NEITHER OF THE CONTRACTING PARTIES SHALL BE BOUND
YO EXTRADITE ITS OWN NATIONALS.

The inath is: Te TREATY BETWEEN CANADA AND THE FEDERAL
REPUBLIC OF GERMANY CONCERNING EXTRADIT]ON applies only to
individuals, who are not German Nationals.

" Canada has 49 not 50 Bilateral Extradition Treaties {attachment 1ab §),
15 of the Treahies entered info force during the last Centuries.
22 countries, with the highest standards of civilization and culture do not cxtmduc their
Nationals.
21 counjries have reserved the nights to decide on the cxmadltmn of their Nationals, Only
7 countries extradite their Nationals. See the Treaties and the publication of the RCMP,
Interpol, the Canadian Central Authority and the IAG (attachment tab ).

1 reviewed every single Extradition Treaty which is on the list and found
anotber hege lie: imagine the government of Canada signed 42 out of 49 Extradition
Treaties without reciprocity, which is the most elementary common basis of each
Treaty, and the misled members of the Canadian House of Commons rafified the
Treaties (Treaty attachiments 1abs 15 -- Genmany, 16 — Finland, 17— Korea as examples).
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RCMP Interpol Ottawa published an Interpol History Report (attachment tabl10}.
On page 3 you will read: Assistance 1o the Canadian Law Community and Interpol
Mezmber Countries - point 5:

CANADA EXTRADITES I'TS NATIONALS

Dear Minister, people from around the world followed the invitation of the |
Canadian government and came o Canada like myself and helped to grow the country. I
saw quite a few of them with tears in their eyes at the day, when they became Canadian
Citizens. Don’t you think that all of them expected to receive a Canadian Citizenship
with quality standards other civilized countries provide for their Nationals?

Yhave never seen a Government advertising the extradition of ifs Nationals.
I wonder what you may think when you read this.

. On May 5, 1995 the Department of Justice announced:
EXTRADITION REFORMS TABLED. The signature of Kimberly Prost (IAG) was on
the document.
On June 17, 1999 the Dcpartmcnt of Justice anmounced:
NEW EXTRADITION ACT COMES INTO FORCE. The signatare of Wilham Corbett
(LAG) was on the document. (See the repori attached “Political Justice Scandal”
Intemnational Case).

The new Extradition Act reduced the junisdiction of the Extradition Judge and
increased substantially the Jurisdiction of the Minister of Justice and Attorney General.

In mvy case the Extradition Judge had 1o believe in the statements made by a
German prosecutor and ignore the rulings of Liechtenstein Cowrts, the decisions of

Licchtenstein Investigative Judges and proseciors, the sworn gffidavit of a lawyer (a
previous Swiss prosecutor), the decision of the Minister of Instice in Switzerland who
refused fo grant legal assistance related 10 my cage and the only statement from the po
called Crown witnese Giorgio Pelossi even given under oath in the Court of Avgsburg:
“None of the Licchienstein companmLmnﬂoned in the accusations way incorporated
[for the purpose of tax évasion.”

Irwin Cotler then the Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada had the
duty to examine my case and to make a personal decision.
RCMP Interpol I - The Canadian Central Authority publication pagc 14:
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“While the Minister relies upon advise Lom the IAG, he or she decides each cose

personally.”

The Minister relies upon advice from the 1AG, the officials who drafted and sent the
Letter of Request to Switzerland, who are responsible for the “Political Justice Scandal,”
the “Airbus” affair and miy lawsuit against the Attomey General of Canada,

The RCMP and the JAG officials conspire with the German prosecutors to cover up
the huge problems they have with the threat of disclosure and exposure through my legal
proceedings in Edmonton, knowing that they lost the lawsuit at the rooment when the
RCMP finally closed the files on the Brian Mulroney “Airbus” -vendetta,

Let me show to you a perfect example: On Mai 17, 2006 and on Augast 10, 2006 oy
Lawyer Edward Greenspan, Q.C. sent letters to you concerning the political prejudgment
of the Gesman authorities in my case. There is no law or extradition request or charges
for the introduction of political cotruption in Germany. The statements of Judge Haeusler
brought the truth sbout the political reasons of my case 1o light.

On March 9, 2006 the following article was available on the Deutsche Presse —
Agentur website (DPA is one of the world’s leading international news agencies
supplying news on a global basis):

Schreiber Reguests that Supreme Court of Canada Refuse Extradition

In that article the following comments were made:

....Judge Karl Heinz Haeusler, spokesman for the Regional Court of Angsburg, told
dpa that after his extradition, Schreiber would have to reckon with the “full force of the
law”. “He is the tripper of the entire affair and hss caused damage to Germany.”

..Until the Schreiber case, Cermanv_had been consudcred a conptry immyne to

bribery [he stated] — the arms dealer’s “enconcealed exertion of influence” on
politicians and manapers made the “unspeakable™ reality. Schreiber hind done
Germany a “disservice”, sald the Court spokesman...

(Mr. Greenspans ]ettcrs, attachments tabs 11 and 13).

The IAG oﬁicxals know that the German authorities ruined my cxtradmon case by
themselves and therefore it is in their own interest to try to rescoe it
On July 28, 2006 Barbara Kothe, Senior Counsel, International Assistance Group
sent a memorandinm to you regarding the case, which speaks for it self (attachment 12).

On October14, 2004 Jacqueline Palumbo, Counsel, International Assistance Group,
Barbara Kothe, A/Director, International Assistance Group and William Corbett, Senior
General Counsel, Criminal Law Section sent a memerandum to Irwin Cotler, then the
Minister of Justice and Attorney General for Canada.
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The mémorandum was the basic document for the Minister’s decision to surrender
Mr. Schreiber. The memorandum speaks for itself (see the report “Political Justice
Scandal” International Case, The “Airbus” Affair — Allan Rock & William Corbett}.

The IAG, the Department of Justice and the office of the Attormey General of Canada
seck to delay the legal proceedings for many more years. Their aim is to help the Liberals
10 cover the Brian Mulroney “Airbus” affeir and the biggest “Political Justice Scandal” in
Canadian history with great international political implications {see the Case Report and
the “Political Justice Scandal” binders attached).

The continuation of the already fost lawsuit will just increase the amount of the
already wasted Canadian texpayer’s money under your responsibility, you inherited from
Allan Rock and Irwin Cotler.

Bow will you ever pet to know whal is poing on if you have to relay on the advice of
the IAG who are the enemies of the Canadian Conservatives in this case since 19957

How is the continuation of this case in accord with the Conservative’s federal election
promise to Canadian volers to clean up government in Ottawa?

"I am an expert on the tactics of the Liberal Underground Government and the ofien-
“used arguments to prevent the ministers responsible to do-the right thing:

Mr. Minister, don’t do this, the matier is before the court (and there it will be
dragged anng for the ngxt five to ten years). Who cares about the citizens involved and
the tax payer s money?

Mr. Minister, don't do this, the mqr!er is a RCMP investivation, which we cannof
feopardize, They know what they are doing, They are our friends. Who cares when they
travel for ten years lo Germany, Liechtenstein, Switzerland, Italy, France, United
Kinpdom, United Stetes and Mexice enjoying life in nice hotels on the account of
Canodian toxpayers’ money as long as they hunt Brian Mulroney and Karlheinz
Sehreiber and keep the Conservatives busy?

Mr. Minister, don’t do this, we had already calls from the Ottawa Citizen, the CBC .
Fifth Estate Harvey Cashore and Stevie Cameron, you better get prepared for question
hour today and tomorrow.

Dear Minister, [ am ceriain that you have heard similar stories many times since you

" began your career in politics.

None of the stories applies to my case, becanse you have nothing to hide, youn can only be
interested in the clean up in the “Airbus™ affair and the *Political Justice Scandal”™.

Y ou are the central anthority; you have the jurisdiction for the final political decision
concerning my extradition.

You are the responsible Attorney General of Canada, representing the government in my
legal proceedings against the previous Attorney General of Canada.
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AGCO0252




Disclosure Set 003

13

Dear Mintster, all the decisipns on the cases have to be made by you and nobody
else, The Canadign Courts play no role concerning the pohitical decigions. Only you
have the jurisdictions and the responsibilities related fo these cases.

-On Jaouary 20, 1997 I sent a letier to Allan Rock, then the Minister of Justice and
Attorney General of Canada and responded to his Letter of Apology 1o me.
I wrote: :

I recognige pour apology but this matter will only be properly clarified in a court room
(attachment tab 14).

Today, nine years and nine months Iater, I take the liberty to ask you
respectfully for your support and help by reviewing my case and let me bring to
light to Canadians the biggest “Political Justice Scandal” in Canadian bistory and to
bring to an end the nightmare of this case for my family and me.

The new Extradition Act grants you the jurisdiction and the political mandate to
iniform the Supreme Court of Canada about your review of my case and ask the Supreme
Coumt of Canada to put the extradition request on hold.

I believe thal my request is in accordance: with the Prime Minister Stephen Harper's
announcement 1o clean up the Government in Ottawa and the nced for a Direclor of
Public Prosecutions when he referred to the Mulroney - Airbus affair.

The history of Canada proves that the Conservative governments were always interim
solutions. The Liberals governed Canada most of the timme. Thus is the success of the
Liberal burecaucracy, the wnderground Government of Canada, which brought down the
Conservative government of The Right Honourable Brian Mulroney from 211 sents in

1984 to two seats 1n 1993,

Dear Minister, please stop the support from the Department of Justice and the JAG in .

favor of the Liberal Underground Government concerning the “Airbus” Vendetia.
There is po Conservative future in Canada without a real clean up!

Yowrs sincegely

Copy to The Right Honourable Stephen J. Harper, P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister

13 0f 14
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCK CLIFFE PARK , TELE-PHONE 613748 7330

OTTAWA, CANADA K1L 8K9 TELEFAX ° 613 748 96597
schreiberbarbel{@aol.com

g The Right Hon. Stephen Joseph Harper P.C., M.P.
o Prime Minister

House of Commons

Ottawa, Ontario
K1A QA6

Ottawa, October 27, 2006

~ Subject: “Polit;ca] Justice Scandal” and the “Airbns” affair
From Allan Rock to Irwin Cotler

Dear Prime Minister,

I am taking the liberty to send you a copy of my letter October 25, 2006 to
the Hon. Vic Toews, P.C., M.P. Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada
for your personal information. : '

Coutd ope of your officials be so kind and check with the Minister whether he
received my letter, because I believe that he is shielded by the political enemy.

Dear Prime Minister, I am sorry to bother you. You kpnow the reason why 1 can
only tirz to you

1 thank you and wish you success in the imterest of all Canadians.

Yours
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SUPREME COURT OF CANADA -- JUDGMENTS IN APPEAL AND LEAVE
APPLICATIONS

OTTAWA, 2007-02-01. THE SUPREME COURT OF CANADA HAS TODAY
DEPOSITED WITH THE REGISTRAR JUDGMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING
APPEAL AND APPLICATIONS FOR LEAVE TO APPEAL.

FROM: SUPREME COURT OF CANADA (613) 995-4330

COUR SUPREME DU CANADA -- JUGEMENTS SUR APPEL ET
DEMANDES D’AUTORISATION

OTTAWA, 2007-02-01. LA COUR SUPREME DU CANADA A DEPOSE
AUJOURD'HUI AUPRES DE LA REGISTRAIRE LES JUGEMENTS DANS
L'APPEL ET LES DEMANDES D’AUTORISATION D’APPEL SUIVANTS.
SOURCE: COUR SUPREME DU CANADA (613) 995-4330

COMMENTS/COMMENTAIRES: comments@scc-csc.ge.ca

APPEAL / APPEL:

(Reasons for judgment will be available shortly at: / Motifs de jugement disponibles sous
peu a:

http://scc.lexum.umontreal.ca/en/2007/2007scc6/2007scc6. html
http://scc.lexum.umontreal.ca/fr/2007/2007csc6/2007csch. html

Stephen John Trochym v. Her Majesty the Queen (Ont.) 2007 SCC
6 / 2007 CSC 6

Mclachlin C.]. and Bastarache, Binnie, LeBel, Deschamps, rish,
Abella, Charron and Rothstein 7.

The appeal from the judgment of the Court of Appeal for Ontario, Number C23653, dated
July 5, 2604, heard on May 9, 2006, is allowed, the conviction is set aside and a new trial
is ordered. Bastarache, Abella and Rothstein 1), are dissenting.

L'appel interjeté contre Iarrét de la Cour d’'appel de V'Ontario, numéro C23653, en date du
5 juillet 2004, entendu le 9 mai 2006, est accueilli, la déclaration de culpabilité est
annulée et la tenue d’un nouveau proceés est ordonnée. Les juges Bastarache, Abella et
Rothstein sont dissidents.



APPLICATIONS FOR LEAVE / DEMANDES D’AUTCRISATION:

Note for subscribers:

The summaries of the cases are available at http://www.scc-csc.ge.ca ©

Click on Cases and on SCC Case Information, type in the Case Number and press Search.
Click on the Case Number on the Search Result screen, and when the docket screen
appears, click on "Summary” which will appear in the left column.

Alternatively, click on
http://scelexum.umontreal.ca/en/news_release/2007/07-01-29.2a/07-01-29.2a.html

Note pour les abopnés : .
Les sommaires des causes sont affichés a l'adresse http://www.scc-csc.gc.ca -

Ciiquez sur « Dossiers », puis sur « Renseignements sur les dossiers ». Tapez le n° de

dossier et appuyez sur « Recherche ». Cliquez sur le n® du dossier dans les Résultats de
la recherche pour accéder au Registre. Cliquez enfin sur le lien menant au « Sommaire »
qui figure dans fa colonne de gauche,

Autre fagon de procéder : Cliquer sur
http://scclexum.umontreal.ca/fr/news_release/2007/07-01-29.2a/07-01-29.2a.htmil

GRANTED / ACCORDEES

WIC Radio Lid., et al, v. Kari Simpson (B.C.) {(31608)
Coram: McLachlin / Charron / Rothstein

Talib Steven Lake v. United States of America, et al. (Ont.} (Crim.) {31631)
Coram: McLachlin / Charron / Rothstein

Tele-Mobile Company (a.k.a. Telus Mobility) v. Her Majesty the Queen (Ont.} (Crim.)
(31644)

(The application for an extension of time is granted and the application for leave to appeal
is granted. / La demande de prorogation de délai est accordée et la demande
d'autorisation d'appel est accordée.)

Coram: MclLachlin / Charron / Rothstein

Michael Esty Ferguson v. Hér Majesty the Queen (Alta.} (Crim.) (31692)
Coram: McLachlin / Charron / Rothstein

GRANTED WITH COSTS / ACCORDEES AVEC DEPENS

Transportaction Lease Systems Inc. v. Jennifer Yeung, by her litigation guardian Heidi
Yeung, et al. (B.C.) (31549)

(The application for leave to appeal is granted with costs to the applicant in any event of
the cause. / La demande d’autorisation d‘appel est accordée avec dépens en faveur de la
demanderesse quelle que soit I'issue de I'appel.)

Coram: Mclachlin / Charron / Rothstein

620 Connaught Ltd., operating as Downstreamn Bar, et al. v. Attorney General of Canada,
et al. (F.C.} {31661)



(The application for leave to appeal is granted with costs to the applicants in any event of
the cause. / La demande d'autorisation d’'appel est accordée avec dépens en faveur des
demanderesses quelle que soit lissue de I'appel.)

Coram: Mclachlin / Charron / Rothstein

DISMISSED / REJETEES

Lloyd Prudenza, et al. v. United States of America, et al. (Ont.) {Crim.) {31696)
Coram: Mclachlin / Charron / Rothstein

Karlheinz Schreiber v. Federal Republic of Germany, et al. {Ont.) (Crim.) (31340)
Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella

Edwina Ruth Trick v. John Anthohy Trick (Ont.) (31653)
Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella
DISMISSED WITH COSTS / REJETEES AVEC DEPENS

Kirnberly Nixon v. Vancouver Rape Relief Society (B.C.) (31633)
(The application for an extension of time is granted and the application for leave to appeal

‘is dismissed with costs. / La demande de prorogation de délai est accordée et la demande

d'autorisation d'appel est rejetée avec dépens,)
Coram: MclLachtin / Charron / Rothstein

Ratiopharm Inc. v. Plizer Canada Inc., et al. (F.C.) (31607)
Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella

Antony Tsai v. Theodore Pochwalowski (Ont.) (31619)
Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella

Janie Louise Ryan, et al. v. Parmjit Singh Purba, et al. (Alta.}) (31655)
Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella

Andy Harabulya v. Ontario Ministry of Labour, et al. (Ont.) (31665)
Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella

Joseph Laliman, et al. v. Jerald Lallman, et al.- AND - Joseph Lallman v. Fdmund Lallman
{also known as Edmund Lalman) Estate Trustee for the Estate of Samuel Lalman (Ont.)
(31671) ’

Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abelia

Alberta Capital Region Wastewater Commission v. NAC Constructors Ltd. (Alta.) (31270)
(The application for an extension of time is granted and the application for leave to appeal
is dlsmissed with costs. / La demande de prorogation de délai est accordée et la demande
d'autorisation d'appel est rejetée avec dépens.)

Coram: LeBel / Fish / Abella

DISMISSED WITHOUT COSTS / REJETEES SANS DEPENS
Myra M.D. Simanek v. Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontaric {(The Crown), et al,
(Ont.) (31707)

Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abelia

Dawit Tuquabo v. United Steel Workers of America Local 9597, et af. (Ont.) (31723)
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by (’}E/( in partnership with the Supreme Court of Canadz

Coram: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella
REMANDED / RENVOYEE

Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Alberta represented by the Minister of Alberta
Infrastructure v. Chandos Construction Ltd. (Alta.) {31378)

(Upon considering the application for leave to appeal the Court orders pursuant to s. 43
(1.1) of the Supreme Court Act that the case be and it is hereby remanded to the Court of
Appeal to be dealt with in accordance with the decision of this Court in Doubfe N

- Earthmovers Ltd. v. Edmonton (City), 2007 SCC 3. / Aprés examen de la demande

d'autorisation d’appel fa Cour ordonne, en vertu du par. 43(1.1) de la Lo/ sur /a Cour
supréme, que l'affaire soit renvoyée 3 la Cour d'appel pour qu’elle statue en fonction de
Varrét de la Cour Double N Earthmovers Lid. ¢. Edmonton (Ville), 2007 CSC 3.)

Corarm: Binnie / Deschamps / Abella
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H
2007 CarswellOnt 2841

Schreiber v. Germany
Karlheinz Schreiber {Applicant) and Federal Republic of Germany and Minister of
Justice and Attorney General of Canada {Respandents)
Ontario Court of Appeal
R.R. McMurtry C.J.0., R, Juriansz, P. Rouleau JILA.
Heard: May 4, 2007
Judgment: May 9, 2007[FN*] [FN**]
Daocket: CA C46387

Copyright © Thomson Reuters Canada Limited or its Licensors.
All rights reserved.
Counsel: Brian H. Greenspan, Vanessa Christie for Applicaat
Nancy Depnison for Respondents
Subject: Criminal; Constitutional

Crimipal law — Extradition proceedings — Extradition from Canada -- Warrant of committal and surrender --

General

Applicant was Canadian and German citizen who was being charged with tax evasion, fraud, forgery and bribery
— Germany Tequested that applicant be extradited -~ Minister signed order allowing extradition — Applicant ap-
pealed -- Supreme Court refused to hear appeal - Judicial authorities in Germany made comments in press about
case against applicant — Applicant brought application for judicial review -- Application dismissed -- Minister
did not err in his application of 5. 7 and his assessment of statements by German authorities — Minister did not
base his decision on whether or not those stalements were appropriate - Extradition of applicant would not of-
fend Canadian sense of what is fair right an just -- Comments made by judicial anthorities fo press in Germany
were not sufficient evidence that applicant would face unfair trial -- Prosecutor who made comments was not in-
volved In case against applicant — Capada had valid extradition treaty with Germany.

Criminal law —- Extradition proceedings -- Extradition from Canada - Remedies following disposition — Judi-

cial review

Applicant was Capadian and German citizer who was being charged with tax evasion, fraud, forgery, and
bribery -- Germany requested that applicant be extradited - Minister signed order allowing extradition -- Ap-
plicant appealed -~ Supreme Court refused to hear appeal -- Applicant brought application for judicial review --
Applicant bronght applicatica to admit fresh evidence —- Application to admit fresh evidence pranted; applica-
tion for judicial review dismissed -~ It was in interest of justice to admit fresh evidence.

Cases considered by P. Roulean J.A ;

Copr. © West 2008 No Claim 10 Onig. Govt. Works
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Kindler v. Canada (Minister of Justice) (19913, 8 C.R. (dth} 1, [1991} 2 S.C.R. 7753, 67 C.C.C. (34d) 1,
84 DL.R. (4th) 438, 129 N.R. 81, 6 C.R.R. (2d) 193, 1991 CarswellNat 3, 45 F.T.R. 160 (note), 1991
CarswellNai 831 (S.C.C.) -- considered

Pacificader v. Canada (Minister of Tostice) (2002}, 2002 CarswellOnt 2538, 6 C.R_ (6th) 161, (sub nom.
Canada (Minister of Justice} v. Pacificador) 97 C.R.R. (2d) 20, 60 O.R. (3d) 685, 162 O.A.C. 299, 166
C.C.C.(3d) 321,216 D.L.R. {4th) 47 (Ont. C.A.) -- considered

R.v. Schmidt (1987), 61 O.R_ (2d) 530, 76 N.R. 12,39 D.L.R. (4th) 18, 20 O.A.C. 161,33 C.C.C. (3d)
193, {(sub nom. Schmidt v. Canada) 28 C.R.R. 280, (sub nom. Canada v. Schmidt) [1987} 1 5.C.R. 500,
(sub vom. Schmidt v. R} 58 C.R. (3d) I, 1987 CarswellOnt 95, 1987 CarswellOnt 961 (5.C.C.) -- con-
sidered

United States v. Cobb (2001), 152 C.C.C. (3d) 270, 197 D.L.R. (4th) 46, 145 O.A.C. 3, 267 N.R. 203,
[2001] I S.C.R. 587, 81 C.R.R. (2d) 226, 2001 SCC 19, 2601 CarswellOnt 964, 2001 CarswellOnt 965,
41 CR. (5th) 81 (S.C.C.) - considered

Statutes considered:

Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms, Pari I of the Constitution Act, 1982, being Schedule B to the Canada
Act 1982 (U.X), 1982, c. 11

5.7 - considered

APPLICATION for judicial review to quash extradition order made by Minister on request of German authorit-
ies; APPLICATION to admit fresh evidence.

P Rouleau J.A.:

1 The applicant brings this judicial review application to quash the decision of the Minister of Justice refusing
to rescind an earlier order by the former Minister of Justice that he be surrendered to Germany to face frial on

charges of tax evasion, fraud, forgery, and bribery.
Backpround

2 The applicant, a Canadian and German cilizen, was amrested in Canada on August 31, 1999 on a provisional
wartant of arrest in respect of a request for extradition by Germany. Bail was granted several days later. Mo-
tions, evidence, and submissions were made to the extradition judge over the course of the pext five years.

3 Onp May 27, 2004, {he applicant was committed for extradition on ali but one of the offences listed in the
Authority to Proceed. The formal order was signed on Jupe 3, 2004. On that same day, a notice of appeal was
filed in this court and the applicant applied for bajl pending appeal which was granted.

4  Between July 15, 2004 and October 20, 2004, submissions were made to the Minister of Jastice regarding
his surrender decision. The Minister rejected those submissions on October 31, 2004 and ordered the applicant’s
surrender. A notice of application for judicial review was filed with this court on November 29, 2004. On March
1, 2006, this court dismissed the appeal and the judicial review. A notice of application was made to the Su-
preme Court of Canada which was dismissed on February 1, 2007.

Copr. © West 2008 No Claim to Orig. Govt. Works
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5 Onp May 17, 2006 and August 10, 2006, the applicant wrote to the Minister of Justice urging the Minister to
recopsider and rescind the earlier surrender decision because of press reporis of commments made by the Chiefl
Prosecutor and the judicial spokesperson for the court in Augsburpg, Germany about the case. On December 14,
2006, the Minister refused to rescind the earlier surrender deciston.

6 On December 18, 2006, an application for judicial review of the Minister's decision was filed with this
court. On February 8, 2007, the applicant was granted release pending the determination of this judicial review
of the Minister's decision.

Analysis
a}) Fresh evidence application

7 Atihe outset of the hearing, the applicant brought a fresh evidence application consisting of two documents,
The first is a letter from Justus Demumer, the head of media and communications of the press agency that filed
the press reports at issue in this application. It confims that the reporter who wrote the article observed the com-
mon journalistic standards. The second is an affidavit of Eberhard Kempf, a respected member of the criminal
bar of Fraukfurt. It describes the puidelines that apply to judicial spokespersons and opines on the inappropriate
nature of the comments reported as having been made by the judicial spokesperson.

€ Inmy view, it is in the interests of justice that the court receive and consider the fresh evidence on this ap-
plication.

b) Applicable standard

9 Both coupsel agree that when s. 7 of the Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms is the basis of a chal-
lenge to the Minister's decision to surrender, the applicant must establish on a balance of probabilities that the
decision in question violates his Chartfer rights in that his surrender would be "simply unacceptable” or "suffi-
ciently shocks the conscience” of Canadians: Pacificador v. Canada (Minister of Justice) (2002), 166 C.C.C.
(3d) 321 (Opt. C.A.) at para. 44.

10 As stated by McLachlin I. in Kindler v. Canada (Minister of Justice) (1991}, 67 C.C.C. (3d) 1 (5.C.C.) at
paras. 67-69:

The test for whether an extradition law or action offends s. 7 of the Charter oo account of the penalty
which may be imposed in the requesting state, is whether the imposition of the pepalty by the foreign
state "sufficiently shocks" the Capadian conscience: Schumidt, per La Forest J. at p. 214, The fugitive
must establish that be or she faces "a situation that is simply unacceptable": Allard, supra, at p. 508.
Thus, the reviewing court must consider the offence for which the penalty may be prescribed, as well as
the nature of the justice system in the requesting purisdiction and the safepuards and puarantees it af>
fords the fugitive, Qther considerations such ag comity and security within Canada may also be relevant
to the decision to extradite and if so, on what conditions. At the end of the day the gnestion is whether
the provision or actiop in question offends the Canadian sense of what js f2ir. right and just. bearing in
mind the nature of the offence and the penality, the foreign justice systemt and considerations of comify
and security, and according due latitude to the Minister to balance the confiicting consideratigns,
[Emphasis added.]

Copr. © West 2008 No Claim to Orig. Govt. Works
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¢} Concerns raised by the comments of the senfor prosecutor and the judge spokesperson for the Regional
Court of Augsburg

11 The applicant points to comments in the German media attributed to a senior prosecutor and to the judge
who is the spokesperson for the Regional Court of Augsburg, the region in which the applicant is to be tried. He -
says these comments show that he will not get a fair trial in Germany because the case against him has been pre-
judged. Consequently, he argues that surrendering him to undergo trial in Germavoy would vielate his right to
fundamental justice guaranteed by s. 7 of the Charter.

i2 I agree with the applicant that if the press reports accurately quoted the judicial spokesperson and these
quotes are not iaken out of context they are of concern. However, assuming that the quotes are accurate and not
taken out of context, 1 do not accept the applicant’s submission that they show that the applicant will not receive

a {air trial.

13- Canada has an extradition treaty with Germany which, as stated by La Forest I. in R. v. Schmidr (1987),33
C.C.C. (3d) 193 {5.C.C.) at 215, means that, when determining whether the surrender of a fugitive offends the
basic demands of justice:

[Tihe courts must begin with the notion that the executive must first have determined that the general
system for the administration of justice in the foreign country sufficiently corresponds to our concepts
of justice to warrant entering into the treaty in the first place, and must bave recognized that it too has a
duty to ensure that its actions coraply with constitutional standards.

In addition, while there should not be blind judicial deference, "the courts must be extremely circumspect so as
to avoid interfering unduly in decisions that involve the good faith and honour of this country In its relations
with other states. In a word, judicial intervention must be limited to cases of real substance.”

14 Further, as appears from the Minister's decision, the comments led him to ask his officials to follow up
with German authorities. From these inguires, it is apparent that the prosecutor whose comments are at issue,
will not be involved in prosecuting against the applicant. The judicial spokesperson, whose ‘comments are im-
pugned, will not be on the panel of three judges who tries the applicant's case in Germany. In Germany, the ap-
plicant’s right te be presumed innocent unti] proven guilty and his right to a fair trial are gnaranteed by the Ger-
man constitution.

15 1 donot, therefore, regard the reported comments as providing a basis for a reasonable belief that the ap-
plicant will not be accorded his rights to fairness and due process in the German tral.

d} The Minister's decision

16 The applicant further submits that given the comments made and the obvious political undertones of this
case fairness demands that the Minister not accept general assurances concerning the fairness of the Germaun leg-
al system and that he fully investigate the coneern that this particular applicant receive a fair trial in Germany.
The applicant submits that the present case is similar in nature to United States v. Cobb (2001), 132 C.C.C. (3d)
270 (5.C.C).

17 The applicant argues that the responses received by the Minister to his inquiries were not full and frank.
The applicant points to the fresh evidence which states that the reported comments of the judicial spokesperson

Copr. © West 2008 No Claim to Orig. Govt. Works
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represent a remarkable violation of the recognized standards applicable to such spokespersons. The fresh evid-
ence also postulates that the factual information abowt the case that the spokesperson may have used as a basis
for his comments would logically have come from the chamber of the judges who are responsible for the trial of
the applicant's case in Germany.

18 The applicant maiutains that this fresh evidence demonstrates that the Minister's understanding of the role
of a judicjal spokesperson under the German system and of the appropriateness of the reported comments was
wrong and that this misunderstanding has tainted his decision. The applicant subimits that the Minister's misun-
derstanding is apparcnt from the comment contained in his December 14, 2006 letter that "in the German sys-
tem, it must be that there is no necessary conflict between a judicial spokesperson cornmenting on a prosecution
and the state's ability to guarantee a fair teal."

19 Itis not clear to me that the statement should be interpreied as suggested by the applicant. However, in
light of the fiesh evidence, I agree that, at the time of writing his letter, the Minister may not have appreciated
that the reporied comments of the judicial spokesperson ceuld be seen by German criminal Jawyers as being sig-
nificantly at variance with appropriate conduct. That said, however, the Mirister comrectly noted that the repor-
ted comments cannot be nnderstoed as ap attempt to interfere with the exercise by the applicant of his rights
within the Canadian extradition process as was found to be the case in United Stares v. Cobb.

20 Further, I do not understand the Minister o have based his decision on whether the comments were or
were not appropriate. The Minister's decision was based on his conclusion that the German courts could be trus-
ted to deal with issues such as the apprebension of prejudgment and the potential prejudice that these cormments
may have caused. This is apparent from the sentence in the Minister's Jetter that followed the sentence that con-
cerned the applicant and which is quoted above. The Minister went on to state as follows:

In my view, even if it conld be concluded that Tudge Haeusler's comments could potentially give rise to
prejudice for Mr. Schreiber, this is a matter where the (German court, should be trusted to deal with the
issue and fashion a remedy, if necessary.

21 In a sense, the fresh evidence supporis the Mmister's conclusion. Mr. Kempf refers to decisions made by
Genman courts, including the Higher Regional Court of Diisseldorf, to the effect that any comments by prosec-
utors and spokespersons of a court should be objective and restricied to what is absolutely necessary to inform
the public. According to Mr. Kempf, the German courts he refers to bave undeslined the importance of fairness
and respect for the presumption of the innocence of the accused, In my view, this serves to confirm the Minis-
ter's conclusion that there is no systemic problem in Germany that would operate to prevent the applicant from
receiving due process and a fair trial,

22 In the circumstances of this case, I consider that it is for the German's courts to deal with the applicant's
apprebension of prejudgment and to fashion the appropriate remedy, if one 1s warranted.

Disposition

23 I am satisfied that the Minister did not eir in his interpretation and application of 5. 7 of the Charter. The
extradition of the applicant will not offend the Canadian sense of what is fair, right, and just bearing in mind the
factors set out in Kindler. For these reasons I would dismiss the application.

R.ER. McMurtry C.J.0.:
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I apree.
R. Juriansg JA.:

1 apree.

Application for judicial review dismissed; Application to admif fresh

evidence allowed.

FN*. Leave to appeal denied.

FN**_ A corrigendum issued by the Court on May 11, 2007 has been incorporated herein.

END OF DOCUMENT
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, ROCKCLIFFE PARK THELEPHON: 613 748 7330

- OTTAWA, CANADA KIL BKS FACSIMILE: 633 748 9697
_ schreiberbarbel@aol.com
Peysonal

The Right Hon. Stephen Joscph Harper P.C., M.P.
Prime Minister

House of Commons
Ottawa, Ontario - : ] .
K1A QA6 Ottawa, September 26, 2007

Ve

-

Subject: “Political Justice Scandal”
' The “Ajirbus Affair” & Brian Mulroney
Abuse of Public Trust

Dear Prime Minister,

I take the liberty to lead your attention to an article of The Canadian Press,
September 7, 2007: (article attached)

Mulroney slams Liberals over Airbus, but woen’t explzin dealings with Schreiber

“ Mulroney says he was the victim of a smear campaign orchestrated by his liberal
opponents in the Airbus scandal — but he’s not yet ready to offer an explanation of his
own for his personal dealings with businessinan Kartheinz Schreiber, a key figure in the
affair. : ! : |
_ In a television interview, on the eve of the official publication of his memoirs,
Mulroney blamed the govemment of Jean Chretien — thought he didn’t name him
personally — for an RCMP investigation that called his reputation into question.”



“The matter was indeed orpanized by the government, acting on flimsy and false
information.” Mulroney declared. .

On the subject of the RCMP investipation during the Liberal years in power, he .
maintained that all Canadians should draw a lesson from bis difficulties.

“T think that any time the force of the povernment is used against
any citizens, unfairly and inappropriately, it represents a fundamental
threat to our most basic rights,” he said. -

\ “1t happened that, in my case I was able to fight back...(but)} if the

l . government comes after vou and uses the resources, financial and
otherwise, of the state, they can crush any Canadian. This is the greatest
threat to the individual liberfies of the ordinary Canadian citizen that

l cap exist anywhere, and we have to fight this.”

Dear Prime Minister,
how do you feel when you look at this statement of your advisor the Right Hon.
Brian Mulroney and your announcements on November 30, 2005 in Quebec City

concerning the same subject;

= - . §

Stand up for Canada. 30 November 2005, Quebec City:

. Harper calls for office of public prosecutions.

“A Conservative g;ovemment would institute an independent office
of public prosecutions responsible for investigating criminal activity on
Parliament Hill,” party Leader Stephen Harper said Wednesday.

S

“There’s going to be a new code on Parliament Hill: bend the rulés,
- youwill be punished; break the law, you will be charged; abuse the public

trust, you will go to prison,” warned Harper.

Rj!

e

It appears to me that The Right Hob. Stepben Harper, Prime Minister of
Canpada,The Right. Hon. Brian Mulroney and Karllcinz Schreiber, a victim of
criminal activity on-Parliament Hill, want the same: A clean up on Parliament Hill.

Until now only Karlheinz Schreiber is fighting for a clean np asking Prime

Minister Stephen Harper without success since June 16, 2006 {o call an ingniry.




Thelssue:  (Stephen Harper, November 5, 2005 Quebec City) -

“The Liberal party’s 12 years in power have been 12 years of consecufive
scandal. Despite Paul Martin’s promises to clean up Ottawa, nothing has changed.
Worse, the Liberals have made no attemp! to ensure that those responsible for these

.scandals puy the price — and they still pretend they are victims in the sponsorskip
scandal 1” (The Ripht Hon. Paul Martin called the Gomery Inguiry. Not you.

Additional cxﬁmvlcs of the need for prosecutorial independence:

- “The Mulroney — Airbus affuir: Officialy in the federal Department of Justice
advised the RCMP during its investigation and it was the Justice Department that
signed and sent the letter asking the Swiss authorities fo cooperate, The Department’s

" letter wrongly indicated that the RCMP kad reached conclusions about criminal

activity and then — Attorney General Allan Rock subsegquently gpolngjzcd in writing.

(The apology was sent to the Ripht. Hop. Brian Mu]roney, the Hon Frank D. .
Moores and Karlheinz Schreiber)

To avoid any possibility of interference, this is precisely the sort of issue that
should have been handled by an independent Director of Public Prosecutions.”

The choice:

“The Liberals have failed 1o move swiftly and decixively fo find justice in the
sponsorship scandal. They continue to be distracted by their scandals and have been
trying to micro-manage the response to the scandal. Only the Conservatives recreate an
independent body fo make binding and final decisions to prosecute those responsible
Sfor breaking the public trust. Only a Conservative government cun pet on with the job
ef governing, to deliver accountable povernmert that Canaodians desr:rw:” (documents
attached).

Since June 16, 2006 I provided nformation and evidence to you that officials of
the Department of Justice and the RCMP, you mentioned with the “Airbus™ affair, are
still involved in my lawsuit against the Attorney General of Canada and in my extradition
case with Germany. I explained the circurnstances why I can only turn to you. =~ -

The same officials of the Department of Justice including Brian Saunders,
your acting Director of Public Prosecution and the RCMP are involved in the
“Political Justice Scandal”, the “Airbus” affair, illegal activities with German
officials agzinst me, a Minister who lies fo the courts and & huge cover up action.




The same officials of the ])epartment of Justice, who sent the letter of request
to Switzerland and initiated the “Airbus” affair, fabricated the new Canadian
Extradifion Act 1999 after the Airbus setflement - disaster with Brian Mulroney
and the commencement of my lawswit against the Attorney General of Canada in
1996/1997.

The new Extradition Act nentralized the power of the Canadian gualified
judges and made it become a nearly unconfrelled politieal tool in the hands of the
Minisfer of Justice, which means in reality the IAG, International Assistance Group,
who initiated the “Airbus” affair and costs millions of Canadian taxpayer’s dollars
so far in an ongolng crime.

Dear Prime Minister,

Your own statements provide the evidence that you are fully aware of the
situntion concerning the Department of Justice and the RCMP but you do nothing,
I ask you for a long time, like the Conservatives asked the Liberal Government for
many years, to call an inqniry' 10 assure that the truth comes fo light and
fundamental Justice will be brought back to the Departmcnt of Justice and the
RCMP.

The Department of Justice and the RCMP became political weapons to bant
political opponents and help io win politica) elections.

National Post, June 15, 2007 Craig Offman: “Mandate unwicldy say RC‘MP critics”
{Axticle attached)

Reading the article with the comments of Mr. David Brown, Ms. Shirley Heafey,
the former chair of the force’s commission of public complaints, author Mr. Paul
Palango, Professor Ms. Linda Duxbury, Mr. Borys Wrzesnewskyj M.P. adding my own
experience with the RCMP, the Department of Justice and the Commission for Public
Complaints against the RCMP, it seems to me that I find the same practices which are
used in countries with totalitarian Governments.

May 1 remind you what the Attorney General Allan Rock, the Soliciter
General Herb Gray and the RCMP did to Sgt. Fraser Fiepenwald related to the
“Airbus” affair and Stevie Cameron?

Since November 28, 2006 I receive reports from the RCMP concerning my
complaints through the Commission for Public Complaints apaiust the Royal

 Canadisn Mounted Police, in the cases of Commissioner Zaccardelli and 7 RCMIP

officers.



Please find attached 9 copies of the reports as an example for you. I bope you
will enjoy the farce!

Please find attached a copy of the letter September 6, 2007 from the
Department of Justice Canada to my lawyer Robert Hladun Q.C. It is an addifional
piece of evidence of the abuse of power, the fear and the delay tactics of the
Attorney General of Canada.

~ Please find also attached copies of the letter July 9, 2007 from the
Department of Justice of Switzerland to the Department of Justice of Germany and |
my lawyer Dr. Heinz Raschein. The letters will tell you how the German
Prosecutors in Angsburg mislead the officials of the Swiss Department of Justice,
the German Federal Court (Supreme Court) and consequently the Canadian Courts
with the kmowledge and the support of the JAG of the Canadian ])epartmnnt of
Jushce :

Withount qualified highly respected independent Judpes and the Media,
Canada would be in danper to loose it’s internations! repuiation and attraction for
pevple which come to Canada, hoping to find shelter and fundamental Justice.

My suspidinn is that for personal and political reasons you became part of
the illepal activities apainst me and the cover up action of the Department of Jusucc
{(IAG) and the RCMP.

Based on your own new code on Parliament Hill, in my opinion you face a
classical example of abuse of public trast, by ienoring this case any longer.

You know: Canada has no treaty obligations fo extradite ils Nationals to Germany. -

You know: Germany will never extradite its Nationals to Canada.

For all the reasons of my case, known to you, I ask you in the interest of all
Capadians to stop the political motivated vendetis apzinst me immediately and to
"assure the return of f[mdamentnl Justice to the Department of Justice of Canada -~
and to the RCMP,




o

As a reminder [ attaché my letter of March 29, 2007 to you, a copy of my 7
letter January 29, 2007 to The Right Hon. Brian Mulroney and a copy of his photo.

The Right Hon. Brian Mulroney stated:

“I think that any time the force of the government is used against any citizens, unfairly
and inappropriate{y, i represents a Jundamental threal o our most bdsic rights!”

“It huppened that, in my case] was able to fight back . (but) if the povernment comes
after you and uses the resources, financial and otherwise, of tke state, they can crush
any Canadian. This is the greatest threat lo the individual liberties of the ordinary
Canadian citizen tha! can exist anywhere, and we have 1o fight this.”

© Yurge you to fulfill your election promises to clean up Parliament Hill in _
Ottawa and start to fight for the protection of the mdlwdual liberties of the ordmary
- Canadian citizen.

e

Assure that the Canadian Citizenship provides the same values cifizens in most
‘of the civilized countries around the woxld are privileged to enjoy.

T

Yous sincerely

¥ B







CITATION: Schreiber v. Canada (Attorney General), 2007 ONCA 791
DATE: 20071120
DOCKET: M35610-C47799

COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO

DOHERTY, FELDMAN and ARMSTRONG JJ.A.

BETWEEN: |
KARILHEINZ SCHREIBER
Applicant
and
THE MINISTER OF JUSTICE
Respondent

Edward L.. Greenspan, Q.C. and Brian H. Greenspan for the applicant
Nancy Dennison and Richard Kramer for the respondent
Heard and orally released: November 15, 2007

On application for judicial review from the decision of the Honourable Robert Nicholson,
Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada, on an application brought pursuant
to s. 43(2) of the Extradition Act.

ENDORSEMENT

[1]  Weare in a position to address the ultimate merits of the judicial review
application brought by Mr. Schreiber. We do not regard the bringing of this application
as an abuse of process. The applicant was entitled under the Extradition Act to seek

2007 ONGA 7891 (CanLil)
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judicial review of the decision of the Minister. We do not propose to address the
submissions made by the respondent in support of the abuse of process claim any further.

[2]  The Minister’s decision was made under s. 43(2) of the Extradition Act. He, in
effect, declined to reconsider the surrender decision made by a previous Minister of
Justice and confirmed by another Minister of Justice.

[3]  The ultimate decision to surrender for extradition following judicial committal for
extradition is essentially a polhitical decision. Any judicial review of that decision must
give significant deference to the decision made by the Minister. A subsequent decision
by the Minister to refuse to reconsider a surrender order is subject to af least the same
level of deference. The statutory language mn s. 43(2) of the Extradition Act further
demonsirates the discretionary nature of the Mimster’s decision.

{41  The Minister declined to reconsider the surrender order for two reasons. First, he
concluded that there was nothing new in the submissions made to him by counsel for Mr.
Schreiber that would merit reconsideration of th'e. decision. Second, the Minister stressed
the need for finality, particularly in the extradition context.

[51 In our view, it was a reasonable assessment of the 1ssues raised in the material put
before the Minister to describe that material as not raising anything new mn substance that
had not been raised previously before the Mintster or the courts in the previous
proceedings. We are also satisfied that the Minister was entitled to give significant
weight to finality concems given the history of this matter.

[6]  Mr. Greenspan also submitted that the Minister did not address the request for
reassessment on its merits, but had predetermined the matter before examining any of the
material forwarded to the Mmister on Mr. Schreiber’s behalf. The record before us does
not support that submission and we cannot accept it. -

[7]  The applicant placed before this court an opinion from Professor Byers conceming
Canada’s international law obligations as they relate to the issue raised before the
Mimster. That opinion was not before the Minister. Therefore, it does not assist us in
our teview of the reasonableness of the Minister’s exercise of his discretion.

[8]  The application for judicial review is dismissed.

“Doherty J.A”
“K. Feldman J.A.”
“Robert P. Armstrong J.A.”

{CanLll)
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KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

7 BITTERN COURT, RCCKCLIFFE PARK TELEPAON 613 7487330
OTTAWA, CANADA KI1L 8K TELEFAX 613 748 9697
schrajbarbarbel@aol.com

Fax: 613 996 3267 / 905 822 21158

Mr. Paul Szabo, M.P. :

Chair, Standing Committes on Access to Information, Privacy and Ethics
Confederation Building

House of Commons

Room 175

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 046

Citawa, March 3, 2008

~ Subjects Yestivaony, Dec. 13, 2007 of the Right Honowurable Brian Mulroney

Success - Fee related to the Beay Xead Project

Dear Mr. Szabo:

Please accept the following as part of my testimony in froot of the Standing
Committee on Access to Information and Ethics.

I belicved that ihe Right Honourable Brian Mulroney would accept the invitation
of the Ethics Committee to appear for a second testimony and tell the truth, after he had
heard my testimony.

Unfortunately he preferred cowardly not to make himself available and send
spokespeople to do his talking snd to announce that be i3 now apainst a public inguiry..

This leaves me now with the responsibility to clear the air for Canadians and the
Ethics Committes regarding the Thyssen Bear Head project as follows:

On September 17, 1984 Brian Mulroney became the Prime Minister of Canada.

On January 8, 1985, momediately after My, Mulroney was elected as Prime
Minister, GCI Govemnment Consultants Infernational was incorporated.



During the year 1985 GCI obtained through TAY. International Aircraft Leaéing
Liechtenstein consulting agreements with:

MBB Messerschmitt - Boelkow - Blohm GmbH, Munich, Germany
ABT Airbugs Industries Toulounse, France
THI Thyssen Industrie AG Essen, Germany

On Febmary 3, 1986 the Hon. Frank D. Moores opened the bank accounts
concerning-the GCI business at the bank Schweizerischer Bankverein Zuerich,
Switzerland.

The business activities between the Canadian governiments MBB, ABI, THI
took place during the years 1986, 1987, 1988.

On-September 27, 1988 Thyssen Bear Head Industries LTD signed an
UNDERSTANDING IN PRINCIPLE with the Government of Canada,

On October 20, 1988 Thyssen Industrie AG paid $ 2 Million success fee
concerning the UNDERSTANDING IN PRINCIPLE to TAL, in trust for GCI (see
corroborating document attached).

This $2 million was divided amongst Mx, Mulroney and hig friends as
follovws: .

On November 2, 1988 GCI (Frank Moores) deposited § 500 000.00 to the Swiss
bank account, Codename “Frankfint” concerning the Thyssen Bear Head project and the -
Right Honourable Brian Mulroney. Mr. Mulroney would know that this money was
marked for bim (corroborating bank decument attached).

On November 15, 1988:
-GCl received § 250 000.00 (corroborating document attached)

-FDCI, Fred Doucet received $ 90 000.00 (corrobovating document
attached)

-Doucet & Associates, Gerald Doucet § 90 000.00 (comroborating
" document attached)

-Frank D. Moores received § 90 000.00 (corroborating dociunent attached)

~-LEMOINE CONSULTANTS INC, Gary Ouellet received § 90 000.00
(corroborating docmment attached)



On November 21, 1988 Brian Mulroney was re-elected as Prime Minister. Ttis
notable bow the money was distributed only days before the election.

Five years later, on June 23, 1993 duriug the meeting at Harnngton Lake the
Right Honourable Brian. Mufroney, then the Prime Minister of Canada told me that he
would be of great help to me in relation to the Thyssen Bear Head project especially with

Kim Carapbell as the next Prime Mimister of Canada in office.

On July 12, 1993 (after the meecting with the Right Honourable Brian Mulroney,
Prime Minister of Canada, at Hatrington Lake) [ advised the Swiss Bank in Zorich to
open a pew account with the codename BRITAN (Thyssen Bear Head project / Brian
Mulroney) and to transfer § 500 000.00 from the Frankfiot accontt to the Britan account

(corroborating bank document attached)

On July 26, 1993 the “Briian” account received $ 560 000.00 (corroborating bank
document attached).

On July 27, 1993 I withdraw $§ 100 000.00 in eash (corroborating bank document
attached). On. Aupgust 27, 1993 1 paid $ 100 000.00 in cash to Boan Mulroney at the
Mirabel Alipott Hotel conceming future services with respect to the Thyssen Bear Head
project - and the establishment of production facilities in Montreal, I provided similar
payments to Brian Muloney op December 18, 1993 at the Hotel Queen {llisabeth,
Montreal and at the Hotel Pierre in New York on December 8, 1994,

During the testimony of Norman Spector in front of the Bthics Commiitee on
February 5, 2008 1 learnt for the first time that Brian Mulroney, than the Prime Mipister
of Canada “killed” the Thyssen Bear Head Project “on December 16, 1990.”

Puring the testimony of the Hon. Elmer MacKay and Fred Doucet 1 had to
recognize that Brian Mulropey had not even told them that he “killed” the Bear Head

project,

Brian Mulroney, then the Prime Minister of Canada made sl the people which
‘were working on the project and the companies involved believes during the years from.
1990 to the end of 1993 that the project was still alive and even attended meetings with
government officials concerning the Thyssen Bear Head projeet.

The reason for this unbelievable betrayal, fraud and lies is Mr. Mulroney’s
enormous greed for money, Brian Mulroney knew that he would lose the § 500 000.00 if
it would be known that he “killed” the project. This is why he continued to perpeirate the
lies that he would work on the project. This also shows how hig testimony that he did

“international lobbying” for Thyssen is a complete fabrication.

The point fo be learned from this chronology is $500 000.00 sat dorimant in & bank
account for five years from November 1988 votil July 1993, In July 1993, Mr. Mulroney
concocted a way to have the money dispersed to him. The only reason that such a large
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amount of money would sit dormant in the account is because it was for Mz, Mulroney,
He kuew it, his close GCI fiiends, Trank Moores and Gary Ouellet knew it and I knew it

Since Brian Muolraney never provided any service for Thyssen Bear Head
Industries o me I demanded the repayment of the funds,

. The AIRBUS business and the mecting with Brian Mulroney on Monday
Febroary 2. 1998 at the Hotel Savoy in Zuerich . Switzedand is a similag sfory with
complexities only a Public Inguiry will uncover.

It is 1o suprise that Brian Mudroney and his friends, who are respensible for all
my lepal problems, do not want a Public Inquiry. They want to shut me np and get me out
of Canada with the assistance of the RCMP and the Department of Justice of Canada.

Canadiang have all the reasons to be gh ociced when they hearmore abont this |
scandat. Canadisns will understand why I am aslking for years to call a Public nquiry.

My family and I had a wenderful life until I responded. to the demands of the Right
Honourable Brian Mulroney, his government and. his friends.

Sincerely

vz Schreiber

i i e

L
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Schreiber v, Canada (Minister of Justice)
Kartheinz Schreiber v. Minister of Justice
Supreme Court of Canada
Binnie J., Deschamps J., LeBel I
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CITATION: Canada (Attorney General) v. Schreiber, 2008 ONCA 575
DATE: 20080806
DOCKET: C48552

COURT OF APPEAL FOR ONTARIO

LASKIN, SIMMONS and EPSTEIN J1.A.

BETWEEN:
THE MINISTER OF JUSTICE
Respondent
And
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER
Applicant

FEdward L. Greenspan Q.C. and Vanessa Christie for the Applicant
Richard Kramer and Howard Piafsky for the Respondent
Heard: July 11, 2008

On application for judicial review from the decision of the Honourable Robert Nicholson,
Minister of Justice and Attomey General of Canada, concerning an application brought
pursuant to s. 43(2) of the Extradition Act.

BY THE COURT:

[1] The applicant seeks judicial review of the Minister of Justice’s decision not to
accept the applicant’s further submissions filed on February 19, 2008 concerning a 2004
surrender order made in an extradition proceeding.

2008 .ONCA 575 {Canlll)
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1. Background

[2].  The surrender order arose from an extradition proceeding cornmenced in 1999. On
October 31, 2004, then Minister of Justice Irwin Cotler ordered that the applicant be
surrendered to Germany to face trial on charges corresponding to the Canadian offences
of tax evasion, fraud, uitering a forged document, obtaining a secret commission, and
bribery of a public official. Among other things, Germany alleges that the applicant:

* hid commission income and made false and fraudulent statements to avoid paying
tax on the commission income;

» bribed the German Deputy Minister of Defence to help arrange the sale of 36 |
Gemman anmy tanks to Saudi Arabia; and .

= assisted two directors of a German company in defrauding Saudi Arabia through a
secret commission contract relating to the sale of the 36 tanks.

[31  OnMarch 1, 2006, this court dismissed the applicant’s request for judicial review
of the surrender order and the Supreme Court of Canada subsequently denied his request
for leave to appeal this court’s deciston. The February 19, 2008 submissions are the
applicant’s third set of further submissions requesting that the 2004 surrender order be
reconsidered; this application is the applicant’s fourth request for judicial review.

[4]  On March 3, 2008, the Minister of Justice agreed to the applicant’s request that his
surrender be delayed so that the applicant may testify at the Mulroney-Schreiber public
inquiry.

I The Decision under Review

[5]  The Minister of Justice declined to accept the applicant’s February 19, 2008
further submissions by letter dated March 17, 2008. In brief reasons explaining this
exercise of his discretion under s. 43(2) of the Extradition.Act, the Minister stated that he
had carefully reviewed the 2008 further submissions and was satisfied that they “raise[d]
no new issues of substance that justiffied] reconsideration of the order of surrender.”
Further, relying on this court’s November 15, 2007 decision dismissing the applicant’s
third request for judicial review, the Minister said he was “entitled to give significant
weight to finality concerns given the history of this matter.”

II.  Analysis

[6] - The applicant raises three issues on his request for judicial review of the
Minister’s March 17, 2008 decision.

i) FFailure to Address his Discretion to Refuse to Extradite Nationals

(CanLil)

2008 ONCA §7
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[7]  First, the applicant submits that the Mmister erred by failing to recognize and
address his absolute discretion under Article V of the Treaty between Canada and the
Federal Republic of Germany Concerning Extradition to refuse to extradite Canadian
nationals.

[8]  Article V of the Treaty provides that neither contracting party is required to
extradite 1ts own nationals. Further, where extradition is refused solely on the ground that
the person sought is one of the requested state’s own nationals, subsection 3 of Article V
requires that, 1f asked, the requested state shall “take all possible measures in accordance
with its own law to prosecute the person claimed”.’

[9]  The applicant is a citizen of both Canada and Germany. In his February 19, 2008
further submissions, the applicant claimed that Minister Cotler’s statement in the 2004
surrender decision that he had “determined that there are no other considerations that
would justify 1gnoring Canada’s obligations under the [Treaty]” demonstrates that
Minister Cotler did not appreciate that he had a discretion under the Treaty to refuse to
surrender Canadian nationals.

[10] The applicant submitted that because Germany does not surrender its nationals,
surrendermmg him for extradition would violate the principle of reciprocity. He claimed
that subseetion 3 of Article V of the Treaty provides a solution fo this problem and asked
that the Minister refuse to suirender him for extradition and consider prosecuting him in
Canada if requested by Germany.

{11] In this Court, the applicant submits that the Minister’s failure to at least provide
reasons for declining to exercise his discretion under Article V is a violation of the
applicant’s 5. 6 Charter right to remain in Canada that cannot be justified under s. 1 of

' The relevant portions of Article V provide:
Atticle V

Extradition of Nationals

(1) Neither of the Contracting Parties shall be bound to extradite its own
nationals.

{3) 1f arequest for extradition is refused only on the ground that the person
claimed is a national of the requested state, that state shall, if asked to do so
by the requesting state, take all pogsible measure in accordance with its own
law to prosecote the person claimed. For this purpose, the files, documents
and exhibits relating to the offence shall be transmitted to that state, All
expenses incuired in connection with such prosecution shall be bome by the
requested state. The requesting stale shall be informed of the result of the
prosecution,

2008 ONCA 575 (CanLll)
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the Charter. Relying on a provision in Germany’s constitution that disaliows the
extradition of nationals, he contends that the Minister has a duty under the Treaty, as an
incident of proccdural faimess and reciprocity, to protect the interest of Canadian
nationals,

[12] The applicant notes that 31 out of 49 bilateral extradition treaties signed by
Canada contain language permitting either signatory to refuse extradition purely because
the person sought is a national. Further, seven of the 49 treaties provide that nationals
will not be extradited. If the Minister never considers his discretion under such
provisions, there is no purpose in inchuding themn in extradition treaties. The applicant
submits that, at a minimum, the Mmister was required to give reasons for failing to
exercise his Article V-discretion not to extradite.

[13] ‘Wedo not accept these submissions.

[14] In our view, it is at least implicit in Minister Cotler’s 2004 surrender decision that
he was aware of, but dechined to exercise, his discretion under Article V to refuse to
extradite the applicant because the applicant is a Canadian national. Although it may have
been preferable had the current Minister provided a more specific response {o this aspect
of the applicant’s February 19, 2008 further submissions, we conclude that it was open to
the Minister to find that this further submission did not raise a new issue that required a
response.

[15] Mimster Cotler wrote a 27-page letter responding to the applicant’s original
submissions on surrender. On page 1 of that letter he referred to Mr. Schreiber’s dual
citizenship. On page 7, he referred in general terms to his discretion under the Treaty to
refuse surrender. He said:

As a general rule, my discretion to refuse surrender is

mmstifiable only on compelling grounds related to specific
prowsmns set out in the Extradition Act, the Treaty between
Canada and Germany Concerning Extradition or when
surrender would be contrary to the rights guaranteed by the
Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms. [Emphasis
added. ]

[16] Although Minister Cotler does not refer specifically in his letter to Article V,
viewed in the context of his reference to the applicant’s citizenship and the detailed
nature of his review of this matter, we consider it unrealistic to suggest that Minister
Cotler was not aware of, or did not consider, his discretion under Article V.

[17] Further, in his letter, Mimstér Cotler addressed, in some detail, a submission by
the applicant that interpreting the Treaty as permitting Canada to extradite Canadian

2008 ONCA 575 (CanLl)
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citizens for fiscal offences when Germany would not extradite for fiscal offences at all
violates the principle of reciprocity and would shock the conscience of Canadians.
Although Minister Cotler said that Germany had confirmed that it was able and willing to
extradite “a person” to Canada for fiscal offences, he addressed the applicant’s
reciprocity concems on the merits.”

[18] Relying in part on Federal Republic of Germany v. Rauca (1983), 41 O.R. (2d)
225 (Ont. C.A.), Minister Cotler said, “[r]ecipracity 1s not a precondition to ...
extradition.” He noted that “Canadian law allows Canada to extradite both nationals and
non-nationals to countries with which there is no treaty.” After emphasizing the
important objective of extradition of bringing persons who are wanted for prosecution or
sentence to justice, he concluded:

Therefore, in my view, whether or not Germany would
ultimately extradite a person to Canada for fiscal offences
does not affect whether it would be just to surrender Mr.
Schreiber to Germany. It is in Canada’s broader interest to
ensure that persons who are alleged to have committed crimes
outside our territory are not sheltered from the proper course
of justice.

[19] It is apparent that Minister Cotler concluded that the important and compelling
objectives of extradition trumped the reciprocity concerns raised by the applicant.
Moreover, the applicant’s reciprocity concerns did not prompt Minister Cotler to exercise
his discretion not to extradite under Article V.

[20] In the circumstances, we see no error in Mimster Cotler’s statement in one of the
concluding paragraphs of his 2004 swrender decision that “there are no other
considerations that would justify ignoring Canada’s obligations under the Treaty”.
Article] of the Treaty is an undertaking to extradite, “subject to the provisions and
conditions prescribed in this treaty”. Having declined to exercise his discretion not to
surrender, the Minister made no error by referring to “Canada’s obligations™.

[21] Since the assumption that Germany would refuse to extradite any person to
Canada for prosecution for fiscal offences did not lead Minister Cotler to exercise his
discretion to decline to extradite a Canadian national because of reciprocity concems, in
our view, it was open to the current Minister to conclude that what might be viewed as
the more narrow reciprocity concerns raised in the applicant’s February 19, 2008
submissions do not raise a new issue.

* In oral argument, the applicant acknowledged that Germany will now extradite non-nationals for fiscal offences.

2008 ONCA 575 (CanLl])
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1221 If extradition objectives outweigh a general absence of reciprocity such that
Germany’s refusal to extradite any person for fiscal offences did not mandate a refusal to
extradite a Canadian national for such offences, those same extradition objectives would
necessarily outweigh a more limited absence of reciprocity. In other words, Germany’s
more limited refusal to extradite its own citizens would not mandate a refusal to extradite
Canadian nationals.

[23] In addition, we observe that Minister Cotler’s conclusions about reciprocity 1ssues
appear o be consistent with existing jurisprudence. In R. v. Rauca, supra, this court noted
that reciprocity in substance is provided through German laws providing for prosecution
of extraterritorial crimes:

Counsel for the respondents also pointed out that while the
Constitution of the Federal Republic of Germany expressly
prohibits the extradition of its nationals, its criminal law -
expressly provides for the prosecution of extraterritorial
crimes committed by 1ts nationals. Hitherto, the Criminal
Code of Canada has not provided for the prosecution of
extratersitorial crimes committed by nationals except in
limited instances and consequently the extradition of
nationals has been permitted for extraterritorial cnmes
committed by them (ss. 5(2) and 6). In the instant case, when
considering “reciprocity”, it can be said that there 1s an
equivalence in substance if not in the formal equality of
facilities. -

[24] Further, in United States of America v. Cotroni, [1989] 1 S.C.R. 1469, La Forest J.
outlined certain systemic reasons why common law countries have not adopted the
practice of refusing to extradite their nationals:

The foregoing considerations are relevant to the respondent
El Zein’s submission that there was a readily available
substitute for extradition that would not infringe on the right
of a citizen to remain in Canada. Canada, he maintamed,
could adopt the practice followed by some European
countries of refusing extradition and prosecuting their own
nationals for crimes wherever committed. In a recent article,
J.G. Castel and Sharon A. Williams ... recount the
widespread criticism of this practice. “This attitude of lack of
faith and actual distrust” they observe, “is not in keeping with
the spirit behind extradition treaties.” They further observe

2008 ONCA 575 (Cantll)
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that prosecution by the requested state does not constitute an
acceptable substitute for extradition...

As I noted earlier, extradition is now part of the fabnc of our
law. The countries where the system we are invited to adopt
exists have a completely different criminal justice system, the
inquisitorial system, which includes quite different rules and
practices for obtaining and presenting evidence. To apply the
concept n relation to those countries would require a
substantial revamping of our system.-.

[25]  Finally, in our view, the applicant has failed entirely to explain how subsection 3
of Article V would have any practical application in the circumstances of this case. In
particular, he has not explained how Canada would have territonal jurisdiction to
prosecute him in relation to any of the charges he is facing i Gemmany.

[26] Further, at his committal hearing, the applicant submitted that this proceeding does
not meet even the double criminality standard in relation to the income tax evasion
offences because of differing definitions of income n the fwo countries. He maintained

- that position, albeit unsuccessfully, in our court. Given the diffening definitions, even if

the applicant could be prosecuted for these offences under Canadian law, we fail to see
how Canada would have any prospect of success comparable to that of Germany.

i) Bias
[27] The applicant also raises the issue of purported bias or conflict of interest. That
argoment 1s premised on the assertion that the Minister of Justice has a motive to have the

applicant removed from Canada at all costs rather than permit him to remain in order to
testify at the Mulroney-Schreiber public inquiry.

[28] The Minister’s recent actions belie this argument as he has acceded to the
applicant’s request to stay in Canada for the purpose of his participation in the inquiry.

[29] The record fails to establish any other foundation for the applicant’s arguments
relating to bias or conflict of interest and accordingly we do not accept the bias/conflict
of interest argument.

iii) Failure to Give Reasons

[30] The applicant further contends that he was denied natural justice as the Minister’s
reasons failed to explain the basis upon which his further submissions were being
rejected. ’ '

2008 ONCA 576 (CanLll)
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[31} Once again, we disagree. Although 1t may have been preferable had the current
Minister provided a more specific response to the applicant’s February 19, 2008
submissions concerning the Article V issue, these submissions can be viewed as simply a
refinement of the applicant’s previous subiissions concerning reciprocity and therefore
as not requiring a further response. Further, in our view, the record provides a complete
answer to the applicant’s further submissions concerning bias.

[32] In all of the circumstances, we conclude that the Minister’s response to the
applicant’s February 19, 2008 submissions was adequate. See Lake v. (Minister of
Justice), [2008] S5.C.J. No. 23 at para. 46.

IV. Disposition

[33] For these reasons, the application is dismissed

Signature:  “John Laskin J.A.”
~ “Janet Symmons J.A.”

“G. Epstein LA.

RELEASED: “JL” August 6, 2008

2008 ONCA 875 {Canlll)
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Court File No. 07-CV-328549PD3

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE
BETWEEN:
KARLHFINZ SCHREIBER
| Plaintift
- and -
BRIAN MULRONEY

' Defendant

OF JUSA{CE GGURSUPER!EUB&DEJUST]GE

AMENDED STATEMENT OF CLAIM

TO THE DEFENDANT:

A LEGAL PROCEEDING HAS BEEN COMMENCED AGAINST YOU hy the
Plaintiff. The claim made against you is set out in the following pages.

IF YOU WISH TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING, you or an Ontario lawyer
acting for you must prepare a Statement of Defence in Form 18A prescribed by the Rules of
Civil Procedure, sexve it on Plaintiff's lawyer, or where the Plaintiff does not bave a lawyer,
serve it on the Plaintiff and file it, with proof of service, in this court office WITHIN
TWENTY DAYS after this Statement of Claim is served on you, if you are served in Ontarjo.

If you are served in another province or territory of Canada, or in the United States of
America, the period for serving and filing your Statement of Defence is forty days. If you are
served oulside Canada and the United States of America, the period is sixty days.

Instead of serving and filing a Staternent of Defence, you may serve angd file a Notice
of Intent to Defend jn Form 18B prescribed by the Rules of Civil Procedure. This will entiile
you to ten more days.within which to serve and file your Statement of Defence.

IF YOU FAIL TO DEFEND THIS PROCEEDING, JUDGMENT MAY BE
GIVEN AGAINST YOU IN YOUR ABSENCE AND WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE
TO YOU. If you wish to defend this proceeding but ave unable fo pay legal fees, lepal aid
may be available to you by confacting a local legal aid office.
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IF YOU PAY THE PLAINTIFF’S CLAYM, and $1000.00 for costs, within the time
for sexving and filing your statement of defence you may move to have this proceeding
dismissed by the court. If you believe the amount claimed for costs is excessive, you may pay
the Plaintiff’s claim and $400.00 for costs and have the costs assessed by the court.

DATE: ;2.2 %(J/\ AOOF Tssued by /%W/i/ ,ﬁ

Local ljfgistrar
Address of
contt office: 393 University Aveme
10™ Floor
Torento, Ontario
MS5G 1E6

TO: The Right Hon, Brian Mulroney
47 Forden Crescent
Westmount, Quebec
H3Y 2Y5
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CLAIM

The Plaintiff claims:

(@)

(%)

©

@D

(&

$300,000.00 on account of the principal amount of an advance for services to be
rendered made in cash on July 27", 1993 in the amount of $100,000.00, on
November 11™, 1993 in the amount of $100,000.00 and on December 8%, 1994

in the amount of $100,000.00 {the “Advance™);
Pre-fudgmient interest on the said $300,000.00 calculated from the date of the
Advance in accordance with the terms of the Conrts of Justice dct, R.S.0.

1990, c. C.43;

Post-judgment interest in accordance with the Courts of Justice Act, R.S.0.

1990, c. C.43;
The costs of this action on a complete or substantial indemuity basis; and

such further and other relief as this Honourable Court deems just.

The Plaintiff is a resident of the province of Outario, in the Dominion of Canada.
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3. The Defendant, Brian Multoney, is a former Prime Minister of Canada and worked as
a lawyer at the law firm Ogilvy Renault in Montreal before becoming Prime Minister and after

he stepped down as Prime Minister on June 25, 1993.

4, The Plaintiff, Karlheinz Schreiber, is a business person who represented German based

companies in Canada, including Thyssen AG.

5. The Plaintiff provided the Advance to the Defendant between July 1993 and December,

1994. At the time of the making of the agreement between the parties, the Defendant was

resident in the Province of Ontario, specifically, 24 Snssex Drive, Ottawa, Ontarie. The
parties verbally agreed that the Advance was a prepayment for certain services which the
Defendant undertook and promised to perform on behalf of the Plaintiff jn Ontario and

elsewhere,

6. The initial services to be performed were in relation to the possibility of establishing a
production facility for light armoured vehicles and environment protection systems in Quebec
known as the Bear Head project. The head office of Thyssen Bear Head Industries was in

Ottawa, Outario,

7. The Defendant defaulted on the delivery of said initial services by failing to advance

the establishment of the Bear Yead project in Quebec.
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8. Subsequently, on mumercus occasions, demands were made by the Plaintiff to the
Defendant outlining the amount owing to the Plaintiff and demanding the services to be

performed by the Defendant in Ontario.

9. The Defendant has further defautted on his promise and undertaking to perform the

services in Ontarip and elsewhere by failing to attend to the promotion of the Reto Restanrant

pasta business in Omtario and securing private or government commitments towards the

expansion of the Reto Pasta franchise in Ontario and the fight against obesity. The Reto

Restaviant pasta business is carried on by the Plaintiff and others in the Greater Toronto Area

and elsewhere, Its head office is Jocated in Ottawa, Oniario.

10.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Defendant insisted that he would meet his
obligations to the Plaintiff and, in reliance upon the Defendant’s assurances and
representations as aforesaid, the Plaintiff extended the period of time for the performance of

the services to be rendered by the Defendant.

11.  The Plaintiff has on numerous occasions permitied the Defendant an extension of time
for the performance of said services promised and undertaken. However, {o date, the

Defendant has failed to provide any services.

12, Although the Plaintiff has made various atteriipts to collect the Advance to date the

Defendant has refused to repay the Advance and he has refused to answer the Plaintiff’s
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demands. Copsequently the Pl@ﬁntiff has suffered damapes in Ontario gs a result of the

Defendant’s faiture or refusal to repay the Advance.

13.  Inferest has accrued, is continuing to accrue and is owed on the principal amount of the

Advanée.

14.  The Plaintif is therefore seeking recovery from the Defendant in the amount of
$300,000.90 being the principal amount of the Advance, together with interest thereon in

accordance with the terms of the Courfs of Justice Act, R.5.0, 1990, c. C.43,

15.  The Defendant has already attorned to the jurisdiction of this Honourable Court in that

he has insirocted his counsel to apree with the Plaintiff’s counsel to_accept service of the

Staternent of Claim on his behalf, The Defendant or his counsel subsequently purporied to

resile fromm this agreement.

16.  The Plaintff pleads that this proceeding consists of, inter alia, claiims in respect of (1)

a contract where the contract was made in Onjario: (2) a breach of contract commitfed in

Omutario; and (3} damages sustained in Ontario, and accordingly. the Plaintiff relies on subrules

17.02(D{(3), 17.02(B{ivY, and 17.02(h) of the Rules of Civil Procedure in support of service of

thig Statement of Claim upon the Defendant outside Ontario withont leave,

The Plaintiff proposes that this action be tried at Toronto.
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DATE: 22 HILM,@, JooF

Fax

BRANS, LEHUN, BALDWIN
Barristers and Solicitors

120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 2401
Toronto, Ontario

MSH IT1

Richard E. Anka, Q.C.

(416) 601-1030
(416) 601-0655

Solicitors for the Plaintiff

Page 7
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Court File No. 07-CV-329945PD3

ONTARIO
SUPERIOR COURT OF JUSTICE

BETWEEN:
KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

Plamntiff
~and -

BRIAN MULRONEY .

Defendant

NOTICE OF MOTION

The Defendant, Brian Mulroney, will make a motion to a Judge on Tuesday 11
December 2007 at 10:00 a.m., or as soon after that time as the motion can be heard, at Toronto,

Ontario.
PROPOSED METHOD OF HEARING: The motion is to be heard

[* 1in owritipg under sub-rmle 37.12.1(1) because it iz [*on

consent/*unopposed/*made without notice];

[* 1 inwriting as an opposed motion under sub-rule 37.12.1(4);

[X] orally.
THE MOTION IS FOR:

An order seiting aside service of the Statement of Claim outside of Ontario;

fam—ry

2. Amn order dismissing or staying these proceedings; and
3. Such further and other relief as to this Honourable Court may seem just.
9779153
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THE GROUNDS FOR THE MOTION ARE:

1. The Defendant, the Right Honourable Brian Mulroney resides in Monireal,
Quebec. The Plaintiff, Kadheinz Schreiber, served Mr. Mulroney with the Amended Statement
of Claim in Montreal Quebec, Mr. Schreiber did not obtain leave of this Honourable Court to do

80,

2. A Plaintiff must secure leave of this Honourable Court prior to serving an
originating process outside Ontario, except in specific circumstances. This case does not fit

within any of these exceptions.

3. There is no real and substantial connection between the subject matier of this

dispute and Ontario.

4, In the altemative, if there is a real and substantial connection with Ontario, this

Honourable Court should decline to exercise its jurisdiction over this maiter as Quebec is a mere

. appropriate forum.

5. Section 106 of the Cowrts of Justice Aet, R.5,0. ¢,C.43,

6. Rules 17.02(H(1) and Gv),(h) and 17.03, 17.06, 21.01(3)(a) and 57 of the Rules of

Civil Procedure.

7. Such further and other grounds as counsel may advise and this Honourable Court

may permit.

THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE will be used at the

hearing of the motion:

1. The Affidavit of Vanessa Olley swomn 28 May 2007 and the exhibits thereto,
2. The pleadings znd proceedings herein.
3. The Reasons for Decision of the Ontario Court of Appeal dated 9 May 2007 in

Schreiber v. Germany.

97713153
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4. The certified transcripts of the evidence of Karlheinz Schreiber heard 10

September 2004 and 24 November 2004.

5. Such further and other material as counsel may advise and this Honourable Court

permit.

Date: September 17, 2007

TO: BrANS, LENUN, BALDWIR
Barristers, Solicitors and Attorneys
Suile 2401
Richmond Adelaide Centre
120 Adelaide Street West
Toronto, ON MSH 1T1

Richard E. Anka, Q.C.
LSUC #: 10995E

Tel: 416-601-1030
Fax: 416-601-0655

Solicitors for the Plaintiff

9719153

WroinFouLps LLP

Barristers & Solicitors

Suite 1600, The Exchange Tower
130 Xing Street West

P.O. Box 480

Toronto, Ontario M5X 135

Kenneth Prehogan
LSUC #20035W

Nicholas D. C. Holland
LSUC #: 43856T

Tel: 416-365-1114
Fax: 416-365-1876

Solicitors for the Defendant
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S JUN. 17,7008 71 48PM

CANADA SUPERIOR COURTY

FPROVINCE OF QUEBEC
DISTRICT OF HULL

550 -
NO: 37-g . KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER, domiclled
03869086 and residing at 7, Biltem Court,
Rackeliffe Park, Cily of Ottawa, Province
of Ontaro, K1L BKS;

Plaintiff

V.

BRIAN MULRONEY, domiciled and

residing  al 47, Forden  Crescent,
, : Westmount, Province of Quebec, H3Y
2Y5;

Defendant

MOTION TO INSTITUTE PROCEEDINGS

IN SUPPORT OF ITS MOTION, THE PLAINTIFF ALLEGES THE FOLLOWING:

1. The Defendant is & former Prime Minister of Canada:

THE FORMATION OF THE CONTRACGT

g 2. On June 23, 1893, the Plaintff and the Defendant met at the official summer
residence of the Prime Minister of Canada atl Herringlon Lake in Quebec (the
E “Harrington Lake meeting™);
’ 3. Hairington Lake is located in the judicial district of Hull,
E 4, At the time of the Hagington Lake meeting, the Delendant was still in office as
Prime Minister of Canada; =
E 6. During the Harrington Lake meeting, the parties agreed that the Defendant would
.} perform services in exchange far payment (the *Agreement’y;
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10,

11,

NE2046 k3
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Under the terms of the said Agreement, the Defendant would assist the Plaintiff in
obtaining approvat of the establishment of a preduction facllity for light armoured
vehicles by Bear Head Industries Limlted in either Nova Scotia or Quebec (the
“Bear Head Project™;

It was also agreed that all services would be performed within Canada and the
parties did not discuss or agree that the Defendant would peform atiy services
outside of Canada or engage in the solicitation of any sales of light armoured
vehicles infernationally;

Al the Harrington Lake meeting, the Defendant told the Plaintiff that he befieved
that The Right Honourable Kirn Carmpbell would win & majority government in the
next election and that this wauld assist the Delendant in fuilfiting his mandate;

However, on October 25, 1993, the Progressive Party of Canada lost the federal
efeclions;

Even though it was more difficulf for the Defendant to compiete the given mandate,
it was still possible for him 1o do so, as he later confirmed to the Plaintiff;

Al no fime afler these alections did the Defendant inform the Plaintiff that he would
be unable fo complete the mandate;

THE DELIVERY OF CASH TO THE DEFENDANT

12.

14.

16,

Pursuant o the Agreement, on August 27, 1983, the Plaintiff delivered to the
Defendant, at the Mirabel Airport, the sum of $100,000.00 in cash pursuant to the
Agreernent, the whole as evidence will be shown at the hearmg of the present
motion;

Pursuant to the Agreement, on December 18, 1983, the Plaintiff delivered to the
Defendant, at the Queen Elizabeth Hotel in Montreal, an additional sum of
$100,000.00 in cash pursuant fo the Agreement, the whole as evidence will be
shown at the hearing of the present motion;

Pursuant to the Agreement, on December 8, 1994, the Plaintiff delivered {o the
Defendant, at the Pierre Hotel in New York, an addifonal sum of $100,000.00 in
gash pursuant fo the Agreement, the whole as evidence will be shown al the
hearing of the present motion;

The Defendant was a Member of Parliament when he received the cash payment
of $10G,000.00 on August 27, 1093;

All monies provided to the Defendant wers delivered as a retainer fsr servicas
within the scope of the Agreement to be performed;

PRGE 310 RCVD AT /1712608 1:45:39 P1A [Eastern Daylight Time) * SYR:BLGMTLFAXOH!* DNIS:1* CSID:* DURATION (mm-ss):01-50
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THE DEFENDANT'S FRAUDULENT MISREPRESENTATIONS, CIVIL FRAUD AND
PARTIGIPATION IN AN ILLEGAL CONTRACT

17. Al the moment of the formation of the Agreement, the Plainiiff was induced in error
by the Defendant for the following reasons,;

i : 18. The Defendant never commenced the mandate that had beer given o him by the
Plaintiff on June 23, 1993; -

18. During the period December 2007 to February 2008, the Plaintiff leamed for the
first ime that the Defendant made fraudulent misrepresentations when he enlered
the Agreement

200. The Defendant’s mistepresentations included that although he agreed to support
the establishment of the Bear Head Project in 1883, he had previously, in 1990,
terminated the Government of Canada’s involvement in the Bear Head Project;

1. Consequently, from the moment when the Agreement was reached by the parties,
the Defendant's obligations under sald Agreement could not be fulfilled;

22, The Defendant never informed the Plaintiff of this fact prior to the Agreemenl being
reached as well as at no lime after ifs conclusion;

23. The Defendant's fraudulent misrepresentations were made to the Plaintiff in order
o secure payments from the Plaintiff;

24. The Defendant defaulted under the terms of the Agreement by falling to perform
any services as agreed, including his failure {o advance the establishment of the
Bear Head project in Quebec;

25. Despite the parties’ repeated discussions regarding the Agreement, the Defendant
failed to fulfill any of his underakings under the Agreement and failed to provide
any report of his undertakings;

Z26. The Defendant always represented lo the Plainlill that he would fulfill his
obligations to the Plaintiff and, in reliance upon those representations and
assurances, the Plaintif extended the period of time for the performance of all
services o be rendered pursuant Lo the Agreement;

27. However, lo date, the Defendant has failed to provide any services whalsoever:

28. On March 20, 2007, although no services have ever been provided, the Defendant
advised the Plaintiff, for the first time, that he denled owing any money to the
Plaintiff the whole as it appears from & copy of the lefter dated March 20, 2007

, comnmunicated to the Defendam as Exhibit P-1 by remittance of a copy thereof

with the service of the present motion;
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29,

30.

31.

35.
386.
37.

38,

39,

W2046  PB
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After that date, the Plaintiff leamed for the first time that the Defendant formally

declared to the Canadian tax authorities that the sum of $225,000.00 was given to

the Defendant as “income”, the whole as evidence will be shown at the hearing of
the present motion;

Moreover, during the period December 2007 to February 2008, the Plaintiff
learned for the fust time that the Defendant atternpted to or did perform illegal
services under the Agreement;

in partic:uiar, the Plaintiff learmed that the sums he paid had been used by the
Defendant to travel to Russia, China and other foreign jurigdiclions to solicit the
sale of light armoured vehicles to those jurisdictions;

This was in contravention of the Agreement;

The Defendant's alleged international activities were conlrary to Canadian criminal
law, export control faws and Government of Canada policy on foreign affairs and
international peace and security which, at the time, prohibiled the sale of military
squipment without authorization from the Government of Canada;

The Plaintiff never authorized or requested the Defendant fo obfain authorization
from the Govemment of Canada which would permnit the Defendant {o solicit the
sale of military equipment internationally;

The Plaintiff never agreed to the Defendant’s ilfegal international activities and he
was never aware of such illegal conduct by the Defendant until the period
PDecember 2007 to February 2008;

Had the Plaintiff been aware of the Defendanl's international activities, he would
have immediately terminated the Agreement and demanded the return of all
monies paid:

For the above mentioned reasons, the Plaintiff is well founded to demand the
annulment of the Agreement for the Defendant's false representations as well as
the repayment of the sums paid to the Defendant;

The Phaintiff was induced by the Defendant's fraudulent misrepresentations o
enter the Agreement, relied on those representations, and that but for those
fraudulent mistepresentations,” the Plaintifl would not have contracted with the
Defendant and he would not have any delivered monies to the Defendant;

The Plaintiff pleads that he was induced by the Defendant's fraudulent
misrepresentations to enter the Agreement and/or was induced by the Defendant’s
fraudulent nmiisrepresentations to enter another illegal contract without his
knowledge;
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40. The whole cause of action has arisen in the judicial district of Hulf;

41, The prasent motion to institute proceedings is well founded infact and in law,

FOR THESE REASONS, MAY IT PLEASE THE COURT TO:

GRANT the present motion,
ANNUL the contfract concluded on June 23, 1883;
REPLACE the parties in the state they were prior to the conclusion of

the conlract;

CONDENMN the Defendant fo pay to the Plaintiif the amount of
$300,000.00 with interest at the legal rate, plus the additional
indemnily provided by law, to accrue from the following

dates:

i} From August 27, 1983, for the first payment of

$100,000.00;
i) From December 18, 1893, for the second payment of

$100,000,00;
iii} From Dacember 8, 1894, for the ihird and final
payment of §100,000.00;

THE WHOLE with costs;
Gatineau, June 1™, 2008

Lol A0S
NOEL & ASSOCIES, g.p.
Attorneys for the Plaintiff

Gatineau, June 117, 2008

AUGER HOLLINGSWORTH
Attorneys for the Plaintiff

PAGE §110" RCVD AT 6/17/2008 45,39 PH [Eastern Dalight Time)* SVR:BLGMTLFAXDH/ * DHIS:47 CSID: * DURATION mass).01-50
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3
NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT

TO: BRIAN MULRONEY
47, Forden Crescent
Westmount (Quebec)
H3Y 2Y5
Defendant

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the plaintiff has filed this aclion or application in the
office of the Superior Court of the judicial district of Hull

To file an answer to this action or application, you must first file an appearance,
personally or by advocate, at the Gatineau Courthouse, located at 17 Laurier Street, in
Gatineau, Provinee of Quebec, JBX 4C1, within 10 days of service of this miotion.

ff you fail to file an appearance within the time imit indicated, a judgment by default may
be rendered against you without further notice upan the expiry of the 10 day period.

If you file an appearance, the action or application will be presented before the Court on
July 21%, at 8hi5 am, in room # 1 of the Courthouse, On that date, the Court may
exercise such powers as are necessary to ensure the orderly progress of the
proceedings or the Court may hear the case, unless you make a written agreement with
the Plaintiif or the Plaintiffs advocate en a timetable for the orderly progress of the
proceedings. The timetable must be filed in the office of the Court,

In support of the mobion to instilute proceedings, the Plalntiff discloses the following
exhibits:

Exhibit P-1;: Letter dated March 20, 2007

Request for transfer of a small ¢laim
If the amount claimed by the Plaintff does not exceed $7,000 and if you seuld have filed such
an action g5 a plaintiff in Small Claime Court, you may make a request to the derk for the action
to be disposed of pursuant to the nules of Book VI of the Code of Givil Procedure (R.5.Q,, ¢. C-

25). f you do not miake such a request, you could be llable for costs higher than those provided
for in Book Vill of the Code,

DO ACT ACCGORDINGLY.

Gatineau, June 11", 2008 Gatineau, June 11, 2008
Avel glsspods Nl ]

NOEL & ASSOCIES, g.p. AUGER HOLLINGSWORTH
Attorneys for the Plaintiff Allarneys for the Plaintiff
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(Signification.)
: 2 (Ar. 140.1 et 146.0.2 C.p.c. &t rdgle 3.1)
| CANADA ) ;
PROVINCE OF QUEBEG SUPERIOR COURT
DISTRIGT OF HULL
Ny : 550-17-003869-086 KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER,
Plairift
_\]S.
BRIAN MULRONEY,
Defendant
[ 118 Gglinooot  lHewe: By |
= i NOEL & ASBOCIES, §.E.N.C. Me Jean Faullem
it 191, rue Champiain
o Gatineau {Québec) JBX 3R
E i Téiéphone: 5819 771-7393
! | Telécopieur: {818} 771-5397
pagnlndeil Me Guy Pralte
N s Borden, Ladner, Gervals LLP
S LSl 1000, de fa Gaucheliere Quest
il Suite 900
E it Moniréal (Québacy H3B 5H4 ,
eyt ,' 4—-»—-—-%——1
#l 514-954-1905 [ 1) pagel(s) au tolal. |

I .. ht 21 Ml
LD i;f }f MOTION TO INSTITUTE PROCEEDINGS, NOTICE TO
i IGHIE - DEFENDANT AND EXHIBIT P-1.

WEHERRIEI Diane Dubeau

3
il

i

Ce mzsgage coniant des rensoignements privildgide ef confidentials & Iintertion exclusive do son destinmtaire. It
est aificlednent iMerdi &2 quelod'autie personne dutiiser, do difuser ou de reproduire te maessage,  Dans
Phypolhése ol ¢¢ migssage vous parvenall par erreur, veuilez nous en aviser Iimmédiatement par téléphone st nous
le retoumer & nos Iais. # This message containg privileged ang confidential Information Intended only for the
purson (o whom # is addressed. The use, reproduciion or broogdeast of s content by anyone else i striclly
forbidden.  If you receive this message by mistake, pluass advies us Immediately by telephons and return & ot

oifica, at our cosls,
NGEL & ASSGC] ES; aasc Aol - Alerneys

I g I :

oo
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. 550
| 17-003869-088

No:

} Court: SUPERIOR

Distrlet: HULL

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER,
Plaintiff

-Vg»

BRIAN MULRDNEY,

memmamﬁ

MOTION TO INSTITUTE PROGEEDINGS,
NOTICE TO THE DEFENDANT AND
EXHIBIT P-1

BN-0159 - N/D: 20481-001
SN

Me Jean Faullem

NOEL & ASSOQCIES, g.p.

111, Champialn 8t

Gatineau {Québsc) JBX 3R1

Tel.: {819) 771-7393 Fax:(818) 771-5397
Attorneys for the Plaintiff

{

!
i

Time)* SYR:BLOMTLEAXVIA * DNIS:1 * CSID:* DURATION (mm-ss):01-0¢
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Muironey c. Schreiber

2009 QCCA 116

COUR D'APPEL.

CANADA _
PROVINCE DE QUEBEC
GREFFE DE MONTREAL

No: 500-09-019139-088
(500-17-044954-082)

' PROCES-VERBAL D'AUDIENCE

DATE : 22 janvier 2009

|

PARTIE(S) APPELANTE(S)

AVOGAT(S)

——‘.

CORAM: LES HONORABLES ~ ANDRE BROSSARD, J.C.A.
PAUL VEZINA, J.C.A.
LISE COTE, J.CA.

BRIAN MULRONEY

M*® Frangois Grondin
BORDEN LLADNER GERVAIS

]

.- PARTIE(S) INTIMEE(S)

ST UAVOCAT(SY o

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER

M°® Matthieu Verner

NOEL ET ASSOCIES

En appel d'un jugement rendu le 4 novembre 2008 par ¥
la Cour supérieure, district de Montréal.

honorable Richard Nadeau de ‘ ,

[NATURE DE L'APPEL :  Suspension des procédures

| Greffier : Marcelle Desmarais

Salle : Antonio-Lamer

]

2008 QCCA 116 {CanLil)



500-02-019139-088

" AUDITION

10 h 56 Argumentation par Me Francgois Grondin.

10 h 58 Suspension de la séance pour la pause.

-
11 h 23 Reprise de la séance.

11 h 23 Argumentation par Me Matthieu Verner,

S
11 h 47 Fin de I'argumentation de part et d'autre.

11 h 47 Suspension de la séance.

12 h 02 Reprise de la séance.

PAR LA COUR:

Arrét — voir page 3.

R

Marcelle Desmarais

Greffier audiencier

2008 QCCA 116 (CanLil)
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PAR LA COUR

ARRET

[11  Ce pourvoti vise a décider si le juge de premiére instance a erré en considérant
qu'un certain recoupement factuel entre les travaux de la Commission d'enquéte
Oliphant et le recours civil intenté par l'intimé constituait un motif valable de suspension
de son recours et que linterrogatoire avant défense de lintimé, devant avoir lieu avant
la tenue des audiences devant la Commission, pouvait lui créer un préjudice, alors gu'il
n'en résultait aucun pour 'appelant. ‘ ’

[2] L'appelant a obtenu la permission de se pourvoir contre le jugement interlocutoire
rendu le 4 novembre 2008 par la Cour supérieure ('honorable Richard Nadeau) qui
accueiliait la demande de suspension du recours civil de {'intime.

[3]  Selon Fappelant, ie juge a mal appliqué les principes reconnus en matiére de
suspension des procédures et n'a pas pris en compte l'intérét de I'appelant a mettre fin
au recours infenté contre lui, et ce, le plus rapidement possible, d'autant que les faits
allégués au soutien du recours de I'intimé remontent & 1993-1994.

[4]  Selon lintimé, comme le recours devant la Cour supérieure et les travaux de la
Comnmission d'enquéte visent la méme situation factuelle, le juge d'instance a bien
exercé sa discrétion judiciaire en suspendant les procédures. A son avis, si lintimé
devait étre interrogé avant défense, il en résuiterail un avantage pour P'appelant qui
pourrait utiliser les informations obtenues lors de cet interrogatoire au cours de son
temoignage devant fa Commission.

{5] Il est bien connu que ta Cour supérieure posséde le pouvoir de suspendre les
procédures si elle conclut qu'il est dans l'intérét de la justice de le faire. L'étendue de ce
pouvoir discrétionnaire a éié analysée dans la décision Manioli Investmeiits Inc. ¢. Les
Investissernents M.L.C. et 8041-7775 Québec inc., 2008 QCCS 3637 par la juge
Langlois. Elle écrit :

[29] Les tribunaux ont accepté de suspendre une instance lorsqu'il existe un lien
indéniable entre un débat devant une instance d'appel et un recours pendant
devant la Cour supérieurs, lorsque le sort uitime d'un recours dans une instance
dépend dans une large mesure du sort d'un recours dans une autre instance,
lorsque la suspension d'un recours permet d'assurer le respect de la regle de
proportionnalité imposée a l'article 4.2 du Code de procédure civile, lorsqu'it y a
un risque de jugemenis contradictoires relativement a certalnes questions dont
sont saisies deux instances ef lorsque Yabsence de suspension aurait pour effet
de mutltiplier inutiterment les procédures et les cotts pour les parties.

[30] Toutefois les tribunaux ont refusé de suspendre un fecours lorsqutil
n‘apparalt pas gqu'un jugement rendu dans l'autre instance puisse solutionner
totalernent ou en partie le sort du recours dont on demande la suspension ou
lorsque le lien entre les débats devant les instances concernées n'apparalt pas

2008 QCCA 118 {Cankil)
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clairement.
[Références omises.]

[6] En l'espéce, le juge de premiére instance laisse voir par ses commentaires que
le mandat de ta Commission rejoint le recours civil en ce qu'il vise & examiner les
relations d'affaires enfre les parties alors que l'appelant éfait encore membre du
Parlement. Ainsi, par la continuation des procédures, I'appelant aurait un avantage sur
Fintime. Il mentionne :

Non, je comprends, mals en faisant la démonstration de ces faits-14 devant une
enceinte qui s'appefie une commission, qui n'a pas les mémes pouvoirs que Ja
Cour supérieure ou Péquivalent, ¢a, je vous le concéde, est-ce qu'on ne risque
pas, d'un c6té, de placer le demandeur dans une situation de défaveur parce que
monsieur Mulroney, votre client, ne sera pas interrogé, iui, avant le début des
travaux en favrier? Et, a ce moment-la, est-ce que ¢a n'enléve pas a Schreiber
quelque chose ou des éléments de défense ou des éléments factuels, s'il est
interrogé hors cour dans ce dosslercl el, par la suite, interrogé par la
Commission. Je comprends qu'il y a une seule vérité, ¢a devrait étre le principe
dirigeant.

7] D'une part, il faut distinguer les travaux d'une commission d'enquéte, dont les
déterminations n'influent pas sur un recours civil, du recours intenté. Une commission
d'enquéle ne sert pas a établir la responsabililé civile pas plus que des dommages :
Canada (Procureur général) c. Canada (Commission d'enquéte sur le systeme
d'approvisionnement en sang au Canada), [1997] 3 R.C.S. 440.

[8] D'autre part, les commissions d'enquéte évoluent de maniére indépendante aux
recours judiciaires, l'une n'empéchant pas lautre : FPhillips c¢. Nouvelle-Ecosse
{Commission d’ enquéte sur la tragédie de la mine Westray), [1995] 2 R.C.S. 97.

[9] Bien qu'il y ait un lien évident entre les travaux de la Commission et le recours
civil en cause, il s'agit de deux procédures distincies, le sort de la premiére ne
dépendant pas du sort réservé a 'autre. De plus, il n'y a pas ici de risques de jugements
contradictoires, car les conclusions rendues par une commission d'enquéte ne lient pas
les tribunaux appelés a décider de la responsabilité civile,

[10] Quant au préjudice auquel réfere le juge de premiere instance, selon lequel
Fappelant pourrait utiliser les informations obtenues dans le cadre de l'interrogatoire au
prealable avant défense de lintimé, il s'agit tout au plus de la perte d'un avantage
straiégique pour ce dernier, s'il en est, a ce que I'appelant n'ait pas accés a sa version
avant qu'it ne témoigne devant la Commission dont 'effet polentiellement préjudiciable
est purement théorique, qui ne saurait en aucun cas constituer un motif valable de
suspension de finstance.

[11] Méme si les juges de premiere instance disposent dun large pouvoir
discrétionnaire a V'égard d'une telle demande, encore faut-il qu'il soit judicieusement
exercé. Or, les motifs élayant la conclusion du premier juge ne sont pas conformes aux
principes applicables énoncés par la Cour supréme et ne pouvaient fonder le jugement
pPrononce. ‘

2008 QCCA 116 (Canlll)
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POUR CES MOTIFS, LA COUR:

[12] ACCUEILLE I'appel avec dépens;

[13] INFIRME le jugement de la Cour supérieure;

[14] REJETTE la requéte en suspension des procédures présentée par lintime et,

[15] RETOURNE le dossier a [a Cour supérieure pour la contfinuation des procédures
conformément aux dispositions de la Loi.

ANDRE BROSSARD, J.C.A.

PAUL VEZINA, J.C.A.

LISE COTE, J.C.A.

2002 QCCA 118 {CanLl))






-

ey

FEV.25. 2009 5:12PM  Noel & Assacies N8I3 P 173

BORDEREAU DE TRANSMISSION PAR TELECOPIEUR
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CANADA ) .
B?SQF\IQIE%EDEEM%?\FF%CL _ COUR SBUPERIEURE
No : 500-17-044954-082 KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER,
Requérant
Vs~
BRIAN MULRONEY,
Intime
24| Le 25 février 2009 Heure:
rh—k—s’l‘:‘:& ASS0CIES, 5.EN.C.RL e Jean Faullem

111, rue Champlain

Gatineau (Québec) JBX 3R1
Téléphone: (818} 771-7393
771-53897

Télécopieur: (819

‘| Me Frangois Grondin

Borden, Ladner, Gervais s.r.l, s.e.n.c.r.l.
1000, de Ja Gauchetigre Quest, bureatt 900
Montreal {Québec) H3B 5H4 ]

1EUR: 1-514-054-1905 3 page(s) au total.
B ﬁuﬁumlsﬂf Discontinuance
SO N

3 _DEERA‘]?EUE{“ Carmen Turpin

Ce message corfient des renseignements privilégiés ef confidentiels A linlention exclusive de son destinataire, Il
osi sirctement inlerdit & queiqUsuire personne dutliiser, de diffuser ou de reproduire ce message. Dans
hypothése off ce message vous parvenatt par efteur, veuillez nous en aviser minédiatament par téléphone et hous
te retoumer & nog fials. {f This message contains privileged and confidential Inforrmation Intended only for the
arsnn to whom W is addressed. The Use, repreductian  or broadeast of s content by anyone else is siiclly
orbidden. If you reveive this message by mistaks, please advise us immedialely by telephone and return it our

affice, at our costs.
NOEL & ASSOGIES, scnest

Avocg)s — Alneneys

|l
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CANADA . SUPERIOR COURT
PROVINCE OF QUEBEC :
DISTRICT OF MONTREAL —_
No: 500-17-044954-082 KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER
Plaintiff
Vs,
BRIAN MULRONEY
Defendant
DISCONTINUANGE

The Plaintiff, by way of his undersigned attorneys, discontinues his action, with cosls,
against the Defendant and advises Mes Borden Ladner Gervals, attorneys for the

Defendant.

Gatineau, February 25, 2009

- 7
i aly

L & ASSOCIES LLP

Attorneys for the Plaintiff

Page 2 de 3 reque e 212512009 5:09:57 P [Easfem Standard Time) sur BLGMYLFAX2 Expéditeur: / Durée de fa réception: 0028/ Fax #ADMA9ASTEAB5B0D
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Nos: 500-17-044954-082
Court:  SUPERICOR
District; MONTREAL

KARLHEINZ SCHREIBER,
Plaintiff

A5

BRIAN MULRONEY,

Defendant

DISCONTINUANCE

BN-0158

N/D: 20481-C01

Me Jean Faullem

NOEL & ASSCCIES LLP
111, Champlain Street
Gatineau {Québec) J8X 3R1

Attorneys for the Plaintiff

Tel.: (818) 771-73083 Fax:(819) 771-5397
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NOEL ET ASSOCIES
TTOAVDLATS

Gatineau,February 24™, 2009
~By fax-

Mire Frangols Grondin

BORDEN, LADNER, GERVAIS, 5.R.L., 5.E.N.C.A.L.
1000, de la Gauchetigre Sireet West, Suite 300
‘Montreal (Quebec) H3B 5H4

Subject: Brian Mulroney vs. Karlheinz Schretber
Your file: 292182-000002
Qur file: 20 491-001

Dear Colleague:

The present letter is sent to inform you of our client’s intention to file a
discontinuance in the abovementioned file as well as to explain the reasons for
his decision.

The following sets out Mr. Schreiber's position in that regard:

a) Mr. Schreiber believes that Mr. Mulroney's only motive is to undermineg the
worlk of the Oliphant Inquiry scheduled lo start on March 30, 2009.
Accordingly, Mr. Schreiber refuses Mr, Mulroney's demand that Mr.
Schreiber fostify in the civil lawsuit on February 28, 2009 on the very same
subject matter {o be heard by the Oliphant Inguiry, one month later;

b) Although this dispute between Mr. Schreiber and My, Mulroney has been
’ ongoing for years, Mr. Mulroney has never asked once to examine Mr.
Schreiber. As you know, Mr. Schreiber asked that Mr. Mulroney simply
wait for a couple of months untif after the Oliphant Inquiry before
examining Mr. Schreiber. Mr. Mulroney refused that request and fought
the issue all the way to the Quebec Court of Appeal. Mr, Schreiber’s only
conclusion is that Mr. Mulroney wishes to use this lawsuit to advance his
own private inferests, to gather information to help himself at the Oliphant
Inquiry and therefore undermine the work of the Oliphant inquiry. Mr.
Schreiber refuses 1o allow Mr. Mulroney to use his lawsuit for an utterior
purpose; )

111, e Champlstn, Gerinean {(Juébed) JIX 3R1
Teléphone ¢ g14.,771.7393
Aldennisur 3 519.?71.5397
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¢) Mr. Schreiber will answer all relevant questions about this subject maiter

_ publicly before the Oliphant Inquiry in order to aasist the Oliphant thquiry.

. Mr. Schreiber will not testify beforehand in order to assist Mr, Mulroney in
undermining the Oliphant Inquiry;

d) Mr. Schreiber maintains his allegations in his lawsuit against Mr. Mulroney,
he malntains that Mr. Mulroney breached the agreement and he maintains
that Mr. Mulroney still owes him at least $300,000 (now over $500,000
with interest). However, Mr. Schreiber is prepared to forego these monies
so that the public interast may be properly served and the Cliphant inquiry
is not undermined by Mr. Mulroney; and

e} When Nir, Schreiber commenced this lawsuit against Mr. Mulroney, the
Ofiphant {nquiry had not been established and its mandate had not been
determined. Now that the Oliphant Inquiry is established, Mr, Schreiber
believes that the Oliphant Inquiry is the preferred forum for having this
subject matter heard. .-

For these reasons, our client will discontinue the present legal proceedings to
ensure that the Oliphant Commission can fulfill its mandate,

To this end, with the present correspondence, we will be serving you with a
discontinuance of suit of the present action,

Yours truly,

¢.c. Mr. Kartheinz Schreiber

A/

4
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